

# APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2015-16



**GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN** 

# APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

for the year 2015-2016

**GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN** 

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Pages
Intro	ductory to Appropriation Accounts	1
Sumr	nary of Appropriation Accounts	2-15
	ficate of the Comptroller and Auditor ral of India	16-17
Appr	copriation Accounts:	
	President, Vice-President/ Governor, Administrator of Union Territories	18
	Interest Payments	19
	Public Service Commission	20
	Public Debt	21-23
001.	State Legislatures	24-25
002.	Council of Ministers	26
003.	Secretariat	27-29
004.	District Administration	30-31
005.	Administrative Services	32-34
006.	Administration of Justice	35-38
007.	Elections	39-40
008.	Revenue	41-42
009.	Forest	43-48
010.	Miscellaneous General Services	49
011.	Miscellaneous Social Services	50-53
012.	Other Taxes	54-57
013.	Excise	58-59
014.	Sales Tax	60-62
015.	Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits	63-66
016.	Police	67-68
017.	Jails	69-70
018.	Public Relation	71
019.	Public Works	72-85
020.	Housing	86-87
021.	Roads and Bridges	88-100
022.	Area Development	101-106

		Pages
023.	Labour and Employment	107-110
024.	Education, Art and Culture	111-127
025.	Treasury and Accounts Administration	128-129
026.	Medical and Public Health and Sanitation	130-149
027.	Drinking Water Scheme	150-175
028.	Special Programmes for Rural Development	176-179
029.	Urban Plan and Regional Development	180-190
030.	Tribal Area Development	191-270
031.	Rehabilitation and Relief	271
032	Civil Supplies	272-274
033.	Social Security and Welfare	275-291
034.	Relief from Natural Calamities	292-302
035.	Miscellaneous Community and Economic Services	303-311
036.	Co-operation	312-315
037.	Agriculture	316-329
038.	Minor Irrigation and Soil Conservation	330-331
039.	Animal Husbandry and Medical	332-335
040.	State Enterprises	336
041.	Community Development	337-341
042.	Industries	342-343
043.	Minerals	344-347
044.	Stationery and Printing	348
045.	Loans to Government Servants	349
046.	Irrigation	350-375
047.	Tourism	376-377
048.	Power	378-381
049.	Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions	382
050.	Rural Employment	383-384
051.	Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes	385-459
	Appendix :	460-461

# **INTRODUCTORY TO APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS**

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Rajasthan for the year 2015-16 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2016 compared with the sums specified in the Schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

In these Accounts :-

'O' stands for original grant or appropriation,

- 'S' stands for supplementary grant or appropriation,
- 'R' stands for re-appropriation, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority.

Charged appropriations and expenditure are shown in *italics*.

	umber and name of ant or appropriation		nt of grant/ opriation	Expend-	
8	and of all of the offer and offer all of the offer offer all of the offer offer all offer offer all offer offer all offer all offer all offer offer all offer all offer all offer offer all offer al	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)		
	President, Vice-President/ Governor, Administrator of Union Territories				
	Charged	11,48,83		10,78,92	
	Interest Payments				
	Charged	1,19,62,09,39		1,20,08,30,38	
	Public Service Commission				
	Charged	28,18,60		27,80,52	
	Public Debt Charged		48,31,08,31		
001					
001.	State Legislatures Voted	51,47,59		50,16,07	
	Charged	30,77		14,75	
002.	Council of Ministers				
	Voted	11,01,22		8,27,84	
003.	Secretariat				
	Voted	3,04,55,15		2,79,40,41	
	Charged	2			
004.	District Administration				
	Voted Charged	4,13,63,29 <i>9,74</i>		3,71,93,61 <i>9,71</i>	
007	-				
005.	Administrative Services Voted	1,72,20,22		1,62,14,10	
	Charged	6,27		6,18	
006.	Administration of Justice				
	Voted	6,24,79,84		5,79,91,45	
	Charged	76,92,11		74,97,46	
007.	Elections				
	Voted	74,80,95		69,35,67	
	Charged	2			

## **ACCOUNTS 2015-16**

re	Saving		Exce	ess
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in the	ousand)		
	69,91			
			46,20,99 (Excess ₹46,20,98,832)	
	38,08			
49,59,03,27			 (Excess ₹1	1,27,94,96 <b>,27,94,95,91</b> 7
	1,31,52			
	16,02			
	2,73,38			
	25,14,74			
	2			
	41,69,68 <i>3</i>	 	 	 
	10,06,12			
	9			
	44,88,39 <i>1,94,65</i>			
	5,45,28 2			

## SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION

Number and name of grant or appropriation			nt of grant/ opriation	Expende
8-1		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
008.	Revenue			
	Voted	7,07,49,43		5,93,02,99
	Charged	4,97		4,94
009.	Forest			
	Voted	7,50,34,16	1,43,82,49	7,07,00,64
	Charged	31,00		26,09
010.	Miscellaneous General			
	Services			
	Voted	6,76,95,14		4,00,20,57
011.	Miscellaneous Social			
	Services			
	Voted	1,01,05,57	38,75,77	66,93,31
	Charged	3		
012.	Other Taxes			
	Voted	4,81,99,54	3,00,00,06	3,43,98,96
	Charged	1,04		1,00
013.	Excise			
	Voted	1,31,39,38	1	1,17,22,34
	Charged	95		93
014.	Sales Tax			
	Voted	7,55,61,47		7,22,39,89
	Charged	81		80
015.	Pensions and Other			
	<b>Retirement Benefits</b>			
	Voted	1,11,73,38,05		1,08,63,53,74
	Charged	1,00,04		49,09
016.	Police			
	Voted	40,81,58,45	69,13,97	40,35,61,88
	Charged	14,68		13,89
017.	Jails			
	Voted	1,40,16,79		1,33,91,75
	Charged	2		

ire	Sa	Saving		ess
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in ti	housand)		
	1,14,46,44			
	3			
1,29,42,23	43,33,52	14,40,26		
	4,91			
	2767457			
	2,76,74,57			
9,15,09	34,12,26	29,60,68		
••	3			
1,51,00,00	1,38,00,58	1,49,00,06		
	4			
	14,17,04	1		
	2			
	33,21,58			
	1			
	3,09,84,31			
	50,95			
47,14,50	45,96,57	21,99,47		
	79			
	6,25,04			
	2			

Number and name of grant or appropriation			nt of grant/ opriation	Expende
8-1		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
018.	Public Relation			
	Voted	57,23,52		57,34,96
	Charged	15		15
019.	Public Works			
	Voted	4,39,98,78	11,42,22,21	4,01,94,73
	Charged	7,45		7,20
020.	Housing			
	Voted	1,10,65,68	9,76,16	1,10,26,89
	Charged	1		
021.	Roads and Bridges			
	Voted	18,03,86,77	29,80,91,87	13,67,64,51
	Charged	2,53,54		2,24,20
022.	Area Development			
	Voted	21,42,65	3,50,90,35	17,42,81
	Charged	3	15,91	24
023.	Labour and Employment		24.24.20	
	Voted	5,17,88,12	34,34,50	4,57,80,98
	Charged	6,47		6,36
024.	Education, Art and Culture			
	Voted	1,97,55,13,67	89,67,77	1,79,69,63,65
	Charged	2,69,24		2,67,27
025.	Treasury and Accounts			
	Administration			
	Voted	2,10,75,05		1,86,39,10
	Charged	2		
026.	Medical and Public Health and Sanitation			
	Voted	68,49,90,81	3,38,99,99	59,30,53,65
	Charged	63,80		52,48
		00,00	••	22,10

ire	Sa	Saving		S
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in t	housand)		
			11,44 ( <b>Excess ₹ 11,44,196</b> )	
8,23,08,72	38,04,05	3,19,13,49		
	25			
6,68,54	38,79	3,07,62		
	1			
23,75,42,47	4,36,22,26	6,05,49,40		
	29,34			
2,76,40,64	3,99,84	74,49,71		
15,90		1	21 (Excess ₹21,106)	
9,86,11	60,07,14 11	24,48,39		
	11			
86,56,92	17,85,50,02	3,10,85		
	1,97			
	24,35,95 2	 		
1,36,71,13	9,19,37,16	2,02,28,86		
	11,32			

Number and name of grant or appropriation			nt of grant/ opriation	Expende	
8	and the appropriate the second s	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)		
027.	Drinking Water Scheme				
	Voted	28,59,54,48	35,94,77,64	27,65,75,95	
	Charged	10,00		4,40	
028.	Special Programmes for				
	Rural Development Voted	6 25 12 29	2,74,80,00	2 01 10 72	
	Charged	6,35,43,38 1	2,74,80,00	3,91,19,72	
	Churgea	1			
029.	Urban Plan and Regional				
	Development				
	Voted	34,14,62,81	9,59,29,67	28,72,95,53	
	Charged	3	1		
030.	Tribal Area				
	Development				
	Voted	67,15,05,21	87,54,71,88	55,07,53,84	
	Charged	2,14		2,05	
031.	Rehabilitation and				
	Relief				
032.	Civil Supplies				
	Voted	2,92,84,59	73,01	2,12,43,35	
	Charged	4,03		4,02	
033.	Social Security and				
	Welfare				
	Voted	58,15,47,79	2,50,11,36	50,07,38,88	
	Charged	4,94		4,64	
034.	Relief from Natural				
	Calamities				
	Voted	53,98,22,73	3	50,47,50,51	
	Charged	35		34	

re	Saving		Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capita
	(₹in t	housand)		
31,13,30,88	93,78,53	4,81,46,76		
	5,60			
2,74,80,00	2,44,23,66			
	1			
6,36,71,30	5,41,67,28	3,22,58,37		
	3	1		
80,45,55,89	12,07,51,37	7,09,15,99		
	9			
4,13	80,41,24	68,88		
	1			•
1,06,05,31	8,08,08,91	1,44,06,05		
	30			
	3,50,72,22	3		
	1			••

Number and name of grant or appropriation			nt of grant/ opriation	Expend-
8-1	and of all the old involution	Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
035.	Miscellaneous Community and Economic Services			
	Voted	3,10,04,21	3,32,34,73	2,55,20,76
036.	Co-operation			
	Voted	4,77,24,43	31,46,61	4,62,74,34
	Charged	14,73		14,71
037.	Agriculture			
	Voted	18,67,92,70	2,83,25,22	15,42,41,54
	Charged	1,79		1,77
038.	Minor Irrigation and			
	Soil Conservation			
	Voted	1,28,02,33	2,52,66	1,18,83,01
	Charged	1,27		1,25
039.	Animal Husbandry			
	and Medical			
	Voted	5,93,91,47	1,93,32	5,47,94,12
	Charged	81,37		81,37
040.	State Enterprises			
	Voted	1,46,64	65,35,20	1,36,78
	Charged	1		
041.	Community Development			
	Voted	59,96,42,82	1,68,66	57,54,73,99
	Charged	1		
042.	Industries			
	Voted	2,35,10,11	44,28,55	2,31,03,84
	Charged	3		
043.	Minerals		01 00 00	
	Voted	3,69,57,68	81,20,03	2,30,70,20
	Charged	1		

ire	Saving		Exce	ess
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capita
	(₹in ti	housand)		
3,01,31,55	54,83,45	31,03,18		
30,03,37	14,50,09	1,43,24		
	2			
1,47,64,22	3,25,51,16	1,35,61,00		
	2			
1,63,22	9,19,32	89,44		
	2			
1 40 0 5	45.05.05	12.24		
1,49,96 	45,97,35	43,36 		•
65,35,19	9,86	1		
	1			••
28,65	2,41,68,83	1,40,01		
	1			
8,82,27	4,06,27	35,46,28		
	3			
20,40	1,38,87,48	80,99,63		
	1			•

Number and name of grant or appropriation			Amount of grant/ appropriation		
8		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)		
044.	Stationery and Printing	22,42,17	1 46 01	20 (2.92	
	Voted Charged	32,43,17 1	1,46,01 	29,63,83	
045.	Loans to Government Servants				
	Voted		9		
046.	Irrigation				
	Voted	18,99,33,50	11,61,99,79	18,12,20,88	
	Charged	23,96	49	23,86	
047.	Tourism	<ol> <li>15.0 c</li> </ol>	< c 00 <b>00</b>	50.00.05	
	Voted	60,17,26	66,89,22	59,09,85	
	Charged	1			
048.	Power				
	Voted	1,11,39,29,96	3,35,02,10,38	1,10,16,41,83	
049.	Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions	52.54		0.04	
	Voted	53,54		9,94	
050.	Rural Employment		71 44 70	24 69 02 01	
	Voted	32,07,03,87	71,44,79	24,68,02,91	
051.	Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes				
	Voted	62,15,16,61	1,10,88,11,46	53,10,63,80	
	Charged	1			
	VOTED	10,80,84,22,58	6,60,69,05,46	9,76,49,95,90	
ΤΟΤΑ	AL CHARGED	1,20,88,14,71	48,31,24,72	1,21,30,10,97	
	ND TOTAL	12,01,72,37,29	7,09,00,30,18	10,97,80,06,87	

ure	S	aving	Ex	Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capita	
	(₹in	thousand)			
1,20,76	2,79,34	25,25			
	1				
		9			
8,67,71,86	87,12,62	2,94,27,93			
48	10	1			
53,02,39	1,07,41	13,86,83			
	1				
3,11,44,02,34	1,22,88,13	23,58,08,04			
	43,60				
71,44,79	7,39,00,96				
1,01,46,76,61 	9,04,52,81 <i>1</i>	9,41,34,85 			
5,90,68,91,44	1,04,34,38,12	70,00,14,02	11,44	•••	
49,59,19,65	4,24,94	3	46,21,20	1,27,94,96	
6,40,28,11,09	1,04,38,63,06	70,00,14,05	46,32,64	1,27,94,96	

Serial	Number and name of the	Exce	SS
Number	appropriation	Revenue	Capital
		₹	₹
1.	18. Public Relation	11,44,196	••

The excess over the following One Voted Grant requires regularisation :-

The excess over the following Three Charged Appropriation requires regularisation :-

Serial	Number and name of the	Excess		
Number	appropriation	Revenue	Capital	
		₹	₹	
1.	Interest Payments	46,20,98,832		
2.	Public Debt		1,27,94,95,917	
3.	22. Area Development	21,106		

## SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2015-16- (Concld.)

As the grants and appropriations are for gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries adjusted in accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in Finance Accounts.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts for 2015-16 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for that year is indicated below :-

			VOTED	
		Revenue 1	Capital 2	Total 3
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
	Total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	9,76,49,95,90	5,90,68,91,44	15,67,18,87,34
Deduct :	Total of recoveries	35,40,83,23	4,81,56,13	40,22,39,36
	Net total expenditure as shown in Statement No. 11 of the Finance Accounts	9,41,09,12,67	5,85,87,35,31	15,26,96,47,98
			CHARGED	
		Revenue 4	Capital 5	Total 6
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
			(1	
	Total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	1,21,30,10,97	49,59,19,65	1,70,89,30,62
Deduct :		1,21,30,10,97 3		1,70,89,30,62 3

The details of the recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix at page 460-461.

# CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

This Compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Rajasthan for the year ending 31 March 2016 presents the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position along with the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year are presented in a separate compilation.

The Appropriation Accounts have been prepared under my supervision in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 and have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and subsidiary accounts rendered by the treasuries, offices and departments responsible for the keeping of such accounts functioning under the control of the Government of Rajasthan and the statements received from the Reserve Bank of India.

The treasuries, offices and or departments functioning under the control of the Government of Rajasthan are primarily responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations relating to such accounts and transactions. I am responsible for preparation and submission of Annual Accounts to the State Legislature. My responsibility for the preparation of accounts is discharged through the office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlement). The audit of these accounts is independently conducted through the office of the Principal Accountant General (General and Social Sector Audit) in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971, for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the results of such audit. These offices are independent organisations with distinct cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained and according to the best of my information as a result of test audit of the accounts and on consideration of explanations given, I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the Appropriation Accounts read with observations in this compilation give a true and fair view of the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2016 compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Act passed by the State Legislature under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Points of interest arising from study of these accounts as well as test audit conducted during the year or earlier years are contained in my Reports on the Government of Rajasthan being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2016.

# (SHASHI KANT SHARMA) Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Date : Place : New Delhi

## PRESIDENT, VICE-PRESIDENT/ GOVERNOR, ADMINISTRATOR OF UNION TERRITORIES (ALL CHARGED)

## Major head : Revenue - 2012. President, Vice-President/Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Original	11,39,98	11 40 02	10.78.02	60.01
Supplementary	8,85	11,48,83	10,78,92	- 69,91
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				68,50
Note and comment:				

## Revenue

1. Provision of ₹ 8.85 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary appropriation to meet expenditure on interviews of Group-D employees was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.

#### **INTEREST PAYMENTS (ALL CHARGED)**

#### Major head : Revenue - 2049. Interest Payments

		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Original	1,19,62,09,31			
C 1	0	1,19,62,09,39	1,20,08,30,38	+46,20,99
Supplementary	8		(Excess < 4	46,20,98,832)
Amount surrendered during the year				
Notes and comments:				

#### Revenue

- 1. The expenditure exceeded the appropriation by ₹ 46,20,98,832 which requires regularisation.
- 2. Excess (offset by saving occurred under the other heads of appropriation) occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2049.	Interest Payments				
01.	Interest on Interna	al Debt			
123.	Interest on Specia	l Securities issued			
	to National Small	Savings Fund of the			
	Central Governme	ent by State			
	Government	-			
(01)	Interest on loan fr Saving Fund	om National Small			
	0	18,42,49.88			
	0	10,12,12,000	19,30,03.91	19,70,51.05	+ 40,47.14
	R	87,54.03			
		$f = 07 f 4 02 1 \cdot 1 \cdot 1 \cdot 1 \cdot \dots \cdot 1$			- 21 March 2016

Additional funds of ₹ 87,54.03 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to payment of interest on loan taken from National Small Saving Fund.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 40,47.14 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. Interest on Small Savings, Provident Funds etc.
- 108. Interest on Insurance and Pension Fund
- (01) Interest on State Government's Life Insurance Fund

O 8,50,76.41 R 3,81.75 8,54,58.16 8,60,55.63 + 5,97.47

Additional funds of ₹ 3,81.75 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 as the actual payment was more than the estimation resulting in payment of increased expenditure.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 5,97.47 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

## PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (ALL CHARGED)

## Major head : Revenue - 2051. Public Service Commission

		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Original	25,27,50	28,18,60	27,80,52	- 38,08
Supplementary	2,91,10		_,,	,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				38,07

## Note and comment:

## Revenue

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 38.08 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,91.10 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary appropriation mainly to meet expenditure on conducting various examinations was excessive.

### PUBLIC DEBT (ALL CHARGED)

	Major heads : Capital - 6003. Internal Debt of the State Government and 6004. Loans and Advances from the Central Government				
			Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Capita	al				
	Original	48,30,43,68			
	Supplementary	48,30,43,68 64,63	48,31,08,31	49,59,03,27 (Excess ₹1	+ 1,27,94,96 <b>1,27,94,95,917</b> )
Amour the yea	nt surrendered during ar				
Notes	and comments:				
Capita	al				
1. Th	e expenditure exceeded	the appropriation b	y ₹ 1,27,94,95,917 w	hich requires regul	larisation.
2. Ex	cess occurred mainly ur	nder the following h	eads :-		
	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
6003. 111. (01)	Small Savings Fund of Government	ed to National the Central ed to National			
	0	12,50,91.95	<i>12,57,71.90</i> provided through re-a	13,85,66.85	+ 1,27,94.95
	R	6,79.95	<i>, ,</i>	, ,	
repayr	Additional funds of ₹ ( nent of loan under Natio	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		ppropriation on 31	March 2016 for

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 1,27,94.95 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 106. Compensation and other Bonds
- (02) Special Bond (Power Bond)
- [20] 8.50% Tax Free Rajasthan Government Special Bond, 2016

S

> 64.63 18,43.91 18,43.91 R 17,79.28

Additional funds of ₹ 17,79.28 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for repayment of Rajasthan Government Special Bond, 2016.

••

		FUDLIC I	JEDI - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
6004.	Loans and Advances from t	the Central			
	Government				
02.	Loans for State / Union Ter	ritory			
	Plan Schemes				
101.	Block Loans				
(02)	Loan for External Aided Pr	ojects			
[03]	Rajasthan Water Restructur	ring			
	Scheme- World Bank				
	0	8,50.81	10,46.75	10,46.75	
	R	1,95.94	10,70.75	10,40.75	

PUBLIC DERT - (Contd)

Additional funds of ₹ 1,95.94 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 as ₹ 1,99.91 lakh was directly deducted from Project by the Government of India apart from regular monthly instalment.

3. Excess mentioned in note (2) above was offset by saving which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
6003.	Internal Debt of the State	Government			
106.	Compensation and other B	onds			
(02)	Special Bond (Power Bond	d)			
[18]	8.50% Tax Free Rajasthan	Government			
	Special Bond, 2015				
	0	18,43.91			
			••	••	••

The repayment of 8.50% *Tax Free Rajasthan Government Special Bond*, 2015 was due on 01-04-2015 but the Reserve Bank of India recovered such repayment on last working day of financial year 2014-15 i.e. 31-03-2015, resulted in provision of ₹ 18,43.91 lakh estimated for 2015-16 was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016.

- 18,43.91

- 6004. Loans and Advances from the Central Government
  - 02. Loans for State / Union Territory Plan Scheme
  - 101. Block Loans

R

- (02) Loan for External Aided Projects
- [20] Rajasthan Urban Area Development Investment Programme Phase I and II

0	27,61.70		
		20,47.87	20,47.87
R	- 7,13.83		

Provision of ₹ 7,13.83 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of loan from the Government of India under the scheme.

	PUBLIC DEBT - (Concld.)						
	Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
6004.	Loans and Advances from the Central						
	Government						
02.	02. Loans for State / Union Territory						
	Plan Scheme						
101.	Block Loans						
(02)	Loan for External Aided Projects						
[25]	Rajasthan Urban Area Development						
	Investment Programme Phase III						
	0 3,38.99						
		2,34.33	2,34.33				
	R - 1,04.66	,	,				

Provision of ₹ 1,04.66 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of loan from the Government of India under the scheme.

#### **GRANT No. 001 - STATE LEGISLATURES**

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	48,04,00	51,47,59	50,16,07	- 1,31,52
Supplementary	3,43,59	- , -,	, -,	7- 7-
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,29,62
Charged				
Original	30,77	30,77	14,75	- 16,02
Supplementary		,	,	,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				16,01
Notes and comments:				

### Major head : Revenue - 2011. Parliament/State/Union Territory Legislatures

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,31.52 lakh, provision of ₹ 3,43.59 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure on pay and allowances of Members and examination for recruitment of Junior Clerk grade-II was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,31.52 lakh, a sum of ₹ 1.90 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving (offset by excess expenditure occurred under the other heads of grant) occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2011.	Parliament/State/Un	ion Territory			
	Legislatures	•			
02. State/ Union Territory Legislatures					
101.	Legislative Assembl	y			
(01)	Legislature				
	0	21,78.69			
	S	1,25.34	22,24.93	22,25.15	+0.22
	R	- 79.10			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,25.34 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure on pay and allowances of Members was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 79.10 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 001 - (</b> <i>Concld.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
02.	Parliament/State/Union T Legislatures State/ Union Territory Le Legislative Secretariat	2					
	O S R	24,16.11 2,18.25 - 89.30	25,45.06	25,42.95	- 2.11		

Provision of ₹ 2,18.25 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure on examination for recruitment of Junior Clerk grade-II was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 89.30 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

## **GRANT No. 002 – COUNCIL OF MINISTERS**

## (ALL VOTED)

## Major head : Revenue - 2013. Council of Ministers

-		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Original	11,01,22	11,01,22	8,27,84	- 2,73,38
Supplementary		7 - 7	- 7 - 7 -	<u> </u>
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2,73,37
Note and comment:				
Revenue				
1. Saving occurred mainly und	er the following l	nead:-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2013. Council of Ministers</li> <li>800. Other expenditure</li> <li>(04) Maintenance and Operat Motor Cars</li> </ul>	ion of			
0	4,50.00			
R Provision of $\mp 4.50,00$ la	- 1,64.81	2,85.19	2,85.19	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,50.00 lakh was estimated for maintenance and operation of vehicles of ministers, but due to less number of ministers in council of ministers resulted in anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,64.81 lakh under the head.

Major h	r heads :Revenue - 2052. Secretariat-General Services, 2251. Secretariat-Social Services and 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	3,02,08,34	3,04,55,15	2,79,40,41	- 25,14,74	
Supplementary	2,46,81				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				25,00,70	
Charged					
Original	2	2		- 2	
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2	
Notes and comments :					

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 3,56,83.73 lakh, ₹ 1,72,73.58 lakh, ₹ 45,19.38 lakh, ₹ 22,90.39 lakh and ₹ 25,14.74 lakh respectively ranging from 8.26 *per cent* to 70.36 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 2. In view of final saving of ₹ 25,14.74 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,46.81 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to release grants to *Rajasthan Sahbhagita Bureau* was unnecessary.
- 3. Out of final saving of ₹ 25,14.74 lakh, ₹ 14.04 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2052.	Secretariat-General Servic	es			
090.	Secretariat				
(02)	Department of Personnel				
[01] Department of Personnel					
	(Pay and allowances of De	epartment of			
	Personnel, Chief Secretary	's office,			
	Information Technology, I	Minority			
	Affairs, State Mission)	·			
	0	56,08.17			
	<b>.</b>	20,0011	46,72.98	46,72.98	
	R	- 9,35.19	,.	,	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  9,35.19 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant, less expenditure on pay and allowances of officers and employees awaiting posting orders from State Government, non-purchase of new furniture and less expenditure on computer operators appointed on hire.

		<b>GRANT</b>	No. 003 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2052. 090. (04)	Secretariat-General Servic Secretariat Finance Department	es			
	0	23,44.50	21,47.78	21,47.78	
	R	- 1,96.72	21,1110	21,1110	
090. (05)	Secretariat Home Department				
	0	7,97.00			
	R	- 1,36.10	6,60.90	6,60.90	
090. (06)	Secretariat Revenue Department and Devasthan Department				
	0	7,39.50			
	R	- 1,19.67	6,19.83	6,19.83	
090. (07)	Secretariat Law Department				
	0	9,27.01	8,17.30	8,17.30	
	R	- 1,09.71		,	
expend	Anticipated saving of ₹ 5 diture on pay and allowance				-

ess expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated and non-filling of vacant posts during the year.

090.	Secretariat	
(0.0)	-	

(08)	Departmental Enquiry Department				
	0	3,70.00	2,46.79	2,46.79	
	R	- 1,23.21	2,40.77	2,+0.79	••

Provision of ₹ 1,23.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

2251.	Secretariat-Social Services
090.	Secretariat
(01)	Education Department, Art and
	Culture

Culture 0 10,21.00 7,90.78 7,90.78 R - 2,30.22

••

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,30.22 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated and non-filling of vacant posts during the year.

OD ANTENI	003	(C 11)
GRANT No.	005 -	(Concia.)

HeadTotal grantActual expenditure ( $\xi$ in lakh)Excess + Saving -3451.Secretariat-Economic Services 090.Secretariat (11)Secretariat (11)Secretariat (11)Secretariat (11)(11)State level Planning Machinery (11)State level Planning Machinery (11)7,11.117,11.11(11)State level Planning Machinery (11)7,11.117,11.11(11)R-1,53.691akh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allow-ances than estimated and non-filling of vacant posts during the year(12)Secretariat (10)State level Planning Machinery [106][1,57.54]1,57.54(13)State level Planning Machinery [106]1,57.541,57.54(14)State level Planning Machinery [106][1,57.54]1,57.54(15)State level Planning Machinery [106][1,57.54]1,57.54(16)State New Enforcement Council[1,57.54]1,57.54(17)Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,65.411,57.541,57.54(18)Interns joined the Council ster selection process of 50 interns at some of them were left after peartment, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development, Horticulture DepartmentSecretariat			GRANT No.	. 003 - ( <i>Concld</i> .)		
<ul> <li>090. Secretariat <ul> <li>(01) State level Planning Machinery</li> <li>[01] State level Planning Machinery</li> <li>O <ul> <li>8,64.80</li> <li>7,11.11</li> <li>7,11.</li></ul></li></ul></li></ul>		Head		Total grant	expenditure	
R       -1,53.69       7,11.11       7,11.11          Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,53.69 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated and non-filling of vacant posts during the year.       090. Secretariat       090. Secretariat         (01)       State level Planning Machinery       [06]       State New Enforcement Council       0       4,22.95       1,57.54       1,57.54          Q       4,22.95       1,57.54       1,57.54           Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,65.41       lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on honorarium as only 38 interns joined the Council after selection process of 50 interns and some of them were left after joining.          090.       Secretariat       (03)       Industries Department       [07]         (03)       Industries Department       Engartment, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development,       Development, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development,	090. (01)	Secretariat State level Planning Machin	nery			
Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,53.69 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated and non-filling of vacant posts during the year.         090. Secretariat         (01) State level Planning Machinery         [06] State New Enforcement Council         O       4,22.95         R       - 2,65.41         Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,65.41 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on honorarium as only 38 interns joined the Council after selection process of 50 interns and some of them were left after joining.         090. Secretariat       03 Industries Department         [07] Agriculture cum Co-operative Department, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development,				7,11.11	7,11.11	
<ul> <li>(01) State level Planning Machinery</li> <li>[06] State New Enforcement Council</li> <li>O 4,22.95</li> <li>R -2,65.41</li> <li>Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,65.41 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on honorarium as only 38 interns joined the Council after selection process of 50 interns and some of them were left after joining.</li> <li>090. Secretariat</li> <li>(03) Industries Department</li> <li>[07] Agriculture cum Co-operative Department, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development,</li> </ul>	allowa	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1	,53.69 lakh wa			e on pay and
<ul> <li>Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,65.41 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on honorarium as only 38 interns joined the Council after selection process of 50 interns and some of them were left after joining.</li> <li>090. Secretariat <ul> <li>(03) Industries Department</li> <li>[07] Agriculture cum Co-operative Department, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development,</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	(01)	State level Planning Machin				
<ul> <li>Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,65.41 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on honorarium as only 38 interns joined the Council after selection process of 50 interns and some of them were left after joining.</li> <li>090. Secretariat <ul> <li>(03) Industries Department</li> <li>[07] Agriculture cum Co-operative Department, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development,</li> </ul> </li> </ul>			4,22.95	1,57.54	1,57.54	
<ul> <li>(03) Industries Department</li> <li>[07] Agriculture cum Co-operative Department, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development,</li> </ul>	•	8 interns joined the Council	5.41 lakh was a			
	(03)	Industries Department Agriculture cum Co-operat Department, Animal Husba Dairy, Rural Development,	indry,			
O 8,53.00 7,16.82 7,16.82		0		7,16.82	7,16.82	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\mathfrak{F}$  1,36.18 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 1,36.18

R

#### **GRANT No. 004 - DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION**

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	4,13,63,29	4,13,63,29	3,71,93,61	- 41,69,68
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				41,71,20
Charged				
Original	4	9,74	9,71	- 3
Supplementary	9,70			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				4
Notes and comments :				

## Major head : Revenue - 2053. District Administration

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 34,79.18 lakh, ₹ 49,93.92 lakh, ₹ 36,60.88 lakh, ₹ 35,39.32 lakh and ₹ 41,69.68 lakh respectively ranging from 9.23 *per cent* to 14.87 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
 District Administration District Establishments Collectorate Offices				
0	94,97.09	85,84.08	85,72.47	- 11.61
R	- 9,13.01	63,84.08	83,72.47	- 11.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 9,13.01 lakh was attributed mainly to 609 posts remaining vacant out of 2,163 sanctioned posts.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 11.61 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### 094. Other Establishments

(01) Sub-divisional Establishments

0	61,25.64			
		58,75.77	58,72.77	- 3.00
R	- 2,49.87			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,49.87 lakh was attributed mainly to 1,052 posts remaining vacant out of 2,245 sanctioned posts.

2	1
3	I

•••

#### GRANT No. 004 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹ in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2053. 094. (02)	District Administration Other Establishments Tehsil Offices				
	0	2,32,87.20	2,08,40.21	2,08,57.43	+ 17.22
	R Anticipated saving of ₹	- 24,46.99	s attributed mainly to	less demand by Tel	sil Offices and

Anticipated saving of ₹ 24,46.99 lakh was attributed mainly to less demand by Tehsil Offices and 4,738 posts remaining vacant out of 9,904 sanctioned posts.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 17.22 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

101. Commissioners

0	11,44.12	10,03.23	10,03.14	- 0.09
R	- 1,40.89	10,03.25	10,03.11	0.07

Provision of ₹ 1,40.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less demand by related offices and 80 posts remaining vacant out of 226 sanctioned posts.

800. Other expenditure

(03) Good Governance System

O 4,96.75 99.10 99.10 R - 3,97.65

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,97.65 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

		2052. Secretariat-Ger 2062. Vigilance and 2070. Other Adminis		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,62,40,84	1,72,20,22	1,62,14,10	- 10,06,12
Supplementary	9,79,38	7- 7 - Y	7-77-	- 7 7
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				10,05,50
Charged				
Original	6	6,27	6,18	- 9
Supplementary	6,21			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				8
Notes and comments :				

# GRANT No. 005 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES Major heads :Revenue - 2051. Public Service Commission,

#### ivoles una comi

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 10,06.12 lakh, provision of ₹ 9,79.38 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on conducting of various examinations was unnecessary as actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Public Service Commission Staff Selection Commission Rajasthan Subordinate and Staff Selection Board	on			
O S R	7,99.65 9,79.36 - 1,00.68	16,78.33	16,78.32	- 0.01

Provision of ₹ 9,79.36 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on conducting of various examinations was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,00.68 lakh have not intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT No. (	)05 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
	Other Administrative Serv Purchase and Maintenance Transport State Garage and Automol Department	e of				
	O R	34,94.29 - 2,08.41	32,85.88	32,85.89	+ 0.01	
	Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 2,08.41 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).					
114. (02)	Purchase and Maintenance Transport Collection of Vehicles	e of				
	O R	30,32.00 - 2,51.42	27,80.58	27,80.57	- 0.01	
	Reasons for the anticipated		2 lakh have not been	n intimated (August 2	2016).	
	Guest Houses, Governmer Hostels etc. Circuit House	ıt				
	O S R	35,29.18 0.01 - 4,58.52	30,70.67	30,70.32	- 0.35	
Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,58.52 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 237 posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-completion of purchase procedure and (iii) non-receipt of sanction of security and porter related works under job basis works.						

Guest Houses, Government Hostels etc. Rajasthan Bhawan Vashi, Navi Mumbai				
0	3,04.51	3.88	3.88	
R	- 3,00.63	5.00	3.00	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,00.63 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on office and contractual charges due to non-inauguration of new rest house.

### GRANT No. 005 - (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2070.	Other Administrative Servi	ces			
114.	Purchase and Maintenance				
	Transport				
(05)	Aeroplane/ Helicopter on h	ire			
	0	6,00.00			
	0	0,00.00	8,15.06	8,15.06	
	R	2,15.06	0,15.00	0,15.00	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  6,00.00 lakh was estimated for hiring the chartered helicopter/ aeroplane for VVIPs by the State Government as the state owned helicopter had been damaged/ not in position for flying.

Additional funds of ₹ 2,15.06 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet expenditure on increased air travell by VVIPs.

#### **GRANT No. 006 - ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE**

#### Major head : Revenue - 2014. Administration of Justice

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	6,03,78,79	6,24,79,84	5,79,91,45	- 44,88,39
Supplementary	21,01,05	- 7 7 - 7 -		, ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				44,68,72
Charged				
Original	75,59,16	76,92,11	74,97,46	- 1,94,65
Supplementary	1,32,95		- , , -	)- )
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,93,43

### Notes and comments :

### Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 21,01.05 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 44,88.39 lakh, a sum of ₹ 19.67 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
105.	Administration of Justice Civil and Session Courts District and Additional I Judges Courts				
	O S R	1,85,36.69 16,34.00 - 14,13.44	1,87,57.25	1,87,52.30	- 4.95

Provision of ₹ 16,34.00 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for (i) utilisation of funds received from Government of India for e-Court Project (Phase-II) and (ii) to meet increased expenditure on 'Office expenses' due to increase in number of courts and providing furniture and domestic library facilities at the residence of judicial officers under the recommendations of Shetti Commision, was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 14,13.44 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 429 posts remaining vacant, (ii) ₹ 9,97.00 lakh received from Government of India for e-Court Project (Phase-II) was not utilised due to late released by the State Government and (iii) less expenditure on power bills of District Court Jaipur, Kota and Jhalawar.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 4.95 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2014.	Administration of Justice	2			
105.	Civil and Session Courts				
(02)	Courts of Civil and Addi	tional Civil			
	Judges and Chief Judicia	1			
	Magistrates				
	0	1,11,45.72			
	S	4,67.05	1,12,91.05	1,12,88.10	- 2.95
	R	- 3,21.72			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,67.05 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure after upgradation of 19 courts, was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,21.72 lakh was attributed to 661 posts remaining vacant.

- 105. Civil and Session Courts
- (03) Courts of Muncif and Judicial Magistrates

O 1,41,59.76 R - 21,31.67 1,20,28.09 1,20,26.90 - 1.19

Anticipated saving of ₹ 21,31.67 lakh was attributed mainly to 1193 posts remaining vacant and less expenditure incurred through this head on account of upgradation of 19 courts from Judicial Magistrates Courts to Upper Chief Judicial Magistrates Court.

### 105. Civil and Session Courts

0

R

(09) Special Courts for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (Atrocity Prevention)

> 12,42.62 - 1,31.13 11,11.49 11,11.43 - 0.06

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,31.13 lakh was attributed to 70 posts remaining vacant.

#### 105. Civil and Session Courts

(15) Court under Negotiable Instrument (N.I.) Act

0	16,67.32			
		12,42.69	12,42.63	- 0.06
R	- 4,24.63			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,24.63 lakh was attributed to 205 posts remaining vacant in Court under N. I. Act.

- 105. Civil and Session Courts
- (17) Village Court

0	10,68.95			
		8,70.37	8,69.36	- 1.01
R	- 1,98.58			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,98.58 lakh was attributed to 25 posts of Presiding Officers and 96 posts of other officials remaining vacant.

	<b>GRANT No. 006 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (र <i>in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -			
2014.	Administration of Justice							
114.	14. Legal Advisers and Counsels							
(02)	Through the Home Depart	tment						
[01]	Prosecution Staff							
	0	62,92.81	55,23.25	55,22.51	- 0.74			
	R	- 7,69.56	,	,				

Anticipated saving of ₹ 7,69.56 lakh was attributed to 123 posts remaining vacant.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Administration of Justice Civil and Session Courts Rajasthan Judicial Academy	7			
0	2,12.75	4,50.58	4,44.41	- 6.17
R	2,37.83			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,37.83 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet expenditure on power, water charges, purchase of office items for newly constructed Academy building.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 6.17 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 114. Legal Advisers and Counsels
- (01) Through the Law Department

32,04.43 0 37,04.84 37,03.22 - 1.62 R 5,00.41

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 5,00.41 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### 117. Family Courts

20

(01) Through the Law Department

0	11,09.59			
		13,57.32	13,56.51	- 0.81
R	2,47.73			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,47.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 mainly to meet expenditure incurred on account of filling the vacant posts.

## Charged

- 1. Supplementary appropriation of ₹ 1,32.95 lakh obtained in September 2015 (₹ 2.80 lakh) and March 2016 (₹ 1,30.15 lakh) was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head	-	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
102.	Administration of Justice High Courts High Court Administration				
	O S R	75,59.10 1,30.15 - 1,97.38	74,91.87	74,90.65	- 1.22

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,30.15 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary appropriation to meet expenditure on conduct of examinations and computersation was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,97.38 lakh was attributed mainly to posts of Hon'ble Judges and other posts in High Court remaining vacant.

### **GRANT No. 007 - ELECTIONS**

Major heads :Revenue - 2015. Elections and 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes					
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	62,95,80	74,80,95	69,35,67	- 5,45,28	
Supplementary	11,85,15	,		-,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				5,18,68	
Charged					
Original	2	2		- 2	
Supplementary		-		_	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2	

### Notes and comments :

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 5,45.28 lakh, provision of ₹ 11,85.15 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for payment of honorarium to supervisors and block level officers was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 5,45.28 lakh, a sum of ₹ 26.60 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Elections Electoral Officers				
0	19,60.03	17,56.79	17,55.29	- 1.50
R	- 2,03.24	,	,	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,03.24 lakh was attributed mainly to 139 posts remaining vacant for more than 6 months.

GRANT No.	007 -	(Concld.)
-----------	-------	-----------

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (र in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2015. Elections					
103. Preparation and Pr	inting of Electoral				
Rolls	C				
0	32,54.46				
Š	11,85.15	42,07.72	42,05.78	- 1.94	
~ R	- 2,31.89	,	,		
Provision of $\gtrless$ 11,85.15 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for payment of honorarium to supervisors and block level officers was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.					
Provision of $\gtrless$ 2,31.89 lakh was surrendered ( $\gtrless$ 85.67 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads ( $\gtrless$ 1,46.22 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to partial payment of remuneration for certification and correctness of electoral lists as the national level work for the purpose was stopped in middle of the year by the Election Department.					
108. Issue of Photo Ide Voters	ntity Cards to				

0

R

0

R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,05.40 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

2,44.60

2,44.60

•••

3.50.00

-1.05.40

- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes
  - 800. Other expenditure
  - (01) Expenditure on Panchayat Elections
  - [02] General Election

5,00.00 - 63.12 - 63.12

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\mathbf{E}$  63.12 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of  $\mathbf{E}$  18.18 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (र in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Elections Charges for conduct of Elect State/ Union Territory Legis				
0	5.00	83.18	83.10	- 0.08
R	78.18	05.10	03.10	0.00

Additional funds of ₹ 78.18 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of compassionate grants to families of employees died during election duty.

#### **GRANT No. 008 - REVENUE**

#### Major heads :Revenue - 2029. Land Revenue and 2052 Secretariat-General Services

	2052. Secretariat-General Services			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	7,07,49,42	7,07,49,43	5,93,02,99	- 1,14,46,44
Supplementary	1	, , ,		, , ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,14,36,99
Charged				
Original	3	4,97	4,94	- 3
Supplementary	4,94	)	7-	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3

# Notes and comments :

### Revenue

### Voted

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 1,37,30.99 lakh, ₹ 97,35.58 lakh, ₹ 72,08.34 lakh, ₹ 60,95.99 lakh and ₹ 1,14,46.44 lakh respectively ranging from 9.52 *per cent* to 30.32 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2029. Land Revenue</li><li>102. Survey and Settlement Operations</li><li>(02) District Staff</li></ul>				
0	53,52.06	48,90.28	48,94.80	+ 4.52
R	- 4,61.78		,	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,61.78 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant due to transfer of employees to other bodies and officers to other departments.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 4.52 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 008 - (Concld.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
	Land Revenue Land Records District Expenditure				
	0	5,60,77.78			
	R	- 57,23.43	5,03,54.35	5,03,44.36	- 9.99
of 17,	Anticipated saving of ₹ 359 sanctioned posts and I		-	-	g vacant out
	Reasons for the final sav	ing of ₹ 9.99 lakh ha	ave not been intimate	ed (August 2016).	
103. (07)	Land Records Modernisation of Nation Records Programme	al Land			
	0	50,98.51			
	R	- 50,38.03	60.48	57.28	- 3.20
Provision of ₹ 50,38.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) delay in issue of work order for construction of modern record room and digitisation of cadastral map and (ii) non-receipt of central assistance for computerisation of Sub-Registrar Offices.					
	Secretariat-General Serv Board of Revenue	ices			

(01) Board and their establishment

Ο	20,67.88			
		18,77.73	18,77.72	- 0.01
R	- 1,90.15			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,90.15 lakh was attributed mainly to 164 posts remaining vacant out of 450 sanctioned posts.

### **GRANT No. 009 - FOREST**

Capital - 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life

#### Major heads :Revenue - 2406. Forestry and Wild Life

	Capital - 4400. Capital Outlay on Forestry and white Life			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	7,50,34,13	7,50,34,16	7,07,00,64	- 43,33,52
Supplementary	3	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				42,44,67
Charged				
Original	20,00			
Supplementary	11,00	31,00	26,09	- 4,91
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				4,28
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,01,54,82 42,27,67	1,43,82,49	1,29,42,23	- 14,40,26
Supplementary	42,27,67	1, 10, 02, 12	1,_>,,_0	1.,,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				11,73,05
Notes and comments :				

#### Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 43,33.52 lakh, a sum of ₹ 88.85 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 1,34,70.05 lakh, ₹ 1,54,23.07 lakh, ₹ 1,88,28.65 lakh, ₹ 1,17,24.21 lakh and ₹ 43,33.52 lakh respectively ranging from 5.78 *per cent* to 25.13 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01.	Forestry and Wild Life Forestry Direction and Administrat General Direction	ion			
	O R	24,99.52 - 2,80.25	22,19.27	22,17.51	- 1.76

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,80.25 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant.

		GRANT N	o. 009 - (Contd.)			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
01.	Forestry and Wild Life Forestry Direction and Administ Subordinate and Expert					
	O R	4,31,23.66	4,02,67.71	4,02,18.97	- 48.74	
expen	Anticipated saving of ₹ diture on wages due to re	5 28,55.95 lakh wa		o posts remaining v	vacant and less	
	Reasons for the final say	ving of ₹ 48.74 lakl	h have not been intim	ated (August 2016).		
101.	Forestry Forest Conservation, De and Regeneration Integrated Forest Securi (1:3)	-				
	0	4,00.00	2,43.29	2,42.84	- 0.45	
R - 1,56.71 Provision of ₹ 4,00.00 lakh was estimated for forest protection in anticipation of funds to be received from the Government of India. However, due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India, the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,56.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.						
102. (26)	Forestry Social and Farm Forestr National Forestry Progr State Forest Developme	amme				
	O R	4,80.00	95.95	95.95		

Provision of ₹ 3,84.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

01. Forestry

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishad/ District Level Panchayat
- (01) Subordinate and Trained Staff
- [01] Establishment

O 18,00.00 R - 2,50.00 15,50.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 2,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to posts remaining vacant and non-submission of Utilisation Certificates by Zila Parishads.

#### **GRANT No. 009 - (***Contd.***)**

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (र <i>in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
2406.	Forestry and Wild Life				
02.	Environmental Forestry and	d Wild			
	Life				
110.	Wild Life Preservation				
(01)	Tiger Project, Ranthambho	re			
	0	13,08.06			
		,	10,98.26	10,97.95	- 0.31
	R	- 2,09.80	·		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  13,08.06 lakh was estimated for development, maintenance, improvement and protection of habitat and relocation of inhabitants in sanctuary areas. However, there was anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,09.80 lakh under the head which was mainly due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and non-receipt of consent of villagers for migration work.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (02) Tiger Project, Sariska

O R

- 1,99.70

10,70.00

50,52.64

- 1,49.44

8,70.30 8,70.09 - 0.21

48.98.45

- 4.75

Provision of  $\gtrless$  10,70.00 lakh was estimated for development, maintenance, improvement and protection of habitat and relocation of inhabitants from sanctuary areas. However, there was anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,99.70 lakh under the head which was mainly due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and non-receipt of consent of villagers for migration work.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (03) Maintenance of Forest Areas

0

R

49,03.20

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,49.44 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (08) Mukundra National Park

O 2,40.00 R - 1,52.95 87.05 87.12 + 0.07

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,52.95 lakh was attributed mainly to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

<b>GRANT No. 009 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
02.	Forestry and Wild Life Environmental Forestry an Public Gardens Through the agency of Pu Department					
	O R	17,90.73 - 1,48.70	16,42.03	16,41.47	- 0.56	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,48.70 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant due to death of 8 employees while in service and voluntary retirement taken by 3 employees, (ii) posting of inspector of horticulture on deputation at Raj Bhawan garden and (iii) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to absence of 2 employees from duty for a long time.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01.	Forestry and Wild Life Forestry Forest Conservation, Dev and Regeneration Fuel and Charcoal Trade				
transp	O R Additional funds of ₹ 1,9 ortation and storage of tim	1	0 1		- 0.05 Aarch 2016 for
01.	Forestry Social and Farm Forestry Externally aided Rajasth and Bio-diversity Project	an Forestry	Ĩ		
	0	1,43,08.72	1,44,10.66	1,43,77.39	- 33.27

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,01.94 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 33.27 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

1,01.94

02.	Environmental	Forestry	and	Wild Life
-----	---------------	----------	-----	-----------

- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (10) Van Dhan Yojana

R

S	0.03	2,31.29	2,29.95	- 1.34
R	2,31.26	,		

Additional funds of ₹ 2,31.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for implementation of Van Dhan Yojana.

# Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 14,40.26 lakh, provision of ₹ 42,27.67 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 14,40.26 lakh, a sum of ₹ 2,67.21 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 20,22.55 lakh, ₹ 27,44.09 lakh, ₹ 16,30.16 lakh, ₹ 88,48.59 lakh and ₹ 14,40.26 lakh respectively ranging from 8.82 *per cent* to 68.01 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Reasons for these persisting savings have not been intimated by the department.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4406.	Capital Outlay on Forestry a	and			
	Wild Life				
01.	Forestry				
101.	Forest Conservation, Develo	opment			
	and Regeneration				
(07)	Conservation of Bio-diversi	ty (Forest			
	Conservation and Ecologica	ıl			
	Tourism)				
	0	1,00.00			
		<i>,</i>	58.46	1.90	- 56.56
	R	- 41.54			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 41.54 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 56.56 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Forestry
- 102. Social and Farm Forestry
- (08) Conservation and Development of Sambhar Moisture Land

0

R

- 1,06.00

1.06.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,06.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-approval of project submitted by National Environmental Engineering Research Institute (NEERi).

••

- 01. Forestry
- 102. Social and Farm Forestry
- (14) Forestry Works with the assistance of NABARD

0	53,50.85			
S	24,06.03	66,51.95	66,51.38	- 0.57
R	- 11,04.93			

Provision of ₹ 24,06.03 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for plantation and minor works with the assistance of NABARD was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. Anticipated saving of ₹ 11,04.93 lakh was attributed to non-utilisation of funds due to late release of sanction.

	GRANT No. 009 - ( <i>Concld</i> .)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
4406.	Capital Outlay on Forestry	v and					
	Wild Life						
02. Environmental Forestry and Wild							
	Life						
110.	Wild Life						
(10)	Biological Park, Bikaner						
	0	5,00.00	1,00.00		- 1,00.00		
	R	- 4,00.00	_,		_,. 5100		

000 (0

....

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,00.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 and non-utilisation of provision of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4406.	Capital Outlay on Fore	stry and			
	Wild Life				
01.	Forestry				
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	For Various Projects of	Forest/			
	CAMPA				
	0	4,26.30			
	S	17,76.41	23,41.12	23,41.12	
	R	1,38.41			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,38.41 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

6. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision was excessive: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4406.	Capital Outlay on Forestr	y and			
	Wild Life				
02.	Environmental Forestry a	nd Wild			
	Life				
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Environmental Plantation				
	0	3,99.19			
	S	45.23	6,46.21	5,34.37	- 1,11.84
	R	2,01.79			·

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 2,01.79 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 1,11.84 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Major head : Revenue - 2075. Miscellaneous General Services					
			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue						
Voted	1					
0	riginal	6,76,95,14	6,76,95,14	4,00,20,57	- 2,76,74,57	
Su	upplementary					
	surrendered during 31 March 2016)				2,76,74,25	
Note and	comment :					
Revenue						
Voted	1					
1. Savin	g occurred mainly	under the following h	ead :-			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
797. Tr D (01) Tr	liscellaneous Gener ransfers to/ from Re eposit Account ransfer to Head 823 edemption Fund	eserve Fund/				
0		6,75,00.00				
R		- 2,77,77.42	3,97,22.58	3,97,22.58		

**GRANT No. 010 - MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES** 

Major head : Revenue - 2075. Miscellaneous General Services

Provision of ₹ 2,77,77.42 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,76,64.40 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,13.02 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of Guarantee Fees.

	GRANT	No. 011 - MISC	CELLA	NEOUS SOCIA	AL SERVICES		
	Major he		3425. 3435. - 4250.	<ul> <li>250. Other Social Services,</li> <li>425. Other Scientific Research and</li> <li>435. Ecology and Environment</li> <li>4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Sector</li> <li>425. Capital Outlay on Other Scientific Environmental Research</li> </ul>		ic and	
				Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Reven	ue						
Vo	oted						
	Original	1,01,05,57		1,01,05,57	66,93,31	- 34,12,26	
	Supplementary						
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2016)					33,54,08	
Ch	arged						
	Original	3		3		- 3	
	Supplementary			5		- 5	
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2016)					3	
Capita	al						
Vo	oted						
	Original	38,75,77		38,75,77	9,15,09	- 29,60,68	
	Supplementary			56,75,77	,10,00	29,00,00	
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2016)					29,60,67	
Notes	and comments :						
Reven	ue						
Vo	oted						
	tt of final saving of ₹ 34 ving occurred mainly ur				ned unsurrendered.		
	Head		0	Total grant	Actual	Excess +	
				0	expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Saving -	
102.	Other Social Services Administration of Reli Charitable Endowment Devasthan and Dharmy	s Acts					
	0	14,58.01		12.00.02	12.00.70	0.24	
	R	- 1,57.99		13,00.02	12,99.78	- 0.24	
11	Anticipated saving of	₹ 1,57.99 lakh	was a	ttributed mainly	to (i) less expendit	ure on pay and	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,57.99 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant, non-payment of arrears of selection grade pay and fixation of pay and (ii) non-distribution of grants to temples due to non-receipt of claims in lieu of rejected claims for want of fixing of successor/ managers after the death of original priests/ managers.

5	1
Э	I

### GRANT No. 011 - (Contd.)

		GRANT No	<b>. 011 -</b> ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
800. (02)	Other Social Services Other expenditure Pilgrimage Yojana Senior Citizen Pilgrimage	Yojana			
	0	15,00.00	14,21.68	13,93.76	- 27.92
	R	- 78.32			
benefi	Provision of ₹ 15,00.00 la velling trains under <i>Senic</i> iciaries being less than the ion of ₹ 78.32 lakh was surr Final saving of ₹ 27.92 lak	or Citizen Pilgrin estimates on rail rendered on 31 M	mage Yojana. How route, only 7 trains arch 2016.	vever, due to actu s were operated wh	al number of
01. 800.	Other Scientific Research Survey of India Other expenditure Science and Technology	r	1		
	0	7,89.39			
	R	7,89.39 - 2,04.91	5,84.48	5,84.44	- 0.04
allowa	Anticipated saving of ₹ ances, however, detailed rea	2,04.91 lakh wa			e on pay and
800.	Survey of India Other expenditure Sursek/ SetCom Network				
	0	3,22.82			
	R	- 1,32.36	1,90.46	1,90.45	- 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipate	d saving of ₹ 1,32	.36 lakh have not be	en intimated (Augus	st 2016).
	Survey of India Other expenditure Science Communication a	nd Popularity			
	0	8,20.52			
	R	- 2,25.18	5,95.34	5,91.84	- 3.50
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).		f ₹ 2,25.18 lakh or	n 31 March 2016 l	nave not been
	Ecology and Environment				
03.	Environmental Research a Ecological Regeneration	ind			
102.	Environmental Planning a Co-ordination	nd			
(02)	C E T P. (Common Efflue	nt Treatment			

(02) C.E.T.P. (Common Effluent Treatment Plants)

R

O 2,00.00

- 2,00.00

Provision of ₹ 2,00.00 lakh was estimated for establishment of Common Effluent Treatment Plants to treat the effluents discharged from small scale industries to save rivers from water pollution. However, entire provision of ₹ 2,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

•••

••

••

<b>GRANT No. 011 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>3435. Ecology and Envir</li> <li>03. Environmental Res Ecological Regene</li> <li>102. Environmental Pla Co-ordination</li> <li>(03) National Lake Con</li> </ul>	earch and ration nning and				
O R	35,25.13 - 15,39.90	19,85.23	19,58.75	- 26.48	
Provision of ₹ 15,39.90 lakh was surrendered (₹ 13,93.84 lakh) and re-appropriated to other head (₹ 1,46.06 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 26.48 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).					
<ul> <li>03. Environmental Res Ecological Regene</li> <li>102. Environmental Pla Co-ordination</li> <li>(04) National River Con</li> </ul>	ration nning and				
0	6,10.00				
R Entire provision of Local Self Government De		urrendered on 31 Marc	h 2016 due to transfe	er of scheme to	

## Capital

### Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4250.	Capital Outlay on Other	Social			
	Services				
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	Construction Works for	Pilgrims			
	through the PWD	-			
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	12,73.65			
		,	2,21.96	2,21.96	
	R	- 10,51.69	·		
			1 01 15 1 001		

Provision of ₹ 10,51.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) slow execution of 19 pending works of earlier years, (ii) non-release of sanctions of 8 temples operated through trusts as the Draft Project Report (DPR) could not be prepared in time and it was also decided by the State Government to release grants for these temples instead of capitalised the expenditure in State head and (iii) late receipt of sanction for 6 works due to delay in DPR.

<b>GRANT No. 011 - (Cond</b>
------------------------------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
800.	<ul> <li>50. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services</li> <li>00. Other expenditure</li> <li>03) Construction Works for Pilgrims through Department</li> </ul>				
	0	14,58.39	4,70.41	4,70.41	
	R Provision of ₹ 9,87.981	- 9,87.98 akh was surrender	red on 31 March 201	6 mainly due to (i) n	on- payment of

construction of hospices and Assistant Commissioner office buildings due to non-receipt of revised administrative and financial sanction, (ii) non-starting the work of boundary wall of Assistant Commissioner office building at Kota and Udaipur due to land dispute and encroachment of land respectively and (iii) provision was also made for master plan to renovate and develop for providing better facilities to pilgrims at 38 selected temples/ holy pilgrimages but only 11 temples were selected and consultants appointed for their master plan. The final report of master plan was not received in financial year and besides, non-release of sanction for development work and preparing the Draft Project Report for second stage.

800.	Capital Outlay on Other Scientific and Environmental Research Other expenditure Science and Technology (State share of directly received Central share)					
	0	7,08.15	2,13.63	2,13.63		
	R	- 4,94.52	2,15.05	2,13.03		
	Reasons for surrendering	the provision	of ₹ 4.94.52 lakh or	n 31 March 2016 h	ave not hee	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,94.52 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Science City
- [01] Science and Technology Department

O 2,70.00

- 2,70.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 2,70.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

•••

	GRANT N	o. 012 - OTHER TAXES	S	
Major 1	heads :Revenue	<ul> <li>2030. Stamps and Reg 2041. Taxes on Vehicl 2045. Other Taxes and Commodities and 2055. Development of the state o</li></ul>	es, d Duties on d Services and	
	Capital	3055. Road Transport 5055. Capital Outlay 7055. Loans for Road	on Road Transpo	rt and
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue			(	
Voted				
Original	4,81,99,54	4,81,99,54	3,43,98,96	-1,38,00,58
Supplementary		.,	0,10,20,20	1,00,00,00
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,37,94,91
Charged				
Original	4	1,04	1,00	- 4
Supplementary	1,00	1,04	1,00	- 7
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				4
Capital				
Voted				
Original	3,00,00,06	3,00,00,06	1,51,00,00	- 1,49,00,06
Supplementary		5,00,00,00	1,51,00,00	1,49,00,00
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,49,00,06
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Saving occurred mainly	under the followi	ng heads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2030. Stamps and Registrat</li><li>02. Stamps-Non-Judicial</li><li>102. Expenses on Sale of</li></ul>	_			
0	18,00.00			
D		14,80.00	14,79.94	- 0.06
R Provision of ₹ 2.200	- 3,20.00	undered on 21 March 201	6 gings averaged	no boolrod 1-
Provision of $< 3,20.0$	JO IAKII WAS SUITE	endered on 31 March 201	o since expenditu	ie booked unde

Provision of ₹ 3,20.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 since expenditure booked under head for commission was paid to vendors as per the sale of Non-Judicial Stamps, which was adversely affected after reduction in limit of issue of stamps from ₹ 3.00 lakh to ₹ 0.50 lakh to vendors.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
2030. 03. 001. (02)	Stamps and Registration Registration Direction and Administra District Organisation	tion			
	O R	27,88.09	26,77.79	26,76.11	- 1.68

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,10.30 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure under 'Office expenses' due to non-commencement of new office, (ii) provision was estimated under 'Professional and Special Services' for payment of *On Spot Inspection Fees* but due to engagement of officers/ employees in *campaign for recovery of arrears* from January 2016, the claim of fees could not be submitted on time and (iii) less engagement of contract personnel due to non-commencement of new office.

- 2041. Taxes on Vehicles
- 102. Inspection of Motor Vehicles
- (02) Inspection

O 26,41.39 R - 4,32.24 22,09.15 22,08.86 - 0.29

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,32.24 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-fixation of pay of Transport Inspectors/ Sub-inspectors, (ii) non-payment of arrears of selection grade pay scale/ ACP, (iii) less number of contract personnel for security guards and drivers were made available by the firm (REXCO) and (iv) less expenditure on hiring of vehicles.

- 2045. Other Taxes and Duties on
  - Commodities and Services
  - 103. Collection Charges- Electricity Duty
- (02) Divisional Staff

Ο

R

3,62.59

4.65.45

- 1.02.86

- 0.02

3.62.57

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,02.86 lakh was attributed mainly to posts of Electric Inspector (1 post), Assistant Electric Inspector (7 posts), Junior Electric Inspector (34 posts), Assistant Office Superintendent (4 posts), Clerk Grade-II (15 posts), Helper (19 posts) and Group-D employees (3 posts) remaining vacant.

- 3055. Road Transport
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (03) Grants-in-aid for re-imbursement of amount of Free/ Concessional travels in the Buses of Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation

0	1,60,00.00	1,53,81.44	1,53,81.44	
R	- 6,18.56	1,55,61.44	1,55,61.44	

Provision of ₹ 6,18.56 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in passenger load of Corporation in last quarter which resulted in less payment of reimbursement claims.

GRANT No. 012 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
3055. 190. (10)	Road Transport Assistance to Public Se Undertakings Reform Linked Plan- C Rajasthan State Road T Corporation	Grants-in-aid to				
but du which	O 1,20,00.00 R - 1,20,00.00 Provision of ₹ 1,20,00.00 lakh was estimated for release of ₹ 10,00.00 lakh every month as grants to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation upon compliance with the terms of Reform Linked Plan, but due to non-comliance of terms made by the Corporation, the proposed grant has not been sanctioned which resulted in the entire provision of ₹ 1,20,00.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,16,54.27 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3,45.73 lakh) on 31 March 2016.					
	Other expenditure Road Safety Fund Through the Transport O R Provision of ₹ 1,39.71	2,50.08	1,10.37 d on 31 March 2016 o	1,10.37 due to reduction in J	plan ceiling.	
Capita	al					

#### Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5055.	Capital Outlay on Road	Transport			
	Investment in Public Se	*			
	Undertakings				
(07)	Share Capital to RSRTC	C against			
	assets transferred to Raj	asthan State			
	Bus Terminal Service C	orporation			
	under Reform Linked Plan				
	0	3,00,00.00			
	R	- 3,00,00.00			

Provision of ₹ 3,00,00.00 lakh was estimated as share capital to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation against assets transferred to Rajasthan State Bus Terminal Service Corporation under Reform Linked Plan in compliance to the declaration made in Modified Budget 2014-15. However, due to non-implementation of proceedings to transfer the assets of RSRTC to Bus Terminal Development Authority resulted in entire provision of ₹ 3,00,00.00 lakh being surrendered (₹ 1,49,00.02 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,50,99.98 lakh) on 31 March 2016.

# GRANT No. 012 - (Concld.)

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
7055.	Loans for Road Transp	ort.			
190. Loans to Public Sector and other					
	Undertakings				
(02)	Loans to Rajasthan Sta	te Road			
	Transport Corporation				
	0	0.01			
	-		1,50,00.00	1,50,00.00	
	R	1,49,99.99	,,	y y ·	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,49,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for loans to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation to improve bad financial position due to non-transfer of assets to Rajasthan State Bus Terminal Service Corporation and non-sanction of grants under Reform Linked Plan.

<b>GRANT No.</b> 0	<b>)13 -</b> ]	EXCISE
--------------------	----------------	--------

Major heads : Revenue - 2039. State Excise

Major n	capital - 54	5465. Investment in General Financial and Trading Institutions				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	1,31,39,35	1,31,39,38	1,17,22,34	- 14,17,04		
Supplementary	3					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				14,16,19		
Charged						
Original	1	95	93	- 2		
Supplementary	94					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	1	1		- 1		
Supplementary						
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1		
Notes and comments :						
Revenue						
Voted						
1. Saving occurred mainly u	nder the following	heads :-				
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure <i>(₹ in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -		
<ul><li>2039. State Excise</li><li>001. Direction and Admini</li><li>(01) Head Office</li></ul>	stration					
0	20,36.72					
R	- 5,76.10	14,60.62	14,60.62			
Out of total provision	on of ₹ 20,36.72	lakh, ₹ 10,00.00 lak	th was estimated f	for Information		

Out of total provision of  $\gtrless$  20,36.72 lakh,  $\gtrless$  10,00.00 lakh was estimated for Information, Education and Communications (IEC) activities by release of advertisement through radio/ television/ news papers/ display board, wall painting to create public awareness regarding side effects of liquor and other drugs on health, measures taken to prevent illegal production and sale of liquors. Funds were also estimated for any guidelines with regard to IEC activities received from government for publicity of Alcohol Abstinence Policy. However, less expenditure incurred against the estimation resulted in anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  5,76.10 lakh.

GRANT No. 013 - (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2039. 001. (02)	State Excise Direction and Administration Preventive Force	on				
	0	73,20.58	64,84.61	64,84.47	- 0.14	
	R	- 8,35.97				

Anticipated saving of ₹ 8,35.97 lakh was attributed to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to 1,243 posts remaining vacant out of 3,234 sanctioned posts and resignation/ voluntary retirement taken by ex-service man from preventive force and (ii) less availability of home guards and temporary cooks in preventive force.

#### **GRANT No. 014 - SALES TAX**

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	4,94,35,84	7,55,61,47	7,22,39,89	- 33,21,58
Supplementary	2,61,25,63		- , , ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				33,02,83
Charged				
Original	2	81	80	- 1
Supplementary	79			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1
Notes and comments :				

### Major head : Revenue - 2040. Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.

#### Revenue

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 33,21.58 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,61,25.63 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant mainly for payment of Investment Subsidy under Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 33,21.58 lakh, a sum of ₹ 18.75 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2040. 001. (02)	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc. Direction and Administrat Divisional Staff				
	0	23,10.54	17,26.61	17,26.60	- 0.01
	R	- 5,83.93			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,83.93 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and non-incurring of expenditure due to providing necessary facilities by opening of e-Mitra Kiosk instead of departmental public centres .

6	1
υ	T

#### GRANT No. 014 - (Contd.)

	<b>GRANT NO. 014 - (Conta.)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2040. 800. (02) [01]	Rajasthan Investment Prom Policy						
<b>(3</b> , 4, 1, 1	Provision of ₹ 13,27.74 lak						
	5.51 lakh) on 31 March 2016 Other expenditure Rajasthan Investment Prom Policy Interest Grant		-submission of claims for g	grant by units duri	ing the year.		
submis	O R Provision of ₹ 39,78.46 la ssion of claim for grant by u			49,98.31 s on 31 March 20	 )16 due to non-		
800. (02)	Other expenditure Rajasthan Investment Prom Policy	notion					

[05] Employment Generation Subsidy

0

R

- 8,59.91

16,06.47

7,46.56

7,46.56

Provision of ₹ 8,59.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-submission of claim for grant by units during the year.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Taxes on Sales, Trade etc. Direction and Administrat Head Office				
O S R	29,19.96 0.01 1,22.05	30,42.02	30,35.97	- 6.05

Additional funds of ₹ 1,22.05 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 mainly for (i) increased expenditure on water, power and telephone etc., (ii) additional expenditure on contribution of State Government in Tax Information Exchange System (TINXSYS) and (iii) purchase of furnitures, computers etc. for newly created sections/ offices at headquarters of Kar Bhawan and newly Circle Offices.

GRANT No. 014 - (Concld.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
101.	Taxes on Sales, Trade et Collection Charges Other District Executive				
	0	1,20,84.07	1 00 15 10	1 22 04 40	10.70
	R	1,31.12	1,22,15.19	1,22,04.40	- 10.79
Additional funds of ₹ 1,31.12 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 mainly for payment of interest on refund of tax to claimants.					
	Reasons for the final sav	$r_{1ng}$ of ₹ 10.79 lakh	have not been intima	ited (August 2016).	
800. (02) [04]	Other expenditure Rajasthan Investment Pr Policy Investment Subsidy	romotion			
	0	1,82,11.00			
	S R	2,61,25.62 30,19.68	4,73,56.30	4,73,55.35	- 0.95
Additional funds of ₹ 30,19.68 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of more subsidy due to addition of new units/ beneficiaries under Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy.					
	Other expenditure Reimbursement of VAT	under			

Affordable Housing Policy, 2009

0	0.01			
		1,50.80	1,50.80	
R	1,50.79			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,50.79 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for reimbursement of claims of VAT under Affordable Housing Policy, 2009.

•••

#### **GRANT No. 015 - PENSIONS AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS**

### Major head : Revenue - 2071. Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand)</i>	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,10,75,89,06	1,11,73,38,05	1,08,63,53,74	- 3,09,84,31
Supplementary	97,48,99	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, , , - , ·	- , , - ,-
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2,60,84,96
Charged				
Original	1,00,04	1,00,04	49,09	- 50,95
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				50,95
Notes and comments :				

#### \_

# Revenue

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 3,09,84.31 lakh, provision of ₹ 97,48.99 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for payment of State contribution in defined Contributory Pension Scheme was unnecessary.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 3,09,84.31 lakh, a sum of ₹ 48,99.35 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other Ret	irement			
	Benefits				
01.	1. Civil				
101.	Superannuation and Ret Allowances				
(01)	Pensions to State emplo	yees			
	0	62,00,00.00	56,70,00.00	56,33,98.13	- 36,01.87
	R	- 5,30,00.00	30,70,00.00	50,55,70.15	- 30,01.07

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,30,00.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,32,79.28 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,97,20.72 lakh) on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016 and non-submission of entire new revised pension cases pre-2006 and pre-2013 by the departments.

Final saving of ₹ 36,01.87 lakh was due to non assessment of actual payment of pension drawn from outside of State by pensioners.

<b>GRANT No. 015 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>2071. Pensions and Oth Benefits</li> <li>01. Civil</li> <li>115. Leave Encashme</li> </ul>						
O R	9,00,00.00 - 24,00.00	8,76,00.00	8,72,80.67	- 3,19.33		
Provision of ₹ 24,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016, non-submission of information regarding final expenditure by Works Departments and less payment on encashment of un-availed Privilege Leave at retirement than estimated as the balance of leave of each employee could not be ascertained.						

Final saving of  $\gtrless$  3,19.33 lakh was due to non-furnishing the information of final expenditure by the works departments.

- 01. Civil
- 200. Other Pension
- (01) Payment of Retirement benefits under New Contributory Pension Scheme

O 5,00.00 R - 4,01.00 99.00 97.96 - 1.04

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,01.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016 and due to non assessment of payment of pension benefits to deceased/infirmed employees.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other Retir Benefits	rement			
01.					
102.	Commuted Value of Pen	sions			
	0	6,00,00.00	6,77,50.00	6,76,48.07	- 1,01.93
	R	77,50.00	0,77,20.00	0,70,10.07	1,01.90

Additional funds of ₹ 77,50.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016 and to meet increased payment of pension benefits to old and new pensioners due to revision in pay scales w.e.f. July 2013.

Final saving of  $\gtrless$  1,01.93 lakh was due to non assessment of actual payment of pension drawn from outside of State by pensioners.

- 01. Civil
- 104. Gratuities
- (02) Subsistence grants to employees on

account of death while on duty

0	6,00.00			
	,	10,30.00	10,28.34	- 1.66
R	4,30.00	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 4,30.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016 and actual payment of subsistence grants due to deaths of employees while on duty could not be ascertained.

GRANT No. 015 - (Contd.)

GRANT No. 015 - (Contd.)

**Total grant** 

15,10,00.00

тт	~~ d
н	еяа

15,09,70.83

Excess + Saving -

- 29.17

2071.	Pensions and Other Retirement
	Benefits

- 01. Civil
- 105. Family Pensions
  - 0

R

Additional funds of ₹ 85,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016 and payment of pension benefits to pensioners retired before July 2006 due to revision in pay scales w.e.f. July 2013.

14,25,00.00

85,00.00

Final saving of  $\gtrless$  29.17 lakh was due to non assessment of actual payment of pension drawn from outside of State by pensioners.

- 01. Civil
- 110. Pension of Employees of Local Bodies
- (01) Pension to Employees of Zila Parishads and Panchayat Samitis

O 68,00.00 R 56,00.00 1,24,00.00 1,19,12.81 - 4,87.19

Additional funds of ₹ 56,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016.

Final saving of ₹ 4,87.19 lakh was due to non-updation of effects of corrections in Integrated Financial Management System (IFMS) made through reconciliation in accounts maintained by Principal Accountant General Office.

01. Civil

111. Pensions to Legislators

O 11,00.00 R 2,92.68 14,33.77 + 41.11

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,92.68 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final excess of  $\gtrless$  41.11 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Civil
- 117. Government contribution for defined Contribution Pension Scheme
- (01) Government contribution in Defined Contribution Pension Scheme

0	3,60,00.00			
S	97,48.99	5,17,40.29	5,17,64.28	+23.99
R	59,91.30			

Additional funds of ₹ 59,91.30 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased payment of Government contribution in Defined Contribution Pension Scheme.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 23.99 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT No. 015 - (Concld.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -			
2071.	Pensions and Other Retiren	nent						
	Benefits							
01.	Civil							
800.	Other Expenditure							
(01)	Payment of interest for dela payment of pensionary bene	•						
	0	60.01	2,15.00	2,09.62	- 5.38			
	R	1,54.99						

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,54.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 5.38 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

5. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision was excessive :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other Ref	tirement			
	Benefits				
01.	Civil				
104.	Gratuities				
(01)	Gratuity to State Emplo	oyees			
	0	15,00,00.00			
			15,10,00.00	15,05,81.66	- 4,18.34
	R	10,00.00			

Additional funds of ₹ 10,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2016.

Final saving of  $\gtrless$  4,18.34 lakh was due to non assessment of actual payment of pension drawn from outside of State by pensioners.

### Charged

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other Retire	ment			
	Benefits				
01.	Civil				
106.	Pensionery charges in resp	bect of High			
	Court Judges				
	0	1,00.00	49.09	49.09	
	R	- 50.91			••

Provision of  $\gtrless$  50.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 as per the actual payment of retirement benefits to High Court Judges during the year.

GRANT No. 016 - POLICE							
Major heads :Revenue - 2055. Police and 2070. Other Administrative Services Capital - 4055. Capital Outlay on Police and 6216. Loans for Housing							
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
Revenue							
Voted							
Original	39,54,43,80						
Supplementary	1,27,14,65	40,81,58,45	40,35,61,88	- 45,96,57			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				32,71,28			
Charged							
Original	3	14,68	13,89	- 79			
Supplementary	14,65						
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				79			
Capital							
Voted							
Original	69,13,97	69,13,97	47,14,50	- 21,99,47			
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)		,,	,	21,99,47			
Notes and comments :							

# Revenue

# Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 45,96.57 lakh, provision of ₹ 1,27,14.65 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 45,96.57 lakh, a sum of ₹ 13,25.29 lakh remained unsurrendered.

# Capital

# Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4055. 211. (01) [90]	Capital Outlay on Police Police Housing Through the Rajasthan S Development and Const Corporation Limited Construction Works	State Road					
	O R Passons for the anticipa	16,56.00 - 12,19.80	4,36.20	4,36.20	 ust 2016)		
211. (03) [90]	) Through the Awas Vikas Limited						
	O R	52,57.95 - 10,29.65	42,28.30	42,28.30			
•	Reasons for surrenderin	ng the provision of	of ₹ 10,29.65 lakh o	on 31 March 2016	have not been		

intimated (August 2016).

### **GRANT No. 017 - JAILS**

Major head :	<b>Revenue</b> -	2056.	Jails
--------------	------------------	-------	-------

Major neau . Revenue - 2030. Jans							
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -			
Revenue							
Voted							
Original	1,33,69,01	1,40,16,79	1,33,91,75	- 6,25,04			
Supplementary	6,47,78	, , ,	, , ,	, ,			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				6,27,43			
Charged							
Original	2	2		- 2			
Supplementary							
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2			
Notes and comments :							

# Revenue

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 6,25.04 lakh, provision of ₹ 6,47.78 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 6,25.04 lakh, the surrender of ₹ 6,27.43 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2056. 101. (01)	Jails Jails Central Jail				
	0	58,92.10	55,84.75	55,84.71	- 0.04
	R	- 3,07.35	55,07.75	55,07.71	- 0.04

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,07.35 lakh was attributed to (i) reduction in posts of 195 home guards in Central/ District/ Lock-ups and other Jails, (ii) delay in submission of bills of border home guards by company Headquarter, (iii) less expenditure on food materials due to variation in number of prisoners and non-submission of bills on time by contractors and (iv) less receipt of tender rates for food materials in 2015-16 in comparison to previous year.

#### GRANT No. 017 - (Concld.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Jails Jails District Jail				
O S R	35,62.11 6,47.78 - 8,05.83	34,04.06	34,04.04	- 0.02

Provision of  $\gtrless$  6,47.78 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on pay and allowances of newly recruited guards in jails was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 8,05.83 lakh was attributed to reduction in posts of 195 home guards in Central/District/Sub-Jails and other Jails.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2056. 001.	Jails Direction and Administration	n			
	0	6,12.34	8,76.20	8,78.80	+ 2.60
	R	2,63.86			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,63.86 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to (i) payment of pay and allowances to Additional Director General during APO period at headquarter, on being permanent of newly recruited guards and posting of some officials at headquarter on transfer, (ii) creation of Prisoners Welfare Fund, Festival Fund and Sports Fund in compliance to declaration made by the State Home Minister during Budget Session 2015-16.

101. Jails

(03) Lock-ups

0	23,61.00			
		27,18.20	27,18.05	- 0.15
R	3,57.20			

Additional funds of ₹ 3,57.20 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of pay and allowances to guards being permanent on completion of two years' probation period, posting of new guards at District Jail recruited in 2013 and increase in expenditure of electricity bill at Lock-ups due to increase in rates of power.

### **GRANT No. 018 - PUBLIC RELATION**

### Major head : Revenue - 2220. Information and Publicity

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	43,42,04	57,23,52	57,34, 96	+ 11,44
Supplementary	13,81,48	, ,		₹ 11,44,196)
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				59,53
Charged				
Original	1	15	15	
Supplementary	14			
Amount surrendered during the year				
Notes and comments :				

### Revenue

### Voted

- 1. The expenditure exceeded the grant by ₹ 11,44,196, which requires regularisation. The excess occurred mainly under head "2220-60-001 Direction and Administration (Provision: ₹ 44,11.72 lakh; Expenditure: ₹ 44,82.08 lakh)".
- 2. In view of final excess of ₹ 11.44 lakh, provision of ₹ 13,81.48 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was inadequate and surrender of ₹ 59.53 lakh was injudicious.

# **GRANT No. 019 - PUBLIC WORKS**

Maior he			PUBLIC WORF	28	
- <b>- - - -</b>			<b>Capital Outlay</b>	on Police,	
			- •	on Public Works,	
		4070.	- •	on Other Admini	strative
		4202.	- •	on Education, Sp	orts, Art and
		4210	Culture,		huhlia II.aalth
				on Medical and P on Information a	
			- •	on Welfare of Scl	• /
			Scheduled Trib Minorities,	es, Other Backwa	rd Classes and
		4235.	/	on Social Security	y and Welfare,
			- •	on Other Social S	,
			- •	on Animal Husba on Other Rural I	• /
		4700.	Programmes, Capital Outlay	on Major Irrigati	on.
			Capital Outlay	on Non - Ferrous	,
		5475.	- •	on Other Genera	l Economic
		r	Services Fotal grant or	Actual	Excess +
			appropriation	expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	4,39,98,77		4,39,98,78	4,01,94,73	- 38,04,05
Supplementary	1				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					37,89,21
Charged					
Original	1		7,45	7,20	- 25
Supplementary	7,44		,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					25
Capital					
Voted					
Original	11,42,22,02		11,42,22,21	8,23,08,72	- 3,19,13,49
Supplementary	19			· · · · ·	· · · · -
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					3,01,33,39

## Notes and comments :

## Revenue

NEVER	lue				
Vo	oted				
1. Ou	tt of final saving of ₹ 38,04.0	05 lakh, a sum of 🖲	₹ 14.84 lakh remaine	ed unsurrendered.	
2. Sa	ving occurred mainly under	the following hea	ds :-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80.	Public Works General Direction and Administrati Direction Headquarter and Division	on			
	O S R	38,45.58 0.01 - 3,73.65	34,71.94	34,69.41	- 2.53
execut	Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,7 ion of works relating to con		ributed mainly to 10	1 posts remaining va	acant and less
80. 001. (01) [02]	General Direction and Administrati Direction Superintendence	on			

[02] Superintendence

0

R

52,27.92 46,47.29 46,45.98 - 1.31 - 5,80.63

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,80.63 lakh was attributed mainly to 124 posts remaining vacant.

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction
- [03] Execution

2,19,42.06 0 2,01,16.98 2,01,12.13 - 18,25.08 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 18,25.08 lakh was attributed mainly to posts of 246 Assistant Engineers and 283 Jr. Engineers remaining vacant.

- 80. General
- 004. Planning and Research
- (01) Research

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,46.24 lakh was attributed mainly to 29 posts remaining vacant.

- 4.85

..

<b>GRANT No. 019 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2059.	Public Works					
80.	General					
053.	Maintenance and Repairs					
(01)	Through the Public Works					
	Department for various D	epartments				
[01]	Special and General Repai	rs				
	0	56,60.70				
		,	52,27.98	52,41.58	+ 13.60	
	R	- 4,32.72	,	,		
	$A = 4^{1} = 1 = 4 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1 = 1$	22 72 1-1-1				

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,32.72 lakh was attributed to non-payment of arrears to work charge employees of earlier years.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 13.60 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 799. Suspense
- (03) Miscellaneous Public Works Advances
- [01] Charges

1,50.00

R

- 1,50.00

Provision of ₹ 1,50.00 lakh was estimated for advance to refineries for purchase of bitumen etc. However, entire provision of ₹ 1,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-purchase of material etc. and no expenditure was incurred in view of order of Finance Department for stock clearance/ adjustment.

...

...

**3.** *Suspense* - The Minor head "Suspense" temporarily accommodates receipts and disbursements which are in the nature of interim transactions. However, further payment or adjustments of values are necessary before the transactions can be completed and finally accounted for. Accordingly, the amounts under "Suspense" are carried forward from year to year.

In Public Works accounts, the "Suspense" head has three sub-divisions viz.- (i) Stock, (ii) Miscellaneous Public Works Advance and (iii) Workshop Suspense as explained below:-

- (i) Stock Under this head the value of materials, which are required not for any particular works, but for general use in the division, are accounted for. The value of materials issued for use on specific works or sold or transferred to other divisions is cleared from the accounts by transfer under this sub-division. A detailed head purchase, is also now operated to record the value of the materials received, but not paid for within the Month. The sub-division "Stock" will, therefore, show a balance indicating the book value (as distinct from market value) of the materials held in stock and unadjusted charges connected with manufacture, if any, and Charged to this sub-division thereby reducing the value of the materials received but still to be paid for or adjusted.
- (ii) Miscellaneous Public Works Advances Under this head, the value of stores sold on credit, expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposits received, value of cash lost or stores still to be written off, sums recoverable from Government Servants, etc. are accounted for. The balance represents the amounts which are recoverable.

The break-up of "Suspense" transactions in this grant in 2015-16 is given below together with the opening and closing balances, under the different sub-heads of 'Suspense':-

Sub-division of the Minor head ''Suspense''	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	
	( <b>₹in lakh</b> )				
Stock	(+) 4,57.36	••	3.75	(+) 4,53.61	
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(+) 2,33.78	••	10.21	(+) 2,23.57	
Total	(+) 6,91.14		13.96	(+) 6,77.18	

## Capital

## Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 3,19,13.49 lakh, a sum of ₹ 17,80.10 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 1,09,80.48 lakh, ₹ 1,35,71.66 lakh, ₹ 2,77,73.48 lakh, ₹ 6,88,03.68 lakh and ₹ 3,19,13.49 lakh respectively ranging from 26.48 *per cent* to 49.23 *per cent* of the total budget of the Grant. The savings were stated to be mainly due to slow progress/ less execution of works than originally estimated.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public	Works			
80.	General				
001.	Direction and Administra	ation			
	Percentage Charges (Ger				
[91]	Percentage Charges for e expenditure (2059)	stablishment			
	0	25,72.70	18,61.49	18,62.11	+0.62
	R	- 7,11.21	10,01117	10,02.11	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 7,11.21 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 019 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
80. 001. (01)	Capital Outlay on Public General Direction and Administra Percentage Charges (Gene Percentage Charges for R Bridges (3054)	tion eral Area)				
	0	9,64.74				
	R	9,64.74 - 2,66.68	6,98.06	6,98.29	+ 0.23	
	Reasons for the anticipate		58 lakh have not bee	n intimated (August	2016).	
051.	General Construction General Building (Admin Justice) New High Court Building (through the R.S.R.D.C.)					
	0	70,00.00	20,00.00	20,00.00		
	R	- 50,00.00	- ,	-,		
detaile	Provision of ₹ 50,00.00 lated reasons for which have n			6 due to less executi	on of works,	
051. (03)	General Construction General Building (Admin Justice) Other Judicial Building	istration of				
	0	67,37.83				
	R	67,37.83 - 27,38.53	39,99.30	39,99.26	- 0.04	
detaile	Provision of ₹ 27,38.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).					
051.	General Construction General Building (Jails) Through the Chief Engine Works Department	eer, Public				
	0	35,20.02	26 21 15	26.00.59	11 57	
	R	- 8,98.87	26,21.15	26,09.58	- 11.57	

Provision of ₹ 8,98.87 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 11.57 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

Head

**Total grant** 

...

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*) Excess + Saving -

4059.	Capital	Outlay	on Public	Works
-------	---------	--------	-----------	-------

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (05) General Building (Police Administrative building)
- [02] Home Guard and Civil Defence Department

0

R

3,41.70

- 3,41.70

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 3,41.70 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (06) General building (Building to be constructed under Police Modernisation Scheme)

O 30,97.35 R - 17,88.08 13,09.27 11,83.99 - 1,25.28

Provision of ₹ 17,88.08 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 1,25.28 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (07) General Building (Co-operative Department)
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, Public Works Department

O 4,24.25 R - 3,39.50 84.75 84.75

Provision of ₹ 3,39.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (15) General Building (State Excise)

0	8,85.05			
		7,85.08	6,94.76	- 90.32
R	- 99.97			

Provision of ₹ 99.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 90.32 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 019 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -		
4059. 80. 051. (26)	Capital Outlay on Public W General Construction General Building (Employn Office)						
	0	3,72.12	33.65	33.65			
	R	- 3,38.47					
80. 051. (29)	Provision of ₹ 3,38.47 lakl ver, detailed reasons for whice General Construction General Building (construct Transport Buildings) Construction of Building an Track	ch have not been i tion of			on of works.		
	0	5,58.51	4,18.29	4,12.92	- 5.37		
	R Provision of ₹ 1,40.22 lakl ver, detailed reasons for whi ist 2016).						
	General Construction						

(42)	General Building (Direc and Accounts Department				
	0	8,85.78	4,86.00	4,85.95	- 0.05
	R	- 3,99.78	,	,	
80. 051. (54)	General Construction Directorate of Gopalan				
	0	3,67.94	70.82	70.82	
	R	- 2,97.12			
80. 051. (55)	General Construction General Building (State Science Laboratory)	Forensic			
	0	8,84.96	4,59.17	4,59.17	
	R	- 4,25.79	7,37.17	7,39.17	
	Drawinian of $\mp 11.02.60$	lalth under the al	harva thuan handa waa ay	www.danad.on.21 N	Kanah 2016 a

Provision of ₹ 11,22.69 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

7	Q
1	フ

	GRANT No. 019 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
80. 052. (01)	Capital Outlay on Public V General Machinery and Equipmen Percentage Charges (Gene Percentage Charges for To Plants (2059)	t eral Area)					
	O R	6,43.19 - 1,77.82	4,65.37	4,65.53	+ 0.16		
	Reasons for the anticipate		82 lakh have not bee	en intimated (August	2016)		
01. 202. (01)	Capital Outlay on Educati Art and Culture General Education Secondary Education Building Construction Works	-					
	O R Provision of ₹ 5.07.14 kd	12,71.86 - 5,97.14		6,79.13	+4.41		
	Provision of ₹ 5,97.14 lal ver, detailed reasons for wl st 2016).						
01. 110.	Capital Outlay on Medica Public Health Urban Health Services Hospital and Dispensaries Allopathy (Directorate of and Health Services) Construction Works						
	0	5,02.95					
	R	- 2,46.88	2,56.07	2,56.18	+ 0.11		
1 4 11	Provision of ₹ 2,46.88 la	ch was surrendere	d on 31 March 201	6 due to less executi	on of works,		

ks, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

03.	Medical Education, Training and
	Research

- 105. Allopathy(02) Medical College, Bikaner[90] Construction Works

0	42,03.19	19,02.31	19,00.40	- 1.91
R	- 23,00.88	,	,	

Provision of ₹ 23,00.88 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 019 -</b> (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
03. 105. (02)	Capital Outlay on Medical Public Health Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Bikaner Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure O	ng and				
	R	- 1,94.78	1,41.47	1,41.32	- 0.15	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	· · · ·	ion of ₹ 1,94.78 lakh on	31 March 2016	have not been	
105. (03)	Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Udaipur Construction Works	ng and				
	0	21,32.43	10.00 70	10.00.06	0.16	
	R	- 1,43.73	19,88.70	19,88.86	+ 0.16	
detaile	Provision of ₹ 1,43.73 lak ed reasons for which have no			due to less exect	ution of works,	
105. (04)	Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Ajmer Construction Works	ng and				
	0	13,50.35	7,54.24	7,57.13	+ 2.89	
	R	- 5,96.11				
detaile	Provision of ₹ 5,96.11 lak d reasons for which have no			due to less exect	ition of works,	
105. (05)	Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Jodhpur Construction Works	ng and				

O 43,43.93 R - 4,42.49 39,01.44 38,87.05 - 14.39

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,42.49 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of  $\gtrless$  14.39 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT N	o. 019 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 105. (06)	Capital Outlay on Medic Public Health Medical Education, Trai Research Allopathy Medical College, Kota Construction Works				
	0	10,94.64 - 2,08.71	8,85.93	8,85.93	
	R				
detaile	Provision of $\gtrless$ 2,08.71 l ad reasons for which have			6 due to less executi	on of works,
105. (11)	Medical Education, Trai Research Allopathy New Medical College Construction Works	ning and			
	0	3,96,90.00			
	R	- 1,88,40.00	2,08,50.00	2,08,50.00	
	Reasons for the anticipat	I	8.40.00 lakh have not	been intimated (Aug	ıst 2016).
60. 101. (02)	Capital Outlay on Inform and Publicity Others Buildings Other Works Construction Works	-			
	0	2,65.70			
	R	- 1,60.23	1,05.47	1,05.47	
detaile	Provision of ₹ 1,60.23 l d reasons for which have			6 due to less execution	on of works,
4250. 203. (02) [90]	Services Employment Training Construction Works				
	0	25,36.76	19,45.18	19,41.61	- 3.57
	R	- 5,91.58	1 01 14 1 004	~ 1 . 1	

Provision of ₹ 5,91.58 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
4250. 203. (02) [91]	Capital Outlay on Other So Services Employment Training Percentage charges for Est expenditure (2059)					
intima	O R Reasons for surrendering ited (August 2016).	2,02.94 - 1,79.83 the provision of ₹	23.11 ₹ 1,79.83 lakh on	22.83 31 March 2016 ha	- 0.28 we not been	
	Public Works Department	nimal				
	O R	12,38.94 - 7,98.38	4,40.56	4,40.56		

Provision of ₹ 7,98.38 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
4055.	Capital Outlay on Police				
211.	Police Housing				
(02)	Through the Public Works				
	Department				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	0.01			
			18,83.46	18,41.17	- 42.29
	R	18,83.45			

Additional funds of ₹ 18,83.45 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 42.29 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT N	No. 019 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 051. (03)	Construction	ation of			
	0	0.01	2,98.87	2,98.87	
accele	R Additional funds of ₹ 2,98.8 rated progress of works. Howe				
051. (05)	General Construction General Building (Police Administrative building) Through the Chief Engineer, Works Department	Public			
	0 2	8,47.01	32,60.46	31,65.05	- 95.41
	R Additional funds of ₹ 8,47.0 rated progress of works. Ho 1 lakh have not been intimated	1 lakh were j wever, detail	led reasons for which		
	General Construction General Building (Commerce Taxes Department	ial			
	0	6,24.42	5,94.49	6,55.25	+ 60.76
	R Reasons for surrendering th	- 29.93	of ₹ 20.03 lakh on 31	March 2016 and t	inal excess of
₹ 60.7	6 lakh have not been intimated			Watch 2010 and 1	inal excess of
190.	General Investment in Public Sector a other Undertakings Real Estate Development and Construction Corporation of Rajasthan Limited				
	0	0.01	2,00.00	2,00.00	
	D	1 00 00	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

1,99.99

R

		GRANT N	lo. 019 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
003.	Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services Training Harish Chandra Mathur Rajasthan Institute of Publi Administration Jaipur Construction Works	с			
	0	4,20.92 3,17.20	7,38.12	7,33.36	- 4.76
	R	3,17.20	,,00.12	1,00100	
accele	Additional funds of ₹ 3,17. rated progress of works. How				
01. 203. (01)	Capital Outlay on Educatio Art and Culture General Education University and Higher Educ Building Construction Works	cation			
	0	11,44.60	22,84.97	22,86.04	+ 1.07
accele	R Additional funds of ₹ 11,40 rated progress of works. How				
02. 104. (01)	Capital Outlay on Medical Health Rural Health Services (Dire of Medical and Health Service Building Construction Works	ectorate rices)			
	0	1,75.31	2 40 75	2 40 75	
accele	R Additional funds of ₹ 1,74. rated progress of works. How				
203. (09)	Capital Outlay on Other So Services Employment Building construction of I.7 Minorities majority areas Construction Works				
	0	7,07.96 6,94.27	14,02.23	14,04.66	+ 2.43
	R	6,94.27			

Additional funds of ₹ 6,94.27 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for construction of building. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### GRANT No. 019 - (Concld.)

5. In view of final saving under the following heads, augmentation of provision was unnecessary/ excessive :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
	ng (Land Revenue) ief Engineer, Public					
O R	69,57.17 9,10.97	78,68.14	69,53.96	- 9,14.18		
Additional funds of ₹ 9,10.97 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for construction of building. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 9,14.18 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).						
<ul> <li>80. General</li> <li>051. Construction</li> <li>(02) General Buildin Administrative Administrative</li> <li>[01] Through the Ch</li> </ul>	Services- General Building)					

Works Department

R 5,11.78

15,69.93

Additional funds of ₹ 5,11.78 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 1,22.86 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

20,81.71

19,58.85

- 1,22.86

- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health
  - 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
  - 105. Allopathy

0

- (01) Medical College, Jaipur
- [90] Construction Works

0	26,54.87			
		58,02.52	54,21.72	- 3,80.80
R	31,47.65			

Additional funds of ₹ 31,47.65 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 3,80.80 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

### **GRANT No. 020 - HOUSING**

## Major heads :Revenue - 2216. Housing Capital - 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing and 6216. Loans for Housing

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,07,80,27	1,10,65,68	1,10,26,89	- 38,79
Supplementary	2,85,41	1,10,05,00	1,10,20,09	56,19
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3,15,60
Charged				
Original	1			-
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	9,76,16			0.07.60
Supplementary		9,76,16	6,68,54	- 3,07,62
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3,07,65
Notes and comments .				

### Notes and comments :

### Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 38.79 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,85.41 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on repairs/ maintenance of government residential buildings was excessive.
- 2. In the context final saving of ₹ 38.79 lakh, surrender of ₹ 3,15.60 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2216.	Housing				
05.	General Pool Accommodat	tion			
053.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(01)	Public Works Department				
	(General expenditure)				
[01]	Work Charged establishme	ent			
	0	17,85.05	13,94.55	13,94.55	
	R	- 3,90.50	,	·	

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 3,90.50 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

# GRANT No. 020 - (Concld.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

tiit	c tonowing neads .				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
05. 053. (01)	Housing General Pool Accommodati Maintenance and Repairs Public Works Department (General Expenditure) Proportionate expenditure re establishment of Major Hea	elating to			
and e	O Final excess of ₹ 2,58.88 diture incurred under head 2 very year the State Govern nment has estimated inadeq ted.	059. The adjustr ment makes pro	nent of proportionation of proportionation of proportionation of the proportion of t	te expenditure is a head. During 201	routine process 5-16, the State
(01)	General Pool Accommodati Maintenance and Repairs Public Works Department (General Expenditure) For type V or VI and equali other accommodations				
	O R	5,00.00 1,09.01	6,09.01	6,09.01	
2016 ł	Reasons for providing addinave not been intimated (Aug		₹ 1,09.01 lakh thro	ough re-appropriatio	on on 31 March

# Capital

## Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (र in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4216.	Capital Outlay on Housing	5			
01.	Government Residential B	uildings			
106.	General Pool Accommoda	tion			
(01)	General Residential Build				
[90]	Construction Work (Throu	igh the			
	Chief Engineer, Public We	orks			
	Department)				
	0	4,99,42			
		,	2,84.58	2,84.57	- 0.01
	R	- 2,14.84			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,14.84 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 021 - ROADS AND BRIDGES						
Major	ges on Village and Small Industries, on Non-Ferrous Mining and idustries,					
			Capital Outlay of Loans for Other	on Roads and Bri		
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	18,03,86,77		18,03,86,77	13,67,64,51	- 4,36,22,26	
Supplementary						
Amount surrendered durir the year (31 March 2016)	ng				4,64,41,90	
Charged						
Original	1		2,53,54	2,24,20	- 29,34	
Supplementary	2,53,53		2,55,54	2,27,20	27,54	
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2016)	ıg				29,33	
Capital						
Voted						
Original	29,80,91,85	,	29,80,91,87	23,75,42,47	- 6,05,49,40	
Supplementary	2					
Amount surrendered durir the year (31 March 2016)	ng				5,15,21,06	
Notes and comments :						
Revenue						
Voted						
<ol> <li>In view of final saving</li> <li>Saving occurred main</li> </ol>				90 lakh was exces	sive.	
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>3054. Roads and Bridges</li> <li>02. Strategic and Bord</li> <li>337. Road Works</li> <li>(01) Through the Borde</li> <li>Development Boar</li> <li>[01] Maintenance and F</li> </ul>	er Roads er Road rd (100 % Central)					
0	3,34,22.40		0.16.00.00	0.10.74.00	<b>2 2</b> 0 <b>0</b> 0	
R	- 1,18,19.12		2,16,03.28	2,13,74.38	- 2,28.90	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  3,34,22.40 lakh was estimated as per the trend of previous year's expenditure because the expenditure was incurred directly on roads by the Border Road Development Board at international border areas for which the sanction was issued by the Government of India. The expenditure reported by Border Road Development Board was less than the estimation resulted in provision of  $\gtrless$  1,18,19.12 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2016.

However, actual expenditure was less than the estimation which resulted in saving of  $\gtrless$  2,28.90 lakh remained under the head, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3054.	Roads and Bridges				
03.	State Highways				
337.	Road Works				
(01)	Maintenance and Restoration				
[06]	Output and Performance base	ed			
	Road Contract (OPRC)				
	O 4	1,10.00			

- 41,10.00

Entire provision of ₹ 41,10.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to closing of *Output* and *Performance based Road Contract* (OPRC) scheme.

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other expenditure

R

0

R

- (01) Maintenance and Restoration of District Roads
- [05] Output and Performance based Road Contract (OPRC)

- 41,15.00

41,15.00

Entire provision of ₹ 41,15.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to closing of *Output* and *Performance based Road Contract* (OPRC) scheme.

..

••

•••

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Rural Roads
- [04] Rajasthan Road Sector Modernisation Project financed by World Bank (additional operational cost)

0	1,30.00	14.72	14.72
R	- 1,15.28	11.72	11.72

Provision of ₹ 1,15.28 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-inviting of tenders of works based on cost effective techniques under *Rajasthan Road Sector Modernisation Project*.

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

				(₹in lakh)	Juing
04. 800. (02)	Roads and Bridges District and Other Roads Other expenditure Rural Roads Output and Performance Road Contract (OPRC)	based			
	0	1,52,75.00			
and Pe			 was surrendered on 31 Ma C) scheme.	 rch 2016 due to clos	 ing of <i>Output</i>
797.	General Transfers to/ from Reserv Deposit Account Transfer to State Road De Fund				
	0	6,00,00.01	5,72,74.00	5,72,74.00	

- 27,26.01

Provision of ₹ 27,26.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to cess amount transferred to SRDF as received on sale of petrol and diesel.

80. General

R

- 797. Transfers to/ from Reserve Fund/ Deposit Account
- (03) Transfer to Central Road Fund (100 % Central)

0

2,50,00.00 - 1,88,38.80 - 1,88,38.80

R

Provision of ₹ 1,88,38.80 lakh was surrendered (₹ 66,49.85 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,21,88.95 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to transfer of amount to Central Road Fund as received from Government of India.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 11,10.30 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
03. 337. (01)	Roads and Bridges State Highways Road Works Maintenance and Restor Maintenance of Roads	ation			
	O R	1,16,35.10 7,02.60	1,23,37.70	1,23,35.63	- 2.07

Additional funds of ₹ 7,02.60 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to repair work on damaged State highways which was conducted on priority basis.

••

#### GRANT No. 021 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>3054. Roads and Bridges</li> <li>04. District and Other Roads</li> <li>800. Other expenditure</li> <li>(01) Maintenance and Restora District Roads</li> <li>[01] District Roads</li> </ul>	tion of			
O R	72,59.00 9,54.26	82,13.26	82,12.56	- 0.70
Additional funds of ₹ 9,54 to repair work on damaged distric			-	Aarch 2016 due
<ul><li>04. District and Other Roads</li><li>800. Other expenditure</li><li>(02) Rural Roads</li><li>[01] Repairs of Rural Roads</li></ul>				
O R Additional funds of ₹ 96 due to repair work on damaged re			appropriation on (	+ 3.76 31 March 2016
<ul> <li>04. District and Other Roads</li> <li>800. Other expenditure</li> <li>(02) Rural Roads</li> <li>[05] Rajasthan Road Sector Modernisation Project fin World Bank (Modernisation</li> </ul>	anced by	L		
O R	1,70.00 1,26.06	2,96.06	2,96.06	
Additional funds of $\gtrless$ 1,20 to (i) payment of consultancy c				

October 2015, (ii) payment of training regarding road security under Rajasthan Road Sector Modernisation Project (RRSMP) conducted in Delhi and (iii) payment of supply of MS Office induction under RRSMP.

04.	District	and	Other	Roads

### 800. Other expenditure

(06) Maintenance and Restoration of Metropolitan Roads

0

11,53.90 15,44.91 15,44.91 3,91.01 R

Additional funds of ₹ 3,91.01 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to repair work on damaged metropolitan roads was conducted on priority basis.

4. In view of expenditure incurred under the following head, reduction in entire provision was unnecessary :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3054.	Roads and Bridges				
80.	General				
001.	Direction and Administra	tion			
(01)	Proportionate expenditure under M.H. 2059- Public				
[01]	Establishment				
	0	13,06.67		19,37.25	+ 19,37.25
	R	- 13,06.67		·	·

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 13,06.67 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final excess of ₹ 19,37.25 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

The adjustment of proportionate expenditure is a routine process and every year the State Government makes provision under this head and such adjustment is being accounted for before the closing of annual accounts of the year. During 2015-16, the State Government was estimated provision of ₹ 13,06.67 lakh but at the end of financial year, the entire provision of ₹ 13,06.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 in view of *nil* expenditure under the head on that day without assessing such annual adjustment resulted in excess expenditure of ₹ 19,37.25 lakh exhibited under the head.

During 2014-15 also, ₹ 38,07.22 lakh was adjusted as proportionate expenditure under this head against token provision. This is the defective budgeting.

5. **Subvention from Central Road Fund** - A part of the revenue realised from excise and import duties on motor spirit is credited to the 'Central Road Fund' which is constituted by Government of India. From that Fund, 80 *per cent* of the proceeds are given out as subventions to the States for expenditure on schemes of road development approved by Government of India. The amount received as subvention is credited to the accounts as grants received from Government of India and is, transferred to the deposit head "Subventions from Central Road Fund" under the Public Account against provision for such transfer made in this grant.

Expenditure booked under this grant every year is met to the extent decided by Government by transfer of amount from the deposit head towards reduction of expenditure under this grant. The subvention of ₹ 72,71.50 lakh received during the year. ₹ 1,06,51.88 lakh was spent during the year on approved schemes.

The balance against the deposit head on 31 March 2016 was ₹ 73,60.65 lakh.

An account of the transactions relating to the deposit head during 2015-16 appears in Statements No. 21 and 22 of the Finance Accounts 2015-16 under Major Head "8449".

### Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 6,05,49.40 lakh, a sum of ₹ 90,28.34 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 337.	Capital Outlay on Roads a Strategic and Border Road Road Works Through Border Road Dev Board	ls			
	O R	50,33.82 - 22,33.85	27,99.97	27,99.97	

Provision of ₹ 50,33.82 lakh was estimated as per the trend of previous year's expenditure because the expenditure was incurred directly on roads by the Border Road Development Board at international border areas for which the sanction was issued by the Government of India. The expenditure reported by Border Road Development Board was less than the estimation resulted in provision of ₹ 22,33.85 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2016.

- 03. State Highways
- 337. Road Works
- (01) Construction

0

R

51,67.70 - 10.27.37 41,40.33 41,40.33

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 10,27.37 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

03.	State Highway	S
-----	---------------	---

- 337. Road Works
- (04) Provision for renovation and modernisation of roads

O 52,89.29 R - 37,78.42 15,10.87 15,10.88 + 0.01

Provision of ₹ 37,78.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of new sanctions for renovation and modernisation of roads.

### 03. State Highways

- 337. Road Works
- (05) Roads financed by Central Road
  - Fund

0	1,71,75.00			
		81,04.79	81,04.80	+ 0.01
R	- 90,70.21			

Provision of ₹ 90,70.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of new sanctions from the Government of India under Central Road Fund.

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 337. (07)	Capital Outlay on Roads State Highways Road Works Roads financed by State Development Fund Construction works	-			
	0	2,18,86.73 - 1,11,09.73	1,07,77.00	1,07,77.00	
	R	- 1,11,09.73	1,07,77100	1,07,77.00	
	Provision of ₹ 1,11,09.7	3 lakh was surrende	ered on 31 March 201	6 due to reduction in	ceiling.
337. (07)	State Highways Road Works Roads financed by State Development Fund Percentage charges for Establishment expenses				
	0	17,50.95	1 95 09	1 95 09	
	R	- 15,65.87	1,85.08	1,85.08	••
337. (07)	State Highways Road Works Roads financed by State Development Fund Percentage charges for 7 Plants (2059)				
	0	4,37.73			
	R	- 3,91.46	46.27	46.27	
337. (07)	State Highways Road Works Roads financed by State Development Fund Percentage charges for I Bridges (3054)				
	0	6,56.60	<i>co</i> 40	60.40	
	R	- 5,87.20	69.40	69.40	
4 . 1'	Provision of ₹ 25,44.53	lakh under the abo		urrendered on 31 Ma	rch 2016 due
to adju	stment of percentage cha	rges as per works o	utlay.		
04.	District and Other Road	s			

- 800. Other expenditure(03) Roads of Economic Importance
  - 3,43.50 Ο 92.00 92.00 - 2,51.50 R

•••

Provision of ₹ 2,51.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in ceiling.

<b>GRANT NO. 021 - (</b> <i>Conta.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
04. 800. (11)	Capital Outlay on Roads at District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. financed NABARD Missing Link Project (Sapto	by lasham)			
	0	6,07.96	4.00.00	4.00.00	
	R	6,07.96 - 1,99.94	4,08.02	4,08.02	
800. (11)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. financed NABARD Missing Link Project II (Ashtadasham)	by			
	0	30,39.82 - 17,64.19	12,75.63	12 75 66	+ 0.03
	R	- 17,64.19	12,75.05	12,75.00	+0.03
reducti	Provision of ₹ 19,64.13 lak ion in ceiling.		two heads was surre	endered on 31 March	2016 due to
800. (11)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. financed NABARD Road Upgrading Project (Navdasham)	by			
	0	47,78.76			
	R	47,78.76 - 18,57.71	29,21.05	29,21.03	- 0.02
800. (11)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. financed NABARD Road Upgrading Project (Ekvinshtitam)	by			
	0	36,72.57			
	R	- 23,11.94	13,60.63	13,60.62	- 0.01
	R Provision of ₹ 41,69.65 lak		two heads was surr	endered on 31 March	2016 due to
less ex	ecution of works.				
	District and Other Roads				

- 800. Other expenditure
  (14) Roads recouped by State Road Development Fund
  [90] Construction works

0	1,45,91.15			
		30,48.60	29,79.80	- 68.80
R	- 1,15,42.55			

Provision of ₹ 1,15,42.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of new sanctions for Roads recouped by State Road Development Fund.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 68.80 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
04. 800. (14)	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads recouped by State Development Fund Percentage charges for Establishment expenses (	Road			
	0	11,67.30	15.41	9.90	- 5.51
	R	- 11,51.89			
800. (14)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads recouped by State Development Fund Percentage charges for Tools and Plants (2059)	Road			
	0	2,91.82	3.85	2.48	- 1.37
	R	- 2,87.97	5.65	2.46	- 1.57
800. (14)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads recouped by State Development Fund Percentage charges for Roads and Bridges (3054				
	0	4,37.73	5.78	3.71	- 2.07
to adju	R Provision of ₹ 18,71.81 lastment of percentage char		above three heads was su		
800. (21)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Rajasthan Road Sector Me Project financed by Work Rural link roads				
	0	1,46,01.77	1,37,41.03	1 27 26 02	- 4.11
	R Provision of $\neq 8.60.74$ lab	- 8,60.74	dered on 31 March 2016 d		
		II was suitein	lered on 51 March 2010 d	ue to less execution	OI WOIKS.
800. (21)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Rajasthan Road Sector M Project financed by Worl Road Safety Managemen	d Bank			
	0	4,42.48	56.94	56.94	
	R	- 3,85.54	50.74	50.74	

Provision of ₹ 3,85.54 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works.

	GRANT N	o. 021 - (Contd.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>5054. Capital Outlay on 04. District and Other 800. Other expenditure (22) Roads financed fr Gram Sadak Yoja [01] Rural Roads</li> </ul>	Roads om Pradhanmantri			
0	9,25,99.99 - 2,95,61.99	6,30,38.00	5,98,00.00	- 32,38.00
R - 2,95,61.99   Provision of ₹ 2,95,61.99 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of less funds from the Government of India. Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 32,38.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).				
05. Roads 337. Road Works (01) Construction of In	iter-State Roads			
O R	13,74.01 - 13,74.01		- 1,42.29	- 1,42.29
	of ₹ 13,74.01 lakh was			non-receipt of
<i>Minus</i> expenditur Limited as penalty being	e of ₹ 1,42.29 lakh was a contractor.	due to deposit of ₹	1,42,28,712 by M/	s N. G. Project
3. Saving mentioned in the following heads :-		et by excess expendi	ture, which occurre	d mainly under
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5054. Capital Outlay on 03 State Highways				

03. State Highways 337. Road Works

(10) Construction of Roads from Private Public Partnership (P.P.P.)

0	12,33.80		
		18,81.64	18,81.64
R	6,47.84		

Additional funds of ₹ 6,47.84 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works.

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Other Road Construction Programme
- [01] Rural Roads

0	5,61,76.99			
		5,89,92.68	5,91,32.18	+1,39.50
R	28,15.69	, ,	, ,	,

Additional funds of ₹ 28,15.69 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works.

Reasons for final excess of ₹ 1,39.50 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

	<b>GRANT No. 021 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
04. 800.	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads Other expenditure Urban Roads	and Bridges				
	0	5,77.57				
	2	5,77.57 18,50.44	24,28.01	25,03.51	+ 75.50	
	R					
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 18 accelerated progress of w		provided through re-	appropriation on 31	March 2016	
	Reasons for final excess	of ₹ 75.50 lakh hav	ve not been intimated	(August 2016).		
800. (11)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. finance NABARD Road Upgrading Project (Shashtadasham)	ed by				
	0	60.80				
	R	1,86.51	2,47.31	2,47.29	- 0.02	
800. (11)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. finance NABARD Road Upgrading Project (Vinshtitam)	ed by				
	0	2,59,11.50				
			4,18,72.58	4,19,53.89	+ 81.31	
	R	1,59,61.08				
	Additional funds of ₹			-	ided through	
re-app	ropriation on 31 March 20					
	Reasons for the final ex	case of $\neq 81.31$ is	akh under head "505	4-04-800(11)[16]" h	ave not heen	

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 81.31 lakh under head "5054-04-800(11)[16]" have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other expenditure
- (12) Pradhanmantri Gram Sadak Yojana

0	18.24			
		1,45.66	1,45.66	
R	1,27.42			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,27.42 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works.

••

### GRANT No. 021 - (Contd.)

Δ	O
9	Э

		GRANT NO.	021 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 800.	Capital Outlay on Roads an District and Other Roads Other expenditure Construction of Air Strips	nd Bridges			
	O R	18,93.79 15,70.91	34,64.70	33,42.77	- 1,21.93
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 15,7 accelerated progress of worl Reasons for the final saving	0.91 lakh were paks for air strips.	_		
800.	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Special Priority Roads				
	0	3,03.98 4,75.84	7,79.82	7,79.82	
to acce	R Additional funds of ₹ 4,75. elerated progress of works.		vided through re-app	propriation on 31 M	arch 2016 due
001. (01)	General Direction and Administration Percentage Charges Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure				
	O R	87,08.34 7,36.02	94,44.36	94,02.06	- 42.30
001. (01)	General Direction and Administration Percentage Charges Percentage Charges for Roa Bridges (3054)				
	O R	32,65.63 2,76.00	35,41.63	35,25.82	- 15.81
	Additional funds of ₹ 10	I I	ler the above two	heads were prov	vided through

Additional funds of ₹ 10,12.02 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of percentage charges as per works outlay.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 58.11 lakh under the above two heads have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 021 -	(Concld.)
-----------------	-----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
5054.	Capital Outlay on Roads a	nd Bridges			
80.	General	-			
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Machinery and Equipmen	ts			
[92]	Percentage Charges for To	ools and			
	Plants				
	0	21,77.10	23,61.09	23,50.86	- 10.23
	R	1,83.99	23,01.09	25,50.80	- 10.23

Additional funds of ₹ 1,83.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of percentage charges as per works outlay.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 10.23 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. In view of final saving under the following heads, augmentation of provision was unnecessary:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
7075.	Loans for Other Transport S	Services			
	Roads and Bridges				
800.	Other Loans				
(02)	Loans for construction of R	oads and			
	Bridges				
[01]	Loans to RIDCOR				
	0	0.01			
		0101	41,68.00		- 41,68.00
	R	41,67.99	,		,

Additional funds of ₹ 41,67.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 in anticipation of loans released to RIDCOR. However, loan was not released to RIDCOR due to which entire provision of ₹ 41,68.00 lakh remained unutilised. Detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Roads and Bridges
- 800. Other Loans
- (02) Loans for construction of Roads and Bridges
- [02] Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Limited

S	0.01		
		15,03.68	 - 15,03.68
R	15,03.67		

Additional funds of ₹ 15,03.67 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 in anticipation of loans released to Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Limited (RSRDCC). However, loan was not released to RSRDCC due to which entire provision of ₹ 15,03.68 lakh remained unutilised. Detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 022 - AREA DEVELOPMENT</b>						
Major head		2705. 4575.	Other Special Area Programmes and Command Area Development Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes and Capital Outlay on Command Area Developmer			
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i>	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue						
Voted						
Original Supplementary	21,42,59		21,42,65	17,42,81	- 3,99,84	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)	0				3,99,83	
Charged						
Original	3		3	24	+ 21	
Supplementary					(Excess ₹21,106)	
Amount surrendered during the year						
Capital						
Voted						
Original	3,50,90,32		2 50 00 25	2764064	74 40 71	
Supplementary	3		3,50,90,35	2,76,40,64	- 74,49,71	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					74,31,22	
Charged						
Original	3					
Supplementary	15,88		15,91	15,90	- 1	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					1	

# Notes and comments :

# Revenue

# Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

1. 54	1. Saving occurred manny under the following heads.						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
102. (01)	Command Area Development Development of Chambal A Through the Area Developm Commissioner Direction and Administration	area nent					
	O R	5,35.45 - 91.51	4,43.94	4,43.92	- 0.02		
allowa	Anticipated saving of $\gtrless$ 91.51 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).						
(01)	Development of Chambal A Through the Area Developm Commissioner Water Management Public Partnership						
	O R	1,07.00 - 85.37	21.63	21.63			
	Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 85.37 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).						
(01)	Gang Nahar Project Through the Area Developr Commissioner Direction and Administration						
	0	5,82.06 - 61.38	5,20.68	5,20.68			
	R		<i></i>				
(Δ11011	Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 61.38 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016)						

(August 2016).

# Charged

1. The expenditure exceeded the appropriation by ₹ 21,106 which requires regularisation. The excess occurred under head "2705-101 (11) [01] Mandi Committee, Bikaner" (Provision: ₹ 0.03 lakh; Expenditure: ₹ 0.24 lakh).

Capital

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 74,49.71 lakh, a sum of ₹ 18.49 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 52,28.09 lakh, ₹ 20,83.90 lakh, ₹ 1,02,24.32 lakh, ₹ 90,45.39 lakh and ₹ 74,49.71 lakh respectively ranging from 7.88 *per cent* to 25.98 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. One of the reasons for the persistent savings over these years was reduction in plan ceiling.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4575.	Capital Outlay on Other Sp	pecial			
	Areas Programmes				
01.	Dang Districts				
101.	1. Development of Dang Area				
(01)	) Work Execution				
[01]	] For Zila Parishads				
	(Rural Development Cell)				
	0	33,72.99			
			29,93.10	29,93.10	
	R	- 3,79.89			

Provision of ₹ 3,79.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of proposals from districts in the financial year for execution of works relating to Jal Swavlamban to utilise reserve fund under *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*.

- 02. Backward Area
- 102. Development of Mewat Area
- (01) Work Execution
- [01] For Zila Parishads

(Rural Development Cell)

O 41,21.95 31,73.85 31,73.85 R - 9,48.10

Provision of  $\gtrless$  9,48.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of proposals from districts in the financial year for execution of works relating to Jal Swavlamban to utilise reserve fund under *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*.

02.	Backy				
100	3.6		P	-	

- 103. Magra Area Development
- (01) Work Execution
- [01] For Zila Parishads
  - (Rural Development Cell)

```
O 34,01.98
R - 7,54.25
26,47.73 26,47.73
```

Provision of ₹ 7,54.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of proposals from districts in the financial year for execution of works relating to Jal Swavlamban to utilise reserve fund under *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*.

GRANT No. 022 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
06. 800.	Capital Outlay on Other Areas Programmes Border Area Developmen (Central Assistance) Other expenditure For Zila Parishads (Rural Development Cell	nt				
	0	1,16,39.00 - 20,45.00	95,94.00	95,94.00		
	R	- 20,45.00	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
Provision of ₹ 20,45.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 4,44.40 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 16,00.60 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under <i>Border Area Development Project</i> .						
102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Comm Development Development of Chamba Through the Area Develo Commissioner Land Development	l Area				
	0	18,92.68 - 9,45.84	0 16 91	0.46.95	0.01	
	R	- 9,45.84	9,46.84	9,46.85	+ 0.01	
	Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 9,45.84 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).					
(01)	Development of Bisalpur Through the Developmen Commissioner cum Area Development Commission Land Development Work	nt oner				
	0	12,10.12	4 00 70	4.0.1.0.1	2.21	
	R	- 7,20.42	4,89.70	4,91.91	+ 2.21	
Provision of ₹ 7,20.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).						
	Gang Nahar Project Through the Chief Engin Command Area Develop					

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 12,24.29 lakh and final saving of ₹ 17.51 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

50,24.05

50,06.54

- 17.51

62,48.33

- 12,24.29

0.01

(Indira Gandhi Nahar Project,

[01] Land Development Works (from Gang Nahar Project area)

Bikaner)

0

S

R

1	n	5
T	υ	J

GRANT No. 022 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4705.	Capital Outlay on Comma Development	nd Area			
107.	Gang Nahar Project				
	Through the Chief Engine	er,			
	Command Area Developm				
	(Indira Gandhi Nahar Proj	ect,			
[00]	Bikaner)				
[02]	Director, Administration O Premises	Jang Nanar			
	0	11,64.76			
			9,77.85	9,76.78	- 1.07
	R	- 1,86.91			
	Reasons for the anticipated	d saving of ₹ 1,86	5.91 lakh have not be	en intimated (Augus	st 2016).
108.	Bhakra Irrigation Project				
	Through the Chief Engine	er,			
	Command Area Developm				
	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ect,			
5011	Bikaner	(D1 1			
[01]	Land Development Work Irrigation Project)	(Bhakra			
	0	11,13.84			
	S	0.01	7,41.79	7,41.79	
	R	- 3,72.06			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,72.06 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4705.	Capital Outlay on Command	l Area			
	Development				
103.	103. Development of Bhakra and				
	Gang Area				
(03)	Amarsingh Jassana Distribu	tory			
[02]	Amarsingh Jassana Project				
	0	1,00.12	3,20.82	3,20.82	
	R	2,20.70	2,20.02	3,20.02	••

Reasons providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,20.70 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT No. 022 - (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
4705.	Capital Outlay on Comman	nd Area					
	Development						
107.	Gang Nahar Project						
(01)	Through the Chief Enginee	r,					
	Command Area Developme	ent					
	(Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ect,					
	Bikaner)						
[03]	Land Development Works(	from					
	Gang Nahar Project area) P	haseII					
	0	0.01					
			1,32.73	1,32.73			
	R	1,32.72					

Reasons providing additional funds of ₹ 1,32.72 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### 4. Mandi Development Fund-

The *Mandi* Development Fund was established in 1965-66 for ensuring speedy development of *Mandis* commanded or benefited by the Chambal Irrigation Project.

The fund, which is a non-interest bearing reserve, is fed by annual contribution from revenue of an amount equal to 50 *per cent* of the estimated sale proceeds of land in the *Mandis*.

No contribution was made to the fund during 2015-16. No expenditure was incurred during the year on development of *Mandis*. The balance at the credit of the fund on 31 March 2016 was ₹ 3.12 lakh, which appears in Statement No. 22 of the Finance Accounts 2015-16.

### **GRANT No. 023 - LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT**

#### Major heads : Revenue - 2230. Labour and Employment and 3475. Other General Economic Services Capital – 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

	Capital – 4	230. Capital Outlay	on Other Social Se	el vices
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	5,17,87,98			
Supplementary	14	5,17,88,12	4,57,80,98	- 60,07,14
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				60,06,23
Charged				
Original	4	( 17	6.26	11
Supplementary	6,43	6,47	6,36	- 11
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				11
Capital				
Voted				
Original	34,34,49	34,34,50	9,86,11	- 24,48,39
Supplementary	1	2 1,2 1,2 0	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	21,10,09
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				24,48,39
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Saving occurred mainly und	er the following	heads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2230. Labour and Employmen</li><li>01. Labour</li><li>101. Industrial Relations</li><li>(01) Divisional and District C</li></ul>				
0	14,08.21	10.54.40	10 54 40	
R	- 1,51.52	12,56.69	12,56.69	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,51.52 lakh was attributed mainly to non-payment of arrears on account of ACP to officers and employees.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2230. Labour and Emplo</li><li>01. Labour</li><li>103. General Labour V</li><li>(08) National Health I</li></ul>	Velfare			
O R	52,92.42 - 28,74.35	24,18.07	24,18.07	

Out of total anticipated saving of ₹ 28,74.35 lakh, ₹ 28,74.34 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less claim ratio by insurance company as per agreement made under National Health Insurance Scheme.

- 02. Employment Services
- 800. Other expenditure
- (09) Rajasthan Unemployment Allowance Scheme-2012
- [01] Unemployment Allowance

23,80.04 0 16,81.31 16,81.31 - 6,98.73 R

Provision of ₹ 6,98.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to receipt of less number of applications in financial year and sanction of unemployment allowance thereto in a lesser number of beneficiaries than received under Unemployment Allowance Scheme.

••

- 03. Training 003. Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors
- (01) Crafts Training Scheme

0

90,32.19 84,74.05 84,73.59 - 0.46 - 5,58.14 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,58.14 lakh was attributed mainly to 1,549 posts remaining vacant out of 2,953 sanctioned posts which included 1,275 posts of Senior/ Junior Instructors and less expenditure incurred on Brand Ambassador by Industrial Training Institute.

- 03. Training
- 101. Industrial Training Institutes
- (03) Vocational Training Improvement Project (under World Bank assistance)

0	4,23.92		
		1,92.79	1,92.79
R	- 2,31.13		

Provision of ₹ 2,31.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) 48 posts remaining vacant out of 59 sanctioned posts, (ii) less expenditure on training programmes for Vocational Training Improvement Project Scheme and (iii) less expenditure on Instructors appointed on contract basis through agency for imparting training on job basis against the vacant posts.

••

••

#### GRANT No. 023 - (Contd.)

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3475.	Other General Economic Services			
101	Assistance to Municipal Cornerations			

- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
- [01] Development Works
  - 0 18,62.59

- 18,62.59 R

Entire provision of ₹ 18,62.59 lakh surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

..

••

••

••

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ **Municipal Councils**
- (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
- [01] Development Works

0 22,04.35 R

- 22,04.35

Entire provision of ₹ 22,04.35 lakh surrendered (₹ 18,22.10 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3,82.25 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2230.	Labour and Employment	t			
01.	Labour				
103.	General Labour Welfare				
(07)	Building and other Cons	truction			
	Labour Welfare Board, H	Rajasthan			
	0	2,50,00.01			
			2,78,75.29	2,78,75.29	
	R	28,75.28			

Additional funds of ₹ 28,75.28 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for transferring the actual Cess amount received during 2014-15 to the accounts of the Board.

#### Capital

#### Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4250	Capital Outlay on Other S Services	ocial			
(04)	Employment Training Plants and Equipment				
	0	29,59.76	6,66.43	6,66.43	
	R	- 22,93.33			

Provision of ₹ 29,59.76 lakh was estimated for purchase of machinery and equipments as per new curriculum decided by Director General of Emloyment and Training (DGET) and for new ITI's with the condition that construction of building should be completed prior to purchase the machineries etc. However, provision of ₹ 22,93.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling and partial/ non-supply of complete material by firms.

203. Employment

- (10) I.T.I. in minorities majority areas
- [01] Plants and Equipment

0	4,00.00			
		2,91.29	2,91.29	
R	- 1,08.71			
D · ·		 21.26.1	001 < 1	

Provision of  $\mathbf{E}$  1,08.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to partial/ non-supply of complete material by firms.

•••

<b>GRANT No. 024 - EDUCATION, ART AND CULTURE</b>					
Major heads : Revenue - 2070. Other Administrative Services, 2202. General Education, 2203. Technical Education, 2204. Sports and Youth Services and 2205. Art and Culture Capital - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture and 6202. Loans for Education, Sports, Art and Culture					
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i>	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,97,55,13,56	1 07 55 12 (7	1 70 60 62 65	17.95.50.02	
Supplementary	11	1,97,55,13,67	1,79,69,63,65	- 17,85,50,02	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				17,82,59,09	
Charged					
Original	20	260.24	26727	1.07	
Supplementary	2,69,04	2,69,24	2,67,27	- 1,97	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,97	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	41,19,55	89,67,77	86,56,92	- 3,10,85	
Supplementary	48,48,22	0,01,11	00,30,92	5,10,05	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3,17,16	
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Out of final saving of ₹ 1	7,85,50.02 lakh,	a sum of ₹ 2,90.93 lakh	remained unsurrer	ndered.	
2. Saving occurred mainly u	inder the followi	ng heads :-			
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2202. General Education</li><li>01. Elementary Education</li><li>101. Government Primary</li><li>(01) Upper Elementary Sc</li></ul>	Schools				
0	1,15,54.84	02 06 06	87 07 0 <i>1</i>	0.02	
R	- 32,47.98	83,06.86	82,97.04	- 9.82	
Anticipated saving of	F ₹ 32 17 08 lakh	was attributed mainly t	to transfer of post	due to merger o	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 32,47.98 lakh was attributed mainly to transfer of posts due to merger of Elementary Education schools with Secondary Education schools.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  9.82 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01.	General Education Elementary Education				
	Government Primary School Upper Elementary School				
	0	37,32.71	27,38.49	27,37.16	- 1.33
	R Anticipated saying of $\neq 0$	- 9,94.22	attributed mainly to	transfor of posts du	a to manage of

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  9,94.22 lakh was attributed mainly to transfer of posts due to merger of Elementary Education schools with Secondary Education schools.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 101. Government Primary Schools
- (03) Elementary Schools for boys

O 1,50,60.01 R - 62,39.63 88,20.38 88,19.86 - 0.52

Provision of ₹ 62,39.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to transfer of posts because of merger of Elementary Education schools with Secondary Education schools.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 101. Government Primary Schools
- (05) Elementary Schools (through the Director, Sanskrit Education)

O 1,20,30.52 R - 14,68.06 1,05,58.00 - 4.46

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  14,68.06 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances, however, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Elementary Education
- 103. Assistance to Local Bodies for Primary Education
- (13) Shikshakarmi Board

0	56,69.00			
		55,11.00	55,11.00	
R	- 1,58.00			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,58.00 lakh was attributed to release of grants as per the requirement of Shikshakarmi Board.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 109. Scholarships and Incentives
- (05) Pre-matric scholarships for children of scheduled castes

...

- 1.76

#### GRANT No. 024 - (Contd.)

4.70
- 4.70

Provision of ₹ 3,60.38 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 to due to reduction in students under Elementary Education because of merger of Elementary Education schools with Secondary Education schools.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 111. Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan
- (01) Education Guarantee Scheme

32,15,47.82 0 26,75,23.03 26,75,23.03 - 5,40,24.79 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,40,24.79 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,55,25.38 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,84,99.41 lakh) on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

#### 01. Elementary Education

196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/

**District level Panchayats** 

- (07) Inspection
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

0

R

29,27.35

- 2,45.20

26,82.15

26,80.39

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,45.20 lakh was attributed to posts remaining vacant at lower level after promotion of officials.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (01) Upper Elementary Schools (Boys)
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

0 29,61,58.21 16,86,95.77 16,86,34.33 - 61.44 - 12.74.62.44 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 12,74,62.44 lakh was attributed mainly to transfer of posts due to merger of Elementary Education schools with Secondary Education schools.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 61.44 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Intermediate	Education Block Panchayats/ level Panchayats ntary Schools (Girls)			
O R	3,27,46.25 - 1,01,01.10	2,26,45.15	2,26,40.36	- 4.79

Provision of ₹ 1,01,01.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) transfer of posts under non-plan expenditure due to merger of Elementary Education schools with Secondary Education schools and (ii) plan expenditure was affected due to 71,903 posts of teachers transferred to Secondary Education as per the decision taken by the Government.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchavats
- (03) Elementary Schools (Boys)
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

0 3.25,72.43 2,07,25.07 2.07.23.02 - 2.05 - 1,18,47.36 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,18,47.36 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) transfer of posts under non-plan expenditure due to merger of Elementary Education schools with Secondary Education schools and (ii) plan expenditure was affected due to 71,903 posts of teachers transferred to Secondary Education as per the decision taken by the Government.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/
- **Intermediate level Panchayats**
- (07) Inspection
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

0	1,00,89.08			
D	17 79 44	83,10.64	83,09.14	- 1.50
K	- 17,78.44			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 17,78.44 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant at lower level after promotion of officials, (ii) 322 vacant posts due to not posting of BEEOs, Assistant Accounts Officers-II, Sr. Clerks, Jr. Clerks and Group D employees in 46 new Elementary Education Block Offices and (iii) non-utilisation of funds for hiring the vehicles in 46 new Elementary Education Block Offices.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (10) Grants to Panchayat Samitis for

**Elementary Schools** 

0	32,21,00.00			
		30,97,68.20	30,97,62.39	- 5.81
R	- 1,23,31.80			

Provision of ₹ 1,23,31.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to availability of unspent amount in the Personal Deposit Accounts of Block Elementary Education Officer (BEEO).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2202. General Education</li><li>01. Elementary Education</li><li>800. Other expenditure</li><li>(05) Madarsa Schools</li></ul>				
O R	63,31.70 - 20,52.30	42,79.40	42,79.40	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  63,31.70 lakh was estimated to release grants to Madarsa Schools for (i) honorarium to 2500 *Computer Shiksha Sahayogis*, (ii) honorarium to 3326 *Urdu Shiksha Sahayogis* and (iii) providing furniture, computers etc. to Madarsa in compliance to declaration made in budget speech 2015-16.

However, provision of ₹ 20,52.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) non-receipt of sanction to depute *Shiksha Sahayogis* on contract and posts of 739 *Urdu Shiksha Sahayogis* of phase six remaining vacant out of 3326 posts resulted in less payment of honorarium and (ii) non-receipt of sanction for purchase of furniture, computers etc.

01.	Elementary Education
-----	----------------------

- 800. Other expenditure
- (14) Reimbursement to private schools under Right to Education-General Expenditure

O 2,72,00.00 99,53.47 99,53.47 R - 1,72,46.53

Provision of ₹ 1,72,46.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to delay in starting of payment process on linking of first time payment under Right to Education through Pay-Manager.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) General expenditure

O R

37,73.36

37,73.36

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,62.56 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances, however, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

41,35.92

- 3,62.56

- 02. Secondary Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (02) Other Institutions

0	2,50.00			
		21.86	21.86	
R	- 2,28.14			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,28.14 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to payment for providing study facility to economically weaker students in specified schools was made through other head of account instead of this head by the State Government.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 107.	General Education Secondary Education Scholarships Pre-matric scholarships to of other backward classes				
	O R	21,38.54	20,24.77	20,23.96	- 0.81
	Provision of ₹ 1,13.77 lak	· ·	ed on 31 March 201	6 due to payment of	scholarship to

Provision of ₹ 1,13.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to payment of scholarship to actual number of eligible students under *Other Backward Class Pre-matric Scholarships Scheme*.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (11) Pre-matric scholarships to boys and girls of minority class

0	45,20.53

R - 45,20.53

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  45,20.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to direct transfer of amount in the account of eligible students by the Government of India under *Direct Benefit Transfer Scheme*.

••

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (03) Vocational Education

O 27,91.06 R - 15,86.21 12,04.85 12,04.85

Provision of ₹ 15,86.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of central share from the Government of India for Vocational Education.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (05) Handicapped Integrated Education

0	4,61.76		
S	0.01	1,85.55	1,85.55
R	- 2,76.22		

Provision of ₹ 2,76.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Handicapped Integrated Education Scheme*.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools(07) Rashtriya Madhyamik Shiksha
- Abhiyan
- [01] Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan-General Expenditure

0	7,81,98.18			
		4,22,89.16	4,22,87.02	- 2.14
R	- 3,59,09.02			

Provision of ₹ 3,59,09.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) actual payment of pay and allowances to teachers appointed under *Rashtriya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan* and (ii) less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent reduction in plan ceiling by the State Government.

•••

...

#### GRANT No. 024 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
02.	Secondary Education				
	Government Secondary S	chools			
(08)	Girls Hostel				
[01]	Girls Hostel-General Exp	enditure			
	0	47,19.55			
	-	,	6,69.49	6,69.49	
	R	- 40,50.06	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,	
	Provision of ₹ 40 50 06	akh was surrend	ered on 31 March '	2016 mainly due to	less receipt of

Provision of ₹ 40,50.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent reduction in plan ceiling by the State Government.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (18) I.C.T.

0 34,50.00 31,14.64 31.14.64 - 3.35.36 R

Provision of ₹ 3,35.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less expenditure incurred under ICT Scheme than estimated, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (01) Grants to Rajasthan University

0

70.25.01 61,50.00 61,50.00 R - 8,75.01

4.00.01

- 2.00.01

Provision of ₹ 8,75.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants for salary because of increased income of University.

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (05) Grants to Maharishi Dayanand Saraswati University, Ajmer

0

R

Provision of ₹ 2,00.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants for salary because of increased income of University.

2,00.00

2,00.00

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (07) Grants to Sanskrit University

0	5,93.81	2,52.00	2,52.00
R	- 3,41.81	2,32.00	2,52.00

Provision of ₹ 3,41.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) less release of "grants for creation of capital assets" resulted in expenditure was not incurred on construction of Road and Mantrapratishthan Bhawan and (ii) less release of grants for salary because of increased income of University.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2202. General Education</li><li>03. University and Hig</li><li>102. Assistance to Univ</li><li>(11) Brij University, Bh</li></ul>	ther Education ersities			
O R	2,40.00 - 1,55.00	85.00	85.00	
Provision of ₹ 1	55.00 lakh was surrer	dered on 31 March	h 2016 due to non	-completion of

Provision of ₹ 1,55.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-completion of recruitment process/ ban on recruitment on non-educational posts.

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (12) Matasya University, Alwar

0

4,88.53 2,34.25

R - 2,54.28 Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,54.28 lakh was attributed to 43 posts remaining vacant under various cadres and utilisation of unspent amount of previous years.

2,34.25

91.14

...

••

03. University and Higher Education
-------------------------------------

- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (13) Shekhawati University, Sikar
  - O 4,18.00 R - 3,26.86 91.14

Provision of ₹ 3,26.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants to Shekhawati University, Sikar. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (14) Haridev Joshi Journalism and Public Communication University, Jaipur

0	4,71.20			
		2,75.00	2,75	.00
R	- 1,96.20			
			1 0	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,96.20 lakh was attributed to less release of grants to Haridev Joshi Journalism and Public Communication University, Jaipur due to ban on purchase of new items and new activities.

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (15) Sardar Patel Police Security and Criminal Justice University, Jodhpur

0	13,83.00	7 50 00	7 50 00
R	- 6,33.00	7,50.00	7,50.00

Provision of  $\gtrless$  6,33.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants to Sardar Patel Police Security and Criminal Justice University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GKANI NO.	024 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 102.	General Education University and Higher Edu Assistance to Universities Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar La University, Jaipur				
	0	2,23.00	37.00	37.00	
	R	- 1,86.00			
during	Provision of ₹ 1,86.00 lal ; 2015-16.	kh was surrendere	ed on 31 March 20	16 due to closing	of University
200.	Adult Education Other Adult Education Pro Through the Director, Liter Continuous Education				
	O S R	12,66.57 0.01 - 2,48.52	10,18.06	10,18.15	+ 0.09
reason	Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,4 as have not been intimated (A	18.52 lakh was attr	ributed to posts rem	aining vacant. How	ever, detailed
200.	Adult Education Other Adult Education Pro Sakshar Bharat Abhiyan	gramme			
	0	39,90.00			
	R	- 39,90.00		••	
from t	Entire provision of ₹ 39,90 he Government of India.	,	ndered on 31 March	2016 due to non-re	ceipt of funds
200.	Adult Education Other Adult Education Pro Operation of Mahatma Gan Library and Reading Room	ndhi			
	0	8,39.33	4,70.00	4,70.00	
	R	- 3,69.33	1,70100	1,70100	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).		₹ 3,69.33 lakh on	31 March 2016 h	ave not been
103.	Language Development Sanskrit Education Directorate				
	0	9,01.58	7,67.98	7,67.96	- 0.02
	R	- 1,33.60	7,07.20	1,01.90	- 0.02

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,33.60 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT	No. 024 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
05. 103.	General Education Language Development Sanskrit Education Sanskrit College				
	0	40,39.00 - 13,44.40	26,94.60	26,94.59	- 0.01
	R	- 13,44.40			
103.	Reasons for the anticipat Language Development Sanskrit Education Sanskrit School	ed saving of ₹ 13	3,44.40 lakh have not	been intimated (Aug	ust 2016).
	0	1,43,30.83			
	R Reasons for the anticipat	- 11,76.26 ed saving of ₹ 1	1,31,54.57 1,76.26 lakh have not		- 0.01 ust 2016).
80.	General				
	Training				
(03)	District Education and Tr School	raining			

Ο	53,65.34			
S	0.01	43,29.26	43,27.73	- 1.53
R	- 10,36.09			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 10,36.09 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant at lower level after promotion of officials, (ii) posts remaining vacant under District Institute of Education and Training and (iii) less receipt of funds from the Government of India for approved programme and activities.

- 80. General
- 004. Research
- (01) State Education Research and **Training Institution**

0 7,94.35 6,57.54 6,57.54 ••• - 1,36.81 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,36.81 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant at lower level after promotion of officials.

•••

- 2203. Technical Education
  - 104. Assistance to Non-Government **Technical Colleges and Institutes**
  - (04) Manikya Lal Verma Textile Institute, Bhilwara

0 1,20.01

R - 1,20.01

••

••

•••

••

..

#### GRANT No. 024 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
104.	Technical Education Assistance to Non-Governa Technical Colleges and Ins Engineering College, Ajme	titutes			
	0	1,90.01			
	R	- 1,90.01			••
March	Reasons for surrendering t 2016 have not been intimat			under the above two	heads on 31
	Polytechnics Other Services for Polytech Schools	nnic			
	0	2,75.00	1,09.96	1,09.97	+ 0.01
	R	- 1,65.04			
	Provision of ₹ 1,65.04 lakh	was surrendered of	on 31 March 2016 d	ue to reduction in pla	an ceiling.
	Other expenditure Technical Education Quality Programme	ty Reform			
	0	12,75.00			
	R	- 3,06.25	9,68.75	9,68.75	
	Provision of ₹ 3,06.25 lakh overnment of India for <i>Techn</i> e of State share.			-	
102.	Sports and Youth Services Youth Welfare Programme Students National Service Scheme (				

- (02) National Service Scheme (5:7)
- [01] College

0

### O 5,50.00 R - 4,37.35 1,12.65

Provision of ₹ 4,37.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under *National Service Scheme*.

- 102. Youth Welfare Programmes for
- Students (02) National Service Scheme (5:7)
- [02] Higher Secondary School

4,08.00

R - 4,08.00

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  4,08.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-release of sanction by the State Government.

..

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
102.	Sports and Youth Services Youth Welfare Programme Students Grants-in-aid to Rajasthan Scouts and Guides					
	O R	10,37.67 - 2,41.37	7,96.30	7,96.30		
for cre	Provision of ₹ 2,41.37 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) availability of unspent grant of previous years, (ii) less number of students in residential schools and (iii) less release of "grants for creation of capital assests" as the construction of residential schools has been postponed for next year by executive agency Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan due to excess work of construction.					
	Sports and Games Panchayat Yuva Krida aur Abhiyan (PYKKA)	Khel				
	0	33,03.16	1,84.87	1,84.87		
intima	R Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	- 31,18.29 the provision of	₹ 31,18.29 lakh on	31 March 2016 h	ave not been	
103.	Art and Culture Archaeology Establishment of Internation Museum in Sawai Man Sir Hall					
	0	11,50.00				
	R	- 11,50.00				

Provision of ₹ 11,50.00 lakh was estimated for establishment of International Museum in Sawai Man Singh Town Hall through Amber Development and Management Authority, Jaipur. However, entire provision of ₹ 11,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to the work for establishment of International Museum in Sawai Man Singh Town Hall being shut down.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	General Education Elementary Education Government Primary Scho Public Schools	ols			
	O R	4,00.07 6,44.92	10,44.99	10,44.43	- 0.56

Additional funds of ₹ 6,44.92 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances as initially the provision was sanctioned only for four months.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
02.	Secondary Education				
109.	Government Secondary	v Schools			
(01)	Boys Schools				
	0	48,88,20.59			
	-		60,07,60.18	60,06,88.36	- 71.82
	R	11,19,39.59	, ,	· ·	

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  11,19,39.59 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for (i) payment of pay and allowances to teachers/ staff of Elementary Education schools after merger with Secondary Education schools and (ii) payment for providing study facility to economically weaker students in spcified schools.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 71.82 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (02) Girls Schools

0

R

7,65,46.62 7,84,68.51 7,84,54.07 - 14.44

Additional funds of ₹ 19,21.89 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of pay and allowances to teachers/ staff of Elementary Education schools after merger with Secondary Education schools.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 14.44 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (09) Model School
- [01] Model School-General Expenditure

0

R

1,02,89.98 29,95.29

1,32,85.27 1,3

1,32,85.27

1,32,85.27

Additional funds of ₹ 29,95.29 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for construction of Model Schools.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (11) Cycle distribution to students of Class IX studying in Government Schools of urban and rural areas

0	55,20.00			
		85,38.39	85,37.84	- 0.55
R	30,18.39			

Additional funds of ₹ 30,18.39 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of outstanding liabilities of 2014-15 under *Free Distribution of Cycle to Girls Student Scheme* in compliance to declaration made in budget speech 2015-16.

	GRANT No. 024 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
02.	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc Facility of transport vouch student of class IX studyin Government Schools of ur rural areas	er to g in					
	O R	69.00 5,17.50	5,86.50	5,86.50			
to incr	Additional funds of ₹ 5,17. ease in number of beneficiar		provided through re-ap	ppropriation on 31 N	1arch 2016 due		
109.	Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc Gargi Award	hools					
	0	14,07.70	18,30.60	18,30.60			

. . .

. . . . . . . . .

**.** .

R 4,22.90

Additional funds of  $\mathbf{E}$  4,22.90 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to increase in number of girls students scored more than 75 *per cent* marks in class X and XII under *Gargi Award Scheme*.

02.	Secondary	Education
-----	-----------	-----------

- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (23) Distribution of Lap-top

O 41,40.00 R 17,61.33 59,01.33 59,01.33

Additional funds of ₹ 17,61.33 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of purchase of Lap-top was made during the year for 2014-15 and 2015-16 as the process finalised in 2015-16 for both years.

••

••

- 02. Secondary Education
- 110. Assistance to non-Government Secondary Schools
- (02) Other Schools

0

R

0.01 5,59.80 5,59.80

Additional funds of ₹ 5,59.79 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of claims of Aided Institutions in compliance to the court decision.

<b>GRANT No.</b>	024 - (Contd.	)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 103.	General Education University and Higher Ed Government Colleges and Government College (for	d Institutes			
	O R	5,42,07.54 4,97.06	5,47,04.60	5,46,39.85	- 64.75

Additional funds of ₹ 4,97.06 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to (i) filling of vacant posts in existing Government Colleges, (ii) to meet expenditure on newly created posts in 8 new Government Colleges started in compliance of budget declaration and (iii) purchase of furniture for 8 new Government Colleges.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 64.75 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 103. Government Colleges and Institutes
- (03) Government College (for women)

O 1,39,02.27 R 3,44.21 1,42,46.48 1,42,46.48

Additional funds of ₹ 3,44.21 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to (i) filling of vacant posts by transfer from other heads, new appointment/ promotion, (ii) payment of dearness allowance at increased rate and (iii) payment of arrears of pay fixation.

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 103. Government Colleges and Institutes
- (10) Scooty Distribution Scheme
- [01] Scooty distribution to meritorious girl students

0.01 3,76.29 3,76.29

Additional funds of ₹ 3,76.28 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for distribution of scooty to meritorious girl students.

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 104. Assistance to Non-Government
- Colleges and Institutes
- (02) College

S

R

O 0.03 R 9,44.57 9,44.60 9,16.84 - 27.76

Additional funds of ₹ 9,44.57 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to release the grants in compliance to the decision of courts.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 27.76 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Innovatives/ Novel Schemes of College Education Department

0	5,00.00			
		72,60.55	72,59.55	- 1.00
R	67,60.55	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 67,60.55 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to funds having been received from the Government of India for *Rashtriya Uchchtar Siksha Abhiyan*.

••

<b>GRANT NO. 024 - (Conta.)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
001.	Technical Education Direction and Administr Board of Technical Educ				
	0	6,12.24	7,22.14	7,22.13	- 0.01
R 1,09.90 Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,09.90 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).					
	Polytechnics General Expenditure				
	0	1,01,10.07	1,07,12.10	1,07,12.11	+ 0.01
	R	6,02.03	1,07,12.10	1,07,12.11	1 0.01
	Polytechnics Polytechnic School unde assistance	er central			
	0	5,08.75	7,90.47	7,90.48	+ 0.01
	R	2,81.72	- 7	- ,	

Additional funds of ₹ 8,83.75 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of arrears in compliance to the decision of Hon'ble High Court, fixation of pay in pay band-4 of educational officers under AICTE pay scale and increase in rates of dearness allowance.

#### 2204. Sports and Youth Services

#### 104. Sports and Games

(01) Grants to Rajasthan Sports Council

0	25,57.22	27,92.22	27,92.22
R	2,35.00		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 2,35.00 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

...

..

#### 2205. Art and Culture

- 102. Promotion of Arts and Culture
- (11) Jawahar Kala Kendra

Ο	5,22.01			
		8,37.99	8,37.99	
R	3,15.98			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,15.98 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### GRANT No. 024 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
102.	Art and Culture Promotion of Arts and C Rajasthan Heritage Prote Promotion Authority				
	O R	3,35.55 11,15.93	14,51.48	14,51.48	

Additional funds of ₹ 11,15.93 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for construction of Budda Pushkar, Pt. Deendayal Upadhyaya National Memorial, Karni Mata Penorama and Sant Peepaji Penorama in compliane to declaration made in budget speech 2015-16.

- 103. Archaeology
- (02) Museums and Monuments

Ο	22,85.71			
		45,18.91	45,18.92	+ 0.01
R	22,33.20			

Provision of ₹ 22,85.71 lakh was estimated for (i) execution of works for maintaining monuments at Bharatpur (Rana Sanga Penorama, Ber Forte, Vatika and Safed Mahal), Jhalawar (Mau-Borda and Dalhanpur) and Bundi (Kamleshwar Mahadev Mandir) and (ii) development works for 10 State Museums. Further, additional funds of ₹ 22,33.20 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for providing funds to Municipal Corporation, Jaipur in compliance to decision of Hon'ble High Court, Jaipur.

#### Capital

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 3,10.85 lakh, provision of ₹ 48,48.22 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 3,10.85 lakh, the surrender of ₹ 3,17.16 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educat	ion, Sport,			
	Art and Culture				
02.	<b>Technical Education</b>				
104.	Polytechnics				
(02)	Through the Director, Tee	chnical			
	Education				
	0	6,17.96			
			4,22.90	4,22.90	
	R	- 1,95.06			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,95.06 lakh was attributed to reduction in plan ceiling, non-supply of material by firms and bills received in last days of March 2016 did not get passed by treasuries.

#### **GRANT No. 025 - TREASURY AND ACCOUNTS ADMINISTRATION**

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	2,10,75,05	2,10,75,05	1,86,39,10	- 24,35,95
Supplementary		_,,,	1,00,07,10	,,.
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				24,39,43
Charged				
Original	2	2		- 2
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2
Notes and comments :				

#### Major heads : Revenue - 2054. Treasury and Accounts Administration

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 24,35.95 lakh, surrender of ₹ 24,39.43 lakh was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2054.	Treasury and Accounts				
	Administration				
095.	Directorate of Accounts an	nd			
	Treasuries				
(01)	Director, Treasury and Aco	counts,			
. ,	Rajasthan				
	0	14,30.68	12,56.01	12,56.00	- 0.01
	R	- 1,74.67		,	

Anticipated saving of  $\overline{\epsilon}$  1,74.67 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) less receipt of rates of tender, (iii) pending payment of some bills and (iv) alteration in scope of works in respect of some works.

097. Treasury Establishmen (01) Treasury Establishmen				
0	1,29,64.62	1,20,67.41	1,20,72.38	
R	- 8,97.21	1,20,07.41	1,20,72.38	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 8,97.21 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 872 posts remaining vacant, (ii) less expenditure on printing of money orders due to on-line payment of social security pension and (iii) less expenditure incurred by Public Works Department on modular furniture at treasuries.

+4.97

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 4.97 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2054.	Treasury and Accounts Administration				
	Treasury Establishment Computerisation of treasur Mission Mode Project	ries under			
	O R	11,45.00 - 8,25.00	3,20.00	3,20.00	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  11,45.00 lakh was estimated for computerisation of treasuries viz., hardware, software, training, network connectivity and machine with man etc. under IFMS Phase-II through National Informatics Centre. However, less expenditure incurred through NIC which resulted in provision of  $\gtrless$  8,25.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.

098. Local Fund Audit

(01) Director, Local Fund Accounts

O 26,71.69 R -1,97.48 24,74.21 24,73.41 - 0.80

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,97.48 lakh was attributed mainly to 430 posts remaining vacant out of 799 sanctioned posts.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Director, Inspection

0	11,50.34			
		8,05.09	8,05.10	+ 0.01
R	- 3,45.25			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,45.25 lakh was attributed mainly to 181 posts remaining vacant for entire year against 298 sanctioned posts.

<b>GRANT No. 026 – MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH AND SANITATION</b>					
Major heads :Revenue - 2210. Medical and Public Health, 2211. Family Welfare and 3606. Aid Materials and Equipment Capital - 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health and 6210. Loans for Medical and Public Hea			ealth		
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	68,49,89,62	(	68,49,90,81	59,30,53,65	- 9,19,37,16
Supplementary	1,19				- , ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					9,18,48,80
Charged					
Original	59,44 4,36		63,80	52,48	- 11,32
Supplementary	4,36		,	,	,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					11,32
Capital					
Voted					
Original	3,38,99,99		3,38,99,99	1,36,71,13	- 2,02,28,86
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					1,92,06,14
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Out of final saving of $\gtrless$ 9,	19,37.16 lakh, a	ı sum of	₹ 88.36 lakh rem	ained unsurrender	ed.
2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-					
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2210. Medical and Public Health</li> <li>01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy</li> <li>110. Hospital and Dispensaries</li> </ul>					

- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries(01) Teaching Hospitals[01] Jawahar Lal Nehru Hospital, Ajmer
  - 41,39.03 0 39,21.48 39,21.25 - 0.23 - 2,17.55 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,17.55 lakh was attributed mainly to 543 posts remaining vacant out of 1,083 sanctioned posts.

1	3	1
T	J	T

		GRANTIN	0.020 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 110. (01)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals P.B.M. Men's Hospital, Bi				
	0	48,31.36	42,11.95	42,09.00	- 2.95
	R Anticipated saving of ₹ on nces, machinery and equipt s for which have not been in	5,19.41 lakh wannents and electri	icity/ water charges as		
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals P.B.M. Zanana Hospital, B				
	0	5,78.72	4,14.68	4,14.69	+ 0.01
allowa	R Anticipated saving of ₹ nces and contract charges, d		as attributed mainly	to less expenditure	on pay and
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Zanana Hospital, Jaipur	opathy			
	0	20,82.57	19,16.33	19,16.33	
	R	- 1,66.24			
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals T. B. Hospital, Jaipur	opathy			
	0	9,51.64	8,41.56	8,41.55	- 0.01
	R	- 1,10.08	0,11.50	0,11.55	0.01
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Mental Hospital, Jaipur	opathy			
	0	11,03.04	9,94.03	9,94.01	- 0.02
	R	- 1,09.01		- ,	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,85.33 lakh under the above three heads was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant.

		GRANT No.	026 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 110. (01)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- Al Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Sir Padampat Mother and G Health Institute, Jaipur				
	0	20,88.88	19.73.47	19.78.68	+ 5.21
	R	- 1,15.41	19,73.47	19,70,000	1 0.21
to post	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,1 s remaining vacant.	5.41 lakh was attr	ributed to less expend	liture on pay and allo	owances due
Ĩ	Reasons for the final exces	s of ₹ 5.21 lakh ha	ave not been intimate	d (August 2016).	
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- Al Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Mahatma Gandhi Hospital				
	0	39,35.32			
	R	3 35 03	35,99.39	35,98.32	- 1.07
589 sa	Anticipated saving of ₹ 3, nctioned posts.				acant out of
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- Al Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Ummed Hospital, Jodhpur	lopathy			
	0	34,03.67	20 72 55	20.72.25	0.20
	R	- 3,31.12	30,72.55	30,72.35	- 0.20
	Reasons for the anticipated	saving of ₹ 3,31.	12 lakh have not beer	n intimated (August 2	2016).
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- Al Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Maharao Bhim Singh Hosp Kota				
	_				

O 31,77.22 R - 1,93.32 29,83.90 29,83.88 - 0.02

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,93.32 lakh was attributed mainly to 160 posts remaining vacant, retirement of 11 employees during the year, non-recruitment of proposed nursing staff and non-fixation of pay of some employees working on fixed pay.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 110. (01)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- Alle Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals J. K. Lone Woman Hospital					
		13,55.32	12,34.27	12,34.26	- 0.01	
Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,21.05 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to non-filling of 117 vacant post of nursing staff and transfer of some employees. 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy 110. Hospital and Dispensaries						
. ,	Mobile Hospitals Mobile Surgical Unit, Jaipu	r				
	0	7,43.50 - 1,03.49	6,40.01	6,39.91	- 0.10	
123 sa	R - 1,03.49 Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,03.49 lakh was attributed mainly to 39 posts remaining vacant out of 123 sanctioned posts under various cadres.					
110. (02)	Urban Health Services- Alle Hospital and Dispensaries Mobile Hospitals Other Mobile Surgical Unit	-				
	0	6,43.24				

R - 1,06.86 5,36.30 - 0.08

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,06.86 lakh was attributed mainly to 61 posts remaining vacant out of 122 sanctioned posts under various cadres.

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (03) Other Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [01] General Hospital

0	5,56,07.43			
S	0.01	5,24,11.31	5,24,02.25	- 9.06
R	- 31,96.13			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 31,96.13 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) less purchase of machinery and equipments, (iii) less expenditure on maintenance of CT Scan Machines due to non-finalisation of annual rate contract and (iv) less expenditure on contract services .

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 9.06 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT No	<b>b. 026 -</b> ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 110. (03)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Other Hospitals and Dispen Dispensaries and Aid Posts	nsaries			
	O R	73,41.42	70,86.76	70,86.35	- 0.41
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,5	· · · · ·	tributed mainly to p	osts remaining vacan	ıt.
196. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level Establishmen T. B. Clinic	s/ District			
	0	25,63.05	22,62.30	22,61.70	- 0.60
	R Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,0	- 3,00.75   0.75 lakh was at	tributed mainly to p	osts remaining vacan	ıt.
101.	Urban Health Services- Other System of Medicine Ayurveda				
· · ·	Grants-in-aid Grants to Rajasthan Ayurvo University, Jodhpur	edic			
	0	12,51.92	11,22.72	11,22.72	
	R	- 1,29.20			
	Provision of ₹ 1,29.20 lak	h was surrendere	ed on 31 March 20	16 due to less release	e of grants fo

Provision of ₹ 1,29.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants for pay and allowances to Rajasthan Ayurvedic University, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Urban Health Services-Other System of Medicine
- 102. Homeopathy
- (01) Hospital and Dispensaries

0

17,44.37 15,04.28 15,04.27 - 0.01 - 2,40.09 R

Provision of ₹ 2,40.09 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to 94 vacant posts which included doctors (26 posts), nurses/ compounders (48 posts) and class IV employees (20 posts) remaining vacant out of 362 posts.

### CDANT No 026 (Contd)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 103.	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- Other System of Medicine Unani Hospitals and Dispensarie	2			
Nursin	O R Anticipated saving of ₹ 1 g Superintendent (1 post yees (45 posts) remaining v	11,34.07 - 1,65.30 1,65.30 lakh w t), Nurses/Con	npounders (35 posts),		
103.	Rural Health Services- Al Primary Health Centres Primary Health Centres	lopathy			
	O R Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,	16,35.72 - 1,77.31 77.31 lakh was		14,58.42 ts remaining vacant.	+ 0.01
104.	Rural Health Services- Al Community Health Centre Community Health Centre	es		-	
	O R	4,50,81.34	4,13,39.10	4,13,15.55	- 23.55
purcha	Anticipated saving of ₹ 3 se of machinery and equip Reasons for the final savin	ments.			cant and less
197. (01)	Rural Health Services- Al Assistance to Block Pancl Intermediate level Pancha Block level establishment Primary Health Centres	nayats/ yats			
	O R	5,57,09.12 - 58,36.09	4,98,73.03	4,98,69.24	- 3.79
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 58	3,36.09 lakh wa	as attributed mainly to po	osts remaining vacant	•
197. (01)	Rural Health Services- Al Assistance to Block Pancl Intermediate level Pancha Block level establishment Health Sub-Centres	navats/ yats			
	O S R	88,81.83 0.01 - 10,39.80	78,42.04	78,39.08	- 2.96
less ex	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1 penditure on contract servi		as attributed mainly to (i	i) posts remaining va	cant and (ii)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
04. 101.	Medical and Public Hea Rural Health Services- Other Systems of Medic Ayurveda Hospital and Dispensarie	ine			
	O R	3,94,56.21 - 14,86.51	3,79,69.70	3,79,69.61	- 0.09

Anticipated saving of ₹ 14,86.51 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to (i) delay in joining of newly recruited employees, (ii) transfer of some employees to Non-plan head to Plan heads of account and (iii) less finalisation of ACP cases than estimated.

05.	Medical Education, Tra	ining and			
	Research	6			
105.	Allopathy				
(01)	Education				
[02]	Medical College, Bikan	er			
	0	66,01.22			
	S	0.01	59,77.96	59,76.38	- 1.58
	R	- 6,23.27			
	Anticipated saving of §	• 6 23 27 lakh wa	as attributed mainly to	o posts remaining y	vacant detailed

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  6,23.27 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

105. (01)	Medical Education, Train Research Allopathy Education Medical College, Kota	ing and			
	0	41,60.95			
	S	0.01	38,96.00	38,95.98	- 0.02
	R	- 2,64.96			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,64.96 lakh was attributed mainly to 103 posts remaining vacant out of 138 sanctioned posts.

05. Medical Education, Training and Research

105. Allopathy

- (03) Health Science University
- [01] Rajasthan Health Science University, Jaipur

Provision of ₹ 1,81,74.97 lakh was surrendered (₹ 9,54.16 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,72,20.81 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants to RUHS, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

#### GRANT No. 026 - (Contd.)

		Old in (1 ) i (	(201111)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health	l			
05.	Medical Education, Traini	ng and			
105	Research				
	Allopathy Health Science University				
• •	Health Science University Grants-in-aid for State Car				
[03]	Institute				
	0	50,00.00			
	R	- 50,00.00			
intima	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2016).	the entire provision	on of ₹ 50,00.00 lak	h on 31 March 2016	have not been
05.	Medical Education, Traini Research	ng and			
105.	Allopathy				
(05)	Jhalawar Hospital and Me	dical			
50.13	College Society				
[01]	Grants-in-aid				
	0	26.01.70			

O 36,01.79R -4,62.08 31,39.71 31,39.71Anticipated saving of  $\neq$  4.62.08 lake was attributed to less release of grants to Ibalawa

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,62.08 lakh was attributed to less release of grants to Jhalawar Hospital and Medical College Society for creation of capital assets, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (05) Jhalawar Hospital and Medical College Society
- [02] Tursary Cancer Care Centre

O 22,50.00

R - 22,50.00

Provision of ₹ 22,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Nishulk Janch Yojana
- [03] Medical College and Associate Group of Hospital, Udaipur

O 7,67.01 R - 2,50.25 5,16.76

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,50.25 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210. Medical and Publ	ic Health			
06. Public Health				
101. Prevention and C	ontrol of Diseases			
(01) National Malaria	Eradication			
Programme				
0	67,89.33			
S	0.01	52,23.01	52,22.04	- 0.97
R	- 15,66.33			
A	G = 15 C C 22 1 11			•

Anticipated saving of ₹ 15,66.33 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and (iii) less expenditure on contract charges.

- 06. Public Health
- 101. Prevention and Control of Diseases
- (05) National Leprosy Control Programme

O 7,75.46 6,21.91 6,21.90 - 0.01 R - 1,53.55

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,53.55 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant and (ii) less expenditure on training for research and treatment in initial stage of leprosy to officials of medical institutions.

- 06. Public Health
- 101. Prevention and Control of Diseases
- (20) Nishulk Janch Yojana
- [01] Through the Director, Medical and Health Services

O 74,28.03 R - 18,70.58 55,57.45 55,56.25 - 1.20

Provision of ₹ 18,70.58 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) less expenditure under grants-in-aid and (iii) less purchase of machinery and equipments.

- 06. Public Health
- 101. Prevention and Control of Diseases
- (21) National AIDS Control Programme

O 40,56.27 R - 21,10.40 19,45.87 19,45.87 ...

Provision of ₹ 21,10.40 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India for AIDS Control Programme than envisaged.

	GRANT I	0. 020 - (Conia.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2210. Medical and Public</li> <li>06. Public Health</li> <li>104. Drug Control</li> <li>(01) Drug Control Estal</li> <li>[01] Through the Direct Health Services</li> </ul>	blishment			
O S R	19,81.55 0.02 - 8,72.50	11,09.07	11,09.10	+ 0.03
Anticipated saving non-release of orders in tin	of ₹ 8,72.50 lakh was ne for purchase of mach			vacant and (ii)
<ul><li>06. Public Health</li><li>107. Public Health Labor</li><li>(01) Bacteriological Labor</li></ul>				
O S R	5,34.11 0.02 - 2,07.08	3,27.05	3,26.87	- 0.18
expenditure on contract ch	g of ₹ 2,07.08 lakh was arges.	s attributed mainly f	to posts remaining v	acant and less
<ul> <li>06. Public Health</li> <li>190. Assistance to Public Undertakings</li> <li>(01) Assistance to Public Undertakings</li> <li>[01] Assistance to Rajassi Services Corporatic</li> </ul>	c Sector and other sthan Medical			
O R	1,94,99.94 - 6,00.02	1,88,99.92	1,88,99.92	
Drawisian of $\mp c 0$	02 Jolth was summanded	ad on 21 March 20	16 due to loss suman	ditrana in arrand

Provision of ₹ 6,00.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure incurred on purchase of drugs and medicines by Rajasthan Medical Services Corporation Limited under *Mukhya Mantri Nishulk Dava Yojana*.

- 06. Public Health
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (01) Block level Establishment
- [01] Block Chief Medical Officer

0	81,30.47			
S	0.01	70,61.22	70,57.46	- 3.76
R	- 10,69.26			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 10,69.26 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant.

Head	Tot	al grant e	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2211. Family Welfare</li><li>001. Direction and Administration</li><li>(02) State Family Welfare Bureau</li></ul>					
	9,05.77 3,05.62	5,00.15	6,00.15		
Provision of ₹ 3,05.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) pay and allowances of Director, IEC drawn from NRHM and (ii) posts remaining vacant in Pre-Conception and Pre-Natal Diagnostic Techniques (PCPNDT) Cell.					
<ul><li>003. Training</li><li>(02) Training of Auxiliary Nurses, Midwife Dai and Female Hea Supervisors</li></ul>					
	1,21.42	5,52.22	16,52.14	- 0.08	
Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,69.2 Nurse Midwives Training Course (Al	20 lakh was attribute	• 1	remaining vacant i	in Auxiliary	

- 102. Urban Family Welfare Services
- (01) Urban Family Welfare Centre

prevalent by the State Government

0	21,31.91		
		19,92.21	19,92.21
R	- 1,39.70		

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,39.70 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August2016).

- 105. Compensation
- (03) Measures for Population Control
- [07] Assistance to BPL Women on first

delivery

0

R

- 1,46.80

Provision of ₹ 1,46.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on special services of department. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

2,03.20

2,03.20

•••

•••

- 105. Compensation
- (03) Step for Population Control
- [12] Shubh Lakshmi Yojana

# O 1,17,95.55 R -3,83.00 1,14,12.55

3,50.00

Provision of ₹ 3,83.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on special services of department. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

## GRANT No. 026 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
196. (01)	Family Welfare Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level establishmen District Family Welfare Bu	t			
	O R	32,59.20 - 1,30.17	31,29.03	31,28.59	- 0.44
vacant	Provision of ₹ 1,30.17 lat in Pre-Conception and Pre-	ch was surrendered			ts remaining
(01)	Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay Block level establishment Rural Family Welfare Cen Primary Health Centres	yats			
	O R	25,96.02 - 3,44.48	22,51.54	22,48.74	- 2.80
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).		₹ 3,44.48 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	ve not been
(01)	Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay Block level establishment Rural Sub-Centres	•			
		4,54,36.53	4,05,66.90	4,05,64.82	- 2.08
intima	R Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	- 48,69.63 the provision of 5	₹ 48,69.63 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	ve not been
(02)	Other expenditure National Rural Health Mis (NRHM) Below Poverty Line Mukh Jeevan Raksha Kosh (30:7	ya Mantri			

O 48,09.03 R - 33,67.01 14,42.02 14,42.02

Provision of ₹ 33,67.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme and consequently less release of State share and (ii) payment being not made in some districts because of records taken under custody by the Anti-Corruption Bureau.

	GRANT No. 020 - (Conta.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
800. (02)	Family Welfare Other expenditure National Rural Health M (NRHM) State Wide Emergency Services (EMRI) (50:50	Ambulance						
	0	58,39.50	22 42 26	22 42 26				
	R	- 34,97.24	23,42.26	23,42.26				
Provision of ₹ 34,97.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme and the expenditure under this head is also effected after commencement of <i>Nishulk Dava Yojana</i> and <i>Bhamashah Swasthya Bima Yojana</i> . 800. Other expenditure (02) National Rural Health Mission								
[03]	(NRHM) National Rural Health M (NRHM) (15:85)	Aission						
	0	12,43,47.00	10 69 72 70	10 69 72 70				
	R	12,43,47.00 - 1,74,74.30	10,68,72.70	10,68,72.70				
(03)	Other expenditure National Urban Health (NUHM) National Urban Health (NUHM)							
	0	1,99,31.95						

Provision of ₹ 3,17,24.59 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 1,42,50.29

56,81.66

56,81.66

••

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 001.	Medical and Public Heal Urban Health Services- A Direction and Administra Head Office establishme	Allopathy ation				
	O S R	29,98.93 0.87 11,93.75	41,93.55	41,81.94	- 11.61	

Additional funds of ₹ 11,93.75 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 mainly for (i) payment of pay and allowances, (ii) implementation of *Arogya Rajasthan Abhiyan* in compliance to declaration made in budget speech 2015-16 and (iii) training/ seminar/ festival/ exhibitions for *Dodapost Deadiction Programme "Naya Savera"*.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 11.61 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

R

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- A Employees State Insurance Hospital and Dispensaries	llopathy e Scheme			
	O R	71,00.86 6,77.19	77,78.05	77,77.69	- 0.36

Additional funds of ₹ 6,77.19 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet (i) additional demand of medicines arised due to stopping the supply the medicines by Employees State Insurance Corporation Model Hospital, Jaipur, (ii) expenditure on commencement of 9 new dispensaries and (iii) purchase of costly medicines for specified diseases like, Cancer, Kidney failure, Hepatitis and Hemophilia etc. on demand.

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (01) Teaching Hospitals
- [08] Sawai Man Singh Hospital, Jaipur

0

1,30,65.95 1,41,34.00 - 1.68 1,41,32.32 R 10,68.05

Additional funds of ₹ 10,68.05 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on (i) pay and allowances, (ii) machinery and equipment, (iii) power and water charges, (iv) contract charges and (v) drugs and medicines.

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District
- level Panchayats
- (01) District level Establishment
- [01] Regional and District Establishment

0 31,74.35 33,48.37 33,48.35 - 0.02 1,74.02 R

Additional funds of ₹ 1,74.02 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet more expenditure on payment of pay and allowances.

- 02. Urban Health Services-
- Other System of Medicine

101. Ayurveda

(01) Direction and Administration

0	15,94.64			
		17,26.92	17,26.87	- 0.05
R	1,32.28			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,32.28 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 mainly for payment of pay and allowances due to transfer of employees from other heads of account, new appointment of doctors and payment of dearness allowance at increased rate.

	GRANT No. 026 - (Contd.)					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>2210. Medical and Public</li> <li>02. Urban Health Service</li> <li>Other System of M</li> <li>101. Ayurveda</li> <li>(02) Hospital and Disp</li> <li>[01] Hospital and Disp</li> <li>the Director, Ayur</li> </ul>	vices- Medicine ensaries					
O R	74,43.09 4,59.11	79,02.20	79,02.17	- 0.03		
Additional funds mainly for payment of p	of $\mathbf{\overline{\xi}}$ 4,59.11 lakh were ay and allowances due					

newly appointment of doctors and payment of dearness allowance. 04. Rural Health Services-

Other Systems of Medicine 800. Other expenditure (01) Through the National Rural Health Mission [01] Ayurveda Department – State Share (15%) O 4,20.00 R 5,87.52 10,07.52

Additional funds of ₹ 5,87.52 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of sanction for the year 2014-15 and 2015-16 from the Government of India regarding State Annual Action Plan during the year.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and
- Research 105. Allopathy
- (01) Education
- [01] Medical College, Jaipur

Ο

R

1,55,22.46 1,76,15.78 1,76,12.62 - 3.16 20,93.32

Additional funds of ₹ 20,93.32 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet more expenditure on pay and allowances and stipend.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (01) Education
- [04] Medical College, Ajmer

O 47,04.97 R 1,37.57 48,42.54 48,42.53 - 0.01

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,37.57 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

## GRANT No. 026 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
05. 800. (01)	Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Train Research Other expenditure Nishulk Janch Yojana Medical College and Asso Group of Hospitals, Jaipur	ing and		({ In lakn)	
	0	14,04.02 7,94.18	21,98.20	21,96.57	- 1.63
meet n	R Additional funds of ₹ 7,94 nore expenditure on materia	4.18 lakh were pro	ovided through re-ap	ppropriation on 31 N	farch 2016 to
800. (02)	Medical Education, Traini Research Other expenditure Nishulk Dava Yojana Nishulk Dava Yojana-Me College and Associate Gre Hospitals, Jaipur	dical			
	0	9,10.00	13,11.22	13,11.21	- 0.01
meet r	R Additional funds of ₹ 4,0 nore expenditure on drugs a		ovided through re-ap	ppropriation on 31 N	Iarch 2016 to
101. (19)	Public Health Prevention and Control of Nishulk Dava Vitran Yoja Through the Director, Me Health Services	ina			
	0	56,38.02	59,29.39	59,27.94	- 1.45
	R	2,91.37			
mainly	Additional funds of $₹ 2,9$ to meet increased expendition				March 2016
06.	Public Health				

- 800. Other expenditure(04) Public Health Insurance Scheme
- [01] Through the Director, Medical and Health Services

0	1,40,00.04	1,49,56.00	1,49,56.00
R	9,55.96		

Additional funds of ₹ 9,55.96 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of premium regarding *Bhamashah Swasthya Bima Yojana*.

R

## GRANT No. 026 - (Contd.)

	GRANI No. 026 - ( <i>Conta.</i> )							
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -				
2211. Family Welfare								
800. Other expenditur	e							
(04) Scheme to develo	op labour rooms							
S	0.02							
5	0:02	1,89.00	1,89.00					
R	1.88.98	1,09.00	1,09.00	••				
	,			1 20166				
providing more facilities	of ₹ 1,88.98 lakh were pr s in 100 maternity centres compliance to budget dec	out of 1665 materni						
<ul><li>800. Other expenditure</li><li>(05) Community base</li><li>Acute Malnutritie</li></ul>	d Management of							
S	0.03							
		1,20.32	1,20.32					
R	1,20.29							
operation of Community	of ₹ 1,20.29 lakh were pr ty based Management of compliance to budget dec	of Acute Malnutriti						
<ul><li>800. Other expenditur</li><li>(06) Effective Monito Family Welfare F</li></ul>	ring of Health and Programme							
[01] Training to ASH. basis through Tal								
S	0.03							
		3,40.55	3,40.55					
_		·	*					

Additional funds of ₹ 3,40.52 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for implementation of effective monitoring of *Health and Family Welfare Programmes* in compliance to budget declaration 2015-16.

3,40.52

Voted

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 26,41.35 lakh, ₹ 67,06.86 lakh, ₹ 42,79.78 lakh, ₹ 1,22,96.68 lakh and ₹ 2,02,28.86 lakh respectively ranging from 23.01 *per cent* to 59.67 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medi	cal and			
	Public Health				
01.	Urban Health Services				
110.	0. Hospital and Dispensaries				
(07)	Construction Works thr	ough the			
	Medical and Health Department				
[01]	Construction Works				
	0	1,00,39.00			
		, ,	31,98.00	31,98.00	
	R	- 68,41.00	,	,	
	Provision of ₹ 68,41.00	lakh was surrender	red on 31 March 201	6 due to slow progre	ss of works.

- 01. Urban Health Services
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (12) Works under XIII Finance Commission (D.M.H.S.)
- [90] Construction Works

O 0.02 R - 0.02 ... - 10,22.73 - 10,22.73

*Minus* expenditure of ₹ 10,22.73 lakh was due to (i) deposit of unspent amount of ₹ 1,25.15 lakh regarding XIII Finance Commission received from Rajasthan Medical Services Corporation Limited and (ii) deposit of unspent amount of ₹ 8,97.58 lakh regarding XIII Finance Commission received from NRHM.

- 02. Rural Health Services (Directorate of Medical and Health Services)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) NABARD Loan based Schemes
- [01] Construction of Health Sub-Centres

0	1,45,69.10			
		68,01.95	68,01.95	
R	- 77,67.15			

Provision of ₹ 77,67.15 lakh was surrendered (₹ 74,17.17 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3,49.98 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to slow progress of works.

...

		GRANT No	<b>6.</b> 026 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 800. (02)	Capital Outlay on Medica Public Health Rural Health Services (Dir of Medical and Health Ser Other expenditure NABARD Loan based Sch Construction of Primary H Centres	rectorate vices) hemes Iealth			
	O R	30,50.16 - 20,55.16	9,95.00	9,95.00	
800. (02)	Rural Health Services (Di of Medical and Health Ser Other expenditure NABARD Loan based Sch Construction of Communi Centres	vices) heme			
	O R	15,88.42 - 9,90.74	5,97.68	5,97.68	
slow p	Provision of ₹ 30,45.90 la rogress of works.	kh under the abov	e two heads was sur	rrendered on 31 Mar	ch 2016 due to
105. (07)	Medical Education, Traini Research Allopathy Other expenditure Medical College, Bikaner	ing and			
	0	4,50.02			
intima	R Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	- 4,50.02	 on of ₹ 4,50.02 lakł	 n on 31 March 2016	 have not been
	Medical Education, Traini Research	ng and			

- 105. Allopathy
- (07) Other expenditure
- [04] Medical College, Ajmer

0

R

2,30.90 - 2,13.93

••

Provision of ₹ 2,13.93 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India for purchase of equipments of Para Medical Course and consequently less release of State share.

149	)
-----	---

## GRANT No. 026 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medica	al and			
	Public Health				
03. Medical Education, Training and					
Research					
105.	Allopathy				
(07)	Other expenditure				
[05]	Medical College, Jodhpu	r			
	0	14,45.24	2,57.00	2,57.00	
	R	- 11,88.24	,- · · · · · · ·	,	

Provision of ₹ 11,88.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-release of sanction by the State Government.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and			
	Public Health				
03.	Medical Education, Trainin				
	Research				
105.	Allopathy				
(07)	Other expenditure				
[06]	Medical College, Kota				
	0	0.03	3,49.99	3,49.99	
	R	3,49.96	,	,	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,49.96 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Capital -	tal - 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	26,06,96,65	28,59,54,48	27 65 75 95	- 93,78,53	
Supplementary	2,52,57,83	28,39,34,48	27,65,75,95	- 95,76,55	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				88,62,40	
Charged					
Original	5,00	10,00	4,40	- 5,60	
Supplementary	5,00	10,00	4,40	- 5,00	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				5,55	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	35,94,77,61	35,94,77,64	31,13,30,88	- 4,81,46,76	
Supplementary	3	55,94,77,04	51,15,50,88	- 4,01,40,70	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				4,75,96,86	
Notes and comments:					

## **GRANT No. 027 - DRINKING WATER SCHEME** Major heads : Revenue - 2215. Water Supply and Sanitation

#### Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 93,78.53 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,52,57.83 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 93,78.53 lakh, a sum of ₹ 5,16.13 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	Water Supply and Sanitati Water Supply Urban Water Supply Prog Water Supply Scheme, Bh	rammes			
	O S R	17,87.80 0.01 - 2,20.48	15,67.33	15,65.06	- 2.27

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,20.48 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement of employees and non-payment of disputed power bills.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	Water Supply and Sanita Water Supply Urban Water Supply Prog Water Supply Scheme, B	grammes			
	O R	43,52.90 - 3,16.26	40,36.64	40,27.47	- 9.17
retiren	Anticipated saving of ₹ 3 nent of employees. Reasons for the final savi	,16.26 lakh was att	• •	-	nt after regular
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Prog Water Supply Scheme, Ja				
	O S R	1,97,68.60 30,00.00 - 12,21.50	2,15,47.10	2,16,47.58	+ 1,00.48
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Prog Water Supply Scheme, Jo	-			
	O S R	60,48.50 7,00.00 - 4,59.10	62,89.40	62,85.27	- 4.13

Provision of ₹ 37,00.00 lakh under the above two heads obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure on power charges due to more consumption and increase in rates and payment of outstanding liabilities was excessive/ unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the heads.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 16,80.60 lakh under the above two heads was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement of employees.

Reasons for the final excess of  $\gtrless$  1,00.48 lakh under head "2215-01-101 (07)" have not been intimated (August 2016).

01. Water Supply

101. Urban Water Supply Programmes

(10) Water Supply Scheme, Kota

0	49,12.40			
S	7,00.01	54,16.20	54,13.27	- 2.93
R	- 1,96.21			

Provision of ₹ 7,00.01 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure on power charges due to more consumption and increase in rates and payment of outstanding liabilities was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,96.21 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement of employees.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	Water Supply and Sanita Water Supply Urban Water Supply Pro Other Urban Water Supp	grammes			
	O S	4,66,15.19 45,20.65	5,06,31.68	5,04,73.55	- 1,58.13

Provision of ₹ 45,20.65 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure on power charges due to more consumption and increase in rates and payment of outstanding liabilities was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,04.16 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement of employees and non-submission of bills by contractors.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 1,58.13 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 5.04.16

01. Water Supply

R

- 102. Rural Water Supply Programmes
- (01) Other Rural Water Supply Schemes

0	10,01,20.30			
S	1,24,37.16	11,16,39.66	11,15,00.12	- 1,39.54
R	- 9,17.80			

Provision of ₹ 1,24,37.16 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure on power charges due to more consumption and increase in rates and payment of outstanding liabilities was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 9,17.80 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement of employees and non-submission of bills by contractors.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 1,39.54 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply Programmes
- (07) Hiring of Vehicles for Inspection of Water Supply Schemes (Rural)
  - of water suppry schemes (Rura
- [36] Rent of Vehicles

0

R

7,99.20 - 3,56.70 - 4,42.50 - 4,41.04 - 1.46

Provision of ₹ 3,56.70 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to delay in hiring of vehicles.

- 02. Sewerage and Sanitation
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Supervision

0	36,58.28			
		31,43.46	31,39.02	- 4.44
R	- 5,14.82			

153

#### GRANT No. 027 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 001.	Water Supply and Sanita Sewerage and Sanitation Direction and Administr Execution				
	0	2,48,36.32 - 33,45.30	2,14,91.02	2,14,52.31	- 38.71
	R - 33,45.30   Anticipated saving of ₹ 38,60.12 lakh under the above two heads was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement of employees. Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 43.15 lakh under the above two heads have not been intimated (August 2016).				
001.	Sewerage and Sanitation Direction and Administr Shilp Shala				
	0	51,44.86 - 10,97.05	40,47.81	40,18.91	- 28.90
R - 10,97.05   Provision of ₹ 10,97.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement of employees and less execution of drilling work. Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 28.90 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).					
001.	Sewerage and Sanitation Direction and Administr Financial Advisor and C Accounts Officer Organi	ation hief			
	0	7,34.49			

R - 1,29.10 Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,29.10 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement of employees.

6,05.39

6,04.40

- 0.99

•••

- 02. Sewerage and Sanitation
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (01) Maintenance of Sewerage Schemes
- [01] Grants to Municipalities

0	6,60.00			
		3,35.97	3,35.97	
R	- 3,24.03			

Provision of ₹ 3,24.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less collection of Sewerage Tax which resulted in less release of grants to Municipalities for maintenance of sewerage schemes.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2215. Water Supply at 01. Water Supply</li><li>101. Urban Water Su (02) Water Supply S</li></ul>	pply Programmes			
O R	30,02.47 2,78.86	32,81.33	32,78.55	- 2.78

Additional funds of ₹ 2,78.86 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet more expenditure on increase in consumption of power and operation of new pump houses.

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply Programmes
- (04) Water Supply Scheme, Sahava Gandheli

0	43,60.75			
S	8,00.00	57,02.30	56,97.73	- 4.57
R	5,41.55			

Additional funds of ₹ 5,41.55 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet more expenditure on increase in consumption of power and payment of outstanding bills of previous year.

5. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision was excessive :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	Water Supply and Sanitati Water Supply Urban Water Supply Progr Water Supply Scheme, Ud	cammes			
	O R	48,35.00 2,48.30	50,83.30	48,81.26	- 2,02.04

Additional funds of ₹ 2,48.30 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet more expenditure on increase in consumption of power.

Reasons for final saving of ₹ 2,02.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

## Capital

### Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 4,81,46.76 lakh, a sum of ₹ 5,49.90 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 5,93,18.06 lakh, ₹ 1,78,04.63 lakh, ₹ 2,00,41.29 lakh, ₹ 2,65,69.23 lakh and ₹ 4,81,46.76 lakh respectively ranging from 7.43 per cent to 40.25 per cent of the total budget of the Grant. The savings were stated to be mainly due to less execution of works than estimated. Reasons for the saving in various heads have not been intimated by the department during 2015-16.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	U	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Water Supply to Jaipur fro Bisalpur Project (JBIC)				
	0	2,67.24	1,12.21	1,12.20	- 0.01
	R	- 1,55.03	1,12.21	1,12.20	- 0.01
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Re-generation and Promot of Filter Plants				
	0	2,00.00	43.83	43.82	- 0.01
	R	- 1,56.17		10102	0101
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Extension, Strengthening Re-generation of Adminis Offices	and			
	0	5,98.60	2 16 91	2 16 90	0.01
	R	- 2,81.79	3,16.81	3,16.80	- 0.01
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Narmada Project	ply			
	0	2,44.11	60.94	60.93	- 0.01
	R	- 1,83.17	00.74	00.75	- 0.01

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Indroka-Manaklao-Dantiw Water Supply Scheme				
	0	14,28.00	10,68.38	10,68.38	
	R	- 3,59.62	10,08.38	10,08.38	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Rajgarh-Bungi Water Sup Scheme				
	0	16,90.58	7 46 10	7 46 10	
	R	- 9,44.39	7,46.19	7,46.19	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Supply/ Establishment/ Op and Maintenance of Bulk Consumer Meter	peration			
	0	3,50.00	14.71	14.71	
	R	- 3,35.29	14.71	14./1	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura V Supply Scheme O	Water			
		11,74.69	2,84.52	2,84.51	- 0.01
101. (01)	R Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes 200 MLD Water Purifier I Surajpura (Urban)	Plant,			
	0	36,70.64 - 16,96.64	19,74.00	19,73.99	- 0.01
	R	- 16,96.64	,	,	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Wa Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Schemes Urban Water Supply S Jalore (Urban)	Supply Schemes,			
	O R	14,96.00 - 7,73.24	7,22.76	7,22.76	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Schemes Narmada Project (DR				
	O R	10,20.00 - 5,20.14	4,99.86	4,99.85	- 0.01
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Schemes Peeplad Water Supply O				
	R	- 3,79.49	4,20.39	4,20.39	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Schemes Construction work of (Through the Water R Department)	Isarda Dam esources			
	O R	6,80.00 - 6,05.71	74.29	74.28	- 0.01
		• • • • • • • •		1 /1 1 /1'/	1 1 21

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 72,80.85 lakh under the above thirteen heads on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 027 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Su Schemes Water disposal and water in urban areas under Spe Scheme	r promotion			
			 	,	- 6,29.09
water	<i>Minus</i> expenditure of $\mathbf{E}$ of promotion in urban areas u			ent amount of water	disposal and
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Su Schemes Urban Water Supply Sch Jodhpur (EAP)				
	0	1,03,05.00	<b>2</b> 0 04 40		
	R	- 74,00.52	29,04.48	29,04.48	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Nagaur- Lift Water Supp Phase-II				
	0	1,71,75.00			0.01
	R	- 74,27.26	97,47.74	97,47.73	- 0.01
two he	Reasons for re-appropria eads on 31 March 2016 ha	ating the provision		n to other heads und	er the above
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Restoration of Water Sup Schemes against Deprect	1.			

Reserve Fund

30,00.00 0 4,93.92 4,93.92 - 25,06.08 R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 25,06.08 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Scheme Indroka-Manaklao-Dan Supply Scheme (NABA	r Supply tiwada Water			
	0	10,30.51	0 25 45	0 25 45	
	R	- 1,05.06	9,25.45	9,25.45	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Scheme Kolayat Tehsil Water S				
	0	23,97.97	8,90.33	8,90.32	- 0.01
	R	- 15,07.64	6,90.55	8,90.32	- 0.01
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Scheme Devniya-Shergarh-Chh Supply Scheme				
	0	72,48.01	25.01.00	25 01 00	
	R	- 36,56.11	35,91.90	35,91.90	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Scheme Rewa Water Supply Sc	heme			
	0	1,14.73	1.91	1.99	+ 0.08
102. (01)	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Scheme Narmada-Gudamalani V Scheme	Water Supply			
	0	13,41.84	5,37.99	5,37.98	- 0.01
	R	- 8,03.85			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 61,85.48 lakh under the above five heads on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### Head

#### **Total grant**

•••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

Excess + Saving -

..

- 3,30.00

- 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation
  - 01. Water Supply
  - 102. Rural Water Supply
  - (01) Accelerated Rural Water Supply Scheme
  - [49] Water Purification System Programme in the schools of rural areas 4,39.63

0

R

- 4.39.63

67,20.68

- 11,25.66

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 4,39.63 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (02) Rural Water Supply Schemes through Pipe lines
- [03] Percentage charges (Prorata) transferred from M.H. 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation 02-001(09)

0

R

55,95.02 55,95.02

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 11,25.66 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (03) Other Rural Water Supply Programmes
- [02] Naru Eradication Project (25:75)

- 3,30.00

Minus expenditure of ₹ 3,30.00 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount of Naru Eradication Project.

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (06) Modernisation, Strengthening, Renovation and Upgradation of Department

0	3,00.00			
		1,51.77	1,51.55	- 0.22
R	- 1,48.23			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Re-establishment of Pumps Motors	and			
	0	25,00.00	8,24.15	8,24.15	
	R	- 16,75.85	,		
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Renovation and Repair of				
	0	70,00.00	29,75.60	29,75.60	
	R	- 40,24.40			
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply For purchase of Rings and re-utilisation				
	0	2,00.00	45.47	45.47	
	R	- 1,54.53			
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Narmada Project (NABAF	RD)			
	0	35,05.80	13,40.32	13,40.31	- 0.01
	R	- 21,65.48	13,40.32	13,40.51	- 0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Nagaur Lift Canal				
	0	34,08.85	24,21.53	24,21.53	
	R	- 9,87.32	21,21.00	21,21.33	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply National Rural Drinking V Quality Control and Monit Programme				
	0	17,50.00	7,88.65	7,88.64	- 0.01
	R	- 9,61.35	7,00.05	7,00.01	0.01

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Boravas-Mandana Water Project	Supply			
	0	9,53.68	4,09.96	4,09.96	
	R	- 5,43.72	т,07.70	4,09.90	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura Supply Project	Water			
	0	6,31.33	1,84.34	1,84.34	
	R	- 4,46.99	1,01101	1,01101	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Strengthening, Rejuvenat different components of I Drinking Water Schemes	Rural			
	0	26,00.00	6,47.07	6 47 07	
	R	- 19,52.93	0,47.07	6,47.07	••
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Barmer Lift Canal Water Project Phase-II	Supply			
	0	11,28.87	4,16.52	4,16.51	- 0.01
	R	- 7,12.35	7,10.52	4,10.31	0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rajgarh-Bungi Water Sup Project	oply			
	0	41,22.30	25,76.72	25,76.72	
	R	- 15,45.58	23,10.12	25,10.12	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Narmada Project (D.R.)				
	0	28,28.39	2 25 00	2.25.00	
	R	- 24,93.30	3,35.09	3,35.09	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Barmer Lift Canal Water Project Phase-II Part-C (C Scheme of 473 Villages)				
	0	13,41.84			
	R	- 13,41.84			
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jawai Cluster Project-II				
	0	35,49.84	31,54.22	31,54.21	- 0.01
	R	- 3,95.62	51,57.22	51,54.21	0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Baran Cluster Project				
	0	1,46.25	0.37	0.36	- 0.01
	R	- 1,45.88			0.01
<ol> <li>Water Supply</li> <li>Rural Water Supply</li> <li>(81) Narmada to Shiv Tehsil District Barmer Water Supply Project (205 Villages)</li> </ol>					
	0	20,73.08	8,12.66	8,12.66	
	R	- 12,60.42	-,	-,	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Water Supply Project for Villages of Bhinmal Tow Bhinmal Tehsil				
	0	12,73.70	9,78.16	9,78.16	
	R	- 2,95.54	2,70.10	>,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply National Rural Drinking Programme- 5% assured Water Quality	g Water					
	0	37,32.60	21,23.72	21,23.72			
	R	- 16,08.88	_1,_3,, _	21,20112			
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply National Rural Drinking Programme assistance a						
	0	25,00.00	17,06.51	17,06.51			
	R	- 7,93.49	.,	.,			
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rural Water Supply Pro Malar-Jod-Hingadol-Phi (National Rural Drinkin Programme 100% Centre	alodi g Water					
	0	11,24.11	7,73.97	7,73.96	- 0.01		
	R	- 3,50.14	1,10.21	1,15.50	0.01		
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Chambal-Bundi Water S Project (Cluster distribu						
	0	1,42.59	0.93	0.92	- 0.01		
	R Ressons for summandaria	- 1,41.66					
twenty	Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,41,45.50 lakh on 31 March 2016 under the above twenty two heads have not been intimated (August 2016).						
102. (03)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Other Rural Water Supp Programmes Other Rural Water Supp	-					
	0	6,59,98.08	4 56 01 74	1 56 29 67	52 07		
	R	- 2,03,06.34	4,56,91.74	4,56,38.67	- 53.07		

		UMIN	(Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Janta Jal Yojana				
	0	1,39,55.36			
	R	- 1,15,65.05	23,90.31	23,88.67	- 1.64
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Nagaur Lift Canal Projec (EAP)	ct Phase-II			
	0	2,86,68.51	1,09,99.05	1,11,01.88	+ 1,02.83
	R	- 1,76,69.46			
under	Reasons for re-appropria the above three heads hav			to other heads on	31 March 2016
₹ 1,02	Reasons for final saving 83 lakh under head "4215				final excess of
799.	Water Supply Suspense Stock				
	0	1,50,00.00	98,98.10	99,46.61	+48.51
	R	- 51,01.90	70,70.10	<i>))</i> , <del>+</del> 0.01	T +0.31
	Reasons for anticipated	<i>,</i>	1.90 lakh and final exc	cess of ₹ 48 51 laki	h have not been
• ,•			1., 5 milli and milli OA		

Reasons for anticipated saving of ₹ 51,01.90 lakh and final excess of ₹ 48.51 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

799.	Water Supply Suspense Miscellaneous Pu Advances	blic Works			
	0	5,00.00			
			97.81	97.81	
	R	- 4,02.19			
	D C	1 • 41 • •	C = 40010111	21 M 1 2016 1	4 1

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  4,02.19 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

the	following heads:-				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Other Urban Water Supply	•			
	O R	1,43,00.60 41,20.05	1,84,20.65	1,83,64.71	- 55.94
2016 a	Reasons for providing add nd final saving of ₹ 55.94 la	litional funds of ₹			on 31 March
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Modernisation, Upgrading Strengthening of Water Sup Schemes	and			
	0	2,00.00 1,89.51	3,89.51	4,31.23	+ 41.72
2016	R Reasons for providing add	litional funds of	₹ 1,89.51 lakh throug	gh re-appropriation	
2016 a	nd final excess of ₹ 41.72 la	akh have not been	intimated (August 20	)16).	
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Chambal-Baler-Sawai-maa Water Supply Scheme	•			
	0	3,40.00	8,10.22	8,10.21	- 0.01
	R	4,70.22	8,10.22	0,10.21	- 0.01
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Churu, Jhunjhunu Water S Scheme (Apni Yojana-Pha	upply			
	0	0.01	19,39.79	19,39.78	- 0.01
	R	19,39.78			

	Head	GMARTI	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Tonk-Deoli-Uniyara Wate Project			(( 11 шкп)	
	0	0.01	14,77.07	14,77.07	
	R	14,77.06	1,,,,,,,,,,,	1,,,,,,,,,	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Chambal-Bhilwara Water Scheme				
	0	30,43.00	43,96.38	43,96.37	- 0.01
	R	13,53.38	+3,70.50	-3,70.37	0.01
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Deeg Water Supply Proje	•			
	0	0.01	4.01.24	4.01.04	
	R	4,81.23	4,81.24	4,81.24	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Chambal-Bhilwara Water Scheme- Cluster				
	0	15,64.00	23,77.91	23,77.91	
	R	8,13.91	23,11.91	23,11.71	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Schemes Sikar, Jhunjhunu, Khetri I Water Supply Project und Kumbharam Lift Project	integrated			
	0	27,71.00	56,62.61	56,62.61	
	R	28,91.61		,	

		GRANT IN	0.027 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Jawai-Pali Pipeline Project Part-B (Urban)	-			
	0	0.01			
	R	4,79.90	4,79.91	4,79.91	
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Summer Season Contingen	су			
	0	7,00.00			
	R	8,08.28	15,08.28	15,08.28	
re-app	Reasons for providing add ropriation on 31 March 2010	itional funds of			heads through
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Chambal Project, Bharatpu (NABARD)				
	0	9,74.00	11 20 27	11.00.06	0.01
	R	1,64.37	11,38.37	11,38.36	- 0.01
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Rajsamand Water Supply S (Bageri ka Naka) (NABAR	Scheme			
	0	0.02			
	R	1,03.92	1,03.94	1,03.94	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Tonk-Uniyara and Deoli W Supply Scheme from Bisal	vater			
	0	10,96.12	22 61 66	22 61 66	
	R	11,65.54	22,61.66	22,61.66	

GRANT NO. 027 - (Contuct)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water S Scheme Ummed Sagar Water Sup Scheme (NABARD)				
	0	36,00.01			
	R	5,00.00	41,00.01	41,00.01	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water S Scheme Kolayat (Nokha) Water S Scheme				
	0	38.99			
	R	2,93.12	3,32.11	3,32.11	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water S Scheme Fluoride Control Project Ajmer-Pisangan	Supply			
	0	3,66.37			
	R	5,28.49	8,94.86	8,94.86	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water S Scheme Tinveri-Mathania-Osian- Bhopalgarh Water Supply (NABARD)	Bavdi-			
	0	14,09.08			
	R	9,71.21	23,80.29	23,80.29	

	GRANT No. 027 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
01. 102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Sup Scheme Panchla-Devra-Chirai Wate Supply Scheme						
	O R	14,34.17	27,02.78	27,02.78			
re-app	Reasons for providing add copriation on 31 March 2016			Ũ	t heads through		
102. (03)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Other Rural Water Supply Programmes Maintenance Percentage ch (O&M) for Rural Schemes t from Major Head 2215- Wa Supply and Sanitation-01-1	ransferred ater					
		,71,81.73	2,13,25.84	2,20,99.86	+ 7,74.02		
2016 a	R Reasons for providing add nd final excess of ₹ 7,74.02	41,44.11 itional funds of lakh have not b	₹ ₹ 41,44.11 lakh throu been intimated (Augus	ugh re-appropriation t 2016).	on on 31 March		
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply For replacement of old and contaminate the environme pipelines and for facility of water to consumers O R		17,47.69	17,49.68	+ 1.99		
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Bisalpur-Dudu Water Supp Scheme (NABARD)						
	0	116515					

O 14,65.45 R 12,06.71 26,72.16 26,72.15 - 0.01

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Churu-Jhunjhunu Water Su Scheme (Apni Yojana Phas				
	0	61,21.13	67,72.36	67,72.36	
	R	6,51.23	07,72.50	07,72.50	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Pokaran-Phalsund Water S Scheme	upply			
	0	63,91.20	71.00.50	71.00.50	
	R	7,17.38	71,08.58	71,08.58	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Chambal-Bhilwara Water S Scheme (EAP)	Supply			
	0	19,52.44	27,78.81	27,78.81	
	R	8,26.37	27,70.01	27,70.01	••
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Water Supply Project of 72 of Navan	2 Villages			
	0	68.71	4 22 07	1 22 06	0.01
	R	3,55.26	4,23.97	4,23.96	- 0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Water Supply Project of 19 Villages of Niwai and Ton	9 k Tehsil			
	0	9,32.89	10,92.82	10,92.82	
	R	1,59.93	10,72.02	10,72.02	••
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Barmer Lift Canal Water S Project Phase-II Part-B (Cluster Scheme of 68 Vill				
	0	5,18.27	6 60 27	6 60 27	
	R	1,50.10	6,68.37	6,68.37	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jawai-Pali-Jodhpur Pipeli Phase – II (Cluster Projec	-			
	0	8,85.40	10,89.77	10,89.77	
	R	2,04.37		_ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Beawar-Jawaja Cluster Sc	cheme			
	0	12,60.18	19,85.56	19,85.56	
	R	7,25.38	- ,	- ,	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Gagrin Water Supply Sch	eme			
	0	10,36.54	33,50.31	33,50.30	- 0.01
	R	23,13.77	55,50.51	35,50.50	0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Bisalpur-Dudu Project-Ch Phagi and Bassi	naksu-			
	0	36,27.89	66,47.14	66,47.14	
	R	30,19.25	00,47.14	00,47.14	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Chambal-Bhilwara Water Scheme- Cluster	Supply			
	0	52,42.24	91,27.90	91,27.90	
	R	38,85.66			
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Narmada F.R. Cluster Pro	ject			
	0	7,31.24	12,41.31	12,41.31	
	R	5,10.07	12,71.31	12,71.31	

	Head	<b>GILL (1</b> )	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Chambal-Dholpur-Bharat Phase-I (Part-II)	pur Project			
	0	9,44.21	22,75.78	22,75.78	
	R	13,31.57	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Banswara Water Supply I	Project			
	0	7,49.51	28,66.24	28,66.23	- 0.01
	R	21,16.73	,	,	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Banswara-Pratapgarh Wa Project	ter Supply			
	0	16,56.27	37,74.48	37,74.48	
	R	21,18.21	57,71.10	57,71.10	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Narmada Project Cluster	(D.R.)			
	0	4,62.87	9,40.77	9,40.77	
	R	4,77.90	2,10.77	2,10.77	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Sikar, Jhunjhunu, Khetri Water Supply Project und Kumbharam Lift Project	Integrated ler			
	0	40,40.03	1,28,10.15	1,28,10.15	
	R	87,70.12	1,20,10.15	1,20,10.15	
	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Bavdikalan-Khara and Ja Supply Project from Raje Lift Canal Scheme				
	0	2,49.90	34,80.70	34,80.70	
	R	32,30.80	J <del>1</del> ,00.70	57,00.70	

GRANT No. 027 -	(Contd.)
-----------------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply National Rural Drinking W Programme (D.D.P.)	Vater			
	O R	92,79.53 30,58.13	1,23,37.66	1,23,39.59	+ 1.93
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rural Water Supply Project Saagri-Jambeshwar Nagar RD 111 (National Rural D Water Programme 100% C	ct Peelva RGLC to rinking			
	O R	2,44.24 3,05.45	5,49.69	5,49.68	- 0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rajgarh Drinking Water P Tehsil Panchpahad, Distric	-			
	S R	0.01	4,60.23	4,60.23	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,68,42.30 lakh under the above twenty three heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

5. In view of final saving under the following heads, augmentation of provision was excessive:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water				
	Supply and Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
102.	Rural Water Supply				
(19)	Chambal-Baler-Sawai-mad	hopur			
	Water Supply Scheme				
	0	5,48.06	8,10.46	7,27.26	- 83.20
	R	2,62.40	,	·	

GRANT No.	027 -	(Concld.)
-----------	-------	-----------

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Ghator, Kanasar and Baap Supply Project from Rajee Gandhi Lift Canal Scheme	ev		(( in takn)	
	0	1,90.82	29,89.29	26,89.28	- 3,00.01
	R	27,98.47			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 30,60.87 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 3,83.21 lakh under the above two heads have not been intimated (August 2016).

6. *Suspense Transactions*: The break-up of 'Suspense' transactions accounted for in the Capital Section in 2015-16 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different suspense sub-heads :-

Sub-division of the Minor head ''Suspense''	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
		(₹in la	ıkh)	
Stock	(+) 26,65.46	99,46.61	1,05,66.34	(+) 20,45.73
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(+) 32,75.63	97.81	1,19.24	(+) 32,54.20
Total	(+) 59,41.09	1,00,44.42	1,06,85.58	(+) <b>52,99.93</b>

176	GRANT No. 028 - S	PECIAL PRO	OGRAI	MMES FOR RU	RAL DEVELOP	MENT
	Major head		2515. 2810.	- 0	on Other Rural	<b>-</b> '
				Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue						
Voted	l					
Or	riginal	6,35,43,32		6,35,43,38	3,91,19,72	- 2,44,23,66
Su	pplementary	6		0,00,10,00	0,71,17,72	2,11,25,00
	urrendered during 31 March 2016)					2,44,23,35
Charg	ged					
O	riginal	1		1		- 1
Su	pplementary					
	urrendered during 31 March 2016)					1
Capital						
Voted	l					
Or	riginal	2,74,80,00		2,74,80,00	2,74,80,00	
Amount s the year	upplementary urrendered during					
	l comments :					
Revenue						
Voted		lan tha fallowin	na haad	1 <sub>0</sub> .		
1. Saving	g occurred mainly und	ier the following	ng neac			F
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2501. Sr	becial Programmes for	Rural				
De	evelopment					
	arren Land Developme tate Share)	ent				
	ssistance to Zila Paris					
	strict level Panchayat or Integrated Water Ca					
	evelopment inctional related					
0		4,32,72.00		0.00.00.50		
R		- 1,33,68.22		2,99,03.78	2,99,03.78	

Provision of ₹ 1,33,68.22 lakh was surrendered (₹ 74,84.93 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 58,83.29 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India for *Integrated Catchment Management Programme* and consequent less release of State share.

	Head		Total gran	t Act expend (₹in	diture	Excess + Saving -
2501.	Special Programmes for R	lural				
	Development					
05.	Barren Land Developmen	t				
	(State Share)					
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha	ds/				
	District level Panchayats					
(03)	Improvement in result of	Water				
	Catchment Management/					
	Strengthening of IWMP					
[01]	Functional related					
	0	2,74.80				
	R	- 2,74.80				
from tl	Entire provsion of ₹ 2,74. he Government of India.	80 lakh was su	rrendered on 31	March 2016 du	e to non-rec	eipt of funds

05. Barren Land Development (State Share)

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (04) For Water Concept
- [01] Functional related

0

R

32,50.00 - 14,01.61 18,48.39 18,48.39

Provision of ₹ 14,01.61 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) progress of work was held-up due to non-availability of labours in forest areas, (ii) non-availability of machineries in sufficient number for being its engagement in *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*, (iii) engagement of all technical staff in preparation of Detailed Project Report of Projects under *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*, (iv) non-release of sanction in time for execution of work in forest area by Forest Department and (v) non-execution of works "For Water Programme" due to late receipt of funds.

- 06. Self Employment Programme (State Share)
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) National Rural Livelihood Mission
- [01] Grants

O 64,80.00

R - 64,80.00

Entire provision of ₹ 64,80.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for *National Rural Livelihood Mission*.

••

	<b>GRANT No. 028 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -			
2501.	Special Programmes for I	Rural						
	Development							
06.	Self Employment Program	nme						
	(State Share)							
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha	ads/						
	District level Panchayats							
(08)	National Rural Livelihoo	d Project						
[01]	Grants							
	0	15,59.60						
			4,12.50	4,12.50				
	R	- 11,47.10						
the Ge	Provision of ₹ 11,47.10 la			6 due to less receipt	of funds from			

n the Government of India for National Rural Livelihood Project.

06.	Self Employment Programme (State Share)				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishads/				
	District level Panchayats				
(09)	Planned Skill Development Training	7			
	Project				
[01]	Grants				
	O 57,10.40				
	R - 57,10.40	)			
Entire provision of ₹ 57,10.40 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for <i>Planned Skill Development Training Project</i> .					

178

				1	0 5		
2515.	Other Rural Developm Programmes	nent					
196.	Assistance to Zila Pari level Panchayats	shads/ District					
(05)	) To District Rural Development Agency for establishment expenditure (State share)						
[01]	Functional related						
	0	22,32.69		5,41.90	5,41.90		
	R	- 16,90.79		,	,		

Provision of ₹ 16,90.79 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

# GRANT No. 028 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
001. E	New and Renewable Energy Direction and Administration Ieadquarter				
C R		,80.54	90.24	89.94	- 0.30
R	Reasons for the anticipated say	ving of ₹ 1,80.5	54 lakh have not bee	n intimated (August	2016).
	ng mentioned in note (1) abo ollowing heads:-	we was offset	by excess expenditu	re, which occurred r	nainly under
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	pecial Programmes for Rural Development				
	Barren Land Development State Share)				
196. A	Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats				
(05) P	radhan Mantri Krishi Sincha Yojana (PMKSY) Other Inter				
	functional related	vention			
S		0.03	56,88.00	56,88.00	
R	56	5,87.97	,		
due to r	Additional funds of ₹ 56,87.9 eccipt of Central share from	97 lakh were p n the Governm			

Yojana and consequent release of State share.

2515. Other Rural Development Programmes 104. D.R.D.A. Administration (01) Headquarter 3,97.04 0 5,90.62 5,90.62 ••• 1,93.58 R

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,93.58 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

### **GRANT No. 029 - URBAN PLAN AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

Major hea		<ul> <li>2216. Housing,</li> <li>2217. Urban Develop</li> <li>3055. Road Transpor</li> <li>4217. Capital Outlay</li> <li>5055. Capital Outlay</li> <li>6217. Loans for Urba</li> <li>7055. Loans for Road</li> </ul>	t on Urban Development, on Road Transport, n Development and		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	28,12,23,77				
Supplementary	6,02,39,04	34,14,62,81	28,72,95,53	- 5,41,67,28	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				5,41,46,76	
Charged					
Original	3	3		- 3	
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	9,59,29,45	9,59,29,67	6,36,71,30	- 3,22,58,37	
Supplementary	22				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3,13,02,55	
Charged					
Original	1	1		- 1	
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1	
Notes and comments :					

## Revenue

# Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 6,02,39.04 lakh, a sum of ₹ 4,39,48.54 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of final saving of ₹ 5,41,67.28 lakh.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 5,41,67.28 lakh, a sum of ₹ 20.52 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

3. Sa	ving occurred mainly un	der the following he	eads:-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
05. 190. (01)	Urban Development Other Urban Developm Assistance to Public Se other Undertakings Metro Rail Project Jaipur Metro Rail Corp Limited	ector and			
	0	2,29,00.01			
	R	- 2,29,00.01			
India.	Entire provision of ₹ 2 heads (₹ 1,78,61.69 lakh However, detailed reaso	2,29,00.01 lakh was a) on 31 March 201 ns have not been int	6 due to non-receipt	of funds from the C	
190. (02)	Other Urban Developm Assistance to Public Se other Undertakings Rajasthan Transport In Development Fund Jaipur City Transport S Limited	ector and frastructure			
	0	80,65.03	50.02.11	52 02 11	
	R	- 28,61.92	52,03.11	52,03.11	
salary)	Provision of ₹ 28,61.92 by the State Governme				in grant (non-
800. (01)	Other Urban Developm Other expenditure Smart City Jaipur Smart City	ent Schemes			
	S	1,82,45.74		• • • • • •	
	R	- 1,80,45.74	2,00.00	2,00.00	
800. (01)	Other Urban Developm Other expenditure Smart City Udaipur Smart City	ent Schemes			
	S	1,82,45.74	2.00.00	2 00 00	
	R	- 1,80,45.74	2,00.00	2,00.00	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,60,91.48 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
80. 001.	Urban Development General Direction and Administratio Director of Local Bodies	on			
	O R Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,33	7,96.04 - 1,33.95 3.95 lakh was a	6,62.09 ttributed mainly to p	6,62.10 osts remaining vacan	+ 0.01 t.
191.	General Assistance to Municipal Corporations Special Grants to economic weaker Municipal Corporat election				
	O R	2,00.00 - 1,49.65	50.35	50.32	- 0.03
throug	Provision of ₹ 1,49.65 lakh h EVM System which result				

Provision of ₹ 1,49.65 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) conducting of elections through EVM System which resulted in less expenditure on printing of ballot papers and counting teams, (ii) less expenditure on preparation of voter lists for Local Body elections as same voter lists which were used during Parliament/ Assembly elections, were used in Local Body elections on account of development of a new software for it and (iii) less payment of honorarium to enumerators for preparation of voter lists as the list was prepared by the State level Agency.

80. General

191. Assistance to Municipal

Corporations

- (30) Expenditure from Environment and Health Fund
- [01] Sewerage Treatment Plant

Ο

R

Entire provision of ₹ 13,74.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to slow progress of works.

..

13.74.00

- 13,74.00

80.	General
-----	---------

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (09) Special Grants to economically weaker Municipal Councils / Municipalities for election

O 11,90.00 R - 5,04.59 6,85.41 6,70.20 - 15.21

Provision of ₹ 5,04.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) conducting of elections through EVM System which resulted in less expenditure on printing of ballot papers and counting teams, (ii) less expenditure on preparation of voter lists for Local Body elections as same voter lists which were used during Parliament/ Assembly elections, were used in Local Body elections on account of development of a new software for it and (iii) less payment of honorarium to enumerators for preparation of voter lists as the lists were prepared by the State level Agency.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 15.21 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

		UNANT N	10. 029 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 192. (33)	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalit Municipal Councils Public Light Payment of Power bills	ies/			
	0	60,40.00	54,55.94	54,55.94	
	R	- 5,84.06			
	Provision of ₹ 60,40.00 la companies from urban boo lue to non-assessment of ac	lies. However, pr	rovision of ₹ 5,84.06 l		
192. (33)	General Assistance to Municipality Municipal Councils Public Light Transfer to Rajasthan Urb Development Fund (RUD	an			
	0	5,00.00			
	R Entire provision of ₹ 5,00	- 5,00.00	 rendered on 31 March	 2016 due to change	in scheme.
192. (37)	General Assistance to Municipality Municipal Councils Grant under XIV Finance Commission General Basic Grant unde Finance Commission				
	0	3,37,83.36	2 01 65 16	2.01.65.16	
	R	- 36,18.20	3,01,65.16	3,01,65.16	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 36,18.20 la overnment of India under X	kh was surrende		6 due to less receipt	of funds from
192. (39)	General Assistance to Municipality Municipal Councils Swachh Bharat Mission Swachh Bharat Mission	ies/			
	O S R	18,56.00 95,29.42 - 27,24.11	86,61.31	86,61.31	

Provision of ₹ 95,29.42 lakh obtained through first supplementary grant (₹ 20,72.35 lakh) and second supplementary grant (₹ 74,57.07 lakh) in anticipation of receipt of funds received from the Government of India under *Swachh Bharat Mission* was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. Provision of ₹ 27,24.11 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India as per progress under *Swachh Bharat Mission*.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2217.	Urban Development				
	General				
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Urban and Native Planning	g			
	Organisation (0:100)				
	0	13,38.47			
		,	12,07.41	12,07.03	- 0.38
	R	- 1,31.06	·		
	Anticipated saving of ₹	1,31.06 lakh was	s attributed mainly	to less expenditure	on pay and

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,31.06 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to (i) posts of 15 officers and employees remaining vacant, (ii) non-payment of surrender leave to 6 officers and employees and (iii) non-regularisation of probationer trainers posted as Assistant Town Planners.

- 80. General
- 800. Other expenditure
- (10) Master Plan and Other Schemes
- [01] Through the Town Planner Department

0	3,31.47			
0	5,51.17	96.91	96.91	
R	- 2,34.56			

Provision of ₹ 2,34.56 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to suspension of proceedings to prepare the master plan of 7 towns on account of selection of 3 cities in *Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation* (AMRUT) *Yojana*. Bid for master plan of 7 cities were rejected as the master plan for these cities is to be prepared as per the guide lines of AMRUT Yojana.

...

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2217.	Urban Development				
05.	Other Urban Development	Schemes			
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Smart City				
[01]	Ajmer Smart City				
	0	0.04			
			2,00.00	2,00.00	
	R	1,99.96			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,99.96 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
05. 800. (01)	Urban Development Other Urban Development Other expenditure Smart City Kota Smart City	t Schemes			
	S R	0.04 1,99.96	2,00.00	2,00.00	
2016 h	Reasons for providing ad- ave not been intimated (Au		₹ 1,99.96 lakh thro	ugh re-appropriation	n on 31 March
191. (14)	General Assistance to Municipal Corporations Grants under the recommend of State Finance Commiss Grants under the recommend of State Finance Commiss	ion endations			
		1,47,24.91 7,19.29	1,54,44.20	1,54,44.20	 Jaroh 2016 for
release	Additional funds of $₹$ 7,19 to of more grants to Municip				

release of more grants to Municipal Corporations under State Finance Commission, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (35) Grants under XIV Finance Commission
- [01] General Basic Grant under XIV Finance Commission

0

R

Additional funds of ₹ 36,18.20 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of more funds from the Government of India for Local Bodies under XIV Finance Commission.

1,31,46.84

1,31,46.84

••

•••

95,28.64

36,18.20

- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (36) Swachh Bharat Mission
- [01] Swachh Bharat Mission

0	15,81.00		
S	9,28.32	35,16.68	35,16.68
R	10,07.36		

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  10,07.36 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of more funds from the Government of India for Local Bodies under *Swachh Bharat Mission* as per the progress of scheme.

	<b>GRANT No. 029 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
80. 192. (14) [01] release	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalit Municipal Councils Grants under the recomm of State Finance Commis Grants under the recomm of State Finance Commis O R Additional funds of ₹ 53, of more grants to Mur d reasons for which have the state of the sta	endations sion endations sion 3,32,94.51 53,15.17 15.17 lakh were hicipalities/ Mu	nicipal Corporations un	propriation on 31 N		
80. 192. (22)	General Assistance to Municipalit Municipal Councils Urban Infrastructural Dev Scheme of Small and Me Towns (UIDSSMT) (10: Development Works O	ties/ velopment dium				
			33,39.44	33,34.55	- 4.89	
2016 h	R Reasons for providing ac ave not been intimated (A		of ₹ 33,39.35 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	n on 31 March	
192. (36)	General Assistance to Municipality Municipal Councils Operation and Maintenar Supply Schemes of vario Bodies For Power Charges	ice of Water				
	0	16,00.00	17,60.00	17,60.00		
meet e	R Additional funds of ₹ 1,6 xpenditure on power.	1,60.00 50.00 lakh were			March 2016 to	
800. (07)	Road Transport Other expenditure Rajasthan Transport Infra Development Fund Through the Transport D					
	0	0.09	29,13.74	29,13.74		
	R	29,13.65	.1.1.1.1.1	· /·		

Additional funds of ₹ 29,13.65 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for release of grants to Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund.

# Capital

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 3,22,58.37 lakh, a sum of ₹ 9,55.82 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
4217. Capital Outlay on Urban				
Development				
03. Integrated Development of Small				
and Medium Towns				
800. Other expenditure				
(01) Assistance to Local Bodies,				
Corporations, Urban Development				
Authorities, Urban Improvement				
Trusts etc.				
[02] Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yojana				
O 17,17.50				
	7,94.29	7,87.55	- 6.74	
R - 9,23.21	,	·		
Provision of ₹ 9,23.21 lakh was surrender	ed on 31 March 20	16 due to less relea	se of funds for	
Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yojana, detailed reasons for				

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 6.74 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

85,87.50

- 13.59.39

- 03. Integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Urban roads and drains etc. (ROB)
- [07] For various Urban Bodies

0

R

72,28.11

72,28.11

72,20.11

..

••

Provision of ₹ 13,59.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-utilisation of funds because of stay order of court on available land at Sri Ganganagar and Ringus.

- 04. Slum Area Improvement
- 800. Other expenditure
- (04) Rajeev Awas Yojana for Slum Free India

0	1,78,62.00		
		3,01.14	3,01.14
R	- 1,75,60.86		

Provision of ₹ 1,75,60.86 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,29,03.61 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 46,57.25 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India for *Rajeev Housing Scheme for Slum Free India*.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
60. 050.	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Other Urban Developmen Land Development of Six mai (EAP) Works- through th Urban Infrastructure Dev Project (RUIDP)	nt Schemes n cities ne Rajasthan			
	0	5,00.00	3.91	- 96.09	- 1,00.00
	R	- 4,96.09	5.71	20.02	1,00.00
intima	Reasons for surrenderin ted (August 2016).	ng the provision of	of ₹ 4,96.09 lakh or	a 31 March 2016	have not been
Jodhp	<i>Minus</i> expenditure of ₹ ur Development Authority				0.00 lakh from
050.	Other Urban Developme Land Rajasthan Urban Sector Development Investmen (RUSDIP) RUIDP Secon (EAP) Construction wor	t Programme nd Stage			
	0	2,99,99.82			
	R	- 99,14.75	2,00,85.07	1,92,36.00	- 8,49.07
	Anticipated saving of ₹ ess of works, detailed reas ted (August 2016).	99,14.75 lakh was			
050.	Other Urban Developme Land Rajasthan Urban Sector Development Investmen (RUSDIP) RUIDP Third (EAP) Construction Wor	t Programme Phase			
	0	1,05,00.00	50 10 00	50 10 01	0.01
	R	- 46,87.68	58,12.32	58,12.31	- 0.01
reason	Anticipated saving of ₹ s for which have not been	46,87.68 lakh was		delay in tender p	rocess, detailed
60. 190. (02)	Loans for Urban Develop Other Urban Developme Loans to Public Sector a Undertakings Rajasthan Infrastructure Development Fund Jaipur Metro Rail Corpo Limited	nt Schemes nd other Transport			
	0	15,00.00	7 50 00	7 50 00	
	R	- 7,50.00	7,50.00	7,50.00	
	Provision of ₹ 7 50 00 1	<i>, , , , , , , , , ,</i>	ad on 31 March 2016	due to loss release	of loop by the

Provision of ₹ 7,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of loan by the State Government to Jaipur Metro Rail Corporation Limited.

•••

### GRANT No. 029 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
6217. Loans for Urban	Development			
60. Other Urban De				
190. Loans to Public				
Undertakings				
(03) Loans to Jaipur	Metro Rail			
Corporation Ltd				
[01] Asian Developm	ent Bank Loans			
0	2,50,00.00			
		72,02.44	72,02.44	
R	- 1,77,97.56			

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 1,77,97.56 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban				
	Development				
03. Integrated Development of					
	Small and Medium Towns				
800.	300. Other expenditure				
(06)	Atal Mission for Rejuvena	ation and			
	Urban Transformation (A	MRUT)			
[01]	Through the Local Self				
	Government Department				
	S	0.02			
			67,94.43	67,94.43	
	R	67,94.41			
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 67, receipt of funds from the				

б n d i jor keji Transformation Yojana.

6217.	Loans for Urban Developme	ent		
03.	Integrated Development Sm	all and		
	Medium Towns			
192.	Loans to Municipalities/ Mu	unicipal		
	Councils			
(01)	RUIDP Phase-II			
[13]	3] Municipalities/ Municipal Council,			
	Sikar			
	0	0.01		
	0	0.01	2,11.58	2,11.58
	R	2,11.57	2,11.00	_,

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,11.57 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 192. (01)	Loans for Urban Developm Integrated Development Sr Medium Towns Loans to Municipalities/ M Councils RUIDP Phase-II Municipalities/ Municipal Nagaur	nall and Iunicipal			
	0	0.01	1 77 71	1 77 71	
	R	1,77.70	1,77.71	1,77.71	
2016 h	Reasons for providing add nave not been intimated (Aug		1,77.70 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March
190. (01)	Other Urban Development Loans to Public Sector and Undertakings Metro Rail Project Loans to Jaipur Metro Rail Corporation Limited	other			
	0	0.01	1,00,00.00	1,00,00.00	
	R	99,99.99	1,00,00.00	1,00,00.00	
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 99,9 release of loans to Jaipur M			-appropriation on 3	1 March 2016
190. (01)	Loans for Road Transport Loans to Public Sector and Undertakings Rajasthan Infrastructure Tr Development Fund Rajasthan State Road Tran Corporation Limited	ansport			
	O R	0.01 49,99.99	50,00.00	50,00.00	
		,,,,,,			

Additional funds of ₹ 49,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to release of loans to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation Limited.

Major heads : Revenue - 2014. Administration of Justice,

- 2029. Land Revenue,
- 2041. Taxes on Vehicles,
- 2059. Public Works,
- 2202. General Education,
- 2203. Technical Education,
- 2204. Sports and Youth Services,
- 2205. Art and Culture,
- 2210. Medical and Public Health,
- 2211. Family Welfare,
- 2216. Housing,
- 2217. Urban Development,
- 2220. Information and Publicity,
- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
- 2230. Labour and Employment,
- 2235. Social Security and Welfare,
- 2236. Nutrition,
- 2401. Crop Husbandry,
- 2402. Soil and Water Conservation,
- 2403. Animal Husbandry,
- 2405. Fisheries,
- 2406. Forestry and Wild Life,
- 2415. Agricultural Research and Education,
- 2425. Co-operation,
- 2501. Special Programmes for Rural Development,
- 2505. Rural Employment,
- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes,
- 2700. Major Irrigation,
- 2702. Minor Irrigation,
- 2705. Command Area Development,
- 2810. New and Renewable Energy,
- 2851. Village and Small Industries,
- 2852. Industries,
- 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
- 3055. Road Transport,
- 3425. Other Scientific Research,
- 3435. Ecology and Environment,
- 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services,
- 3452. Tourism,
- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics,
- 3456. Civil Supplies and
- 3475. Other General Economic Services
- Capital 4055. Capital Outlay on Police,
  - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works,
    - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture,
    - 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health,
    - 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation,
  - 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing,
  - 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development,
  - 4220. Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity,
  - 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,

- 4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare,
- 4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition,
- 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services,
- 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry,
- 4405. Capital Outlay of Fisheries,
- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life,
- 4425. Capital Outlay on Co-operation,
- 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes,
- 4575. Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes,
- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation,
- 4701. Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation,
- 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation,
- 4705. Capital Outlay on Command Area Development,
- 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects,
- 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
- 4885. Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals,
- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges,
- 5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport,
- 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism,
- 5475. Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services,
- 6216. Loans for Housing,
- 6408. Loans for Food Storage and Warehousing,
- 6425. Loans for Co-operation,
- 6801. Loans for Power Projects,
- 6885. Other Loans to Industries and Minerals and
- 7055. Loans for Road Transport

Total grant or	Actual	Excess +
appropriation	expenditure	Saving -
	( <b>₹in</b> thousand)	

### Revenue

Voted

Original	67,15,04,53	67,15,05,21	55,07,53,84	- 12,07,51,37
Supplementary	68	07,13,03,21	55,07,55,64	- 12,07,51,57
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				12,04,34,78
Charged				
Original	9	2,14	2,05	- 9
Supplementary	2,05	,	,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				9

		(001000)		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Capital				
Voted				
Original	26,53,19,27	87,54,71,88	80,45,55,89 -	- 7,09,15,99
Supplementary	61,01,52,61	07,01,71,00	,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				7,04,24,01
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Out of final saving of ₹ 12	,07,51.37 lakh, ₹ 3,	,16.59 lakh remained u	insurrendered.	
2. Saving occurred mainly un	der the following l	heads :-		
Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>01. Elementary Education</li> <li>111. Sarva Shiksha Abhiyar</li> <li>(03) Sub-plan for tribal area (Education Guarantee S)</li> <li>O</li> </ul>	l			
R	- 1,68,01.77	5,94,36.60	5,94,36.60	
Provision of ₹ 1,68,01 heads (₹ 1,08,99.65 lakh) on 3 and consequent less release of	.77 lakh was surr 31 March 2016 du	e to less receipt of fu	lakh) and re-approp nds from the Gover	priated to other rnment of India
<ul> <li>01. Elementary Education</li> <li>197. Assistance to Block Pa Intermediate level Pane</li> <li>(08) Upper Primary Schools areas (Boys)</li> <li>[01] Establishment Expendit</li> </ul>	chayats s in tribal			
0	2,39,51.74	1 50 00 05	1 50 05 00	2 25
R	2,39,51.74 - 81,42.39	1,58,09.35	1,58,05.98	- 3.37
<ol> <li>Elementary Education</li> <li>Assistance to Block Pa Intermediate level Pane</li> <li>(09) Upper Primary Schools areas (Girls)</li> <li>[01] Establishment Expendi</li> </ol>	chayats s in tribal ture			
0	19,68.93 - 6,08.22	13,60.71	13,59.67	- 1.04
R Provision of ₹ 87,50.6				
1101151011 01 \ 07,30.0	i iakii uliuci ule	above two neads wa	is sufferidence off.	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  87,50.61 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT No.	030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 197.	General Education Elementary Education Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay Grants to Panchayat Sami Primary Schools in tribal a	yats is for			
	0	1,90,50.00	1 94 50 00	1 84 40 02	0.00
	R	- 6,00.00	1,84,50.00	1,84,49.92	- 0.08
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	the provision of	₹ 6,00.00 lakh on	31 March 2016 hav	ve not been
796.	Elementary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Primary Schools for boys				
	0	8,82.44	2 61 21	2 61 27	- 0.04
	R	- 5,21.13	3,61.31	3,61.27	- 0.0+
pay an	Provision of ₹ 5,21.13 lak d allowances, detailed rease				penditure on
796. (08)	Elementary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Operation/ Establishment Schools through the Triba Development Department Operation of Ashram Host	Area			
	0	40,03.53	25 62 10	25 62 00	0.01
	R	- 4,40.43	35,63.10	35,63.09	- 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipated	d saving of ₹ 4,40.4	43 lakh have not bee	n intimated (August 2	2016).
796.	Elementary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Reimbursement of fees to schools under Right to Edu				
	0	56,00.00	19,67.13	19,65.79	- 1.34
	R	- 36,32.87	17,07.15	17,05.17	- 1.34
pavme	Provision of ₹ 36,32.87 ent process on linking of first				
	Secondary Education	1 2	6		C

- 02. Secondary Education 107. Scholarships
  - (06) Pre-matric scholarships to students
  - of Scheduled Tribes [02] Pre-matric Scholarshins

rie-matric Scholarships			
0	66,49.20	15,84.40	15,84.40
R	- 50,64.80	13,04.40	13,04.40

••

Provision of ₹ 50,64.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) inclusion of students of class IX and X of scheduled tribes in *Direct Benefit Transfer Scheme* by the Government of India under *Pre-matric Scholarship Scheme* and (ii) provision was transferred to other heads with consent of State Government for reimbursement of expenditure to selected Schools under facility of free residential study to students of Scheduled tribes in highly reputed private schools.

					195
		GRANT No	. 030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 109. (07)	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary Rashtriya Madhyamik S Abhiyan Madhyamik Shiksha Ab Scheduled Tribes	hiksha			
	O R	1,31,95.00 - 66,66.97	65,28.03	65,28.03	
(ii) red Govern 02. 109. (08)	Provision of ₹ 66,66.97 nces to teachers appoint duction in plan ceiling ment of India for creation Secondary Education Government Secondary Girls Hostel Girls Hostel for Schedul	lakh was surrender nted under <i>Rashtr</i> of grants-in-aid (N n of capital assets a Schools	riya Madhyamik Sh Ion Salary) and (iii)	<i>hiksha Abhiyan</i> as less receipt of fun	per actuals,
	0	9,25.38 - 6,67.21	2,58.17	2,58.17	
	R	- 6,67.21	,	,	
	Provision of ₹ 6,67.21 la	kh was surrendered	on 31 March 2016	due to reduction in pl	an ceiling.
796. (02)	Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Government Secondary Boys School	Schools			
	0	4,42,78.07			
	R	- 33,15.20	4,09,62.87	4,09,52.89	- 9.98
	Anticipated saving of ₹	33 15 20 Jakh was	attributed to payme	ant of nav and allow	ances as ner

Anticipated saving of ₹ 33,15.20 lakh was attributed to payment of pay and allowances as per working strength.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 9.98 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Secondary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Government Secondary Schools
- [03] Vocational Education

0	5,46.08			
		2,88.94	2,88.94	
R	- 2,57.14			

Provision of ₹ 2,57.14 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling.

		GRANT No	. 030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02.	General Education Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes operated under 7 Welfare Fund (through the Area Development Depar	e Tribal			
[02]	Operation of Sports Hoste				
	0	3,97.32	2,63.40	2,63.41	+ 0.01
	R	- 1,33.92			
	Provision of ₹ 1,33.92 lak	h was surrendered	on 31 March 2016	due to less expendit	ure on pay and

Provision of ₹ 1,33.92 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances, food material etc. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Government Colleges (for men)

O 44,64.65 R - 7,07.39 37,57.26 37,56.42 - 0.84

Anticipated saving of ₹ 7,07.39 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after transfer of employees to newly created colleges in tribal areas.

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (06) Rajeev Gandhi Tribal University, Udaipur

O 4,00.00 R - 3,00.01 99.99 99.99

Provision of ₹ 3,00.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to transfer of University from Udaipur to Banswara resulted in (i) non-construction of proposed building of University at Udaipur, (ii) non-recruitment of regular appointments and (iii) non-purchase of new items.

- 04. Adult Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Sakshar Bharat

0

R

8,10.00

- 8,10.00

Entire provision of ₹ 8,10.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

- 80. General
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) District Education and Training

0	6,62.92		
		5,05.93	5,05.93
R	- 1,56.99		

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,56.99 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2203. Technical Educat</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-</li> <li>(02) Technical Educat</li> <li>Programme</li> </ul>	plan			
O R	2,62.50	93.75	93.75	
from the Government of	58.75 lakh was surrendered of India for Engineering tent less release of State sh	Colleges under Te		

2210. Medical and Public Health

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (02) Tribal Area Sub-plan-Block level Establishment
- [01] Primary Health Centres

O 62,75.19 R - 13,63.04 49,12.15 49,11.97 - 0.18

Provision of ₹ 13,63.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (02) Tribal Area Sub-plan-Block level Establishment
- [03] Health Sub Centres

0	14,18.04			
		7,06.92	7,06.93	+ 0.01
R	- 7,11.12			

Provision of ₹ 7,11.12 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to posts remaining vacant.

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Other Hospitals

0	73,58.63			
		61,73.37	61,72.92	- 0.45
R	- 11,85.26	,	,	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 11,85.26 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances and less purchase of machineries and equipments. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Community Health Centres

O 14,91.04 R - 8,37.37 6,53.67 6,53.67

Provision of ₹ 8,37.37 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2210.	Medical and Public Heal	th					
02.	Urban Health Services-C	Other					
	Systems of Medicine						
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan						
	Hospital and Dispensarie	es-Ayurveda					
	0	27,93.45					
	0	27,95.15	26,13.58	26,13.27	- 0.31		
	R	- 1,79.87	20,12.20	20,10.27	0.01		
	Anticipated saving of ₹	t 1,79.87 lakh wa	as attributed mainly	y to less expenditu	re on pay and		

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,79.87 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to (i) delay in joining of newly appointed employees, (ii) transfer of pay and allowances of some employees to other heads of account and (iii) finalisation of less cases of ACP than estimated.

796.	Urban Health Services-Oth Systems of Medicine Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants to Rajasthan Ayurv University			
	0	4,72.47	2,01.37	2,01.37
	R	- 2,71.10	2,01.37	2,01.57

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,71.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-release of grants to Rajasthan Ayurveda University for creation of capital assets. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [02] Medical College and Associate Group of hospitals, Bikaner

O 12,92.91 R - 4,50.70 8,42.21 8,42.21

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,50.70 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less number of doctors studying in Post Graduation which resulted in less expenditure on stipend. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

05.	Medical Education, Trainin	ng and			
	Research				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	Hospitals and Dispensaries				
[04]	[] Medical College and Associate				
	Group of hospitals, Ajmer				
	0	11,12.18			
			8,30.01	8,30.01	
	R	- 2,82.17			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,82.17 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) 145 posts remaining vacant out of 157 sanctioned posts and (ii) less expenditure on machinery and equipments due to receipt of less rates in bid, non receipt of bid and non supply of equipments by the firms.

			030 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
06. 796.	Medical and Public Health Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan National Malaria Eradicatio Programme (Rural)	on			
	0	5,05.31			
	S	0.01	3,97.22	3,96.99	- 0.23
	R Anticipated coving of $\mp 1.0$	- 1,08.10	:h		
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,0	8.10 lakn was aur	ibuted mainly to pos	sts remaining vacant.	
796. (06)	Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Nishulk Dava Vitran Yojar Through the Director, Med Health Services				
	0	14,40.24			
	_		10,77.45	10,77.46	+ 0.01
	R	- 3,62.79			
	Provision of ₹ 3,62.79 lakh	was surrendered	on 31 March 2016 d	ue to posts remaining	g vacant.
796. (07)	Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Nishulk Janch Yojana Through the Director, Med Health Services	ical and			
	0	19,13.12			
	D	7 40 20	11,72.73	11,72.73	
	R	- 7,40.39		, · · ,	
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 7,4	0.39 lakh was attr	ibuted mainly to pos	sts remaining vacant.	
796.	Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan National AIDS Control Pro	ogramme			
	0	8,05.00			
	D	1 12 62	3,61.38	3,61.38	••
	R	- 4,43.62			6.6.1.6
the Go	Provision of ₹ 4,43.62 lakl overnment of India.	n was surrendered	on 31 March 2016	due to less receipt o	t funds from
796. (02)	Family Welfare Tribal Area Sub-plan National Rural Health Miss (NRHM) BPL Mukhyamantri Jeevar Kosh (30:70)				
	0	9,45.00			
	D	6 51 26	2,93.74	2,93.74	

R - 6,51.26

Provision of ₹ 6,51.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme and the expenditure under this head also affected after commencement of *Nishulk Dava Yojana* and *Bhamashah Swasthya Bima Yojana*.

	GRANT NO. 050 - ( <i>Conia.</i> )							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
796. (02)	Family Welfare Tribal Area Sub-plan National Rural Health Mi (NRHM) State-wide Emergency An Service Scheme (50:50)							
	O R	11,47.50 - 6,81.00	4,66.50	4,66.50				
payme	Provision of ₹ 6,81.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme and consequent less release of State share and (ii) payment being not made in some districts because of records taken under custody by the Anti-Corruption Bureau.							
(02)	Tribal Area Sub-plan National Rural Health Mi (NRHM) National Rural Health Mi (15:85)							
	O R	2,44,35.00	2,13,24.15	2,13,24.15				
(07)	Tribal Area Sub-plan National Urban Health M National Urban Health M							
	O R	39,16.73 - 28,61.56	10,55.17	10,55.17				
	1	20,01.20						

Provision of ₹ 59,72.41 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme and consequent less release of State share.

2217. Urban Development

- 05. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (02) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [04] Jaipur City Transport Services Limited (for Scheduled Tribes) 0 16,60.00 10,10.55 10,10.55

- 6,49.45 R

Provision of ₹ 6,49.45 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants to Jaipur City Transport Services Limited for Scheduled Tribes. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

Η	ead

Total grant	
-------------	--

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

		( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Saving -
2217. Urban Development			
80. General			
191. Assistance to Municipal			
Corporations			
(30) Expenditure from Environm	nent and		
Health Fund			
[03] Sewerage Treatment Plant			
0	2,70.00		
R	- 2,70.00		
Reasons for surrendering the	he entire provision of ₹ 2,70.00	lakh on 31 March 20	16 have not been
intimated (August 2016).	-		

2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes. Scheduled Tribes, other Backward **Classes and Minorities** 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats (02) Maintenance of hostels in sub-plan region [02] Programme and Activities 7.76.40 0 4,48.92 4,48.93 +0.01- 3,27.48 R Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,27.48 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on food materials.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,27.48 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on food materials. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

196.	Welfare of Scheduled Trik Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Assistance under Palanhar for orphan children of sch tribes	ds/ District - Yojana		
	0	30,00.00	20,73.63	20,73.63
	R	- 9,26.37	20,73.03	20,75.05

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 9,26.37 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Grants-in-aid for Schemes of Tribal Area Sub-plan
- [41] Grants-in-aid for BAIF (S.C.A.)

O 1,27.34

R - 1,27.34

Entire provision of ₹ 1,27.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme.

•••

••

••

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Castes Scheduled Tribes, other Bac Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes of Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance to persons of Sch Tribes for plantation (S.C.A.	ƙward f eduled			
	O R	7,99.46 7,24.46	75.00	75.00	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 7,24.46 lakh overnment of India under the s	was surrendered cheme.	on 31 March 2016	due to less receipt of	f funds from
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes of Tribal Area Sub-plan Development of Vadis (S.C.	f			
	0	1,80.00			
from t	R - Entire provision of ₹ 1,80.00 he Government of India under	1,80.00 ) lakh was surrer the scheme.	dered on 31 March	2016 due to non-reco	eipt of funds

02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Grants-in-aid for Schemes of Tribal Area Sub-plan
- [54] Agriculture Development Project and Equipment (S.C.A)

0	28,82.00	22.57.41	22.56.41
R	- 6,25.59	22,56.41	22,56.41

Provision of ₹ 6,25.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme.

•••

••

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Grants-in-aid for Schemes of Tribal Area Sub-plan
- [56] Assistance for drip/ sprinkler set, PVC pipeline, electrification of well and distribution of electric/ diesel pump set

Provision of ₹ 3,61.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme.

		GRANT No	. 030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (04)	Welfare of Scheduled Cast Scheduled Tribes, other Ba Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance for developmen community except region of sub-plan, MADA and Sahr (S.C.A) Assistance for drip/ sprinkl PVC pipeline, electrification and distribution of electric/ pump set (S.C.A.)	ackward es it of tribal of Tribal iya ler set, on of well			
	0	2,00.00	1,00.00	1,00.00	
the Go	R Provision of ₹ 1,00.00 lakl vernment of India under the		d on 31 March 2016	due to less receipt of	funds from
796.	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Ashram Hostel of MADA Bikhri				
	0	3,60.94	1,77.00	1,77.00	
796. (16)	R Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special for Bikhri Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welf Educational catalytic to see education level of boys/gir	Scheme are Fund) condary			
	0	1,78.68	61.32	61.32	
2016 h	R Reasons for surrendering t ave not been intimated (Au		3,01.30 lakh under th	ne above two heads o	on 31 March
02. 796. (17)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Sahriya Development (Tribal Welfare Fund) Integrated Development Pr for Sahriya's	es			
	O R	24,52.00	17,90.00	17,90.00	••

- 6,62.00 R

Provision of ₹ 6,62.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling of scheme.

		GRANT No.	. 030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (18)	Welfare of Scheduled Cast Scheduled Tribes, other Ba Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes operated under A of the Constitution Operation of Eklavya Mod Residential Schools	ackward es rticle 275(1)			
	0	18,09.50	11,39.64	11,39.64	
	R	- 6,69.86	11,37.04	11,37.04	
Gover	Anticipated saving of ₹ 6 nment of India.	5,69.86 lakh was	attributed mainly to	b less receipt of fu	ands from the
796. (18)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes operated under A 275(1) of the Constitution Development of sports fact Hostels and Residential Sc	rticle ilities in			
	0	8,00.00			
	R	- 7,50.00	50.00	50.00	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 7,50.00 lakl overnment of India under the	h was surrendered	l on 31 March 2016	due to less receipt	of funds from
796. (19)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes operated under C Sponsored Schemes Innovative Schemes under Scheme of Sahriya Develo	entrally CCD			
	0	3,40.96	2 10 00	2 10 00	
	R	- 1,30.96	2,10.00	2,10.00	

02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (19) Schemes operated under Centrally Sponsored Schemes
- [06] Operation of Sahriya Maa-badi Centres under CCD Scheme of Sahriya Development

Ο 10,00.00 7,75.19 7,75.19 R - 2,24.81

•••

Provision of ₹ 3,55.77 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

•••

# GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

		UKANI	10. 030 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (21)	Welfare of Scheduled Ca Scheduled Tribes, other Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tr Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Specia for MADA region develo (Tribal Welfare Fund) Operation of Ashram hos	Backward ibes al Scheme opment			
	0	12,76.04			
	R	- 1,11.69	11,64.35	11,64.35	
796. (21)	Welfare of Scheduled Tr Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Specia for MADA region develo (Tribal Welfare Fund) Educational catalytic to se education level boys-girl	al Scheme opment secondary			
	0	2,01.54			
	R	- 1,32.52	69.02	69.02	
796. (21)	Welfare of Scheduled Tr Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Specia for MADA region develo (Tribal Welfare Fund) Operation of Maa-badi c	al Scheme opment			
	0	4,11.00	2 10 5 6	2 10 5 6	
	R	- 1,00.44	3,10.56	3,10.56	••
2016 h	Reasons for surrendering have not been intimated (A	g the provision of	₹ 3,44.65 lakh under	the above three head	ls on 31 March
2230	Labour and Employment	F			

2230. Labour and Employment

01. Labour

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(04) National Health Insurance Scheme

0	10,92.00		
		5,38.38	5,38.38
R	- 5,53.62		

Provision of ₹ 5,53.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less claim ratio by insurance company for *National Health Insurance Scheme*.

		GRANT N	o. 030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (05)	Labour and Employment Employment Service Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Unemployment A Scheme-2012 Unemployment Allowance				
	0	4,90.00	1,49.57	1,49.57	
	R	- 3,40.43			
from t	Provision of ₹ 3,40.43 lakh beneficiaries for unemployme		ed on 31 March 2016	o due to less application	ations received
02. 196. (19)	Social Security and Welfard Social Welfare Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats Other Programmes Assistance to Scheduled Tr families for Janshree Bima	s/ District ibes BPL			
	0	4,85.46			
	R	- 1,21.84	3,63.62	3,63.62	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	, ,	of ₹ 1,21.84 lakh or	1 31 March 2016	have not been
796. (13)	Social Welfare Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Woman Empo Department Mission Gramya Shakti	werment			
	0	2,50.00			
	R	- 2,50.00			
of Mis	Entire provision of ₹ 2,50.0 sion Gramya Shakti Yojana.	00 lakh was sur	rendered on 31 March	n 2016 due to non-i	mplementation
60.	Other Social Security and V Programmes	Welfare			
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	s/ District			
(01)	level Panchayats Through the Social Justice	and			
	Empowerment Department Indira Gandhi National Old				

[11] Indira Gandhi National Old Age Pension for Scheduled Tribes

0	64,14.11			
		51,81.01	50,94.23	- 86.78
R	- 12,33.10			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 12,33.10 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 86.78 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT NO.	030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
60. 196. (01)	Social Security and Welfa Other Social Security and Programmes Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Through the Social Justice Empowerment Departmen Indira Gandhi National W Pension for Scheduled Tri O	Welfare ds/ District e and ht 'idow			
	0		7,35.92	7,26.94	- 8.98
₹ 8.98	R Reasons for surrendering lakh have not been intimat		7 3,21.29 lakh on 31	March 2016 and f	inal saving of
02. 796. (01)	Nutrition Distribution of Nutritious Beverages Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Integrated Cl Development Services De Nutrition Crash Programm	nild partment			
	0	1,00,21.69			
	D	12 20 16	87,91.53	87,90.42	- 1.11
materia	R Provision of ₹ 12,30.16 la als. However, detailed reas				diture on food
796. (01)	Distribution of Nutritious Beverages Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Integrated Cl Development Services De Integrated Child Developm Programme	nild partment			
	0	7,46.53			
	R	- 4,88.39	2,58.14	2,58.09	- 0.05
	Reasons for the anticipate	·	39 lakh have not bee	n intimated (Augus	t 2016).
196. (07)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats For district level establish expenditure under Tribal Sub-plan National Food Security M Wheat	ment Area			
	0	5,19.81			
	R	- 3,35.93	1,83.88	1,83.88	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
196. (07)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats For district level establish expenditure under Tribal Sub-plan National Food Security M Pulses	ment Area			
	0	18,89.60	10.99.04	10.99.04	
	R	- 8,01.56	10,88.04	10,88.04	••
(07)	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats For district level establish expenditure under Tribal Sub-plan National Food Security M Coarse Cereals	ment Area			
	O R	7,54.29 - 5,11.24	2,43.05	2,43.05	
	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats For district level establish expenditure under Tribal Sub-plan Sustainable Agriculture M Rainfed Area Developme	ment Area Iission-			
	O R	8,12.50 - 6,82.31	1,30.19	1,30.19	
March	Reasons for surrendering 2016 have not been intimated			under the above four	r heads on 31
107	Assistance to Block Pane	hovets/			

197. Assistance to	Block Panchayats/			
Intermediate le	evel Panchayats			
(03) For district lev expenditure un Sub-plan	vel establishment nder Tribal Area			
0	35,97.06	21.15.40	20.02.22	22.17
R	- 4,81.66	31,15.40	30,92.23	- 23.17

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,81.66 lakh was attributed to (i) 301 posts remaining vacant out of 715 sanctioned posts and (ii) funds estimated for payment of arrears from 1998 to Non-agriculture Qualified Agriculture Supervisors in compliance with orders of the Hon'ble Supreme Court not being drawn by some offices.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 23.17 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		ן	Fotal grant		Actual spenditure <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Exces Savir	
796.	Crop Husbandry Tribal Area Sub-plan Innovative Programme/ Mi distribution	ini kit						
	O S R	4,38.00 0.01 - 1,91.67		2,46.34		2,46.34		
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	the provisi	ion of ₹	1,91.67 lakh	on 31	March 2016	have not	been
(51)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Horticulture Department National Horticulture Miss (15% State share: 85% Cer share)							
	0	7,44.63						
	R	7,44.63 - 2,31.42		5,13.21		5,13.21		
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).		ion of ₹	2,31.42 lakh	on 31	March 2016	have not	been
(51)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Through Horticulture Depa For conversion from flow i to drip irrigation (20% state share: 80% central share)	rrigation						
	0	23,50.00		4,82.50		4,82.50		

R - 18,67.50 Provision of ₹ 23 50 00 lakh was estiv

Provision of ₹ 23,50.00 lakh was estimated to promote drip and sprinkler irrigation system to save water and get more production. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 18,67.50 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (51) Through the Horticulture Department
- [05] Drip Irrigation State Scheme

O 8,87.00 R - 8,87.00

Provision of ₹ 8,87.00 lakh was estimated to promote drip irrigation system to use water optimally. Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 8,87.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

••

•••

<b>GRANT No.</b>	030 - (	(Contd.)
------------------	---------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (51)	Crop Husbandry Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Horticulture Department Additional grant on solar p	-			
	0	9,50.00	6,81.94	6,81.94	
intima	R Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	- 2,68.06 the provision of	₹ 2,68.06 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	ve not been
(51)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Horticulture Department Assistance on automation				
	0	1,27.57			
intima	R Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2016).	- 1,27.57 he entire provision	 1 of ₹ 1,27.57 lakh o	 on 31 March 2016 ha	 ave not been
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Mission for Livelihood				
	0	9,55.14	6,40.00	6,40.00	
	R	- 3,15.14	0,40.00	0,40.00	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	the provision of	₹ 3,15.14 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	ve not been
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Agriculture Com Project	petitive			
	0	11,05.00	20.81	20.81	
	R	10,84.19	20.01	20.01	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	the provision of s	₹ 10,84.19 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	ve not been
(64)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yoj (S.C.A.)				
[01]	Through the Agriculture D	-			
	O S	54,99.99 0.02	27,24.28	27,24.29	+ 0.01
		27,75.73	27,21.20	<i></i>	1 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipated	saving of ₹ 27.75	73 lakh have not be	en intimated (August	2016)

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 27,75.73 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

HeadTotal grantActual expenditure, (*in lakh)Excess + Saving - Saving - Saving -2401.Crop Husbandry Tribal Area Sub-plan (64) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (S.C.A.)(64)Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (S.C.A.)(72)Through the Horticulture Department o2,17.002,16.76-(72)Reasons for surrendering the provision of $\P$ 9,83.00 lakh on 31March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016)766.Tribal Area Sub-plan (72) National Mission on Oilseed - Oilseed5,23.405,23.40.(73)National Mission on Oilseed - Oilseed5,23.40(74)National Mission on Oilseed - Oilseed5,23.40(74)National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture (Agust 2016).2,18.971ak non 31March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).796.Tribal Area Sub-plan (August 2016)2,28.97797.Tribal Area Sub-plan (Agriculture (2)(74)National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture (2)0.220.22(75)Sustainable Agriculture Mission- Soil Health Management Soil Health Management0.220.22(75)Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,23.811ak no 31March 2016 have not been not soil Health Management Agriculture (August 2016)01,24.00 (0) (2)0.22			GKANI N	10.03	0 - (Conia.)				
796.Tribal Area Sub-plan (64)Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (S.C.A.)[02]Through the Horticulture DepartmentO12,00.00R-9,83.00Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 9,83.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).796.Tribal Area Sub-plan (72)(72)National Oilseed and Oilpalm Mission[01]National Mission on Oilseed - OilseedO8,12.37R-2,88.97Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,38.97 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).796.Tribal Area Sub-plan (74)(74)National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture(74)National Mission of Sustainable AgricultureO1,24.00 SS0.03 RO1,24.00 SReasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,23.81 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).		Head		Т	'otal grant		penditure		
R-9,83.002,17.002,16.76-0.24Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 9,83.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).796. Tribal Area Sub-plan720. National Oilseed and Oilpalm Mission(72) National Oilseed and Oilpalm Oilseed - Oilseed08,12.375,23.405,23.40Q8,12.375,23.405,23.40R-2,88.975,23.40Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,88.97 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).796. Tribal Area Sub-plan(74) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture60.030.220.22(02) Sustainable Agriculture Mission-Soil Health Management01,24.000.220.22Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,23.81 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).0.220.22	796. (64)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yoj (S.C.A.)							
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 9,83.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (72) National Oilseed and Oilpalm Mission [01] National Mission on Oilseed - Oilseed08,12.37 05,23.40R-2,88.975,23.40Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,88.97 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016)796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (74) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture [02] Sustainable Agriculture Mission- Soil Health Management01,24.00 					2,17.00		2,16.76	-	0.24
(72) National Oilseed and Oilpalm Mission [01] National Mission on Oilseed - Oilseed O $8,12.37$ R $-2,88.97$ Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,88.97 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016). 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (74) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture [02] Sustainable Agriculture Mission- Soil Health Management O $1,24.00$ S $0.03$ $0.22$ $0.22$ R $-1,23.81$ Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,23.81 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).	intima	Reasons for surrendering	, 1	of ₹	9,83.00 lakh	on 31	March 2016	have	not been
R $-2,88.97$ $5,23.40$ $$ Reasons for surrendering the provision of $₹$ 2,88.97 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016). $796.$ Tribal Area Sub-plan $796.$ Tribal Area Sub-plan $796.$ Tribal Area Sub-plan(74) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture $60.22$ $0.22$ $0.22$ (02) Sustainable Agriculture Mission-Soil Health Management $0.22$ $0.22$ $0.22$ R $-1,23.81$ $0.22$ $0.22$ $0.22$ R $-1,23.81$ $0.22$ $0.22$ $0.216$ Reasons for surrendering the provision of $₹$ 1,23.81 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016). $1.24.00$	(72)	National Oilseed and Oilpa Mission National Mission on Oilsee							
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,88.97 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).         796. Tribal Area Sub-plan         (74) National Mission of Sustainable         Agriculture         [02] Sustainable Agriculture Mission-         Soil Health Management         O       1,24.00         S       0.03         R       -1,23.81         Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,23.81 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).		0	8,12.37		5,23.40		5,23.40		
<ul> <li>(74) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture</li> <li>[02] Sustainable Agriculture Mission- Soil Health Management</li> <li>O</li> <li>S</li> <li>0.03</li> <li>0.22</li> <li>0.22</li> <li></li> <li>R</li> <li>- 1,23.81</li> <li>Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,23.81 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).</li> </ul>	intima	Reasons for surrendering		of ₹	2,88.97 lakh	on 31	March 2016	have	not been
S $0.03$ $0.22$ $0.22$ R $-1,23.81$ $-1,2$	(74)	National Mission of Sustain Agriculture Sustainable Agriculture Mi							
intimated (August 2016).		S	0.03		0.22		0.22		
	intima		the provision	of ₹	1,23.81 lakh	on 31	March 2016	have	not been
<ul> <li>2402. Soil and Water Conservation</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(03) Mitigating Poverty in Western</li> <li>Rajasthan Project (I.F.A.D. funded)</li> <li>(M POWER)</li> </ul>	796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan Mitigating Poverty in West Rajasthan Project (I.F.A.D.	ern						
O 5,32.44 3,25.90		0	5,32.44		3,25.90		3,25.90		

R - 2,06.54

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,06.54 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT	No.	030 -	(Contd.)	)
--	-------	-----	-------	----------	---

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2403.	Animal Husbandry				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	Through the agency of An	imal			
	Husbandry Department				
[02]	Hospitals and Dispensaries	S			
	0	40,99.29			
			37,48.69	37,31.83	- 16.86
	R	- 3,50.60			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,50.60 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant due to transfer of officers/ employees to new institutions, (ii) non-finalisation of A.C.P. cases resulted in non-fixation as well as non-payment of arrears and (iii) reduction in plan ceiling.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 16.86 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Through the agency of Animal Husbandry Department
- [26] Mukhya Mantri Pashudhan Nishulk Dava Yojana

O 38,37.06 R - 37,87.07 49.99 49.96 - 0.03

Anticipated saving of ₹ 37,87.07 lakh was attributed mainly to less purchase of medicines under *Mukhya Mantri Pashudhan Nishulk Dava Yojana* as the medicines were purchased under *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana* to spend the funds on priority and non-purchase of medicines and consumable surgicals by the department as non-completion of contract period on time.

### 2406. Forestry and Wild Life

- 01. Forestry
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Forest Conservation

O R

8,70.46

8,70.42 - 0.04

Provision of ₹ 2,43.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.

### 2425. Co-operation

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (33) Interest grant to Co-operative InstitutionsO 22.61.00

11,14.13

- 2,43.67

R - 6,96.00 15,65.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 6,96.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of claims from Central Co-operative Banks.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
796.	Co-operation Tribal Area Sub-plan Interest grant to good loan Co-operative Societies	ees of			
	0	46,47.00	44,54.90	44,54.90	
	R	- 1,92.10			
Centra	Provision of ₹ 1,92.10 lakl ll Co-operative Banks.	n was surrendered	d on 31 March 2016	due to less receipt of	of claims from
05. 196. (02)	Special Programmes for R Development Waste Land Development (State share) Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats For Integrated Water Catch Development Functional related O	ls/ District	57.42.00	57 42 00	
	R	- 27,61.00	57,42.00	57,42.00	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 27,61.00 lal overnment of India and cons	ch was surrendere		6 due to less receipt	of funds from
196. (04)	Waste Land Development (State share) Assistance to Zila Parishac level Panchayats For Water Concept Functional related	ls/ District			
	0	6,25.00	1,42.60	1,42.60	
	R	- 4,82.40			

Provision of ₹ 4,82.40 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) work being obstructed due to non-availability of labours in forest areas, (ii) engagement of machinaries in *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*, (iii) engagement of all technical staff in preparation of Detailed Project Report of Projects under *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*, (iv) non-release of sanction in time for execution of work in forest area by Forest Department and (v) non-execution of works "For Water Programme" due to late receipt of funds.

- 06. Self Employment Programmes (State share)
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) National Rural Livelihood Mission
- [02] Grants

O 25,92.00 R - 25,92.00

Entire provision of ₹ 25,92.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India which resulted in non-release of State share.

..

••

••

	GRAN	NT No. 030 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
06. 196. (08)	Special Programmes for Rural Development Self Employment Programmes (State share) Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats National Rural Livelihood Project Grants			
	O 6,23.84 R - 4,58.84	1,65.00	1,65.00	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 4,58.84 lakh was surre vernment of India and consequent less		6 due to less receipt	t of funds from
	Self Employment Programmes (State share)			
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats			
(09)	Planned Skill Development Training Project			

Project [02] Grants O 22,84.16 R - 22.84.16

Entire provision of ₹ 22,84.16 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India resulted in non-release of State share.

### 2505. Rural Employment

- 01. National Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District
- level Panchayats
- (01) Indira Awas Yojana
- [02] Grants (State share)
  - 0

R

Provision of ₹ 6,42,79.90 lakh was estimated for lump sum financial assistance to the selected shelter-less BPL families in rural areas to construct new houses/ upgradation of houses.

3,20,24.82

3,20,24.82

6,42,79.90

- 3,22,55.08

However, provision of ₹ 3,22,55.08 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 02. Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme (State share)101. National Rural Employment
- Guarantee Scheme
- (01) National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [02] Functional related

0	5,46,76.85			
		4,08,80.96	4,08,80.96	
R	- 1,37,95.89			

Provision of ₹ 1,37,95.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India in view of less demand and consequent release of State share.

		GRANT NO.	<b>550 -</b> (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
60. 196. (02)	Rural Employment Other Programmes Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats Dwelling units for State B. Families Functional related				
	0	14,00.00	2 10 00	2 10 00	
	R -	11,90.00	2,10.00	2,10.00	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	the provision of ₹	t 11,90.00 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	we not been
196. (25)	Other Rural Development Programmes Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats Rural B.P.L. Awas Functional/ Activities in Tr Area Sub-plan				
	0	89,03.60			
	R	- 6,97.79	82,05.81	82,05.81	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	,	₹ 6,97.79 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	ve not been
27. 796.	Major Irrigation Mahi Project (Commercial) Tribal Area Sub-plan Unit – II (Canals)	)			
	0	16,36.31			
	R	- 2,49.09	13,87.22	13,86.06	- 1.16
and wa	Provision of ₹ 2,49.09 lakh ages. However, detailed reas	was surrendered		1	are on salary
01. 796. (01)	Minor Irrigation Surface Water Tribal Area Sub-plan State Partnership Irrigation Programme Through the Chief Enginee Water Resources Planning Department	r, State			
	0	4,10.00	2,37.06	2,37.06	
	R	- 1,72.94			
	Reasons for surrendering	the provision of	₹ 1.72.94 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	ve not been

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,72.94 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### Head

**Total grant** 

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

- 2810. New and Renewable Energy
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (03) Solar Energy Electrification in Rural Areas
  - [01] Through the agency of Rajasthan Renewable Energy Corporation Limited O 6.25.00

O R

- 6.25.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 6,25.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 3425. Other Scientific Research
  - 01. Survey of India
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (05) Sursek/ SetCom Network

0

R

1,32.78

- 1,32.78

8.73.07

1,79.20

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,32.78 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 3452. Tourism
  - 80. General
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (01) Tourist Information and Publicity

0

R

- 1.92.49 6,80.58 ...

••

33.70

33.70

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,92.49 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

### 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [20] Swan Vertical/ State share

O 1,99.18

- 1,99.18

Entire provision of ₹ 1,99.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Information Technology and
- Communication Department
- [23] Raj Sampark

Ο

R

R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  1,45.50 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

..

••

...

### GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
796. (01)	Civil Supplies Tribal Area Sub-plan Civil Supplies Schemes Computerisation of Public Distribution System				
	O R	12,40.00 - 12,01.94	38.06	36.36	- 1.70
	Reasons for surrendering t	he entire provisio	n of ₹ 12.01.94 lakl	1 on 31 March 2016	have not been

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 12,01.94 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

### 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

### (01) Civil Supplies Schemes

[09] Sugar Distribution Scheme to B.P.L. and Antyodaya families

0

R

- 4,20.00

4.20.00

8.15.05

Provision of ₹ 4,20.00 lakh was estimated for subsidised sugar distribution to B.P.L. and Antyodaya families. However, entire provision of ₹ 4,20.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-increase in rates of sugar.

..

..

5,14.62

..

••

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) National Food Security Scheme
- [02] Antyodaya Families Anna Yojana

0

R

Government of India.

- 3.00.43 Provision of ₹ 3,00.43 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on distribution and transportation of wheat of antyodaya families under National Food Security Scheme by

5,14.62

..

..

#### 3475. Other General Economic Services

- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporation
- (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
- [03] Development Works

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ **Municipal Councils**
- (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
- [03] Development Works

0 4,52.69 - 4.52.69 R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 8,35.20 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

unc	Tonowing neads				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 109. (09)	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc Model Schools Model Schools for Schedul				
	O R Additional funds of ₹ 5,86. e receipt of funds from the 0 tal assets.				
796. (02)	Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Government Secondary Sc Girls School	hools			
	O R	38,34.85 1,23.88	39,58.73	39,58.51	- 0.22
	Additional funds of ₹ 1,23 ncreased expenditure on p ion from Elementary Educa	.88 lakh were prov ay and allowance			

- 02. Secondary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (11) Distribution of Cycle to girls students of rural areas of scheduled tribes area

Ο	10,80.00		
		16,94.86	16,94.86
R	6,14.86		

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  6,14.86 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of outstanding liabilities of 2014-15 under *Free Cycle Distribution Scheme* in compliance to declaration made in budget speech.

••

796.	Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Distribution of transport vou girls students of rural areas of scheduled tribes area				
	0	13.50	1,14.75	1,14.75	
	R	1,01.25	1,17.75	1,17.75	••

Additional funds of ₹ 1,01.25 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to increase in number of beneficiaries.

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
02. 796. (17)	General Education Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes operated under Tr Welfare Fund (through the Area Development Departm Academic catalyst to secon education level boys-girls s	Tribal nent) dary				
2016 1	O R Reasons for providing add have not been intimated (Aug		13,94.67 2,05.92 lakh throug	13,94.67 gh re-appropriation o	 on 31 March	
796.	Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Distribution of Lap-top					
	O R	8,10.00 3,49.97	11,59.97	11,59.97		
Additional funds of $\gtrless$ 3,49.97 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of purchase of Lap-top was made during the year for 2014-15 and 2015-16 as the process finalised in 2015-16 for both years.						

796.	University and Higher H Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes operated unde Welfare Fund (through	r Tribal			
[02]	Area Development Department) 2] Academic catalyst to college level boys and girls				
	0	12,38.00	15,15.54	15,14.13	- 1.41
	R	2,77.54	15,15.54	15,14.15	- 1.41
	Additional funds of $\gtrless$ 2,	77.54 lakh were pr	ovided through re-a	ppropriation on 31 N	March 2016 d

Additional funds of ₹ 2,77.54 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to increase in plan ceiling.

796.	University and Higher Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Rashtriya Uchchtar Shiksha Abhiyan- for scheduled tribes				
	0	0.03	17,55.94	17,55.94	
	R 17,55	5.91	17,55.74	17,55.74	

Additional funds of ₹ 17,55.91 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Rashtriya Uchchtar Shiksha Abhiyan*.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
05. 796.	General Education Language Development Tribal Area Sub-plan Sanskrit School					
	O R	5,11.97 1,93.94	7,05.91	7,05.91		
meet i	Additional funds of ₹ 1,93. ncreased expenditure on pay				March 2016 to	
04. 796. (01)	Medical and Public Health Rural Health Services- Othe Systems of Medicine Tribal Area Sub-plan Ayurveda National Rural Health Miss Share Amount					
	O R	9,96.00 8,00.00	17,96.00	17,96.00		

Additional funds of ₹ 8,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of sanction during the year for the year 2014-15 and 2015-16 from the Government of India regarding State Annual Action Plan.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (09) Public Health Insurance Scheme
- [01] Through the Director, Medical and Health Services

0	26,00.04		
		27,82.00	27,82.00
R	1,81.96		

Additional funds of ₹ 1,81.96 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for making more contribution in *Public Health Insurance Scheme*.

## 2217. Urban Development

80. General

- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [03] Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission

Additional funds of ₹ 1,39.80 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to release of grants to Municipal Corporations as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission.

	<b>GRANI NO. 030 - (</b> <i>Conta.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
80. 191. (36)	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipal Corporations Swachh Bharat Mission Swachh Bharat Mission (for Scheduled Tribes)					
	0	3,10.00	C 90 49	C 90 49		
	R	3,79.48	6,89.48	6,89.48		
to rece	Additional funds of ₹ 3,79. Fipt of funds from the Gover				Iarch 2016 due	
192. (14)	General Assistance to Municipalitie Municipal Councils Grants under the recommen of State Finance Commissi Grants under the recommen of State Finance Commissi	ndations on ndations				
	0	60,45.80				
	R	9,63.08	70,08.88	70,08.88		
	Additional funds of ₹ 9,63. ase of grants to Municipalitission.	08 lakh were				
192. (22)	General Assistance to Municipalitie Municipal Councils Urban Infrastructure Devel Scheme of Small and Medi Towns (U.I.D.S.S.M.T.) (1 Development Works	opment um				
	0	0.01				
	R	6,55.65	6,55.66	6,55.66		
Additional funds of ₹ 6,55.65 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India.						
192. (39)	General Assistance to Municipalitie Municipal Councils Swachh Bharat Mission Swachh Bharat Mission (for Scheduled Tribes)	s/				
	0	3,64.00	16,98.16	16,98.16		
	R	13,34.16	10,20.10	10,70.10		

Additional funds of ₹ 13,34.16 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for *Swachh Bharat Mission*.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Caster Scheduled Tribes, other Bac Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Horticulture Development Programme (S.C.A)	ƙward			
	0	67.83	2,70.15	2,70.15	
	R	2,02.32			
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Animal Husbandry Project (	f			
	0	9,00.00	13,28.26	13,28.26	
	R	4,28.26			
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Fisheries Development Proje (S.C.A)	f			
	0	10.00	10.00.00	10.00.00	
	R	9,90.00	10,00.00	10,00.00	
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance for self employm (S.C.A)	f			
	0	2,00.00	4,00.00	4,00.00	
	R	2,00.00	.,	.,	
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Kaushal Vikas Pariyojana				
	0	3,00.00	10,00.00	10,00.00	
	R	7,00.00		- ,	

					223
		GRANT No.	030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Castes Scheduled Tribes, other Back Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes of Tribal Area Sub-plan Survey and Evaluation of departmental schemes	kward			
	O R	0.01	1,12.69	1,12.69	
re-app scheme	Additional funds of ₹ 26 ropriation on 31 March 201	,33.26 lakh und			
796. (03)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Modified Area Development Approach Programme (MAI Kaushal Vikas Pariyojana	t			
	0	1,00.00	4,00.00	4,00.00	
	R	3,00.00	,		
to incr	Additional funds of ₹ 3,00.0 ease in plan ceiling of the sch		ided through re-app	ropriation on 31 Ma	rch 2016 due
796. (04)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance for development community except region of Sub-plan, MADA and Sahriy (S.C.A.) Kaushal Vikas Pariyojana	of tribal Tribal			
	0	1,00.00	1 00 00	1 00 00	
	R	3,90.00	4,90.00	4,90.00	
to rece	Additional funds of ₹ 3,90.0 ipt of funds from the Governi	0 lakh were prov	ided through re-app	ropriation on 31 Ma	rch 2016 due
796. (06)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Director, Social and Empowerment Departme Scholarships and stipend for Scheduled Tribes	Justice			
		79,17.30	1,99,48.72	1,99,48.72	
	R	20 31 42			

20,31.42

R

Additional funds of ₹ 20,31.42 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of scholarships and stipends.

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 197. (03) [02]	R Additional funds of ₹ 1,67.1	rats/ rs l rtment rat level n Tribal 77,87.14 1,67.11 1 lakh were pro	79,54.25 vided through re-a	79,50.95 ppropriation on 31 I	- 3.30 March 2016 to
2401. 196. (07)	creased expenditure on pay a Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parishads/ level Panchayats For district level establishme expenditure under Tribal Are Sub-plan National Oilseed Mission- O	District nt ea			
	O R Reasons for providing addit	2,44.93 1,03.22	3,48.15 - 1.03.22 lakh throi	3,48.40	+ 0.25
2016 ha 196. (07) [29]	ave not been intimated (Augu Assistance to Zila Parishads/ level Panchayats For district level establishme expenditure under Tribal Are Sub-plan Traditional Agriculture Deve Scheme	est 2016). District ent ea elopment		appropriation	
	S R Reasons for providing addit		2,08.93 <sup>2</sup> 2,08.91 lakh throu	2,08.93 ugh re-appropriation	 on 31 March
	ave not been intimated (Augu	ist 2016).			

(76)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinc Yojana Through E.G.S. Rural Deve Department			
	S	0.01	9,18.00	9,18.00
	R	9,17.99	7,10.00	9,10.00

R 9,17.99 | Additional funds of ₹ 9,17.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana*.

••

		URANI ING	( <i>Conta.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796.	Co-operation Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance for Overall Co-o Development	operative			
	0	1,84.16	1 09 62	1 08 67	
	R	3,14.46	4,98.62	4,98.62	
	Additional funds of ₹ 3,14. g of Overall Co-operativ opment Corporation.				
05. 196. (05)	Special Programmes for Ru Development Waste Land Development (State share) Assistance to Zila Parishada level Panchayats Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinc Yojana (PMKSY) Other Int Functional related	s/ District hai			
	S	0.03			
	R	11,17.97	11,18.00	11,18.00	
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 11,1 receipt of funds from the Go	7.97 lakh were p			
02. 800. (02)	Rural Employment Rural Employment Guarant Scheme (State share) Other expenditure Innovatives/ Novel Scheme Development Department Functional related				
	0	0.02			
	R	6,27.98	6,28.00	6,28.00	
additio	Additional funds of ₹ 6,27. onal material component in c	98 lakh were pro			
196.	Other Rural Development Programmes Assistance to Zila Parishads level Panchayats Assistance for Zila Parishad the recommendations of Sta	ls under			
[03]	Finance Commission (3% of provision) Functional/ Activities	of total			
	0	8,39.90	15 16 00	15 16 00	
	R	6,77.09	15,16.99	15,16.99	
	A different for the of $= 6.77$	00.1-1-1			A

Additional funds of ₹ 6,77.09 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to release grants to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission.

		GRAN	T No. 030 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
2515.	Other Rural Development							
196.	Programmes Assistance to Zila Parisha	ds/ District						
(16)	level Panchayats Untied Fund for Panchaya	ti Raj						
[02]	Institutions Functional/ Activities							
	0	1,96.25						
	R	2,36.45	4,32.70	4,32.70				
2016 h	Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 2,36.45 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).							
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha	ds/ District						
	level Panchayats Total Sanitation Campaign Functional/ Activities	1						
	0	72,47.88		• • • • • •				
	R	1,28,93.91	2,01,41.79	2,01,41.79				
due to		3,93.91 lakh	were provided through re of India under <i>Total Sanita</i>		1 March 2016			
197.	Assistance to Block Panch	•						
(05)	Intermediate level Pancha Grants for Panchayat Sam	itis						
	under the recommendation Finance Commission (129							
[03]	provision) Functional/ Activities							
[05]	0	33,59.50						
	D		45,50.97	45,50.97				
Block	R Additional funds of ₹ 11,9 Panchayats/ Intermediate le	11,91.47 1.47 lakh w evel Panchay	ere provided through re-ap vats as per recommendation	propriation on 31 N is of State Finance	Aarch 2016 for Commission.			
	Assistance to Block Panch		,					
	Intermediate level Pancha	yats						
	Untied Fund for Panchaya Institutions	u Kaj						
[02]	Functional/ Activities							
	0	7,85.50	00.05.05	00.05.07				

15,49.87 Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 15,49.87 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

23,35.37

23,35.37

•••

R

	<b>GRANT</b> No. 050 - ( <i>Conta.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Pro 198. Ass (03) Gra the Fin [03] Fur	ner Rural Development ogrammes sistance to Gram Panch ants for Gram Panchay recommendations of S ance Commission nctional/Activities	ayats ats under tate				
0		2,37,96.30 4,75.51	2,42,71.81	2.42.71.81		
R		4,75.51	_,,/1001	_, _, _, _ 1001		
	ditional funds of ₹ 4,73 chayats as per the recor				March 2016 for	
(06) Nat Pro Ele Par Mio	sistance to Gram Panch tional Nutrition Assista ogramme (for Students ementary Schools of Grachayats) Assistance un d-day Meal Yojana anctional/Activities	of am				
0		98,55.74 2,83.64	1 01 20 28	1 01 20 42	+0.04	
R		2,83.64	1,01,39.38	1,01,39.42	+ 0.04	
for class 1	ovision of ₹ 98,55.74 la to 8 students of Gove hrough re-appropriatio	akh was estimated rnment-aided Scl	hools. Further, additi	onal funds of ₹ 2,8	3.64 lakh were	
796. Tri (07) Raj De	ad Transport bal Area Sub-plan jasthan Transport Infra velopment Fund rough the Transport De					
0		0.01	2,78.55	2,78.55		
R		2,78.54	2,70.55	2,70.33		
	asons for providing ad not been intimated (Au		₹ ₹ 2,78.54 lakh throu	igh re-appropriation	n on 31 March	
02. Sur 796. Tri (02) Infe Cor [02] U. rec	nsus Surveys and Statis rveys and Statistics bal Area Sub-plan ormation Technology a mmunication Departmo I. D. Project under the ommendations of XIII mmission	und ent				
О		0.01				
R		2.41.99	2,42.00	2,42.00		
	ditional funds of ₹ 2,4	,	ovided through re-ap	propriation on 31 N	Iarch 2016 due	

Additional funds of ₹ 2,41.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3454.	Census Surveys and Statisti	cs			
02.	Surveys and Statistics				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(02)	Information Technology and	d			
	Communication Departmen	t			
[03]	District Office				
	0	2,02.99			
	-	,	3,13.16	3,13.17	+ 0.01
	R	1,10.17			
	Reasons for providing addition	tional funds of	₹ 1,10.17 lakh thro	ugh re-appropriation	n on 31 March

h approp 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

### 02. Surveys and Statistics

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Bhamashah Yojana, 2014
- [01] Economic and Statistics Department

0	27,91.35			
		29,71.24	29,71.24	
R	1,79.89			

Provision of ₹ 27,91.35 lakh was estimated for implementation of *Bhamashah Yojana*,2014 by transfer of financial and non-financial benefits of government schemes directly to woman head of every family of BPL, Antyodaya and Annapurna Families in a transparent way. Further, additional funds of ₹ 1,79.89 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for transfer of funds to the bank account of woman head of every family of BPL and to meet expenditure on Bhamashah Nomination Card and net connectivity works.

### 3456. Civil Supplies

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Civil Supplies Schemes
- [04] Grants on Domestic Gas

0

0.01 3,64.31 3,64.31 3.64.30 R

Additional funds of ₹ 3,64.30 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of outstanding liabilities of Commercial Taxes Department under Rajasthan Domestic LPG Subsidy Scheme, 2011.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (03) National Food Security Schemes
- [03] For families other than Antyodaya

Family Anna Yojana

0	32,77.05	34,24.79	34,07.67	- 17.12
R	1,47.74	- ,	- ,	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,47.74 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on transportation and distribution of wheat under National Food Security Scheme due to increase in rates.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  17.12 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. In view of entire provision remained unutilised under the head, augmentation of provision was unnecessary:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
796. (01)	Civil Supplies Tribal Area Sub-plan Civil Supplies Schemes Distribution				
	O R	0.01 1,09.49	1,09.50		- 1,09.50

Additional funds of ₹ 1,09.49 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to compensate the loss of farmers after reducing minimum support price by the Government of India due to lesser quality of wheat because of unseasonal rain and hailstrom. However, entire provision of ₹ 1,09.50 lakh remained unutilised, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

### Capital

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 7,09,15.99 lakh, out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 61,01,52.61 lakh, provision of ₹ 61,01,52.58 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 001. (02)	Capital Outlay on Public V General Direction and Administrat Percentage Charges (Triba Percentage charges for est expenditure (2059)	ion 11 Area)			
	O R	3,71.36 - 2,45.85	1,25.51	1,31.30	+ 5.79
₹ 5.79	Reasons for surrendering lakh have not been intimate			1 March 2016 and	final excess of
796. (03)	General Tribal Area Sub-plan General Building (Jail Dep Other Building	partment)			
	O R	6,42.48 - 6,22.32	20.16	20.16	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,22.32 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

		UNANTIN	<b>5.</b> 050 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. ( 796. 7 (04) (	Capital Outlay on Public V General Tribal Area Sub-plan General Building (Police Department) Police Modernisation Sche				
(	0	5,30.97			
]	R Entire provision of ₹ 5,30.9 le scheme. However, detai				 ation of works
796. [ (05) ]	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Judicial Building (Tribal A Sub-plan)	rea			
(	0	15,81.21	1 02 10	1 02 10	
]	R	- 14,58.09	1,23.12	1,23.12	
796. ( (06) ( ]	General Tribal Area Sub-plan General Building (Excise Department) O	3,53.98			
			1,69.47	1,69.47	
J	R Provision of ₹ 16,42.60 lak penditure on construction				
01. 0 796. 7 (11) 1	Capital Outlay on Education Art and Culture General Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Block Institute for Teacher Education Construction Works				
(	0	1,78.00			
]	R	- 1,78.00			
l from the	Entire provision of ₹ 1,78. e Government of India. During 2014-15, entire pro	00 lakh was surr			eceipt of funds
796. 7 (01) 7	Technical Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Director, Tecl Education	nical			
(	0	3,08.90	1 51 40	1 77 40	
]	R	- 1,57.50	1,51.40	1,77.40	+26.00
]	Provision of ₹ 1,57.50 lak y Public Works Departme	h was surrendered			s execution of
	Passons for the final average	-			

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 26.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GNAP	<b>NI NO. 030 -</b> ( <i>Conta.)</i>		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (04)	Capital Outlay on Medical Public Health Urban Health Services Tribal Area Sub-plan Works under XIII Finance Commission Construction Works	and			
	0	0.02		2 80 00	2 80 00
	R	- 0.02		- 2,80.99	- 2,80.99
796. (02)	Rural Health Services (Dire of Medical and Health Serv Tribal Area Sub-plan Works under XIII Finance Commission Hospital and Dispensaries				
	0	0.02		- 2,25.00	- 2,25.00
	R	- 0.02		- 2,23.00	- 2,25.00
amoun Limite	<i>Minus</i> expenditure of ₹ 5,0 at regarding XIII Finance O ad.				
796. (03)	Rural Health Services (Dire of Medical and Health Serv Tribal Area Sub-plan NABARD Loan based Sche Construction of Health Sub	rices) emes			
	0	27,05.69			
	R -	14,40.69	12,65.00	12,65.00	
796. (03)	Rural Health Services (Dire of Medical and Health Serv Tribal Area Sub-plan NABARD Loan based Sche Construction of Primary He Centres	ectorate ices) emes			
	0	5,64.87			
	R	- 3,77.37	1,87.50	1,87.50	
796. (03)	Rural Health Services (Dire of Medical and Health Serv Tribal Area Sub-plan NABARD Loan based Sche Construction of Community Centres	rices) emes			
	0	2,95.00	1,11.50	1,11.50	
	R	- 1,83.50	1,11.30	1,11.30	
	Duration of $\mp 20.01$ EC 1-1-	1	1 /1 1 1	1 1 211	

Provision of ₹ 20,01.56 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to slow progress of works.

		GRANT No.	030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Medical Public Health Medical Education, Traini Research Tribal Area Sub-plan Hospital and Dispensaries Education Medical College and Asso Group of hospitals, Jaipur	ng and - Medical ciate			
	0	14,00.00	10,07.20	8,35.88	- 1,71.32
been ir	R Reasons for the anticipate ntimated (August 2016).	- 3,92.80 d saving of ₹ 3,92	·		
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Rural Water Supply Scher	nes			
	0	88,19.16	40.20.52	40.29.72	- 0.80
	R	- 47,79.64	40,39.52	40,38.72	- 0.80
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Narmada Water Supply Sc (F.R.) (NABARD)				
	0	6,88.91	2 11 12	2 11 12	
	R	- 3,77.78	3,11.13	3,11.13	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Nagaur Lift Canal Phase-I O				
	R	- 34,91.20	21,42.35	21,42.35	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura V Supply Project	nes			
	0	1,70.26	54.56	54.56	
	R	- 1,15.70	54.50	54.50	

		GRANT	(0. 050 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Rural Water Supp Narmada-Guda-M Supply Scheme	lan ly Schemes			
	0	3,37.20			0.04
	R	- 1,79.15	1,58.05	1,58.04	- 0.01
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Rural Water Supp Rajgarh-Bungi Wa	ly Schemes			
	0	8,10.00	4.2.4.9.5		
	R	- 3,85.95	4,24.05	4,24.05	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Rural Water Supp Narmada Project (	ly Schemes			
	0	5,55.79			
	R	- 5,14.26	41.53	41.53	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Rural Water Supp Barmer Lift Canal Project- Phase-2 P (Cluster Scheme for	ly Schemes Water Supply art C			
	0	3,37.20			
	R	- 3,37.20			
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Rural Water Supp National Rural Dr Programme 5% as Water Quality Con	ly Schemes inking Water sured amount for			
	0	10,33.09	4,53.35	4,53.34	- 0.01
	R	- 5,79.74	4,00.00	4,33.34	- 0.01
	D · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			1 1 01 3	

Provision of ₹ 1,07,60.62 lakh under the above nine heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Wa Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply S Re-organisation work Water Supply Scheme	Schemes of Urban			
	0	20,25.00	6 00 14	6.06.14	2.00
	R	- 14,15.86	6,09.14	6,06.14	- 3.00
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply S Nagaur Lift Canal Pro				
	0	33,75.00	10.72.00	10.72.00	
	R	- 15,01.01	18,73.99	18,73.99	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply S Nagda-Anta-Baldevpu Supply Scheme				
	0	2,41.85	70.52	70.51	- 0.01
	R	- 1,71.33	10.52	70.31	- 0.01
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply S Rajgarh-Bungi Water Scheme (Urban)				
	0	3,48.06	1,46.63	1,46.63	
	R	- 2,01.43	1,40.05	1,40.05	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply S Indroka-Manaklao-Da Drinking Water Proje	antiwada			
	0	2,94.00	1 07 66	1 27 66	
	R	- 1,66.34	1,27.66	1,27.66	

		GRANT NO	. 030 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Sche 200 M.L.D. Water Purifica Surajpura (Urban)	mes			
	0	7,55.72	2 00 72	2.00.72	
	R	7,55.72 - 3,56.99	3,98.73	3,98.73	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Sche Urban Water Supply Sche				
	0	3,08.00	1 54 00	1,53.99	- 0.01
	R	- 1,54.00	1,54.00	1,55.99	- 0.01
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Sche Replacement of old and co the environment pipelines facility of clean water to C	ontaminate and for			
	0	3,00.00			0.04
	R	- 1,10.33	1,89.67	1,89.66	- 0.01
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Sche Construction work of Isard (through the Water Resour Department)	la Dam			
	0	1,40.00			
to less	R Provision of ₹ 42,17.29 la / non-execution of works. H				
03. 796.	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Integrated Development of and Medium Towns Tribal Area Sub-plan Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yoja				
	0	3,37.50	1 56 22	1 56 00	
	R	3,37.50 - 1,81.28	1,56.22	1,56.22	
	Reasons for surrendering		F ₹ 1 81 78 lakh on	31 March 2016 k	ave not been

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,81.28 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRAN	NT No. 03	30 - (Contd.)				
	Head		]	Fotal grant		Actual penditure ₹in lakh)	Exces Savin	
03. 796. (07) [01]	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Integrated Development of and Medium Towns Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Roads and Drainage (ROB) For Various Urban Bodies O R Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	e etc. 16,87.50 - 2,67.20	ion of ₹	14,20.30 2,67.20 lakh		14,20.30 March 2016		 been
04. 796.	Slum Area Improvement Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajeev Housing Scheme fo Free India O							
	R	35,10.00 - 34,50.82		59.18		59.18		
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	the provisi	ion of ₹	34,50.82 lakh	on 31	March 2016	have not	been
02. 796. (09)	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedul Other Backward Classes at Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Various construction work Sub-plan area for irrigation (S.C.A.) Construction of Water Stor Structures	ed Tribes, nd es s in n facilities						
	0	3,50.00						
796. (09)	R Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Various construction work Sub-plan area for irrigation (S.C.A.) Strengthening of Canal	s in						
	O R	2,00.00						
		,						

<b>GRANT No. 030 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (09)	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedu Other Backward Classes a Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Various construction work Sub-plan area for irrigation (S.C.A.) Construction of Water Upl Irrigated Schemes and rev closed Water Uplifting Irri Schemes	led Tribes, nd es is in n facilities lifting ival of igated			
	O R	3,00.00			
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receiv Government of India unde 275(1) of the Constitution (S.C.A.) Renovation and constructi Ashram Hostels	ved from r Article of India			
	O R	25,50.00 - 13,40.00	12,10.00	12,10.00	
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan	ved from r Article of India			
	0	2,00.00			
	R	- 2,00.00			
796. (11)	Government of India unde 275(1) of the Constitution (S.C.A.) Construction of Communi	ved from r Article of India			
	Buildings O	2,00.00			
	R	- 2,00.00			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796.	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedul Other Backward Classes an Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receiv Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution of (S.C.A.)	ed Tribes, nd es ved from r Article			
[08]	Renovation and construction Tribal Buildings	on of			
	0	9,00.00			
	R	- 9,00.00			
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receiv Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution (S.C.A.)	ved from r Article of India			
[10]	Construction of Roads and O	20,86.84			
		- 14,44.84	6,42.00	6,42.00	
796. (16)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Capital works in Bikhri Tri Areas (S.C.A.) To connect Bastis with Service Centres				
	0	4,00.00			
	R	- 3,00.00	1,00.00	1,00.00	
	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Capital works in MADA A (S.C.A.) To connect Tribal Bastis w Service Centres	reas			
	0	3,00.00	1.00.00	1 00 00	
	R	- 2,00.00	1,00.00	1,00.00	
	Derivision of $\mp 5/2/9/1_{-1}$	h under the ches	va tan haada waa a	mandared on 21 Mara	h 2016 due to

Provision of ₹ 54,34.84 lakh under the above ten heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less/ non- receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)						
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities					
	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes					
/96.	Tribal Area Sub-plan					

(20) Programme under Special Scheme for Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
[13] Construction of Monuments

0 1.00.00

R - 1,00.00

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling. However, expenditure of  $\gtrless$  16.03 lakh was incurred without provision under the head, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

16.03

796. (20)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special for Tribal Area Developm (Tribal Welfare Fund) Renewal and construction public school buildings	Scheme ent			
	0	14,20.69	4,44.00	4,44.00	
	R	- 9,76.69	4,44.00	4,44.00	
796. (20)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special for Tribal Area Developm (Tribal Welfare Fund) Construction of additional including solar light in hos buildings and drinking wa	Scheme ent facilities stel			
	0	2,00.00	00.00	00.29	
	R	- 1,09.72	90.28	90.28	
796. (20)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special for Tribal Area Developm (Tribal Welfare Fund) Infrastructural construction at religious places	Scheme ent			
	0	2,00.00	59.94	59.94	
	R	- 1,40.06	57.77	J7.JT	

+16.03

#### Head

**Total grant** 

••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

Excess + Saving -

- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
  - 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (20) Programme under Special Scheme for Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
  - [31] Construction of hospital building
  - O 2,00.00 R - 2,00.00
  - 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (22) Programme under Special Scheme for Bikhri Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
  - [02] Construction and renovation of hostel buildings

0

R

1,30.00

- 1,30.00

14.46.96

Provision of ₹ 15,56.47 lakh under the above five heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling of these schemes.

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (24) Capital works for development of tribal sub-plan area (S.C.A.)
- [01] To connect Tribal Bastis from Service Centres

O R

- 11,46.96

3,00.00

3,00.00

Provision of ₹ 11,46.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under the Scheme.

	02.	Welfare	of Scheduled Tr	ibes
--	-----	---------	-----------------	------

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (27) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [01] Construction of boys hostel building

O 5,00.00 R - 4,96.80 3.20 3.20

Provision of ₹ 4,96.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of construction works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT 10.050 - (Conta.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
an 02. So 796. Tr (01) Co M [01] Th Do	apital Outlay on Social So od Welfare bocial Welfare ibal Area Sub-plan onstruction of Dhan Laks ahila Samridhi Kendra prough the Woman Empo epartment	hmi werment			
0		1,55.00			
R - 1,55.00 Provision of ₹ 1,55.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in financial limits by the Finance Department.					
02. D Be 796. Tr (01) Ce	apital Outlay on Nutritior istribution of Nutritious F everages ribal Area Sub-plan onstruction of Aanganbar ider I.C.D.S. Mission Mo	food and i Centres			
O R		26,44.83 18,89.33	7,55.50	7,55.50	
Provision of ₹ 18,89.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).					
Be 796. Ti	istribution of Nutritious F everages ibal Area Sub-plan pgradation and maintenan	nce of			

Aanganbari Centres including Cretche construction under I.C.D.S. Mission Mode Ο 1.95.71

R

- 1,95.71

Provision of ₹ 1,95.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

..

..

..

- 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social
  - Services
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan(01) Training[01] Plants and Equipments

0	4,84.96		
		1,48.03	1,48.03
R	- 3,36.93		

Provision of ₹ 4,84.96 lakh was estimated for purchase of machinery and equipments as per new curriculum decided by Director General of Employment and Training (DGET) and for new ITIs with the condition that construction of building should be completed prior to purchase of machineries etc. However, provision of ₹ 3,36.93 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling and partial/ non-supply of complete material by firms.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4250.	Capital Outlay on Other S	locial			
	Services				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(02)	Building construction of r	new ITIs			
. ,	Construction Works				
	0	7,94.96			
			4,97.92	4,92.69	- 5.23
	R	- 2,97.04	·		

Provision of ₹ 7,94.96 lakh was estimated for construction of 9 new ITI buildings, construction of computer labs and workshop for plumber trade in Tribal Sub-plan Area, but due to non-allotment of land for 4 ITIs, non-commencement of construction works in 3 ITIs because of less allotment of land and non-completion of proceedings of tenders etc., as the land for 1 ITI was allotted in February 2016 resulted in less expenditure incurred and the provision of ₹ 2,97.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plar	796.	Tribal	Area	Sub-	plan
---------------------------	------	--------	------	------	------

(04) Construction works for Pilgrims through Department

0	1,20.00		
		15.09	15.09
R	- 1,04.91		

••

••

5,76.21

6,23.70

Provision of ₹ 1,04.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry
796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
(08) Building Construction for Farmers Service Centre and Village Knowledge Centre
O
14,15.00
5,76.21

- 8,38.79

R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 8,38.79 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

4575. Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes
02. Backward Area
796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
(01) For Zila Parishads (Rural Development Cell)
[01] Development of Mewat Area
O 8,10.00
R - 1,86.30

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Other Sp Areas Programmes Backward Area Tribal Area Sub-plan For Zila Parishads (Rural Development Cell) Magra Area Development				
	O R	6,75.00 - 1,49.45	5,25.55	5,25.55	
Swavl	Provision of ₹ 3,35.75 lakh ecceipt of proposals from d amban to utilise reserve fund Border Area Development (Central Assistance) Tribal Area Sub-plan	under the a stricts in t	he financial year for	execution of works	
	For Zila Parishads (Rural Development Cell)				
	O R	22,95.00	18,95.00	18,95.00	
Provision of ₹ 4,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under <i>Border Area Development Project</i> .					
02. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Major Ir Chambal Project (Commer Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Area Develop	cial)			

- Commissioner, Chambal
- [01] Right Main Canal

O R

02. Chambal Project (Commercial)

## 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (01) Through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal
- [02] Left Main Canal

O 3,49.50 R - 3,48.01 1.49 1.49

5,05.12

- 3,90.79

Provision of ₹ 7,38.80 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

1,14.33

1,14.33

••

••

			( <i>Comu.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
24. 796.	Capital Outlay on Major Ir Narmada Project (Commer Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction Works				
	0	20,38.50	<b>7</b> 00 <i>c</i> 0	<b>7</b> 00 <i>c</i> 0	
	R	13,07.87	7,30.63	7,30.63	
detaile	Provision of $\gtrless$ 13,07.87 lal d reasons for which have no	ch was surrendere		6 due to less executi	on of works,
796. (02)	Mahi Project (Commercial Tribal Area Sub-plan Regeneration / Upgradation Modernisation/ Renovation of Projects Strengthening of Canals	1/			
	0	5,00.99			
	R	- 3,68.99	1,32.00	1,32.00	
detaile	Provision of ₹ 3,68.99 lak d reasons for which have no	h was surrendere		5 due to less execution	on of works,
796.	Parvan Project (Commercia Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction Works	al)			
	0	2,02.50	0.61	0.61	
	R	- 2,01.89	0.01	0.01	••
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	the provision of	₹ 2,01.89 lakh on	31 March 2016 ha	ve not been
63. 796.	Capital Outlay on Medium Gardada Project (Commerc Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction Works				
	0	1,49.00			
	R	- 1,27.66	21.34	21.34	
detaile	Provision of ₹ 1,27.66 lak d reasons for which have no	h was surrendere		5 due to less execution	on of works,
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Minor Ir Tribal Area Sub-plan Minor Irrigation Constructi (through the Chief Enginee Resources) Execution	on Works			
	0	3,25.50	2.1.4.45	0.14.45	0.01
	R	- 1,11.05	2,14.45	2,14.46	+ 0.01
	Provision of ₹ 1,11.05 lakh	,	on 31 March 2016 d	ue to less expenditur	e on pay and

Provision of ₹ 1,11.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

2	1	5
4	t	$\mathcal{I}$

GRAN1 NO. OSO - (Contal)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Minor I Tribal Area Sub-plan Minor Irrigation Construc (through the Chief Engine Resources) State Partnership Irrigatio Programme	tion Works er, Water			
	0	24,00.00 - 5,36.07	18,63.93	18,63.93	
	R	- 5,36.07			
detaile	Provision of ₹ 5,36.07 lat d reasons for which have n			6 due to slow progr	ess of works,
(03)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Accelerated Irrigation Ber Programme Construction Works	nefit			
[01]					
	0	10,00.00 - 7,71.35	2 2 2 6 6 5	2 2 2 6 5	
	R	7 71 35	2,28.65	2,28.65	••
Howev	Provision of ₹ 7,71.35 lal ver, detailed reasons have n	ch was surrendere		6 due to less execut	ion of works.
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Rehabilitation of Minor Ir Projects (through the Chie Quality Control and Exter Assistance)	ef Engineer,			
	0	3,69.20			
	R	- 2,41.09	1,28.11	1,14.80	- 13.31
₹ 13.31	Reasons for surrendering 1 lakh have not been intima			1 March 2016 and fi	nal saving of
(12)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Minor Irrigation Construc (for water concept) Construction Works	tion Works			
	0	80,51.05			
	R	- 49,12.60	31,38.45	31,38.45	
(13)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Water Course Structure (for water concept) Construction Works				
	0	14,29.92			
	R	- 13,60.80	69.12	69.12	
	$D_{max} = f = (2.72.40.1)^{-1}$	1-1			0016 1

Provision of ₹ 62,73.40 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Comm Development Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Developmen Commissioner cum Area Development Commissio Land Development Work (Bisalpur, Ajmer)	nt oner K				
obstru	O R Provision of ₹ 1,23.82 la courses was executed in l cted because of dispute v eers remaining vacant, out	ess area as the wo	ork is done only after construction of wate	harvesting and the	work was also	
80. 796.	Capital Outlay on Power General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Rajasthan Vidyut Utpadan Nigam I	Rajya				
	O R	1,71,24.75 - 16,80.75	1,54,44.00	1,54,44.00		
796.	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Rajasthan Vidyut Prasaran Nigam I					
	0	74,52.00				

Provision of ₹ 18,27.09 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling resulting in less investment in Share Capital.

- 1,46.34

73,05.66

73,05.66

••

General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Jaipur Vi Nigam Limited				
0	1,62,19.93	1,00,03.09	1,00,03.09	
R	- 62,16.84	1,00,05.07	1,00,05.07	

Provision of ₹ 62,16.84 lakh was surrendered (₹ 4,34.20 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 57,82.64 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling resulting in less investment in Share Capital.

R

		Old II (I I I				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
80.	Capital Outlay on Power General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Jodhpur V Nigam Limited					
	O R	1,84,60.85 - 88,83.29	95,77.56	95,77.56		
	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Ajmer Vic Nigam Limited	yut Vitran				
	0	1,84,93.53	85,63.97	85,63.97		
	R Provision of ₹ 1 88 12 8	- 99,29.56 5 lakh under the :	above two heads wa	s re-appropriated to	other heads c	

Provision of ₹ 1,88,12.85 lakh under the above two heads was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling resulted in less investment in Share Capital.

03. 796.	Capital Outlay on Roads a State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Strengthening, Modernisa Renovation and Widening Highways	tion,			
	0	10,15.49	6,29.33	6,29.33	
	R	- 3,86.16	0,29.33	0,29.33	
796.	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Strengthening, Modernisa Renovation and Widening District Roads				
	0	10,39.38	3,22.90	3,22.90	
	R	- 7,16.48			

Provision of ₹ 11,02.64 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of road works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

03.	State Highways				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(04)	Roads recouped from St	ate Road			
	Development Fund (S.H	[.)			
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	43,00.88			
			9,44.70	9,44.70	
	R	- 33,56.18			
	Drovision of $\mp 22.56.19$	labb was sumande	rad on 21 March 2	016 due to loss even	ution of road

Provision of ₹ 33,56.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of road works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
03. 796. (04)	Capital Outlay on Roads ar State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads recouped from State Development Fund (S.H.) Percentage charges for esta expenditure (2059)	Road				
	0	3,44.07 - 3,44.07				
	R	- 3,44.07				
796. (04)	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads recouped from State Development Fund (S.H.) Percentage charges for Roa Bridges (3054)	ids and				
	0	1,29.03 - 1,29.03				
	R	- 1,29.03		••		
March	Reasons for surrendering to 2016 have not been intimated			under the above two	o heads on 31	
796.	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads recouped from Cent Fund	ral Road				
	0	33,75.00	9,47.10	9,47.10		
		24,27.90				
works.	Provision of ₹ 24,27.90 la However, detailed reasons				cution of road	
796. (06)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads financed by NABARD Missing Link Project II (Ashtadasham)	7				
	0	5,97.35	2 24 10	2 26 42	- 7.76	
	R	- 3,63.16	2,34.19	2,26.43	- 7.70	
796. (06)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads financed by NABARD Roads Upgrading Project (Navdasham)	7				
	0	11,06.19	5 77 A1	5 (1 4)	15.05	
	R	- 5.28.78	5,77.41	5,61.46	- 15.95	

- 5,28.78

R

	<b>GRANT NO. 030 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
04. 796. (06)	Capital Outlay on Roads a District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads financed b NABARD Roads Upgrading Project (Ekvinshtitam)	-				
	0	7,16.81	2,63.88	2,63.87	- 0.01	
	R	- 4,52.93	,	,		
	Provision of ₹ 13,44.87 la s execution of road works. 1 lakh under heads "5054-0	However, de	tailed reasons for which	and reasons for t	final saving of	
796. (08)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads recouped from Stat Development Fund (M.D. Construction Works					
	0	28,67.26	4 79 00	4 79 00		
	R	- 23,89.26	4,78.00	4,78.00		
Howev	Provision of ₹ 23,89.26 la ver, detailed reasons have n	kh was surrer		5 due to less exect	ution of works.	
796. (08)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads recouped from Stat Development Fund (M.D. Percentage charges for est expenditure (2059)	R.)				
	0	2,29.37				
intima	R Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2016).	- 2,29.37 the entire prov	 vision of ₹ 2,29.37 lakh o	 on 31 March 2016	 have not been	
796. (15)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Road Area Moo Project financed by World Rural Link Roads					
	0	30,97.35	14,19.31	14,19.32	+ 0.01	
	R	- 16 78 04	14,17.31	17,17.32	$\pm$ 0.01	

- 16,78.04 Provision of ₹ 16,78.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

R

<b>GRANT No. 030 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
04. 796. (15)	Capital Outlay on Roads a District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Road Area Mod Project financed by World Road Safety Management	lernisation Bank				
	O R	1,76.99 - 1,71.37	5.62	5.62		
Howe	Provision of ₹ 1,71.37 lak ver, detailed reasons have n			16 due to less execu	tion of works.	
	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan					

- (15) Rajasthan Road Area Modernisation Project financed by World Bank
- [91] Percentage charges for establishment expenditure (2059)

0	2,61.94			
		1,13.99	1,14.00	+ 0.01
R	- 1,47.95			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  1,47.95 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (17) Construction and expansion of Air Strips
   O 3 31 87

0	5,51.67			
		22.60	20.00	- 2.60
R	- 3,09.27			

Provision of ₹ 3,09.27 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure incurred by PWD on development and improvement of air strips. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

05. Roads

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Construction of Inter-State Roads

O 2,70.00 R - 2,70.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 2,70.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

••

•••

••

## GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

		UNALLI ILU. U	50 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 796.	Capital Outlay on Tourism General Tribal Area Sub-plan Development of Tourist Place	ces			
	Provision of ₹ 2,62.95 lakh				 n plan ceiling
5475. 796. (01)	n-transfer of funds to executi Capital Outlay on Other Ger Economic Services Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Department Aarogya Online	neral	dernisaton of Palace	on wheel.	
compu	O R Provision of ₹ 1,30.00 lak terisation. However, detailed				 xpenditure on
796. (01)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Department Swan Horizontal	I		Base To 10).	
	O R	8,46.60 4,96.60	3,50.00	3,50.00	
compu	Provision of ₹ 4,96.60 lak terisation. However, detailed				xpenditure on
(01)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Department CMIS (Common Manageme Information Services	,			
	O R	3,50.00 3,28.47	21.53	21.53	
compu	Provision of ₹ 3,28.47 lak terisation. However, detailed	h was surrendere			xpenditure on
(01)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Department GIS				
	0	7 10 96			

7,12.86 Ο 2,21.03 2,21.03 - 4,91.83 R

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,91.83 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on computerisation. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Other Economic Services Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology Communication Depart Raj Sampark	y and			
	0	1,29.80	13.48	13.48	
	R	- 1,16.32			
(01)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology Communication Depart Rajasthan Accountability System (RAAS)	ment			
	0	6,04.00	5,00.00	5,00.00	
	R	- 1,04.00	2,0000	2,00100	
less ex			above two heads was surr r, detailed reasons have no		
796. (01)	Loans for Power Projec Tribal Area Sub-plan Loans to Jaipur Vidyut Nigam Limited Loans under UDAY Yo	Vitran			
[]	S	17,41,21.61			
	R	- 1,50,29.46	15,90,92.15	15,90,92.14	- 0.01
(02)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Loans to Jodhpur Vidyu Nigam Limited Loans under UDAY Yo				
	S	16,12,55.15			
	R	- 1,57,34.52	14,55,20.63	14,55,20.63	
(03)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Loans to Ajmer Vidyut Nigam Limited Loans under UDAY Yo				
r. 1	S	16,76,95.87			
	R	- 85,86.80	15,91,09.07	15,91,09.07	

Provision of ₹ 50,30,72.63 lakh under the above three heads obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant in anticipation of loans to Power Companies under UDAY Yojana was excessive in view of anticipated saving.

Provision of ₹ 3,93,50.78 lakh under the above three heads was re-appropriated on 31 March 2016 due to less release of bonds of UDAY Yojana.

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>6801. Loans for Power F</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-p</li> <li>(04) Loans to Rajastha Prasaran Nigam L</li> <li>[01] Rajasthan Renewa Transmission Inver- Programme</li> </ul>	lan n Rajya Vidyut imited l Energy					
S R	6,79.48 - 4,75.67	2,03.81	2,03.81			

Provision of ₹ 4,75.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of loans. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

# 3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schen Maintenance Percentage C (O&M) for Rural Scheme transferred from M. H. 22 Supply and Sanitation-01-	nes harges s 15-Water			
	O R	38,55.90 4,64.47	43,20.37	45,37.88	+ 2,17.51

Additional funds of ₹ 4,64.47 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works in rural areas under these scheme. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final excess of ₹ 2,17.51 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	,			,	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scheme Chambal-Dholpur-Bharatpur (NABARD)				
	0	2,01.20	2 11 44	2 11 44	
	R	1,10.24	3,11.44	3,11.44	••
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scheme Bisalpur-Dudu Water Supply (NABARD)				
	0	4,05.60	9,89.10	9,89.10	
	R	5,83.50	7,07.10	7,07.10	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Churu-Jhunjhunu Water S Project Phase-II-(EAP)				
	0	12,86.07	19,09.23	19,09.23	
	R	6,23.16	17,07.25	17,07.25	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Indroka-Manaklao-Dantiv Supply Scheme				
	0	2,02.50	5 17 10	5 17 10	
	R	3,14.62	5,17.12	5,17.12	••
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schen Chambal-Bhilwara Water Scheme				
	0	5,06.20	<u> </u>	o 50 70	
	R	3,52.50	8,58.70	8,58.70	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Pokran-Phalsund Water S Project				
	0	13,44.00	20,03.02	20,03.02	
	R	6,59.02	20,03.02	20,05.02	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Fatehpur-Laxmangarh Dri Water Project				
	0	10,53.75	17 26 42	17 26 40	- 0.01
	R	6,82.68	17,36.43	17,36.42	- 0.01

		GRANT NU	10. 050 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Fluoride Control Project, A Pisangan	es			
	0	1,01.41	1 00 70	1 00 70	
	R	3,07.37	4,08.78	4,08.78	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Chambal-Baler-Sawaimadh Water Supply Scheme				
	0	1,17.50			
	R	1,66.04	2,83.54	2,54.59	- 28.95
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Water Supply Project for 72 of Navan				
	0	13.50			
	R	1 59 16	1,71.66	1,71.66	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Jawai, Pali-Jodhpur Pipelin Project- Phase-II (Cluster P	e			
	0	2,23.00	6.56.00	65600	
	R	4,33.09	6,56.09	6,56.09	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Beawer-Jawaja Cluster Sch				
	0	2,96.64			
	R	3,15.31	6,11.95	6,11.94	- 0.01

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	<ul> <li>Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation</li> <li>Water Supply</li> <li>Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>Rural Water Supply Schemes</li> <li>Gagrin Water Supply Scheme</li> </ul>				
	0	2,52.70	11,18.24	11,18.23	- 0.01
	R	8,65.54	11,10.21	11,10.23	0.01
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Jawai Cluster Project - I				
	0	8,93.62 6,58.93	15,52.55	15,52.55	
	R	6,58.93	15,52.55	15,52.55	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Bisalpur-Dudu Project-O Phagi and Bassi				
	0	8,84.45	23,22.50	23,22.49	- 0.01
	R	14,38.05	23,22.30	23,22.17	0.01
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Chambal-Bhilwara Wate Scheme- Cluster				
	0	12,63.50	28 (2.02	28 62 01	- 0.01
	R	25,98.52	38,62.02	38,62.01	- 0.01
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Narmada F.R. Cluster P				
	0	1,68.20	6,68.05	6,68.04	- 0.01
	R	4,99.85	0,00.00	0,00.01	0.01
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Chambal-Dholpur-Bhar Phase-I Part-II				
	0	2,10.05	5,30.24	5,30.24	
	R	3,20.19	J,JU.24	5,50.24	

GRAN1 INO. 030 - (Conta.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on W Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Rural Water Supply Banswara Water Su	n Schemes			
	O R	7,94.55 2,03.49	9,98.04	9,98.03	- 0.01
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Rural Water Supply Banswara-Pratapga Project	Schemes			
	O R	13,27.45 11,68.84	24,96.29	24,96.28	- 0.01
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Rural Water Supply Narmada Project-C	Schemes			
	O R	1,00.76 3,31.89	4,32.65	4,32.65	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Rural Water Supply Sikar, Jhunjhunu, K Water Supply Proje Kumbharam Lift Pr	v Schemes Thetri Integrated ct under			
	O R	8,72.25 23,33.06	32,05.31	32,05.31	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Rural Water Supply Bavrikalan Khara a Supply Project from Lift Canal Scheme	n Schemes nd Jaloda Water			
	0	58.91	3,51.76	3,51.76	
	R	2,92.85			

# 258

	Head	GIUNTIA	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Ghator, Kanasar and Baap Supply Project from Rajeer Lift Canal	nes Water			
	0	47.30	4,23.92	4,23.92	
	R	3,76.62	7,23.72	7,23.72	••
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Water Supply Project for 2 Villages of Bhinmal Town Bhinmal Tehsil	56			
	0	2,01.64	3,42.84	3,42.84	
	R	1,41.20	3,12.01	3,12.01	••
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Panchala-Dewra-Chirai Wa Supply Scheme				
	0	3,79.85	12,87.74	12,87.74	
	R	9,07.89	12,07.74	12,07.74	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Rural Water Supply Projec Saagri Jambeshwar Nagar RD 111(National Rural Dr Water Programme 100% C	t Peelwa- RGLC to inking central)			
	0	67.60	2,93.85	2,93.84	- 0.01
	R	2,26.25			
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Nagaur Lift Canal Project I (DDP) Rural				
	0	5,07.00	8,12.40	8,12.40	
	R	3,05.40	0,12.70	0,12.40	

0	5	n
7	J	9

	GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scheme Rajgarh Drinking Water Pro Tehsil Panchpahad, District	ject,				
	S	0.01				
	R	3,79.49	3,79.50	3,79.50		
	Additional funds of ₹ 1,77,5 ropriation on 31 March 201 es. However, detailed reasons	53.75 lakh under 6 due to acceler	rated progress of v	works in rural area		
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scheme Chambal Bhilwara Water Su Project					
	0	4,32.00	8,63.87	8,63.86	- 0.01	
	R	4,31.87	-,	-,		
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scheme Churu-Jhunjhunu Water Sup Project Phase-II (Urban)					
	0	0.01	3,78.00	3,78.00		
	R	3,77.99	5,70.00	5,70.00		
796.	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scheme Tonk, Deoli-Uniara Water S Project					
	0	0.01	3,27.00	3,27.00		
	R	3,26.99	3,27.00	3,27.00		
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scheme Chambal-Bhilwara Water Su Scheme-Cluster					
	0	3,22.00	4 67 18	1 67 17	0.01	

3,22.00 4,67.18 4,67.17 - 0.01 1,45.18

R

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Schem Sikar, Jhunjhunu, Khetri Int Water Supply Project under Kumbharam Lift Project				
	O R	3,76.00 8,50.79	12,26.79	12,26.79	
	Additional funds of ₹ 21 ropriation on 31 March 201 es. However, detailed reasons	,32.82 lakh und 6 due to acceler	rated progress of w	orks in urban areas	0
03. 796. (09)	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Integrated Development of S and Medium Towns Tribal Area Sub-plan Atal Mission for Rejuvenati Urban Transmission (AMR) Through the Local Self Gov Department	on and JT)			
	S R	0.02	13,35.15	13,35.15	

Additional funds of ₹ 13,35.13 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under AMRUT scheme.

- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
  - 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (11) Schemes for amount received from Government of India under Article 275(1) of the Constitution of India (S.C.A.)
  - [05] Drinking Water Scheme including establishment of hand-pump

15,20.55

15,20.55

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfard Scheduled Castes, Schedu Other Backward Classes a Minorities	ıled Tribes,			
796.	Welfare of Scheduled Tril Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount recei Government of India unde 275(1) of the Constitution	ived from er Article			
[11]	(S.C.A.) Renovation and construct Sports Hostels	ion of			
	0	0.01	3,00.00	3,00.00	
	R	2,99.99	,	, ,	
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount recei Government of India unde 275(1) of the Constitution (S.C.A.)	ived from er Article a of India			
[12]	Electrification of Tribal B O	2,00.00			
	R	3,00.00	5,00.00	5,00.00	
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Trit Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount recei Government of India unde 275(1) of the Constitution (S.C.A.) Repairs and maintenance Model Residential School and Residential Schools	ived from er Article of India of Eklavya			
	0	5,00.00	22,00.00	22,00.00	
	R	17,00.00	22,00.00	22,00.00	
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Tri Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount recei Government of India unde 275(1) of the Constitution (S.C.A.) Construction of additional Government Educational	ived from er Article of India l rooms in			
	0	0.01	3,75.00	3,75.00	
	R	3,74.99	,	, -	

GRANT No. 0	30 - (Contd.)	)
-------------	---------------	---

	GRANT NO. 050 - (Conta.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
02. 796. (11)	Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution o (S.C.A.) Construction and repairs of	d Tribes, d s ed from Article f India					
	wall O R	0.01 7,39.99	7,40.00	7,40.00			
796. (11)	<ul> <li>02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(11) Schemes for amount received from Government of India under Article 275(1) of the Constitution of India (S.C.A.)</li> <li>[19] Construction, expansion and renovation of building other than of T.A.D.</li> </ul>						
	O R Additional funds of ₹ 46.	3,50.00 4,50.00 ,35.52 lakh und	8,00.00 ler the above sev	8,00.00 ven heads were pro	 ovided through		
these s	ropriation on 31 March 2016 chemes which are covered un Welfare of Scheduled Tribe	6 due to receipt nder Article 275	of additional funds	from the Governme			
706	Tribel Area Cash alea	~					

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (20) Programme under Special Scheme for Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
- [02] Construction of hostel buildings of tribal boys/ girls

# O 27,00.00 R 6,56.51 33,56.51 34,31.73 + 75.22

Additional funds of ₹ 6,56.51 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress in construction of hostel buildings for tribal boys/ girls.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 75.22 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head	Giana no.	Total grant	Actual	Excess +
			C	expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Saving -
	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Other Backward Classes and Minorities	l Tribes,			
	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan	ant of			
	Capital works for developme Tribal Sub-plan area (S.C.A. Construction, expansion and	)			
	renovation of T.A.D. buildin	gs			
	0	0.01	8,96.90	8,96.90	
	R	8,96.89			
796. (26)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Capital works under Central Sponsored Schemes Construction and renovation Ashram hostels (Girls studer	ly of			
	0	10,22.99			
	R	4,04.66	14,27.65	14,27.65	
796. (26)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Capital works under Centrall Sponsored Schemes Implementation of Schemes Vanbandhu Kalyan Yojana	ly			
	0	3,00.00			
	R	3,30.00	6,30.00	6,30.00	
re-app	Additional funds of ₹ 16, ropriation on 31 March 2016				ded through

02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (27) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [03] Construction of hostel buildings for college boys/ girls students

O 85.52 R 1,05.24

1,90.76 1,90.77 + 0.01

Additional funds of ₹ 1,05.24 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress in construction of hostel buildings for college boys/ girls students.

GRA	NT No. 030 - (Contd.)		
Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(07) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana</li> <li>(S.C.A.)</li> <li>[01] Through the Agriculture Department</li> </ul>			
O 2,00.00 R 1,00.00	3,00.00	3,00.00	
Additional funds of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh w implementation of new schemes and expanse However, detailed reasons have not been inte 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (07) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana	ion of existing schemes ur		

through the Co-operative Department 0 0.01 14,00.00

13,99.99

Additional funds of ₹ 13,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for implementation of new schemes and expansion of existing schemes under Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

14,00.00

••

(07)	<ul> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(07) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (S.C.A.)</li> <li>[07] Through the Forest Department</li> </ul>				
	0	3,00.00	5 22 26	5 22 26	
	R	2,22.26	5,22.26	5,22.26	••

Additional funds of ₹ 2,22.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for implementation of new schemes and expansion of existing schemes under Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and

Wild Life

(S.C.A.)

R

[04] Construction of Rural Godown

- 01. Forestry
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Replantation of degraded forests 11,91.60 0 13,37.96 13,36.92 - 1.04 1,46.36 R

Additional funds of ₹ 1,46.36 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet expenditure due to increase in labour rate.

		GKANI NO.	030 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796.	Capital Outlay on Forestry a Wild Life Forestry Tribal Area Sub-plan Forestry work with the assis NABARD				
	0	10,54.54 7,39.40	17,93.94	17,93.80	- 0.14
2016	R Reasons for providing addi have not been intimated (Aug	tional funds of ₹	7,39.40 lakh throu	igh re-appropriation	on 31 March
195. (05)	Capital Outlay on Co-operative Investment in Co-operative Investment in Co-operative for Tribes Assistance for overall devel- of Co-operatives	Societies			
	0	2,27.52 6,25.03	8,52.55	8,52.55	
	R Additional funds of ₹ 6,25.0 g of Overall Co-operative opment Corporation.	03 lakh were prov			
22. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major Irri Jakham Project (Commercia Tribal Area Sub-plan Regeneration/ Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renovation Construction Works	al)			
	0	5,00.00	10,99.99	10,99.99	
	R	5,99.99			
	Additional funds of ₹ 5,99.9	9 lakh were prov	ided through re-ap	propriation on 31 Ma	arch 2016 due

Additional funds of ₹ 5,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 27. Mahi Project (Commercial)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) Upgradation/Modernisation/
  - Renovation of Mahi Canal System
- [01] Construction Works

0	10,00.00	21,08.91	21,08.74	- 0.17
R	11,08.91			

Additional funds of ₹ 11,08.91 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT No.	030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
37. Re Mo of 796. Tri	pital Outlay on Major Irr -generation / Upgradation odernisation/ Renovation Projects (Commercial) ibal Area Sub-plan onstruction Works	n/			
0		15.00	1 24 01	1 24 60	0.10
R		1,19.81	1,34.81	1,34.69	- 0.12
to accelera 4701. Ca 62. Re Mo of 796. Tri	Iditional funds of ₹ 1,19.8 ated progress of works. H pital Outlay on Medium generation / Upgradation odernisation/ Renovation Projects (Commercial) ibal Area Sub-plan	lowever, detailed Irrigation n/			
	onstruction Works				
0		3,38.00	7,92.37	7,92.37	
R		4,54.37	· · · ·	- ,	
796. Tri	jgarh Project (Commerci ibal Area Sub-plan onstruction Works	al)			
0		3,00.00	14 20 40	14 20 40	
R		11,39.40	14,39.40	14,39.40	
re-appropr	Iditional funds of ₹ 15 riation on 31 March 2016 ntimated (August 2016).				
4702. Ca	pital Outlay on Minor Irr	igation			

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Minor Irrigation Construction Works (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources)
- [02] Construction Works

0	4,22.31			
		65,72.88	65,72.88	
R	61,50.57	,		

Additional funds of ₹ 61,50.57 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

ue	ιο	accel	lera	lea	pro	g

706	т 1 I		0 1	1
/96.	Tribal	Area	Sub-	plan

- (04) Construction Works (through the
- Chief Engineer, Water Resources)
- [01] Water Harvesting Structure

```
0
                         15,59.86
```

3,36.09 R

#### 18,88.50

•••

#### GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

	Omin I i	(Comu.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4702. Capital Outlay on N</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-pl</li> <li>(04) Construction Work Chief Engineer, W</li> <li>[02] Regeneration/ Upg Modernisation Work Chief Engineer, W</li> </ul>	an s (through the ater Resources) radation/ tks (through the			
O R	2,70.00 1,94.55	4,64.55	4,64.55	
Additional funds re-appropriation on 31 Ma which and reasons for fin intimated (August 2016).		rated progress of wo	orks. However, detai	led reasons for
<ul><li>796. Tribal Area Sub-pl</li><li>(11) Regeneration/ Upg Modernisation/ Reg</li><li>Projects</li></ul>	radation/			
0	13.50	5,51.44	5,51.33	- 0.11

Additional funds of ₹ 5,37.94 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges
---

03. State Highways

R

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(09) Construction of roads from Private Public Partnership (P.P.P.)

O 2,31.23 R 1,39.01 3,70.24 3,70.24

5,37.94

Additional funds of ₹ 1,39.01 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

<ul><li>04. District and Other Roads</li><li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li><li>(05) Urban Roads</li></ul>				
0	1,13.50	4,99.19	4,99.20	+ 0.01
R	3,85.69	4,99.19	4,99.20	+ 0.01

Additional funds of ₹ 3,85.69 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 030 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
04. 796. (06)	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads financed NABARD Roads Upgrading Project (Vinshtitam)	бу				
	0	52,21.24 28,34.54	80,55.78	80,00.57	- 55.21	
₹ 55.21	R Additional funds of ₹ 28 accelerated progress of we I lakh have not been intim District and Other Roads	,34.54 lakh v orks. Howeve				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Roads					
	0	1,00,88.50	1,13,03.12	1,13,09.70	+ 6.58	
	R	12,14.62		, ,		
796.	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Special Priority Roads					
	0	59.73	2 70 42	2 70 42		
	R	2,10.70	2,70.43	2,70.43		
	Additional funds of ₹ ropriation on 31 March 20 and reasons for final ex	)16 due to ac		ks. However, detail	led reasons for	

re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final excess of ₹ 6.58 lakh under head " 5054-04-796 (07)" have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Percentage charges (Tribal Area Roads)

[91]	Percentage charges for Establishment Expenditure	(2059)			
	0	16,54.43			
	R	1,63.24	18,17.67	18,13.49	- 4.18

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,63.24 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

2	69	)

		GRANT	No. 030 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Other Ge Economic Services Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Departmen Back-end and Novel Project	d t			
	0	3,85.00	5,38.95	5,38.95	
to mor	R Additional funds of ₹ 1,53.9 e expenditure on computeris		provided through re-app	propriation on 31 M	arch 2016 due
(01)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Departmen Data Centre and Network O Centre (NOC)	t			
	0	5,68.06	16,51.99	16,51.99	
due to	R Additional funds of ₹ 10,8 more expenditure on comput				 1 March 2016
796.	Loans for Co-operation Tribal Area Sub-plan Loans for Macro Co-operation Development Project	ive			
	0	0.01	5,86.24	5,86.24	
	R Additional funds of ₹ 5,86.2 g of Overall Co-operative opment Corporation.				
796. (02)	Loans for Power Projects Tribal Area Sub-plan Loans to Jodhpur Vidyut Vi Nigam Limited Loans for implementation o for financial restrengthening World Bank)	f reforms			
	S	0.01	62,51.54	62,51.54	
	R	62,51.53			

Additional funds of ₹ 62,51.53 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for loans to Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited for implementation of reforms for financial restrengthening.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (03) [02]	Loans for Power Projects Tribal Area Sub-plan Loans to Ajmer Vidyut Vir Nigam Limited Loans for implementation for financial restrengthenin World Bank)	of reforms			
	S R	0.01 62,37.86	62,37.87	62,37.87	

Additional funds of ₹ 62,37.86 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for loans to Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited for implementation of reforms for financial restrengthening.

4. In view of final saving under the following heads, augmentation of provision was excessive:-

	Head	U	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Sche Other Urban Drinking W Schemes				
	O R	14,68.00 68.66	15,36.66	14,91.29	- 45.37
increas	Additional funds of ₹ 68. se in plan ceiling. Reasons for the final savi				
02. 796. (20)	Capital Outlay on Welfar Scheduled Castes, Schedu Other Backward Classes Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tri Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Specia for Tribal Area Developm (Tribal Welfare Fund) Construction work for ind capacity in hostels	uled Tribes, and bes l Scheme nent			
	O R	12,00.00 3,60.95	15,60.95	14,67.11	- 93.84

Additional funds of ₹ 3,60.95 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to increase in plan ceiling.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 93.84 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

## UNDER THIS GRANT NO PROVISION WAS MADE

<b>GRANT No. 032 - CIVIL SUPPLIES</b>					
Major heads : Revenue - 3456. Civil Supplies and 3475. Other General Economic Services Capital - 5475. Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services and 7475. Loans for Other General Economic Service					
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	2,92,84,20	2,92,84,59	2,12,43,35	- 80,41,24	
Supplementary	39				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				75,07,15	
Charged					
Original	2	4.02	4.02	1	
Supplementary	4,01	4,03	4,02	- 1	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	52,04	73,01	4,13	- 68,88	
Supplementary	20,97				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				68,88	
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Out of final saving of ₹ 80,4	1.24 lakh, a s	um of ₹ 5,34.09 lakh ren	nained unsurrendered		
2. Saving occurred mainly und	ler the followi	ng heads :-			
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>3456. Civil Supplies</li> <li>001. Direction and Administre</li> <li>(01) Through the Food Comment</li> <li>[03] Consumer Protection Center</li> </ul>	nissioner				
0	21,16.94	10 17 71	18 47 04	0.70	
R	- 2,69.20	18,47.74	18,47.04	- 0.70	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,69.20 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

2	7	2
7	1	3

<b>GRANT No. 032 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul><li>3456. Civil Supplies</li><li>102. Civil Supplies Schemes</li><li>(01) Food Storage</li><li>[08] Computerisation of Ration</li></ul>	Cards					
O R	2,72.00 - 1,22.11	1,49.89	1,49.89			
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,22.11 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).						

- 102. Civil Supplies Schemes
- (02) Food Distribution
- [08] Computerisation of Public Distribution System

0	60,20.00		
		2,64.16	2,64.16
R	- 57,55.84		

Provision of ₹ 57,55.84 lakh was surrendered (₹ 31,04.59 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 26,51.25 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

- 102. Civil Supplies Schemes
- (02) Food Distribution

0

[10] Sugar distribution to BPL and Antyodaya Families

20,40.00

R - 20,40.00

Provision of ₹ 20,40.00 lakh was estimated for subsidised sugar distribution to B.P.L. and Antyodaya families. However, entire provision of ₹ 20,40.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-increase in rates of sugar.

- 102. Civil Supplies Schemes
- (07) National Food Security Scheme
- [01] Antyodaya families Anna Yojana

0	32,59.05		
		20,54.86	20,54.86
R	- 12,04.19		

Provision of ₹ 12,04.19 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on distribution and transportation of wheat for antyodaya families under *National Food Security Scheme*.

- (07) National Food Security Scheme
- [02] For families other than Antyodaya
  - families Ann Yojana

0	1,26,08.05		
		1,21,37.96	1,21,37.96
R	- 4,70.09		

Provision of ₹ 4,70.09 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on distribution and transportation of wheat for families other than Antyodaya families under *National Food Security Scheme*.

#### GRANT No. 032 - (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>3456. Civil Supplies</li> <li>001. Direction and Ada</li> <li>(02) National Food See</li> <li>[02] District Complain Redressal Centre</li> </ul>	curity Scheme at Grievance			
O R	0.14 1,97.96	1,98.10	1,98.10	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,97.96 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 102. Civil Supplies Schemes(04) Grant on Domestic Gas

0	0.01			
		17,66.00	17,66.00	
R	17,65.99			

Additional funds of ₹ 17,65.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of outstanding liabilities.

4. In view of entire provision remained unutilised under the following head, augmentation of provision was unnecessary:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>3456. Civil Supplies</li><li>102. Civil Supplies Schemes</li><li>(01) Food Storage</li><li>[02] Distribution</li></ul>				
O R	0.03 5,32.47	5,32.50		- 5,32.50

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 5,32.47 lakh on 31 March 2016 and unutilisation of entire provision of ₹ 5,32.50 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT No. 033 - SOC	CIAL S	SECURITY AN	D WELFARE	
	Major heads : Revenue - Capital -	<ul> <li>2225.</li> <li>2230.</li> <li>2235.</li> <li>2236.</li> <li>4225.</li> <li>4235.</li> <li>4236.</li> <li>6225.</li> </ul>	Welfare of Sch Other Backwa Labour and En Social Security Nutrition Capital Outlay Castes, Schedu Classes and M Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Loans for Wel Scheduled Tril and Minoritie	eduled Castes, Sc rd Classes and Mi mployment, and Welfare and on Welfare of Sc iled Tribes, Other inorities, on Social Securit on Nutrition, fare of Scheduled bes, Other Backwa	inorities, heduled Backward y and Welfare, Castes, ard Classes,
			Total grant or appropriation		0
ginal	58,15,47,55	:	58,15,47,79	50,07,38,88	- 8,08,08,91

Original	58,15,47,55	58,15,47,79	50,07,38,88	- 8,08,08,91
Supplementary	24	, , ,	, , ,	, , ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				7,41,32,46
Charged				
Original	52			20
Supplementary	4,42	4,94	4,64	- 30
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				29
Capital				
Voted				
Original	2,50,11,36	2,50,11,36	1,06,05,31	- 1,44,06,05
Supplementary		2,30,11,30	1,00,03,51	1,++,00,05
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,39,03,21
Notes and comments :				

#### Revenue

Revenue

Voted

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 8,08,08.91 lakh, a sum of ₹ 66,76.45 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 90,59.83 lakh, ₹ 1,74,38.54 lakh, ₹ 2,00,06.06 lakh, ₹ 2,33,27.05 lakh and ₹ 8,08,08.91 lakh respectively ranging from 3.89 *per cent* to 13.89 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons were cited for savings every year.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Cast	,			
	Scheduled Tribes, Other B	ackward			
	Classes and Minorities				
01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes					
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ls/ District			
level Panchayats					
(02)	Operation of Hostels of Sc	heduled			
	Castes				
[02]	Programme and Activities				
	0	51,83.01			
			48,95.21	48,93.91	- 1.30
	R	- 2,87.80			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,87.80 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, food materials and repairs of hostels, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (03) Pre-Matric Scholarship cum hostels to children of scavenging families
- [02] Programme and Activities

0	7,82.35			
		6,67.33	6,67.31	- 0.02
R	- 1,15.02	,	,	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,15.02 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances and food materials, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
- 793 Special Central Assistance for
- Scheduled Castes Component Plan
- (01) Scheduled Castes Sub Plan

0	55,00.00		
R	- 20,99.61	34,00.39	34,00.39

Provision of ₹ 20,99.61 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (05) Devnarain Yojana (through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department)
- [04] Operation of hostels under Devnarain Adarsh Hostel Yojana

0	5,95.40	4,80.53	4,80.52	- 0.01
R	- 1,14.87	4,00.33	4,80.32	- 0.01

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,14.87 lakh was attributed to less expenditue on food materials in hostels, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

277

- 0.14

••

		GRANT N	0. 033 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Scheduled Tribes, Other B Classes and Minorities	,			
03.	Welfare of Backward Clas	ses			
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats	ds/ District			
(06)	Devnarain Yojana (throug Education Department)	h the			
[04]	Operation of Higher Secon Schools from Secondary S (Secondary Education Sch	chool			
	0	3,46.80	2,22.19	2,22.19	
	R	- 1,24.61	7	<b>7</b>	
	D · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	. <b>1</b>	1 01 1 1 001		1.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,24.61 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

03. Welfare of Backward Classes 277. Education (02) Scholarships and stipend for Other Backward Classes O 90,00.00 R - 81,83.85

Provision of ₹ 81,83.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of applications for scholarship, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### 04. Welfare of Minorities

- 102. Economic development
- (01) Through the Directorate of Minority Affairs Department
- [01] Self-employment, Employment generated scheme for boys-girls students of Minority Community

O 2,00.00 R - 1,00.00 1,00.00

Provision of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less training programmes being organised for self-employment.

		GRANT N	<b>b. 033 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 101. (38)	Social Security and Welfa Social Welfare Welfare of Handicapped Directorate of Special Abl Persons Grants for Special Abled F Self-Employment Scheme the Scheduled Castes/ Trib Corporation)	ed Persons (through			
	O R	8,00.01 - 3,07.03	4,92.98	4,92.98	
	D · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1 1	1 21 1 1 20		1

Provision of ₹ 3,07.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to defective/ less receipt of applications from beneficiaries and delay in payment to beneficiaries.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 101. Welfare of Handicapped
- (40) Operation of Mentally Retarded Rehabilitation Home

0

R-2,13.724,52.35...Provision of ₹ 2,13.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less distribution of grants to

Provision of ₹ 2,13.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less distribution of grants to Mentally Retarded Rehabilitation Homes operated by Voluntary Institutions as inspection report containing the verification of activities run by these institutions was not received in time from District Collectors or any officer nominated by District Collector, lapses in report and non-rectification of lapses.

6.66.07

- 02. Social Welfare
- 102. Child Welfare
- (10) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [01] Integrated Child Protection Scheme

0	60,00.00	46,48.43	46,48.43
R	- 13,51.57	10,10110	10,10112

Provision of ₹ 13,51.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less receipt of funds from the Government of India, (ii) less release of grants to State Child Homes from Central share because of non-operating of these homes smoothly in various districts and (iii) less release of grants to Non-Government Shelter Homes due to not being registering on time.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 103. Women's Welfare
- (05) Women Development Programme
- [14] Basic Computer Course for Women
  - O 5,20.00 R - 3,05.95 ...

Provision of ₹ 3,05.95 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in financial limits.

2	7	o
7	1	9

••

••

	<b>GRANT No. 033 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
02. 103.	Social Security and Welfare Social Welfare Women's Welfare Women Self Help Group In					
	O R	4,52.35 - 1,67.34	2,85.01	2,85.00	- 0.01	
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,67	.34 lakh was	attributed to reduction i	n financial limits.		
103.	Social Welfare Women's Welfare Mission Gramya Shakti					

[01] Through the Woman Empowerment Department

0	10,60.00
R	- 10,60.00

Provision of  $\gtrless$  10,60.00 lakh was estimated for *Mission Gramya Shakti Yojana*. However, entire provision of  $\gtrless$  10,60.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-implementation of *Mission Gramya Shakti Yojana*.

...

••

During 2014-15 also, the entire provision ₹ 10,60.01 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For District level offices of Woman Empowerment
- [01] For establishment expenditure

O 24,26.24 R - 2,29.66 21,96.03 - 0.55

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,29.66 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and non-selection of *Sathins* by Gram Sabha.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For District level Offices of Woman Empowerment
- [10] Integrated Woman Enforcement Programme

0	3,99.42			
		85.95	85.95	
R	- 3,13.47			

Provision of ₹ 3,13.47 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India for payment of honorarium to Gram Co-ordinators working on contract under *Integrated Woman Enforcement Programme*.

<b>GRANT No. 033 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>2235. Social Security and Welfar</li> <li>02. Social Welfare</li> <li>196. Assistance to Zila Parishac</li> <li>level Panchayats</li> <li>(05) Grants for Joint Assistance</li> <li>[02] Programme and Activities</li> </ul>	ls/ District				
O R	3,32.50 - 1,07.89	2,24.61	2,24.61		
Provision of ₹ 1,07.89 lakh distribution of organ equipments t applications from beneficiaries.					
<ul> <li>02. Social Welfare</li> <li>196. Assistance to Zila Parishac level Panchayats</li> <li>(06) Scholarship to physically handicapped students</li> <li>[02] Programme and Activities</li> </ul>	ls/ District				
0	1 70 30				

0	1,70.30	<0.0 <b>7</b>	<0.0 <b>7</b>	
		60.07	60.07	
R	- 1,10.23			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,10.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less number of applications received for scholarship from beneficiaries.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (15) Disabled Welfare
- [02] Assistance to Executive Voluntary Agencies in physically and mentally retarded areas

O 7,00.00 R - 1,46.18 5,53.82 5,53.82

Provision of ₹ 1,46.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less distribution of grants to Mentally Retarded Rehabilitation Homes operated by Voluntary Institutions as the inspection report containing verification of activities run by these institutions was not received in time from District Collectors or any officer nominated by District Collector, lapses in reports and non-rectification of lapses.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (19) Other Programme
- [04] Assistance to BPL families for Janshree Bima Yojana
  - O 8,33.87 R - 2,03.34 6,30.53

Provision of ₹ 2,03.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less payment of premium amount during 2015-16 in *Janshree Bima Yojana* after adjustment of dividend of previous year.

<b>GRANT No. 033 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>2235. Social Security a</li> <li>02. Social Welfare</li> <li>200. Other Programm</li> <li>(19) Assistance throu Relief Fund for H Natural Accident</li> <li>Animal Accident</li> </ul>	es gh Chief Minister Road Accident, t/ Calamity,				
O R	36,00.00 -21,00.01	14,99.99	14,99.99		

Provision of ₹ 21,00.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less assistance through *Chief Minister Relief Fund* for road accident, natural accident/ calamity and animal accident etc., detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
104. Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme-Government Provident Fund
(02) Maintenance of Provident Fund Accounts
0 31,89.87 R - 2,29.23
29,60.64 29,60.43 - 0.21

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,29.23 lakh was attributed to less increase in the rates of dearness allowance during the year than estimated and non-payment of difference amount of pay and allowances due to non-regularisation of pay of some employees.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 105. Government Employees Insurance Scheme
- (01) State Insurance Department

0	53,72.01			
R	- 4,53.19	49,18.82	49,18.30	- 0.52

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,53.19 lakh was attributed to (i) less increase in the rates of dearness allowance during the year than estimated, (ii) non-payment of difference amount of pay and allowances due to non-regularisation of pay of some employees and (iii) reduction in posts after revision of ministerial staff cadre strength.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 107. Swatantrata Sainik Samman Pension Scheme
- (01) Pension to freedom fighters and their dependants etc.- through the General Administration Department

0	21,16.81			
		14,23.58	14,23.55	- 0.03
R	- 6,93.23			

Provision of ₹ 6,93.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less number of beneficiaries being drawn the pension during the year.

	GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -		
2235.	Social Security and We	lfare					
60.	Other Social Security a	nd Welfare					
	Programmes						
196.	Assistance to Zila Paris	hads/ District					
	level Panchayats						
(01)	Through the Social Just						
	Empowerment Departm						
[01]	Mukhya Mantri Old Ag	ge Samman					
	Pension Yojana						
	0	30,00,00.00					
	-		27,37,62.01	26,83,25.15	- 54,36.86		
	R	- 2,62,37.99	2,,0,,02.01	20,00,20.10	2 1,2 5100		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,62,37.99 lakh was attributed to less payment of pension, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 54,36.86 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District
- level Panchayats (01) Through the Social Justice and
- Empowerment Department [02] Mukhya Mantri Vishesh Yogyajan

Samman Pension Yojana

0 2,50,00.00 2,07,04.82 2,04,04.00 - 3,00.82 R - 42,95.18

Provision of ₹ 42,95.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less payment of pension, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 3,00.82 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and **Empowerment Department**
- [03] Mukhya Mantri Ekal Nari Samman Pension Yojana

0	4,50,00.00	4,24,18.55	4,18,56.57	- 5,61.98
R	- 25,81.45	, ,	, -,	- ,

Provision of ₹ 25,81.45 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less payment of pension, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 5,61.98 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### . . . . . . . . .....

0	0	2
7	0	J

	GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2235.	Social Security and Welf	are					
	Other Social Security and						
	Programmes						
196.	Assistance to Zila Parish	ads/ District					
	level Panchayats						
(01)	Through the Social Justic						
	Empowerment Departme						
[05]	Indira Gandhi National C	Id Age					
	Pension						
	0	1,64,34.54					
			1,19,24.47	1,16,40.38	- 2,84.09		
	R	- 45,10.07	, , ,	, ,	,		

Provision of ₹ 45,10.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less payment of pension, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 2,84.09 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/District level Panchayats
(01) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
[06] Indira Gandhi National Widow Pension
O 29,31.34
R - 6,66.97
22,64.37 22,22.50 - 41.87

Provision of ₹ 6,66.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less payment of pension, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 41.87 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [07] Indira Gandhi National Special Abled Pension

O 5,93.50 R - 1,49.65 4,43.85 4,36.62 - 7.23

Provision of ₹ 1,49.65 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less payment of pension, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 7.23 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 033 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )									
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -				
2235.	Social Security and Welfa	are							
	Other Social Security and								
	Programmes								
200.	Other Programmes								
(01) Board of Sailors, Soldiers and Airmen									
[05] Pensions to widows of soldiers deceased in II World War									
	0	33,00.00	19,51.58	19,51.58					
	R	- 13,48.42	,	,					

Provision of ₹ 13,48.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less payment of pensions to widows of soldiers deceased in II World War, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
800. Other expenditure
(03) Through the General Administration Department
[01] Pension to MISA / D.I.R. Prisoners
O
26,00.00
11,32.25
11,32.21
0.04

Provision of ₹ 26,00.00 lakh was estimated for payment of pension to MISA/ D.I.R. prisoners, but the process for payment of pension was stopped due to stay order by the Hon'ble Rajasthan High Court, Jodhpur and the stay revoked in February 2016 which resulted in less payment of pension made during the year and provision of ₹ 14,67.75 lakh surrendered on 31 March 2016.

#### 2236. Nutrition

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (01) Through the Integrated Child
- Development Services Department [01] Nutrition Crash Programme

0	2,31,48.31			
R	- 32,52.02	1,98,96.29	1,98,55.36	- 40.93

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 32,52.02 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 40.93 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (01) Through the Integrated Child
- Development Services Department
- [02] Integrated Child Development Scheme
  - O 1,41,98.10 R - 51,50.06 90,48.04 90,49.75 + 1.71

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 51,50.06 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2236.	Nutrition					
02.	Distribution of Nutritious I	Food and				
	Beverages					
101.	Special Nutrition Program	mes				
(01)	Through the Integrated Ch					
	Development Services Dep					
[10]	I.C.D.S. – IV (World Bank	()				
	0	10,11.78				
	-		3,74.33	3,74.28	- 0.05	
	R	- 6,37.45	5,7 1.55	3,71.20	0.00	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,37.45 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (01) Through the Integrated Child Development Services Department
- [12] Rajeev Gandhi Kishori Balika Empowerment and Nutrition Scheme

0	10,00.01			
		17.69	17.69	
R	- 9,82.32			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 9,82.32 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (01) Through the Integrated Child Development Services Department
- [14] Multi Sectorial Nutrition Programme

O 7,08.56

R - 7,08.56

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 7,08.56 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Integrated Child Development Services Department
- [02] Block/ Intermediate Panchayats level establishment expenditure

0	4,58,42.04			
		4,35,86.19	4,35,78.11	- 8.08
R	- 22,55.85			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 22,55.85 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 8.08 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
2236.	Nutrition						
02.	Distribution of Nutritious	Food and					
	Beverages						
197.	Assistance to Block Pancl	hayats/					
	Intermediate level Pancha	yats					
(01)	Through the Integrated Cl						
50.43	Development Services De						
[04]	Honorarium to Sahayogin	1					
	0	72,96.00					
	-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	67,34.10	67,35.68	+ 1.58		
	R	- 5,61.90	- ,				

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,61.90 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities</li> <li>01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes</li> <li>001. Direction and Administration</li> </ul>					
	0	9,20.27	10,29.68	10,29.68	
	R	1,09.41			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,09.41 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Operation of Scheduled Tribes Hostels
- [02] Programme and Activities

O 19,40.42 R 4,14.45 23,54.87 23,54.88 + 0.01

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,14.45 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 033 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
2235.	Social Security and Welfare	e				
02.	Social Welfare					
104.	Welfare of Aged, Infirm an	d				
	Destitute					
(03)	Legal advice fee and assista	ance to				
	poors					
	0	9,33.72	11,70.02	11,70.01	- 0.01	
	R	2,36.30				

Additional funds of ₹ 2,36.30 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for (i) payment of pay and allowances to full time Secretaries/ Dy. Secretaries of Sr. Civil Judge cadre posted in 32 District Legal Service Authorities, State Authorities Jaipur and Jodhpur from May, 2015, (ii) payment of pay and allowances to 10 drivers recruited in December, 2015, (iii) to meet office expenses on operation of 35 Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Centres on the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission and (iv) legal aid to eligible persons, under trial prisoners and marginalised persons.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For District level Offices of Woman Empowerment Department
- [09] Balika Samridhi Yojana

O 0.01 R 1,47.85 1,47.85

Additional funds of ₹ 1,47.84 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for *Beti Bachao Beti Padhao Yojana* and Woman helpline.

60.	Other Social Security and W	Velfare			
• • • •	Programmes				
200.	Other Programmes				
(11)	Compensation to Suffered				
	and their dependents				
[01]	Through the State Legal Ser	vice			
	Authority				
	0	2,00.00			
	0	2,00.00	4.00.07	4 00 07	
			4,99.97	4,99.97	
	R	2,99.97			

Provision of ₹ 2,00.00 lakh was estimated to provide funds for the purpose of compensation to the victim, or their dependants who have suffered loss or injury as a result of ghastly or heinous crime and who need rehabilitation under *Rajasthan Victim Compensation Scheme- 2011*. Further, additional funds of ₹ 2,99.97 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet the requirement to allow benefits of scheme to increased number of victims as increased number came forward due to awareness creation about the scheme.

••

# Capital

# Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	U	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare	of			
	Scheduled Castes, Schedule	ed Tribes,			
	Other Backward Classes an	d Minority			
03.	Welfare of Backward Class	es			
800.	Other expenditure				
(09)	Devnarain Yojana (through				
	Higher Education Departme				
[01]	Construction of College cur	n Hostel			
	Building for Girls Students				
	0	3,00.00			
	<b>.</b>	2,00.00	1,92.23	1,92.23	
	R	- 1,07.77	1,72.23	1,72.23	••
	IX	- 1,07.77			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,07.77 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 800. Other expenditure
- (09) Devnarain Yojana (through the Higher Education Department)
- [02] Construction of Building of College for Boys Students

0

R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,52.83 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

1,47.17

1,47.17

...

3,00.00

- 1.52.83

- 04. Welfare of Minorities
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Through the Directorate of Minority Affairs Department
- [01] Construction of Hostel Building

0	4,00.00			
		2,30.37	2,30.37	
R	- 1,69.63			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,69.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 033 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
04.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Other Backward Classes an Welfare of Minorities Other expenditure	ed Tribes,					
		Minority					
[03]	Construction of office Build of Minority Affairs Departm	0					
	0	2,00.00	1.31	1.48	+0.17		
	R	- 1,98.69					

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,98.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to slow progress of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare
  - 02. Social Welfare
  - 103. Women's Welfare
  - (15) Construction of Dhan Laxmi Mahila Samridhi Kendra
  - [01] Through the Woman Empowerment Department

0	8,20.32
R	- 8,20.32

Entire provision of ₹ 8,20.32 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in financial limits.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 800. Other expenditure
- (09) Scheme for economic backward class
- [01] Construction of college level hostels building

O 40,65.00 R - 40,65.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  40,65.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

••

- 02. Social Welfare
- 800. Other expenditure
- (10) Scheme for Persons under
- Handicapped Act
- [01] Construction of Ramp and Lift etc. O 5,49.99 R - 4,75.22 74.77 - 2,14.85 - 2,89.62

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,75.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

*Minus* expenditure of ₹ 2,14.85 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount of ₹ 2,89,61,210 pertaining to SIPDA scheme.

GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
02. 800.	Capital Outlay on Nutrition Distribution of Nutritious I Beverages Other expenditure Building Construction					
	O R	4,36.73 - 3,94.21	42.52	42.52		
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering th st 2016).	ne provision of	₹ 3,94.21 lakh on 31 M	arch 2016 have not	been intimated	
800.	Distribution of Nutritious I Beverages Other expenditure Aangan Bari building cons financed by NABARD					
	O R	0.01 - 0.01		- 2,14.34	- 2,14.34	
	Minus expenditure of $\neq 2.14.34$ lack was due to deposit of unspent amount of previous years by					

Minus expenditure of ₹ 2,14.34 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount of previous years by various Zila Parishads.

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages 800. Other expenditure
- (09) Construction of Aangan Bari Centre under I.C.D.S. Mission Mode

1,34,76.79 0 39,83.50 39,83.50 •• - 94,93.29 R

Provision of ₹ 94,93.29 lakh was surrendered (₹ 61,90.57 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 33,02.72 lakh) on 31 March 2016, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

800.	Distribution of Nutritious Foo Beverages Other expenditure Upgradation and maintenance Aangan Bari Centre including Cretche construction under I.O Mission Mode	of		
	0	9,97.35		
	R - 9	9,97.35	 	

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 9,97.35 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### GRANT No. 033 - (Concld.)

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedule Tribes, Other Backward Cla and Minority	ed			
	03. Welfare of Backward Classes				
	800. Other expenditure				
(01)	Devnarain Yojana (through	the			
	Social Justice and Empowe	rment			
	Department)				
[03]	Construction of Devnarain				
[]	Residential School				
	0	13,00.00			
			22,87.07	22,85.57	- 1.50
	R	9,87.07		,,	
2016 h	Reasons for providing add ave not been intimated (Aug		9,87.07 lakh throug	h re-appropriation of	n 31 March

- 04. Welfare of Minorities
- 102. Economic Development
- (01) Through the Directorate of Minority Affairs Department
- [01] Multisectoral Development Programme

O 9,98.00 21,32.26 21,32.26 ... R 11,34.26

Additional funds of ₹ 11,34.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to increase in plan ceiling.

- 04. Welfare of Minorities
- 190. Investments in Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (01) Through the Directorate of Minority Affairs Department
- [01] Share Capital to National Minorities Finance and Development Co-operative Corporation

0	0.01			
		11,70.67	11,70.67	•
R	11,70.66			

Additional funds of ₹ 11,70.66 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for share capital to National Minorities Finance and Development Co-operative Corporation.

	Capital –6245. Loans for Relief on account of Natural Calamities			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	23,53,17,75			
Supplementary	30,45,04,98	53,98,22,73	50,47,50,51	- 3,50,72,22
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3,44,55,24
Charged				
Original	1	25	24	1
Supplementary	34	35	34	- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	3			-
Supplementary		3		- 3
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3

# **GRANT No. 034 - RELIEF FROM NATURAL CALAMITIES**

Major heads : Revenue - 2245. Relief on account of Natural Calamities

### Notes and comments :

### Revenue

# Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 3,50,72.22 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 30,45,04.98 lakh obtained in September 2015 (₹ 30,43,86.00 lakh) and March 2016 (₹ 1,18.98 lakh) mainly to meet expenditure on relief from hailstorm was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 3,50,72.22 lakh, a sum of ₹ 6,16.98 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 5,43,85.52 lakh, ₹ 4,08,26.84 lakh, ₹ 87,46.94 lakh, ₹ 1,27,01.03 lakh and ₹ 3,50,72.22 lakh respectively ranging from 5.12 *per cent* to 34.57 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. The savings were stated to be mainly due to less expenditure on relief works.

Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-4

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	Relief on account of Natu Calamities Drought Gratuitous Relief Relief for aged, disabled a children				
	O S R	5,00.00 2,00.00 - 7,00.00		- 21.16	- 21.16

Provision of ₹ 2,00.00 lakh obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on drought relief works was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 7,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less relief works executed in drought affected area, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

*Minus* expenditure of ₹ 21.16 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount of previous year.

- 01. Drought
- 102. Drinking Water Supply
- (10) Water Supply through the Public Health Engineering Department

0	70,00.00			
S	3,00.00	7,87.91	7,90.17	+2.26
R	- 65,12.09			

Provision of ₹ 3,00.00 lakh obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on drought relief works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 65,12.09 lakh was surrendered (₹ 38,28.61 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 26,83.48 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure incurred by districts on supply of water through PHED.

01. Drought

- 102. Drinking Water Supply
- (07) Emergency supply of drinking water in Rural areas

0	5,00.01	1,68.23	1,68.23	
R	- 3,31.78	1,00.20	1,00120	
Drought Supply of Fodder Transport				
0	51,63.47	4 77 42	4 79 04	0.61
R	- 46,86.04	4,77.43	4,78.04	+ 0.61

.

Provision of ₹ 50,17.82 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less relief works executed in drought affected areas as per requirement.

		GRANT NO	<b>).</b> 034 - (Conia.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Relief on account of Natu Calamities Drought Drinking Water Supply Emergency supply of drin in urban areas	king water			
	0	1,00.00			
	R	- 1,00.00			
104.	Drought Supply of Fodder Cattle Feeding Centre				
	0	26,00.00			
	R	- 26,00.00			
105.	Drought Veterinary Care Additional Cost on Drugs Vaccine Medicines	and			
	0	9,50.00			
	R	- 9,50.00			
282.	Drought Public Health Supply of Medicines				
	0	5,00.00			
	R	- 5,00.00			

GRANT No. 034 - (Contd.)

Entire provision of ₹ 41,50.00 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non execution of relief works in drought affected areas as per requirements.

<ul><li>01. Drought</li><li>104. Supply of Fodder</li><li>(06) Cattle Camp/ Gaushala</li></ul>				
O S	91,00.00 1,28,50.00	2,08,65.18	2,08,64.62	- 0.56
R	- 10,84.82			

Provision of ₹ 1,28,50.00 lakh obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant for relief works in drought affected areas was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 10,84.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less relief works executed in drought affected areas as per requirements.

	GRANT No. 034 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2245.	Relief on account of Na	atural				
	Calamities					
01.	Drought					
800.	Other expenditure					
(01)	Expenditure on relief w	vorks				
[08]	Other Special Relief W	orks				
	0	3,72,90.02				
	S	1,00.00		- 0.01	- 0.01	
	R	- 3,73,90.02				

Provision of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on drought relief works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Entire provision of ₹ 3,73,90.02 lakh was surrendered (₹ 0.01 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3,73,90.01 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on relief works in drought affected areas, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

*Minus* expenditure of ₹ 0.01 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount of previous year.

- 01. Drought
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Expenditure on relief works
- [13] Purchase of Devices and Equipments for Search Rescue and

Communication etc.

0	17,00.00			
S	20,00.00	64.50	64.50	
R	- 36,35.50			

Provision of ₹ 20,00.00 lakh obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on drought relief works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 36,35.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less relief works executed in drought affected areas as per requirements.

- 01. Drought
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Expenditure on relief works
- [17] Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal farmers for Agriculture Crops, Horticulture Crops and Annual lease crops

0	1,50,00.00			
		57,69.60	57,13.57	- 56.03
R	- 92,30.40			

<b>GRANT No. 034 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2245.	Relief on account of Nati	ural			
	Calamities				
01.	Drought				
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Expenditure on relief wo	rks			
[18]	Agriculture input grant e	xcept for			
	Small and Marginal farm	ers			
	0	95,00.00	14,91.66	14,14.60	- 77.06
	R	- 80,08.34			

Provision of ₹ 1,72,38.74 lakh under the above two heads was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less demand for assistance from farmers against the damage of crops.

Final saving of ₹ 1,33.09 lakh under the above two was due to deposit of unspent amount by districts.

- 01. Drought
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Expenditure on relief works
- [22] Training Expenditure

0	0.01			
S	5,00.00	8.76	8.59	- 0.17
R	- 4,91.25			

Provision of ₹ 5,00.00 lakh obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on drought relief works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 4,91.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less relief works executed in drought affected areas as per requirements.

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 101. Gratuitous Relief

Ο

(13) Relief for necessary commodities and food

	0	1,10.00	1.00	2 10	. 0.91
	R	- 1,08.71	1.29	2.10	+ 0.81
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.	I			
105.	Veterinary Care				
(02)	Additional cost on drugs	and vaccine			
	medicines				

.. R - 5,15.00

5,15.00

Provision of ₹ 6,23.71 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to relief works executed in flood affected areas as per requirements.

# GRANT No. 034 - (Contd.)

	Head	GRAUT	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 106.	Relief on account of Natu Calamities Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration of roads and bridges Repairs and restoration of	f damaged		(())	
	O S R	50,00.00 3,50.00 - 15,70.39	37,79.61	40,53.96	+ 2,74.35
106.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration of roads and bridges Purchase of devices and e for Search Rescue and Communications etc.	-			
	O S R	23,00.01 30,00.00 - 50,39.77	2,60.24	2,61.76	+ 1.52
113.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs/ rec of Houses Fully damaged pucca hou				
	O S R	5,00.00 2,50.00 - 6,38.36	1,11.64	1,10.73	- 0.91
113.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs/ rec of Houses Fully damaged hut	construction			
	O S R	3,00.00 1,00.00 - 1,80.30	2,19.70	2,19.82	+ 0.12
113.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs /rec of Houses Highly damaged pucca ho				
. /	O S R	3,00.00 50.00 - 2,79.81	70.19	9.47	- 60.72

GRANT No. 034 - (Contd.)

Head

..

..

••

..

...

•••

			(₹ii	n lakh)	8
2245.	Relief on account of Natural				
	Calamities				
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.				
113.	Assistance for repairs /recons	struction			
	of Houses				
(07)	Highly damaged Hut				
	0	2,00.00			
	S	50.00	0.17	0.17	
	R -	2,49.83			

Provision of ₹ 38,00.00 lakh under the above six heads obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on flood relief works was excessive/ unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 79,58.46 lakh under the above six heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to relief works executed in flood affected areas as per requirements.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 2,74.35 lakh under head "2245-02-106 (02)" and final saving of ₹ 60.72 lakh under head "2245-02-113 (05)" have not been intimated (August 2016).

..

...

•••

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (02) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops
- [01] Flood

R

R

O 14,00.00

- 14,00.00

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (02) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops
- [03] Cloud burst

O 1,00.00

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (02) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops
- [04] Fall Frost

O 4,00.00

R - 4,00.00

Total grant

# Head

			e
2245.	Relief on account of Nat	tural	
02	Calamities		
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Farmers for	or purchase	
114.	of Agricultural inputs	n purchase	
(02)	Agriculture input grant t	o Small and	
	Marginal Farmers for lo		
[05]	Cold Wave		
	0	4,00.00	
	_		
	R	- 4,00.00	
	Floods, Cyclones etc.		
114.	Assistance to Farmers fo	or purchase	
(05)	of Agricultural inputs Agriculture grant to farm	nareavcant	
(03)	for Small and Marginal	-	
[01]	Flood		
	0	10,00.00	
	0	10,0000	
	R	- 10,00.00	
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.		
	Assistance to Farmers for	or purchase	
	of Agricultural inputs		
(05)	Agriculture grant to farm	-	
[04]	for Small and Marginal Fall Frost	Farmers	
[0-]	_	2 00 00	
	0	3,00.00	
	R	- 3,00.00	
02		2,00100	
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Farmers for	or nurchase	
117.	of Agricultural inputs	n purchase	
(05)	Agriculture grant to farm	ners except	
	for Small and Marginal	Farmers	
[05]	Cold Wave		
	0	2,80.00	
	-		
	R	- 2,80.00	
	Floods, Cyclones etc.		
191.	Assistance to Municipal	Corporations	
	0	1,00.00	
	-		
	R	- 1,00.00	

299

••

••

••

••

••

Actual

Excess + Saving -

••

••

•••

..

•••

GRANT	No.	034 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	-------	----------

		GRANT	NO. 034 - (Coma.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02.	Relief on account of Natur Calamities Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Municipaliti Municipal Councils				
	O R	2,00.00			
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Nagar Panch Notified Area Committees equivalent thereof	•			
	O R	1,20.00			
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Public Health	- 1,20.00			
	0	4,00.00			
	R	- 4,00.00			••
	Entire provision of ₹ 47.0	0.00 lakh under	the above eleven he	eads was surrendered	on 31 March

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  47,00.00 lakh under the above eleven heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to relief works executed in flood affected areas as per requirements.

#### 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.

122. Repairs and restoration of damaged irrigation and flood control works

0	18,00.00		
S	4,23.00	5,91.91	5,91.91
R	- 16,31.09		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,23.00 lakh obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on flood relief works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

••

•••

Provision of ₹ 16,31.09 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less relief works executed in flood affected areas as per requirements.

80. General

800. Other expenditure

(04) Other Assistance

0	1,40,27.71		
		27.07	27.07
R	- 1,40,00.64		

Provision of ₹ 1,40,00.64 lakh was surrendered (₹ 0.01 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,40,00.63 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less demand for assistance from farmers against the damage of crops.

#### GRANT No. 034 - (Contd.)

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

the	Tonowing neads			<b>.</b>	
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02.	Relief on account of Natu Calamities Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration o water supply, drainage ar works	f damaged			
	O S R	2,50.00 50.00 12,86.10	15,86.10	15,86.10	
113.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs /re- of Houses Partly damaged House	construction			
	O S R	4,50.00 2,00.00 12,82.57	19,32.57	19,15.04	- 17.53
114. (02)	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Farmers for of Agricultural inputs Agriculture input grant to Marginal Farmers for los Hailstorm	Small and			
	O S R	12,00.00 7,29,56.94 4,09,10.20	11,50,67.14	11,50,93.42	+ 26.28
114. (05)	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Farmers for of Agricultural inputs Agriculture grant to farm for Small and Marginal F Hailstorm	ers except			
	O S R	8,00.00 7,26,62.00 2,64,22.91	9,98,84.91	9,98,86.31	+ 1.40
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Farmers to sand/ silt/ salinity from L				
	0	0.01	5,22.34	5,22.33	- 0.01
	R	5,22.33		·	

Additional funds of ₹ 7,04,24.11 lakh under the above five heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on relief works in hailstorm affected areas.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 17.53 lakh under head "2245-02-113 (08)" and final excess of ₹ 26.28 lakh under head "2245-02-114 (02)[02]" have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### GRANT No. 034 - (Concld.)

6. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision was unnecessary :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2245.	Relief on account of Natura	al			
	Calamities				
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.				
113.	Assistance for repairs /reco of Houses	onstruction			
(06)	Highly damaged Kuchcha	house			
(00)	Inginy damaged Ruchena	llouse			
	0	2,50.00			
			9,46.19	1,86.42	- 7,59.77
	R	6,96.19			·

Additional funds of ₹ 6,96.19 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on relief works in flood affected areas.

Final saving of ₹7,59.77 lakh was due to non-incurring of expenditure by districts.

7. State Disaster Response Fund: The XIV Finance Commission has retained the State Disaster Response Fund from 2015-16 for five years. The fund is interest bearing. The accretion to the Fund together with the income earned on the investment of the fund is bifurcated into one or more instalments till the Government of India issues contrary instructions. However, the Commission has recommended that the Government of India is to contribute 90 per cent of the total yearly allocation in the form of non-plan grant and balance amount will be met by the State Government, but during 2015-16 the Government of India has contributed 75 per cent of total recommended amount and balance was contributed by the State Government.

During 2015-16, ₹ 24,81.13 crore (which includes ₹ 13,78.13 crore received from Government of India against National Disaster Response Fund) was credited to the fund by debiting to head "2245-05-101- Transfer to Reserve Fund and Deposit Accounts- State Disaster Response Fund" and the expenditure incurred on natural calamities amounting to ₹ 25,59.75 crore was met out of the fund during the year.

As per the guidelines of XIII Finance Commission, the State Government is to pay six monthly interests on unspent amount of SDRF, if not invested by the State Government. Accordingly, the State Government has paid a sum of  $\gtrless$  22.17 crore as interest during the year on SDRF by debiting to Major head "2049" and credit to the Fund head "8121". As on 31 March 2016, a balance of  $\gtrless$  2,31.57 crore (including interest) remained unspent under SDRF.

An account of the transactions of the above Funds appears in Statements No. 15, 21 and 22 of Finance Accounts 2015-16.

#### **GRANT No. 035 - MISCELLANEOUS COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC SERVICES**

Major hea	3475. Capital - 4047. 5465. 5475.		Other Fiscal Services, Census Surveys and Statistics and Other General Economic Services Capital Outlay on Other Fiscal Services, Investments in General Financial and Trading Institutions and Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services	
		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	2,66,53,64	3,10,04,21	2,55,20,76	- 54,83,45
Supplementary	43,50,57			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				54,81,86
Capital				
Voted				
Original	3,32,34,73	3,32,34,73	3,01,31,55	- 31,03,18
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				31,04,86

### Notes and comments :

#### Revenue

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 54,83.45 lakh, provision of ₹ 43,50.57 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for (i) operation of *Atal Sewa Kendra* at block level and district offices, (ii) U. I. D. Project and (iii) State Data Centre was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 28,24.83 lakh, ₹ 35,25.48 lakh, ₹ 22,43.96 lakh, ₹ 4,49,51.62 lakh and ₹ 54,83.45 lakh respectively ranging from 17.69 *per cent* to 53.03 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons were cited for the savings every year.

### GRANT No. 035 - (Contd.)

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3454.	Census Surveys and Statist	ics			
02.	Surveys and Statistics				
203.	Computer Services				
(01)	Information Technology an	nd			
	Communication Department	nt			
[02]	District Office				
	0	7,45.49			
	S	12,45.57	13,33.43	13,33.01	- 0.42
	R	- 6,57.63			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  12,45.57 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for operation of *Atal Sewa Kendra* at block level and district offices was excessive in view of anticipated saving under head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 6,57.63 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [03] U. I. D. Project

0	1,80.91			
S	11,99.99	8,48.62	8,48.61	- 0.01
R	- 5,32.28			

Provision of ₹ 11,99.99 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for U. I. D. Project was excessive in view of anticipated saving under head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 5,32.28 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [07] State Data Centre

0	0.01		
S	15,06.72	 	
R	15,06.72 - 15,06.73		

Provision of ₹ 15,06.72 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for State Data Centre in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

3	n	5
$\mathcal{I}$	v	$\mathcal{I}$

•••

•••

GRAN	T No.	035 -	(Contd.)
UINAL	1 110.	055 -	(COmu.)

		GKAN	1  INO. 055 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 203. (01)	Census Surveys and Statistic Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology an Communication Department Swan Horizontal	d			
	0	12,75.20	10.55.00	10.55.00	
	R	- 2,20.20	10,55.00	10,55.00	
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering the st 2016).	e provision	of ₹ 2,20.20 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2016 have not	been intimated
203. (01)	Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology an Communication Department Swan Vertical/ State Share				
	0	9,66.44	0.02	0.02	
	R	- 9,66.41	0.03	0.03	
of func	Provision of ₹ 9,66.41 lakh ls from the Government of In		-		-
203. (01)	Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology an Communication Departmen Raj Sampark				

0

R

8,70.40

1,71.73

1,71.73

••

- 6,98.67 Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,98.67 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated

••

(August 2016).

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [27] E- District

0 3,92.63 - 3,92.63 R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 3,92.63 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 035 - (Contd.)

**Total grant** 

...

•••

#### Head

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

...

••

Excess + Saving -

- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics
- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [29] National E- Governance Action Plan (capacity building)

0

1,74.24

R

Entire provision of ₹ 1,74.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [32] Sampark Kendra Operation

O 4,08.00 R - 4,08.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 4,08.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (02) Bhamashah Yojana, 2014
- [01] Economic and Statistic Department

O 1,18,38.94 R - 9,34.31 1,09,04.63 1,09,00.48 - 4.15

Anticipated saving of ₹ 9,34.31 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) Follow up Camps and Seeding Camps were to be organised in districts and blocks having less enrolment of beneficiaries under Bhamashah Yojana but due to declaration of e-mitra as permanent enrolment centres, less camps were organised, (ii) due to decision of non-payment of transactions fees to banks, (iii) non-appointment of Block Statistical Officers in Block Statistical Offices, (iv) not to organise the government level festivals and seminars under *Bhamashah Yojana* and (v) non-receipt of sanction for vehicles for Block Statistical Offices.

- 3475. Other General Economic Services
- 106. Regulation of Weights and Measures

0	4,08.30			
		1,45.79	1,46.81	+ 1.02
R	- 2,62.51			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,62.51 lakh was attributed mainly to 130 posts under various cadre remaining vacant and non-purchase of standardised balances due to delay in tender process as incomplete tender were submitted by firms in some districts.

#### GRANT No. 035 - (Contd.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3454.Census Surveys and				
02. Surveys and Statis				
203. Computer Service				
(01) Information Techr	ology and			
Communication D	epartment			
[04] U. I. D. Project un	der the			
recommendations	of XIII Finance			
Commission				
0	0.01			
S	3,98.29	11,76.00	11,76.00	
R	7,77.70			

Additional funds of ₹ 7,77.70 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under XIII Finance Commission.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [33] Data Centre and Network Operation Centre (NOC)

0	1,48.80		
		6,36.34	6,36.34
R	4,87.54		

Additional funds of ₹ 4,87.54 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet expenditure on information and technology.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 204. Central Statistical Organisation(03) For better making of Statistical
- System under the recommendation of XIII Finance Commission

0	0.13			
		5,30.11	5,32.05	+ 1.94
R	5,29.98			

Additional funds of ₹ 5,29.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for payment of outstanding liabilities of previous year under XIII Finance Commission.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 205. State Statistics Agency
- (01) Economic and Statistics Department
- [02] District Statistical Office

0	14,74.67			
		16,53.38	16,53.38	
R	1,78.71			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,78.71 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet more expenditure on pay and allowances.

..

# Capital

# Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 31,03.18 lakh, surrender of ₹ 31,04.86 lakh was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4047.	Capital Outlay on Other F Services	iscal			
	Other expenditure Revenue Intelligence Dep	artment			
	0	1,26.73			
	R	- 1,26.73			

Entire provision of ₹ 1,26.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-commencement of integrated I.T. Project because of non-finalisation of Draft Project Report.

800.	Capital Outlay on Other Economic Services Other expenditure Weight and Measures	General			
	0	8,60.00	1 22 09	1 22 08	
	R	- 7,36.02	1,23.98	1,23.98	

Provision of ₹ 7,36.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works on construction of Weight Measure Standard Laboratories building by Public Works Department and non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (08) Information Technology and
- Communication Department
- [10] Aarogya online

0	7,62.15	
		62.15
R	- 7,00.00	

Provision of ₹ 7,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on computerisation, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

62.15

•••

••

- 800. Other expenditure
- (08) Information Technology and
- Communication Department
- [12] Swan Horizontal

0	41,12.05	21 24 71	01 04 71
R	- 19,87.34	21,24.71	21,24.71

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 19,87.34 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

309

••

		GRANT No	<b>b. 035 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5475.	Capital Outlay on Other G	eneral			
	Economic Services				
800.	Other expenditure				
(08)	Information Technology a	ind			
	Communication Departme	ent			
[17]	CMIS (Common Manager	ment			
	Information Services)				
	0	17,00.00			
			2.42	2.42	
	R	- 16,97.58			
	Provision of ₹ 16.97.58 1	akh was re-appro	priated to other he	ads on 31 March 20	16 due to less

Provision of ₹ 16,97.58 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on computerisation, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 800. Other expenditure
- (08) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [21] Swan Vertical (State Share)

0	3,81.48
R	- 3,81.48

Entire provision of ₹ 3,81.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 800. Other expenditure
- (08) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [27] G.I.S

34,62.44 0 9,08.00 9,08.00 .. - 25.54.44 R

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 25,54.44 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 800. Other expenditure
- (08) Information Technology and **Communication Department**

[28] Raj Sampark

0 4.37.60 68.69 68.69 •• - 3,68.91 R

Provision of ₹ 3,68.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on computerisation, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 035 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
800. (08)	Capital Outlay on Other G Economic Services Other expenditure Information Technology a Communication Departme E-Office	nd				
	O R	15,53.15 - 2,19.37	13,33.78	13,33.78		
		1 1			11.	

Provision of ₹ 2,19.37 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on computerisation, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 800. Other expenditure
- (08) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [34] Rajasthan Accountability Assurance System (RAAS)

0 31,43.00 20,64.25 20,64.25 •• - 10,78.75 R

Provision of ₹ 10,78.75 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,96.12 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 7,82.63 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on computerisation, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 800. Other expenditure
- (13) India Strengthening Statistical Projects
- [01] Economic and Statistics Department

0 2,50.01 1,00.00 1,00.00 - 1,50.01 R

Provision of ₹ 1,50.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) to revised the MoU and late receipt of funds from the Government of India and (ii) less expenditure on renovation due to receipt of low rates in competitive tender.

••

# GRANT No. 035 - (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
800. (08)	Capital Outlay on Other G Economic Services Other expenditure Information Technology an Communication Departmen Backend and Novel Projec	nd nt			
	O R Additional funds of $\neq 6.87$	18,70.00 6,87.47	25,57.47	25,59.14	+ 1.67
meet e	Additional funds of ₹ 6,87 xpenditure on information a	-	ovided through re-ap	propriation on 51 Ma	
	Other expenditure Information Technology an Communication Departme Data Centre and Network Operation Centre (NOC)				

O 19,89.46 R 63,32.53 83,21.99 83,21.99 ...

Additional funds of ₹ 63,32.53 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet expenditure on information and technology.

GRANT No. 036 - CO-OPERATION					
Major h	eads : Revenue	- 2408. Food Storage an	nd Warehousing a	nd	
	Capital	2425. Co-operation - 4408. Capital Outlay of	on Food Storage a	nd	
		Warehousing, 4425. Capital Outlay	on Co-operation.		
		6408. Loans for Food	Storage and Ware	ehousing,	
		6425. Loans for Co-op 7475. Loans for Other		ic Services	
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	4,77,24,43	4,77,24,43	4,62,74,34	- 14,50,09	
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				14,48,13	
Charged					
Original	1	14,73	14,71	- 2	
Supplementary	14,72				
Amount surrendered during the year(31 March 2016)				2	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	15,40,86	31,46,61	30,03,37	- 1,43,24	
Supplementary	16,05,75				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,43,24	
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Saving occurred mainly	under the followi	ng heads :-			
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2425. Co-operation</li><li>001. Direction and Admin</li><li>(01) Direction</li></ul>	nistration				
0	18,54.59	17,34.60	17,34.03	- 0.57	
R	- 1,19.99	17,51.00	1,,51.05	0.07	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,19.99 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant after inter departmental transfer/ deputation of some employees to foreign departments, superannuation retirement and (ii) non-finalisation of arrear cases.

# **GRANT No. 036 - CO-OPERATION**

3	1	3
J	T	J

..

		GRANT N	No. 036 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
001.	Co-operation Direction and Administr Superintendence	ration			
	0	28,73.57	26,34.54	26,33.51	- 1.03
	R	- 2,39.03			

~ ~ ~

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,39.03 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant after inter departmental transfer/ deputation of some employees to foreign departments superannuation retirement and (ii) non-finalisation of arrear cases.

101.	Audit of	Co-operatives
------	----------	---------------

0	20,41.18			
		17,46.28	17,45.92	- 0.36
R	- 2,94.90			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,94.90 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant after inter departmental transfer/ deputation of some employees to foreign departments superannuation retirement and (ii) non-finalisation of arrear cases.

107. Assistance to Credit Co-operatives

(20) Assistance to Co-operative

Institutions for interest payment

O 1,26,51.00 R - 23,01.00 1,03,50.00

Provision of ₹ 23,01.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 7,40.60 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 15,60.40 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to utilisation of unspent amount of previous years. The estimation of assistance to Credit Co-operative Institutions for interest payment for 2015-16 could not be utilised fully due to approval of scheme on last day of financial year 2014-15 ie. on 31.3.2015 which resulted in less distribution of loan during 2014-15 than estimated.

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2425. Co-operation</li><li>107. Assistance to O</li><li>(27) Gram Seva Sal</li></ul>				
0	10,00.01	20,00.00	20,00.00	
R	9,99.99	- , - • • • •	- , - • • • •	

Additional funds of ₹ 9,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for repairs and maintenance of earlier constructed godowns of co-operative societies in compliance of declaration made in budget speech 2015-16.

<b>GRANT No. 036 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2425. Co-operation					
108. Assistance to Other Co	o-operatives				
(07) Assistance for Integrat	ed				
Co-operative Develop	ment				
0	7,16.95				
	,	12,22.48	12,22.47	- 0.01	
R	5,05.53				

Additional funds of ₹ 5,05.53 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for starting of *Integrated Co-operative Development Project* in Banswara district by National Co-operative Development Corporation.

# Capital

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,43.24 lakh, provision of ₹ 16,05.75 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2 Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
6425.	Loans for Co-operation				
107.	Loans to Credit Co-operation	ives			
(03)	Purchase of Debentures iss	sued by			
	Rajasthan Rajya Sahakari	Bhoomi			
	Vikas Bank Limited, Jaipu	r			
[02]	Debenture of specific sche	mes of			
	A.R.C.				
	0	6,50.00			
			2,06.83	2,06.83	
	R	- 4,43.17			

Provision of ₹ 4,43.17 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,43.09 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3,00.08 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the NABARD against refinance amount. In some cases NABARD had increased own contribution which resulted in less loan released by the State Government.

#### GRANT No. 036 - (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
195. (03)	Capital Outlay on Co-operat Investment in Co-operatives Investment in other Co-oper Societies Investment for Macro Co-op Development	ative			
	O S R	8,68.70 6,34.02 1,75.09	16,77.81	16,77.81	

Additional funds of  $\mathbf{E}$  1,75.09 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for starting of *Integrated Co-operative Development Project* in Banswara district by National Co-operative Development Corporation.

6425. I	Loans for	Co-operation
---------	-----------	--------------

- 108. Loans to Other Co-operatives
- (07) Loans to Spin Fed/ Cotton Complex

0	0.02		
		1,25.00	1,25.00
R	1,24.98		

Additional funds of ₹ 1,24.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of legal liabilities of Gulabpura and Hanumangarh units of Spin Fed.

••

	GRANT N	o. 037 - AGRICULTUR	Œ		
Major heads : Revenue - 2401. Crop Husbandry, 2415. Agricultural Research and Education and 2435. Other Agricultural Programmes Capital - 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry, 6401. Loans for Crop Husbandry and 6408. Loans for Food Storage and Warehousing					
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	18,67,92,25	18,67,92,70	15,42,41,54	- 3,25,51,16	
Supplementary	45				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				3,21,70,19	
Charged					
Original	1,02	1,79	1,77	- 2	
Supplementary	77				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	2,83,25,13	2,83,25,22	1,47,64,22	- 1,35,61,00	
Supplementary	9	y y - y	7 7 7 7	,,-,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,35,42,29	
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Out of final saving of $\gtrless$ 3,	25,51.16 lakh, a	sum of ₹ 3,80.97 lakh re	mained unsurrende	ered.	
2. Saving occurred mainly u					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2401. Crop Husbandry</li><li>001. Direction and Adminis</li><li>(01) Operation</li></ul>	stration				
O S R	19,91.34 0.02 - 1,86.75	18,04.61	18,04.60	- 0.01	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,86.75 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in sanctioned strength of ministerial cadre from 335 to 304 and 45 posts remaining vacant.

Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	expenditure

2401. Crop Husbandry

Head

- 102. Food Grain Crops
- (01) National Food Security Mission
- [02] National Food Security Mission-
- Pulses

0	3,98.07			
S	0.01	2,97.80	2,97.80	
R	- 1,00.28			

Provision of ₹ 1,00.28 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less demand from farmers because of increase in rate of gypsum after removal of top-up subsidy on gypsum.

- 107. Plant Protection
- (06) Eradication of insects and diseases in non-endemic areas

0	11,17.03			
		9,29.53	9,29.56	+0.03
R	- 1,87.50			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  11,17.03 lakh was estimated for plant protection chemicals given for protection of field crops from infestation of insects, pests and diseases. It also includes operational expenses on quality control labs and residual pesticide testing laboratories and quality control sampling.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,87.50 lakh was attributed mainly to less infestation of insects/ diseases due to favorable weather for crops.

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (13) Innovative Programme/ Minikit

Distribution

0

R - 3,57.77 5,10.23 5,10.22

8.68.00

Provision of ₹ 8,68.00 lakh was estimated to undertake such activities which need to be taken up for development of agriculture sector and for which funds are not available such as infrastructure development, hi-tech demonstrations of water saving, seed production on government farms and development of package of practice for organic farming and distribution of minikits.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,57.77 lakh was attributed to non-receipt of approval from the State Government for free distribution of Rabi Beej Minikits.

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (16) National Mission on Agriculture
- Extension and Technology
- [01] National Mission on Agriculture Extension

0	15,14.00			
S	0.02	13,33.05	13,31.77	- 1.28
R	- 1,80.97			

Provision of ₹ 15,14.00 lakh was estimated to enable delivery of appropriate technology and improved agronomic practices to the farmers.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,80.97 lakh was attributed mainly to 51 posts remaining vacant out of 142 sanctioned posts.

- 0.01

	<b>GRANT N</b>	No. 037 - (Contd.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2401. Crop Husbandry				
114. Development of				
(01) National Mission	n on Oilseed and			
Oil palm				
[01] National Mission	n on Oilseed and			
Oil palm-Oilseed	1			
Ο	39,29.28	14,13.30	14,13.30	
R	- 25,15.98	1,15.50	1,13,50	••

Provision of ₹ 39,29.28 lakh was estimated to increase yield and productivity of oil seed and tree borne oilseed.

Provision of ₹ 25,15.98 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) non-availability of oil seeds and castor seeds in Kharif 2015, (ii) less availability of mustard seed in Rabi and less organisation of demonstration of Taramira in the absence of moisture due to no rain after 13-08-2015, (ii) utilisation of gypsum for free supplied in crop demonstration, (iv) non-supply of gypsum on time by institutions as per target and (v) non-incurring of expenditure on pending *Oilseed Farmer Fairs* to be organised in 2014-15.

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (02) Development of Horticulture

0	31,91.00			
S	0.02	29,22.82	29,11.00	- 11.82
R	- 2,68.20			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 2,68.20 lakh and final saving of ₹ 11.82 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (25) National Horticulture Mission(15% State share:85% Central share)

0	51,37.38			
_		50,30.53	50,30.53	
R	- 1,06.85			

Provision of ₹ 51,37.38 lakh was estimated for integrated development of horticulture in 24 districts.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,06.85 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (26) For conversion from flow irrigation to drip irrigation (20% State share : 80% Central share) O 1,27,61.68R - 70,18,61 57,43.07 57,41.82 - 1.25

Provision of ₹ 1,27,61.68 lakh was estimated for promotion of *Drip and Sprinkler Irrigation System* to save water and increase production.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 70,18.61 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

...

..

••

#### GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

**Total grant** 

...

...

#### Head

Actual	Excess +
expenditure	Saving -
( <b>₹</b> in lakh)	

..

2401. Crop Husbandry

119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops

(28) Drip Irrigation State Scheme

0

R

Provision of ₹ 51,90.00 lakh was estimated for promotion of *Drip and Sprinkler Irrigation System* to save water and increase production.

51.90.00

- 51,90.00

However, entire provision of ₹ 51,90.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1.23 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 51,88.77 lakh) on 31 March 2016, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (37) Assistance on Automation

O 2,26.50 R - 2,26.50

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 2,26.50 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

During 2014-15 also, entire provision was surrendered.

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (38) National Bamboo Mission

O 1,64.52 R - 1,23.01 41.51 41.51

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,23.01 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats	s/ District			
(04)	District level establishment expenditure				
	0	43,88.10	38,94.73	38,94.60	- 0.13
	R	- 4.93.37	50,77.75	50,77.00	0.15

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,93.37 lakh was attributed to (i) 267 posts remaining vacant out of 957 sanctioned posts and (ii) funds estimated for payment of arrears from 1998 to Non-agriculture Qualified Agriculture Supervisors in compliance with orders of the Hon'ble Supreme Court not being drawn by some offices.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [11] Agriculture Demonstration/ Minikits

0	18,22.85	12 00 02	12 00 02
R	- 5,23.82	12,99.03	12,99.03
	0,20102		

Provision of ₹ 5,23.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-availability of guar seed in Kharif 2015 and non-organisation of crop demonstration due to delayed arrival of monsoon and its early departure.

	GRANI	[ No. 037 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
He	ad	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2401. Crop Hu	usbandry			
196. Assistar	nce to Zila Parishads/ District			
	nchayats			
	level Agriculture Schemes			
	l Food Security Mission-			
Wheat				
0	27,33.06			
	,	9,36.22	9,36.22	
R	- 17,96.84			

0.25

Provision of ₹ 17,96.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less receipt of funds from the Government of India, (ii) late approval of rates of agriculture inputs, (iii) low cost of per head demonstration despite physical targets of organisation of crop demonstration being achieved, (iv) nonutilisation of provision due to infestation of insects/ diseases in Polypropylene (PP) Chemical and Bioagent Component being less from E.T.L., (v) less demand from farmers due to increase in rate of gypsum after removal of top-up subsidy on gypsum and (vi) less number of beneficiary farmers due to lower amount of grant in *Sprinkler Irrigation Programme* in comparison to other schemes.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [20] National Food Security Mission-Pulses

O 1,08,89.83 R - 27,36.92 + 4.01

Provision of ₹ 27,36.92 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less distribution of certified oilseeds because of less availability of pulses crop seeds, (ii) less number of beneficiary farmers due to lower amount of grant in *Sprinkler Irrigation Programme* in comparison to other schemes, (iii) non-supply of gypsum from June 2015 by the R.L.D.C. in districts, (iv) utilisation of gypsum supplied in crop free demonstration, (v) late approval of rates of agriculture inputs, (vi) low cost of per head demonstration despite physical targets of organisation of crop demonstration being achieved, (vii) non-utilisation of provision due to infestation of insects/ diseases in Polypropylene (PP) Chemical and Bioagent Component being less from E.T.L., (viii) less demand from farmers due to increase in rate of gypsum after removal of top-up subsidy on gypsum and (ix) work having been done by only 23 persons as against 96 posts of consultants and technical assistants.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 4.01 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [22] National Food Security Mission-Coarse Cereals

Ο	38,43.62		
		16,82.84	16,82.84
R	- 21,60.78		

••

Provision of ₹ 21,60.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less organisation of barley crop demonstration in rainfed areas due to early departure of monsoon, (ii) less distribution of certified seeds due to less availability of seeds of millet, sorghum, corn and barley, (iii) late approval of rates of agriculture inputs and (iv) low cost of per head demonstration despite physical targets of organisation of crop demonstration being achieved.

	<b>GRANT No. 037 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2401.	Crop Husbandry						
	Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats	s/ District					
	District level Agriculture S						
[25]	National Mission on Agric Extension-Agriculture Extension						
	0	22,47.00					
	S	0.02	14,14.20	14,13.15	- 1.05		
	R	- 8,32.82					

Provision of ₹ 22,47.00 lakh was estimated to restructure and strengthen agriculture extension to enable delivery of appropriate technology and improved agronomic practices to the farmers.

Provision of ₹ 8,32.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [28] Sustainable Agriculture Mission-Rainfed Area Development

0

R - 29.98.13

Provision of ₹ 29,98.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less purchase of animals and less expenditure on plantation due to early departure of monsoon.

10,23.87

10,23.87

40,22.00

197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
(02) Establishment expenditure at Panchayat Samiti level
O 2,34,86.22 R - 13.67.35
2,21,18.87 2,21,14.95 - 3.92

Anticipated saving of ₹ 13,67.35 lakh was attributed mainly to 2,255 posts remaining vacant out of 4,978 sanctioned posts and (ii) funds estimated for payment of arrears from 1998 to Non-agriculture Qualified Agriculture Supervisors in compliance with orders of the Hon'ble Supreme Court not being drawn by some offices.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (23) Mission for Livelihood

0	53,65.06			
		35,95.94	35,95.94	
R	- 17,69.12			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 17,69.12 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

0						
	Head	GRANT No.	037 - ( <i>Contd.</i> ) Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
800. (27)	Crop Husbandry Other expenditure Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo (SCA) Through the Agriculture I	-				
[01]	Through the Agriculture I	•				
	O S R	1,81,54.94 0.03 - 66,75.28	1,14,79.69	1,14,56.57	- 23.12	
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 66,75.28 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less demand even approval of new projects, (ii) less receipt of on-line applications from farmers due to less sanction of grants in respect of Diggi (Jalhauz) by Government of India and (iii) less expenditure incurred due to drought in State.					
	Reasons for the final savin	g of ₹ 23.12 lakh ha	ave not been intimate	d (August 2016).		
(27)	Other expenditure Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo (SCA) Through the Horticulture Department	0		a (nugust 2010).		
	0	34,25.00				
	R	- 12,05.55	22,19.45	22,06.07	- 13.38	
(27)	Other expenditure Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo (SCA) Through the Animal Hust Department	-				
	0	35,10.00				
	R	- 3,32.89	31,77.11	31,70.96	- 6.15	
800. (27)	Other expenditure Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo (SCA)	ojana				
[08]	Through the Swami Kesh Rajasthan Agriculture Un Bikaner					
	0	5,00.00				
	R	- 1,82.79	3,17.21	3,17.21		
800. (27)	Other expenditure Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo (SCA)	ojana				
[17]		artment				
	0	5,00.00	22.24	22.24		
	R	- 4,77.76	22.24	22.24		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 21,98.99 lakh on 31 March 2016 under the above four heads have not been intimated (August 2016).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 19.53 lakh under heads "2401-800 (27) [02] and [03]" have not been intimated (August 2016).

2	0	2
Э	L	Э

..

••

#### GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
800.	Other expenditure				
(31)	Rajasthan Agriculture Con	npetitiveness			
	Project				
[01]	Through the Agriculture I	Department			
	0	58,65.00	12,56.99	12,52.64	- 4.35
	R	- 46,08.01	12,50.77	12,52.04	1.55

Provision of ₹ 46,08.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less expenditure incurred because of passing of entire year to get the guidance/ action of restructuring of *Rajasthan Agriculture Competitiveness Project* and (ii) non-achieving the targets of Kharif 2015 due to failure of monsoon and unanticipated deviation of temperature in Rabi 2016.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (35) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture
- [01] Rainfed Area Development

0	3,32.50			
		30.02	30.02	
R	- 3,02.48			

Provision of ₹ 3,02.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 800. Other expenditure
- (35) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture
- [02] Soil Health Management

O 10,90.12 0.01 2,13.84 2,13.84 R - 8,76.29

Anticipated saving of ₹ 8,76.29 lakh was attributed to non-availability of agriculture inputs on time.

#### 2415. Agricultural Research and Education

- 01. Crop Husbandry
- 277. Education
- (01) Agriculture Education in Universities
- [02] Maharana Pratap Agriculture and Technology University, Udaipur

0	69,54.98		
		68,19.97	68,19.97
R	- 1,35.01		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,35.01 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
	Extension and Farmers' Trai	ining			
(16)	National Mission on Agricul				
	Extension and Technology				
[02]	Seed and Plantation Materia	1			
	0	0.02			
			1,72.21	1,72.21	
	R	1,72.19			

The Seed Village Programme of sub-scheme Seed and Plantation Material of National Mission on Agriculture Extension and Technology was a 100 per cent centrally sponsored scheme of Government of India till 2014-15. On 01-04-2015, the State Seed Corporation had an unspent amount of ₹ 1,72.21 lakh under the scheme. During 2015-16, the Government of India revalidated the unspent amount with the condition that State share will be borne by the State Government resulted in additional funds of ₹ 1,72.19 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016.

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (32) Additional Grant on Green House

0 3.60.00 7.64.80 7.64.80 R 4.04.80

Provision of ₹ 3,60.00 lakh was estimated for promotion of green houses/ establishment of shade-nets for high-tech horticulture to increase income of farmers.

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 4,04.80 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (36) Additional grant on Solar Pump Set

0

75,15.15 79,36.18 79,36.18 R 4,21.03

..

Provision of ₹ 75,15.15 lakh was estimated to promote renewable energy source in agriculture sector.

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 4,21.03 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [23] National Mission on Oilseed -Oilseed

0	14,54.88	22,59.35	22,59.23	- 0.12
R	8,04.47	22,37.35	22,57.25	0.12

Additional funds of ₹ 8,04.47 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to non-supply of gypsum from June 2015 by the R.L.D.C. in districts.

	GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2401.	Crop Husbandry						
	Assistance to Zila Parishada	s/ District					
	level Panchayats						
	District level Agriculture Se						
[26]	National Mission on Agricu						
	Extension-Agriculture Engi	neering					
	0	6,64.96	7,86.55	7,82.55	- 4.00		
	R	1,21.59	.,	.,			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,21.59 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to sanction of action plan for more amount by the Government of India.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats(06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [31] Traditional Agriculture Development Scheme

S 0.03 R 14,65.01 14,61.54 - 3.50

Additional funds of ₹ 14,65.01 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for implementation of *Traditional Agriculture Development Scheme*.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (27) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (SCA)
- [04] Through the Dairy Department

O 15,00.00 R 25,12.04 40,12.04 40,12.04

Additional funds of ₹ 25,12.04 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of Dairy Department by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi* Vikas Yojana.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (27) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (SCA)
- [12] Assistance to RAJFED (through the Co-operative Department

0	10,00.00			
-	•••	33,00.00	33,00.00	
R	23,00.00			

Additional funds of ₹ 23,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of Co-perative Department by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana*.

•••

<b>GRANT No. 037 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>2401. Crop Husbandry</li> <li>800. Other expenditure</li> <li>(27) Rashtriya Krishi</li> <li>(SCA)</li> <li>[16] Through the Raja</li> <li>Medical and Anin</li> <li>University, Bikar</li> </ul>	Vikas Yojana sthan Animal nal Science				
O R	15,00.00 8,00.00	23,00.00	23,00.00		
	of ₹ 8,00.00 lakh were pro niversity by State level Sa	0 11			
<ul> <li>800. Other expenditure</li> <li>(27) Rashtriya Krishi</li> <li>(SCA)</li> <li>[19] Through the Agric Kota</li> </ul>					
S R	0.01	1,06.03	1,06.03		
Additional funds	1,00.02   of ₹ 1,06.02 lakh were pro				

approval of projects of University by State level Sanctioning Committee of Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana.

<ul> <li>800. Other expenditu</li> <li>(37) Pradhan Mantri Yojana (SCA)</li> <li>[01] Through the Age</li> </ul>				
S	0.07	2 70 02	2 70 02	
R	2,78.96	2,79.03	2,79.03	

Additional funds of ₹ 2,78.96 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for implementation of Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana.

800. Other expenditure

(37) Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana

[03] Through the E.G.S. Rural Development Department S 0.01 46,72.00 46,72.00 46,71.99 R

Provision was estimated for promotion of Drip and Sprinkler Irrigation System to save water and increase production.

••

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 46,71.99 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

4. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision was excessive:-

	Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
109. (16)	Crop Husbandry Extension and Farmers Tra National Mission on Agricu Extension and Technology E-Governance Plan in Agric	lture			
	O S R	3,59.16 0.02 3,16.96	6,76.14	3,65.22	- 3,10.92

Additional funds of ₹ 3,16.96 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for utilisation of unspent amount of ₹ 3,10.92 lakh pertains to Central share deposited by Agrisnet Project. However, this amount remained unutilise, reasons for final saving of ₹ 3,10.92 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### Capital

#### Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,35,61.00 lakh, ₹ 18.71 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
800. (02)	Capital Outlay on Crop H Other expenditure Through the agency of Ag Department Construction of building f Seva Kendra and Gram G	griculture for Kisan			
	O R	77,75.00 - 58,58.06	19,16.94	18,99.30	- 17.64

Provision of ₹ 77,75.00 lakh was estimated for construction of Kisan Seva Kendra through the Panchayati Raj Department. Out of total sanctioned amount, 20 *per cent* as mobilisation funds is released by NABARD for starting the work and 5 *per cent* is contributed by the Agriculture Department as State share.

However, provision of ₹ 58,58.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to delay in process of making available such 25 *per cent* contribution to Panchayat Samitis through treasuries since NABARD did not release funds due to non-submission of Utilisation Certificate of entire amount on time by Panchayati Raj Department.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 17.64 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Pariyojana (SCA)
- [03] Through the Animal Husbandry

Department

0	22,00.00			
	,	4,69.75	4,69.97	+0.22
R	- 17,30.25	,	,	

Provision of ₹ 17,30.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to delay in processing tenders of work to be done through Public Works Department and late receipt of sanction from the Finance Department.

		GRANT No	. 037 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4401. Ca	apital Outlay on Crop Hu	sbandry			
800. Ot	ther expenditure	·			
· /	ashtriya Krishi Vikas Pari CA)	yojana			
[04] Tł	nrough the Chief Enginee	r,			
W	ater Resources Departme	nt			
0		20,00.00	4,24.57	4,24.57	
R	-	15,75.43			
	ovision of ₹ 15,75.43 lal proval of new projects an				nand of budget
	ther expenditure	voiana			

....

10

. . .

- (03) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Pariyojana (SCA)
- [07] Through the Agriculture Marketing Board

O 15,00.00 R - 10,09.76 4,90.24 4,90.24 ...

Provision of ₹ 10,09.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less demand of budget despite approval of projects and non-submission of Utilisation Certificate by the Agriculture Marketing Board.

- 6408. Loans for Food Storage and Warehousing
  - 02. Storage and Warehousing
  - 190. Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
  - (01) Construction of Godowns
  - [01] Loans to Rajasthan State Warehousing Corporation

0	1,00,00.00		
		25,00.00	25,00.00
R	- 75,00.00		

••

Provision of ₹ 75,00.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 32,66.77 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 42,33.23 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to delay in allottment of land for construction of godown, unseasonal rain and non-submission of bills by contractors due to non-completion of works on time.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
800. (03)	Capital Outlay on Crop He Other expenditure Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Par (SCA)	riyojana			
[01]	Through the Agriculture I	Department			
	O S R	$\begin{array}{c} 10,00.00\\ 0.01\\ 5,87.01\end{array}$	15,87.02	15,87.02	

Additional funds of ₹ 5,87.01 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of Agriculture Department by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi* Vikas Yojana.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Pariyojana (SCA)

[02] Through the Horticulture Department

0

R

10,00.02			
	20,91.48	20,91.48	
10,91.46			

Additional funds of ₹ 10,91.46 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of Horticulture Department by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana*.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Pariyojana (SCA)
- [05] Construction of Rural Godowns through the Co-operative Department

Ο

R

Additional funds of ₹ 16,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of Co-operative Department by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana*.

21,00.00

21,00.00

••

5.00.00

16.00.00

- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Pariyojana (SCA)
- [09] Through the Forest Department

0	15,00.00			
		24,54.74	24,53.46	- 1.28
R	9,54.74			

Additional funds of ₹ 9,54.74 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of Forest Department by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana*.

Major hea		2402. Soil and Water		
	Capital -	<ul> <li>2702. Minor Irrigatio</li> <li>4402. Capital Outlay Conservation at</li> <li>4702. Capital Outlay</li> </ul>	on Soil and Water nd	n
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Voted				
Original	1,28,02,33	1,28,02,33	1,18,83,01	- 9,19,32
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				9,12,16
Charged				
Original	4	1,27	1,25	- 2
Supplementary	1,23	1,27	1,23	- 2
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2
Capital				
Voted				
Original	2,52,66	2,52,66	1,63,22	- 89,44
Supplementary	••			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				89,46
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Out of final saving of $₹$ 9,1				
2. Saving (which was offset b head :-	y excess occurr		ccurred mainly unde	er the following
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2402. Soil and Water Conservation</li> <li>102. Soil Conservation</li> <li>(03) Poverty Mitigating Program Western Rajasthan (Mague)</li> <li>(IFAD Funded)</li> </ul>	ect in			

# **GRANT No. 038 - MINOR IRRIGATION AND SOIL CONSERVATION**

330

0

R

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 9,55.43 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

17,15.14 17,14.94

- 0.20

26,70.57

- 9,55.43

# Capital

# Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4402 Capital Outlay or Conservation</li> <li>102. Soil Conservation</li> <li>(03) Construction Wo Catchment and So Department</li> </ul>	n rk through the			
O R	87.07 - 87.07			

Entire provision of ₹ 87.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of estimate of costs from Public Works Department, Ajmer for repairs and maintenance of government buildings at Ajmer.

Maior he	ads : Revenue	- 2403. Animal Husban	drv.	
		2404. Dairy Developm 2405. Fisheries and 2415. Agricultural Re- 4403. Capital Outlay 4404. Capital Outlay 4405. Capital Outlay 6403. Loans for Anim 6404. Loans for Dairy	nent, esearch and Educat on Animal Husban on Dairy Developn on Fisheries, al Husbandry and	ndry, nent,
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	5,93,91,47	5,93,91,47	5,47,94,12	- 45,97,35
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				45,13,93
Charged				
Original	1,01	81,37	81,37	
Supplementary	80,36			
Amount surrendered during the year				
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,79,72	1 00 00	1 10 0 6	10.05
Supplementary	13,60	1,93,32	1,49,96	- 43,36
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				55,01
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Out of final saving of ₹ 45	,97.35 lakh, a si	um of ₹ 83.42 lakh remai	ned unsurrendered.	
2. Saving occurred mainly un	nder the followi	ng heads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2403. Animal Husbandry</li> <li>001. Direction and Adminis</li> <li>(01) Animal Husbandry</li> <li>[13] Mukhya Mantri Pashu Dava Yojana</li> </ul>				
0	3,57.71			_
		1 46 55	1 46 17	- 0 38

**GRANT No. 039 - ANIMAL HUSBANDRY AND MEDICAL** 

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,11.16 lakh was attributed mainly to less purchase of medicines under *Mukhya Mantri Pashudhan Nishulk Dava Yojana* as the medicines were purchased under *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana* to spend the funds on priority and non-release of sanction for expenditure on new items.

- 2,11.16

R

1,46.55

1,46.17

- 0.38

<b>GRANT No. 039 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2403.	Animal Husbandry				
101.	Veterinary Services and	Animal			
	Health				
(05)	Hospital and Dispensarie	es			
	0	3,92,31.20			
		, ,	3,65,14.19	3,64,66.82	- 47.37
	R	- 27,17.01			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 27,17.01 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant due to transfer of officers/ employees to new institutions, (ii) non-finalisation of A.C.P. cases resulted in non-fixation of pay as well as non-payment of arrears, (iii) non-purchase of furniture and machinery etc. for new institutions due to late release of sanction, (iv) less purchase of equipments for *Hingoniya Gau Rehabilitation Centre* and *Multipurpose Veterinary Dispensaries* due to late sanction of equipments rates, (v) non-receipt of sanction for repairs and maintenance and (vi) delay in tender processing and reduction in plan ceiling.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 47.37 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

Health (17) Animal Diseas				
0	2,97.53	1 00 56	1,87.90	- 0.66
R	- 1,08.97	1,88.56	1,07.90	- 0.00

Provision of ₹ 1,08.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to late receipt of clear guidelines on limit of financial contribution from the Government of India and late receipt of report of work to be done through PWD.

- 101. Veterinary Services and Animal Health
- (21) Chief Minister Mobile Veterinary Unit

0	16,97.38			
		14,60.58	14,56.63	- 3.95
R	- 2,36.80			

Provision of ₹ 2,36.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to reduction in plan ceiling.

- 101. Veterinary Services and Animal Health
- (23) P.P.R. Disease Control Programme

0	4,35.05
R	- 4,35.05

Entire provision of ₹ 4,35.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of sanction from the Government of India.

••

••

••

<b>GRANT No. 039 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
102. (20)	Animal Husbandry Cattle and Buffalo Develo Gopalan Department Directorate of Gopalan	pment			
	0	3,48.55	1,66.21	1,66.22	+ 0.01
	R	- 1,82.34	1,00.21	1,00.22	$\pm 0.01$
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering the st 2016).	ne provision of	of ₹ 1,82.34 lakh on 31 M	arch 2016 have not	been intimated
(20)	<ul> <li>102. Cattle and Buffalo Development</li> <li>(20) Gopalan Department</li> <li>[04] Assistance to Cow Breed escaped from murder</li> </ul>				
	0	5,88.00	1,79.64	1,79.64	
	R	- 4,08.36	1,79.04	1,79.04	
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,08.36 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).					
195.	Dairy Development Assistance to Co-operative Assistance to Rajasthan Ra Co-operative Dairy Federa	njya			
	0	8,18.93	3,89.78	3,89.78	

334

R

Provision of ₹ 4,29.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

- 4,29.15

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2403.	Animal Husbandry				
101.	Veterinary Services and An	imal			
(4.4.)	Health				
(11)	Establishment of Polyclinic	S			
	0	3,52.71			
			4,73.97	4,70.79	- 3.18
	R	1,21.26			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,21.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet expenditure on salary after fulfilling the posts and regular pay and allowances to employees after completion of two years probation.

#### GRANT No. 039 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2403.	Animal Husbandry				
	Veterinary Services and An	nimal			
	Health				
(22)	Foot and Mouth Disease				
	Control Programme				
	0	5,35.03	7,09.22	7,08.98	- 0.24
	R	1,74.19	,,,,,	.,	0.21

Additional funds of ₹ 1,74.19 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to revision in funding pattern by the Government of India and purchase of vaccine at State Government level.

- 102. Cattle and Buffalo Development
- (16) Cattle Breed Improvement Scheme
- [01] Through the Voluntary Institutions

0	4,87.25			
		9,60.00	9,60.00	••
R	4,72.75			

Additional funds of ₹ 4,72.75 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to opening of 1,000 *Integrated Livestock Development Centres*.

#### Capital

#### Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 13.60 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for development of fishries farm was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. In view of final saving of ₹ 43.36 lakh, the surrender of ₹ 55.01 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4405.	Capital Outlay on Fisherie	s			
	Inland Fisheries				
(02)	Through the Chief Engine				
Resources Department					
[07]	[07] Development of Fisheries Farm				
	0	1,79.66			
	S	13.60	1,38.31	1,49.96	+ 11.65
	R	- 54.95		·	

Provision of ₹ 13.60 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for development of fisheries farm was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 54.95 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to release of funds in the last month of financial year to Water Resources Department due to which tenders for construction work of fisheries farms at Soorsagar (Kota) and Gilwa (Tonk) were not received in the financial year.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 11.65 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

# **GRANT No. 040 - STATE ENTERPRISES**

# Major heads : Revenue - 2852. Industries Capital – 4860. Capital Outlay on Consumer Industries and 6860. Loans for Consumer Industries

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,46,64	1 4 5 5 4	1.26.70	0.04
Supplementary		1,46,64	1,36,78	- 9,86
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				9,79
Charged				
Original	1			
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	42,57,02			
Supplementary	22,78,18	65,35,20	65,35,19	- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1

	Capital - 4	Capital - 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	48,14,89,92 11,81,52,90	59,96,42,82	57,54,73,99	- 2,41,68,83
Supplementary	11,81,52,90	, , , ,	, , ,	, , ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2,41,28,95
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,65,06	1,68,66	28,65	- 1,40,01
Supplementary	3,60			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,42,40
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. In view of final saving of				

#### **GRANT No. 041 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT**

Major heads : Revenue - 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes Capital - 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Development				
	Programmes				
001.	Direction and Administrati	on			
(07)	District Planning Committee	ee Staff			
	0	10,07.39			
			8,57.05	8,57.02	- 0.03
	R	- 1,50.34	-,- , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	-,	5100

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,50.34 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

er 2015 (₹ 0.04 lakh) and March 2016 (₹ 11,81,52.86 lakh) through supplementary grant was excessive.

<sup>2.</sup> Out of final saving of ₹ 2,41,68.83 lakh, a sum of ₹ 39.88 lakh remained unsurrendered.

	<b>GRANT No. 041 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	t					
	Programmes						
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats	ads/ District					
(15)	Untied Fund for Panchay Institutions	ati Raj					
[02]	Functional/ Activities						
	0	7,02.23					
	S	20,96.67	15,27.07	15,27.07			
	R	- 12,71.83					

Provision of ₹ 20,96.67 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to release additional grants to Zila Parishads for Untied Fund was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 12,71.83 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (24) Total Sanitation Campaign
- [02] Functional/ Activities

0	2,41,59.60		
S	9,39,07.65	11,20,55.89	11,20,55.89
R	- 60,11.36		

Provision of ₹ 2,41,59.60 lakh was estimated to achieve clean and healthy state that contributes to the well being of rural population. Further, funds of ₹ 9,39,07.65 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to release additional grants for *Total Sanitation Campaign* were excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India, provision of ₹ 60,11.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.

•••

•••

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (25) Rural B.P.L. Awas
- [01] General Functional/ Activities

0	3,22,60.91			
		2,97,32.34	2,97,32.34	
R	- 25,28.57			

Provision of ₹ 3,22,60.91 lakh was estimated for providing funds to BPL families for construction of houses in rural areas. However, anticipated saving of ₹ 25,28.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 041 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2515.	Other Rural Development	nt					
	Programmes						
197.	Assistance to Block Pan	chayats/					
	Intermediate level Panch						
(05)	Grants for Panchayat Sa						
	the recommendations of						
	Finance Commission (12	2% of total					
	Provision)						
[02]	Functional/ Activities						
	0	1,70,96.00					
	S	82,21.04	2,31,59.35	2,31,59.35			
	R	- 21,57.69	· ·	, ,			

Provision of ₹ 1,70,96.00 lakh was estimated for grants to Panchayati Raj Institutions for meeting their liabilities for maintenance of various services in rural areas under the recommendations of State Finance Commission. Further, funds of ₹ 82,21.04 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for same purpose were excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

However, funds released as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission resulted in provision of ₹ 21,57.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (09) Adhoc assistance
- [01] Grant for Hand Pump Labours and Fitters (establishment)

O 68,71.00 R - 51,53.25 17,14.67 - 3.08

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 51,53.25 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (09) Adhoc assistance
- [03] Maintenance under Janta Jal Yojana

O 37,82.05 R - 37.82.05

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 37,82.05 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

- 198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats
- (03) Grants for Gram Panchayat under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [02] Functional/ Activities

0	12,10,96.70			
S	1,39,27.50	12,35,16.56	12,35,16.56	
R	- 1,15,07.64			

Provision of ₹ 12,10,96.70 lakh was estimated for grants to Panchayati Raj Institutions for meeting their liabilities for maintenance of various services in rural areas under the recommendations of State Finance Commission. Further, funds of ₹ 1,39,27.50 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant for same purpose were excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

However, funds released as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission which resulted in provision of  $\gtrless$  1,15,07.64 lakh was surrendered ( $\gtrless$  16,79.86 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads ( $\gtrless$  98,27.78 lakh) on 31 March 2016.

••

<b>GRANT No. 041 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
198. (06)	Other Rural Developmen Programmes Assistance to Gram Pane National Nutrition Assis Programme under Mid-d Assistance (for students Elementary Schools of C Panchayats) Functional/ Activities	chayats tance lay Meal of			
	O R	4,27,08.20 - 5,19.15	4,21,89.05	4,21,88.79	- 0.26
	Provision of ₹ 4,27,08.20 ass 1 to 8 students of Gov nment of India, the anticip	vernment-Aided Sch	hools. However, due	to less release of fur	nds from the
(04)	Other expenditure National Nutritious Assi Programme Headquarter	stance			
	0	2,40.00	1 25 90	1 25 90	
	R	- 1,04.11	1,35.89	1,35.89	
	Passons for the anticipat	ad saying of $\neq 1.04$	11 lakh hava not haan	intimated (August 20	)16)

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,04.11 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Development				
	Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ls/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(04)	Assistance for Zila Parisha	ds under			
	the recommendations of St	ate Finance			
	Commission (3% of Total	Provision)			
[02]	Functional/ Activities	,			
	0	42,74.00			
			77,19.78	77,19.78	
	R	34,45.78	,	,	
	IX	34,43.70			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 34,45.78 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT No. 041 - (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2515.	Other Rural Development						
	Programmes						
197.	Assistance to Block Panch	nayats/					
	Intermediate level Pancha	yats					
(10)	Untied fund for Panchayat Institutions	Raj					
[02]	Functional/ Activities						
	0	28,07.95					
		,	82,78.07	82,78.07			
	R	54,70.12	<i>`</i>	<i>,</i>			
	Dessens for moviding of	litional funda of ?	₹ 54 70 10 lolah dha		an 21 March		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 54,70.12 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

## 198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats

- (19) Special Area Execution Basic Grant for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission
- [02] Functional/ Activities

0 0.01 1,62.62 1,62.62 ••• 1,62.61 R

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,62.61 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

## Capital

## Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,40.01 lakh, surrender of ₹ 1,42.40 lakh was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4515.	Capital Outlay on other R	ural			
	Development Programme				
103.	Rural Development				
(01)	Through the Director, Rur	al			
	Development and Panchay				
[01]		5			
	for Constructions of build				
	0	1,65.06			
	S	3.60	26.26	28.65	+2.39
	R	- 1,42.40			

Provision of ₹ 3.60 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant to Panchayat Samitis/ Zila Parishads for constructions of building was unnecessary.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,42.40 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

# **GRANT No. 042 - INDUSTRIES**

Major hea		2851. 2852. 4851. 4885. 6851. 6860.	<ul> <li>Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.,</li> <li>Village and Small Industries and</li> <li>Industries</li> <li>Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries,</li> <li>Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals,</li> <li>Loans for Village and Small Industries,</li> <li>Loans for Consumer Industries and</li> <li>Other Loans to Industries and Minerals</li> </ul>		
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,72,07,23		2,35,10,11	2,31,03,84	- 4,06,27
Supplementary	63,02,88				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					4,03,21
Charged					
Original	3		3		- 3
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					3
Capital					
Voted					
Original	43,77,53		44,28,55	8,82,27	- 35,46,28
Supplementary	51,02				. ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					35,07,65
Notes and comments :					
D					

Revenue

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 4,06.27 lakh, provision of ₹ 63,02.88 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive

# Capital

Voted					
1. Saving	occurred mainly unde	r the following he	ad :-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4851. Cap	ital Outlay on Village	and			
Sma	all Industries				
102. Sma	all Scale Industries				
(01) Han	dloom and Khadi Pla	za			
[01] Con	nmissioner Industries	Department			
0		35,00.00			
R		- 35,00.00	••		

Entire provision of ₹ 35,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-approval of action plan of Handloom and Khadi Plaza.

	GRANT	No. 043 - MINERALS		
Major heads : Revenue - 2802. Petroleum and 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries Capital - 4802. Capital Outlay on Petroleum, 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries and 6802. Loans for Petroleum				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	3,69,57,68	3,69,57,68	2,30,70,20	- 1,38,87,48
Supplementary			, , ,	, , ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,38,93,40
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	81,20,03	01.00.02	20.40	00.00.62
Supplementary		81,20,03	20,40	- 80,99,63
Amount surrendered during	I			
the year (31 March 2016)				80,99,63
Notes and comments :				

## Revenue

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,38,87.48 lakh, surrender of ₹ 1,38,93.40 lakh was excessive.

2. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 58,20.29 lakh, ₹ 82,11.10 lakh, ₹ 25,29.51 lakh, ₹ 94,51.16 lakh and ₹ 1,38,87.48 lakh respectively ranging from 17 *per cent* to 48 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2853.	Non-ferrous Mining and				
	Metallurgical Industries				
02.	Regulation and Developm	ent of			
	Mines				
001.	Direction and Administrat	ion			
(01)	Operation and Superintend	lence			
	0	78,89.84			
			71,35.14	71,41.76	+ 6.62
	R	- 7,54.70			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 7,54.70 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant after regular retirement on superannuation, (ii) non-supply of X-Ray Fluorescene (XRF) machine by supplier during the year on departmental terms and (iii) non-purchase of Global Positioning System (GPS).

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 6.62 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

17.94.01

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Expenditure on Collection of fees by the Department

0

R

- 1,23.74

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,23.74 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant after regular retirement on superannuation.

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Dense Procurement and Mines Survey

O 4,02.87 R - 1,77.42 2,25.45 2,25.60 + 0.15

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,77.42 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on *machine with man* for perforation work in lime stone and lignite due to receipt of low rates in work through outsourcing basis.

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 797. Transfers to/ from Reserve Fund/ Deposit Accounts
- (02) Accounting head 8229-200(09) Environmental Managing Fund in Mining Area

O 14,00.07 R - 14,00.07

Provision of ₹ 14,00.07 lakh was estimated for transfer to Environment Reforms and Health Fund in Mining Area. However, entire provision of ₹ 14,00.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-commencement of scheme.

••

<b>GRANT No. 043 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2853.	Non-ferrous Mining and						
	Metallurgical Industries						
02. Regulation and Development of Mines							
800.	Other expenditure						
(01)	Expenditure relating to En						
	Reforms and Health in Mi	ning Area					
[02]	Medical and Health Depar	tment					
	0	14,27.00					
			12,49.65	12,49.65			
	R	- 1,77.35					

Provision of ₹ 14,27.00 lakh was estimated and authorised to District Collectors for payment of ₹ 1.00 lakh to dependent of sufferers of silicosis disease and in case of death of mines labour from silicosis disease ₹ 1.50 lakh in cash and fixed deposit of ₹ 1.50 lakh to be paid to legal heir of deceased. However, provision of ₹ 1,77.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-utilisation of funds in time by some District Collectors.

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Expenditure relating to Environment Reforms and Health in Mining Area

[04] Roads and Other Related Works

O 1,00,00.00 2,39.01 2,39.01 ... R - 97,60.99

Provision of ₹ 1,00,00.00 lakh was estimated for construction of new roads in terms of environmental protection and easy transportation in mining areas and construction/ strengthening of mines approach roads under repairs of existing roads through the Public Works Department. However, provision of ₹ 97,60.99 lakh was surrendered (₹ 93,86.00 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3,74.99 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to non-execution of work in time by Public Works Department.

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Environment Management and Related development Works in Mining Area
- [01] Mines and Geology Department

O 14,00.07

R

- 14,00.07

Provision of ₹ 14,00.07 lakh was estimated for environmental management and related development works in mining area. However, entire provision of ₹ 14,00.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-commencement of scheme.

••

## Capital

## Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4802.	Capital Outlay on Petroleu	um			
	Refining and marketing of and Gas				
190.	Investments in Public Sec Other Undertakings	tor and			
(03)	HPCL-Rajasthan Refinery	/ Limited			
	0	79,80.00			
	R	- 79,80.00			

Provision of ₹ 79,80.00 lakh was estimated for establishment of Refinery in the State. However, entire provision of ₹ 79,80.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-finalisation of establishment of Refinery in the State which resulted in non-issuance of share capital against allotted fund in original budget.

- 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries
  - 01. Mineral Exploration and Development
  - 004. Research and Development
  - (05) Construction of Mines Building

O 1,00.00

R - 1,00.00

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-acquisition of lease of land for construction of mining building.

••

••

•••

## **GRANT No. 044 - STATIONERY AND PRINTING**

## Major heads : Revenue - 2058. Stationery and Printing Capital - 4058. Capital Outlay on Stationery and Printing

	Cupitui	locor cupitur outing	on studionery und	11111118
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	32,43,17	32,43,17	29,63,83	- 2,79,34
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2,77,45
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,46,01	1,46,01	1,20,76	- 25,25
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				25,25
Note and comment :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Saving occurred mainly under	er the following	g head :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2058. Stationary and Printing</li><li>103. Government Presses</li></ul>				
0	30,91.67	28,10.98	28,09.08	- 1.90
R	- 2,80.69	,	·	
	0 0 0 0 1 1 1			•

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,80.69 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 47 posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-release of sanction for payment of overtime amount during the year and (iii) cancellation of tenders.

# GRANT No. 045 - LOANS TO GOVERNMENT SERVANTS (ALL VOTED)

		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Capital				
Original	9	0		0
Supplementary		9		- 9
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				9

GRANT No. 046 - IRRIGATION					
Major hea		<ul> <li>–2700. Major Irrigatio</li> <li>2701. Medium Irrigatio</li> <li>2702. Minor Irrigatio</li> <li>4700. Capital Outlay</li> <li>4701. Capital Outlay</li> <li>4702. Capital Outlay</li> <li>4711. Capital Outlay</li> </ul>	tion and m on Major Irrigati on Medium Irriga on Minor Irrigati	ation, on and	
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	18,97,85,49	10.00.22.50	10 12 20 00	07 10 60	
Supplementary	18,97,85,49 1,48,01	18,99,33,50	18,12,20,88	- 87,12,62	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,31,32,55	
Charged					
Original	10	23,96	23,86	- 10	
Supplementary	23,86	23,70	20,00	10	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				9	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	11,61,99,75	11,61,99,79	8,67,71,86	- 2,94,27,93	
Supplementary	4	11,01,77,77	8,07,71,80	- 2,74,27,75	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				2,91,01,65	
Charged					
Original	2	49	48	- 1	
Supplementary	47	47	40	- 1	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1	
Notes and comments :					

## Revenue

350

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 87,12.62 lakh, surrender of ₹ 1,31,32.55 lakh was excessive.

2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 87,12.62 lakh, provision of ₹ 1,48.00 lakh obtained in September 2015 through first supplementary grant, out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 1,48.01 lakh was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2700. Major Irrigation</li> <li>02. Chambal Project (Co</li> <li>001. Direction and Admir</li> <li>(02) Right Main Canal</li> <li>[01] Main Canal and Bra</li> <li>Command Area Dev</li> </ul>	nistration nches (through			
O R	4,12.20	3,02.85	3,02.85	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,09.35 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (05) Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources, Jaipur (Kota Barrage)
- [01] Prorata transferred from Right Main Canal

0	1,08.70
R	- 1,08.70

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,08.70 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

••

••

••

- 03. Beas Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Irrigation Schemes (expenditure by
- Bhakra Beas Management Board)
- [01] Irrigation General Čonstruction Works

O 76,31.19 R - 1,78.04 74,53.15 71,45.15 - 3,08.00

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,78.04 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 3,08.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. Beas Project (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs(01) Advance to Bhakra Beas
- Management Board
- [01] Other Maintenance expenditure

0	76,31.19		
		74,53.15	74,53.15
R	- 1,78.04		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,78.04 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 001. (01)	Major Irrigation Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje (Commercial) Direction and Administrati Indira Gandhi Nahar from 74 K.M through the Chif E Water Resources (North), I Revenue Staff	on 0 K.M. to Engineer,			
	O R	4,02.06 - 1,15.36	2,86.70	2,87.46	+ 0.76
allowa	Provision of ₹ 1,15.36 lakh nces. However, detailed reas				e on pay and
001.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje (Commercial) Direction and Administrati Indira Gandhi Nahar from 74 K. M. through the Chies Engineer, Water Resources Department Maintenance expenditure	on 0 K. M. to f			
	0	11,33.74			

R - 1,72.11 9,61.63 9,61.69

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,72.11 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

+0.06

04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
001. Direction and Administration
(04) Second Stage
[01] Through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project, Bikaner
O
19,62.95
17,90.28
17,89.18
- 1.10

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,72.67 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and non-payment of selection grade arrear bills of employees.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (07) Through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project, Bikaner
- [01] Work charged establishment

0	31,76.37			
		29,38.74	29,38.74	
R	- 2,37.63			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,37.63 lakh was attributed mainly to non-sanction of selection grade scale to employees.

3	5	3
$\mathcal{I}$	$\mathcal{I}$	J

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 800.	Major Irrigation Indira Gandhi Nahar P (Commercial) Other expenditure Other expenditure	Project			
	O R	4,63,69.79 - 4,08.69	4,59,61.10	4,56,80.96	- 2,80.14
	Provision of ₹ 4.08.69	lakh was surrender	ed on 31 March 201	6 and final saving o	f₹2.80.14 lakh

Provision of ₹ 4,08.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 2,80.14 lakh occurred due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay.

04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project

(Commercial)

- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Other expenditure
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North)

O 5,74.28 R - 1,14.35 4,59.93 3,75.84 - 84.09

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,14.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 and final saving of  $\gtrless$  84.09 lakh occurred due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay.

- 05. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Other expenditure

0

R - 1,00.00 7,64.57 ...

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay.

8.64.57

- 24. Narbada Project (Commercial)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Other expenditure

O 2,28,59.72 R - 5,89.57 2,22,70.15 2,23,22.49 + 52.34

Provision of ₹ 5,89.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was excess than the estimation which resulted in final excess of ₹ 52.34 lakh under the head.

- 31. Gang Canal (Commercial) through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Hanumangarh
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Revenue Staff

0	4,03.52			
		3,00.46	3,00.20	- 0.26
R	- 1,03.06			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,03.06 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
31. 101. (01)	Major Irrigation Gang Canal (Commercial) through the Chief Engined Resources (North) Hanum Maintenance and Repairs Maintenance in Rajasthan Work charged establishme	er, Water langarh			
	0	5,60.00	4,53.29	4,53.19	- 0.10
work c	R Provision of ₹ 1,06.71 lak charged employees. Howeve				t of wages to
80. 001. (01)	Medium Irrigation General Direction and Administrat Chief Engineer, Water Re Department, Rajasthan, Ja Direction and Administrat	sources ipur			
	O R	25,36.02 - 4,28.98	21,07.04	21,05.87	- 1.17
001. (01)	General Direction and Administrat Chief Engineer, Water Re Department, Rajasthan, Ja Superintendence	ion sources			
	0	14,51.72	11,31.16	11,30.95	- 0.21
	R	- 3,20.56	11,51.10	11,50.75	- 0.21
001. (01)	General Direction and Administrat Chief Engineer, Water Re Department, Rajasthan, Ja Execution	sources			
	0	90,10.22	65,81.00	65,77.51	- 3.49
	R	- 24,29.22			5.17
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 31,78.76 lakh under the above three heads were attributed mainly to less				

Anticipated saving of ₹ 31,78.76 lakh under the above three heads were attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

80.	General				
005.	Survey				
(01)	Chief Engineer, Water Rese	ources			
	Department, Rajasthan, Jaij	our			
[02]	Execution				
	0	20,28.43	17,28.77	17,28.53	- 0.24
	R	- 2,99.66	17,20.77	17,20.33	- 0.24

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 2,99.66 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2701.	Medium Irrigation				
80.	General				
006.	Quality Control				
(01)	Chief Engineer, Water R Jaipur	esources,			
[01]	Superintendence				
	0	4,29.05	2,90.31	2,90.31	
	R	- 1,38.74		·	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,38.74 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Colonisation Schemes

O 17,85.30 R - 2,86.11 14,99.19 14,99.15 - 0.04

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,86.11 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant after superannuation retirement/ transfer.

- 2702. Minor Irrigation
  - 01. Surface Water
  - 800. Other expenditure
  - (01) Other Irrigation Construction Works
  - [01] Direction

O 61,96.10 R - 8,11.85 53,84.25 53,84.24 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 8,11.85 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on wages. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Surface Water
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Other Irrigation Construction Works
- [02] Proportionate expenditure transferred from head "2701-80-General"

O 10,51.97 9,24.13 9,45.16 + 21.03 R - 1,27.84

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,27.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 in anticipation of adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment was more than the estimation which resulted in final excess of  $\gtrless$  21.03 lakh under the head.

<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2702.	Minor Irrigation				
	Surface Water				
800.	Other expenditure				
(05)	State Partnership Irrigation	1			
	Programme				
[01]	Through the Chief Engine	er,			
	State Water Resources				
	Planning Department				
	0	24,84.00	9,46.01	9,45.16	- 0.85
	R	- 15,37.99	2, . 5101	2,.0110	0.00

356

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 15,37.99 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

4. Savings mentioned in note (3) above were offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

the	ionowing neuclas.				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2700.	Major Irrigation				
	Bhakra Nangal Project				
	(Commercial)				
799.	Suspense				
(02)	Bhakra Beas Managem	ent Board			
	0	1,10.00	1,10.00	2,50.15	+ 1,40.15
	Reasons for the final ex	cess of ₹ 1,40.15 la	kh have not been inti	mated (August 2016	).
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Pr (Commercial)	oject			
001.	Direction and Administ	ration			
(02)	Expenditure on enforce	ment and			
	maintenance of Loonka	ransar Lift			
	Scheme (Kanwarsen Li	ft) (through			
	the Chief Engineer, I.G	.N.P.,			
	Bikaner)				
[02]		tenance			
	expenditure				
	0	31,29.70			
		·	35,19.34	35,19.32	- 0.02
	R	3,89.64			

Additional funds of ₹ 3,89.64 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on power charges due to continuous supply of water from two groups of canals out of three groups.

••

••

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2700.	Major Irrigation						
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project						
	(Commercial)						
	Maintenance and Repairs						
(01)	Indira Gandhi Nahar 0 KM						
	74 KM through the Chief Er	ngineer,					
	Water Resources (North)						
50.43	Department, Hanumangarh						
[04]	Refund of water charges of	Water					
	Consumer Forums						
	0	1,50.00					
			4,70.08	4,70.07	- 0.01		
	R	3,20.08					

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,20.08 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

101.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial) Maintenance and Repairs Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder portion) (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department)	· (Punjab			
	0	3,60.00	1 60 00	1 60 00	
	R	1,00.00	4,60.00 4,60.00	4,60.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for cleaning of canal from Kelly plants that comes with the flow of water from dam in rainy season.

- 05. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (02) Madhopur Beas Link
- [01] Other maintenance expenditure

0 75.00 2,99.26 2,99.26 2,24.26 R

Additional funds of ₹ 2,24.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for special maintenance work of Madhopur Beas Link in Punjab.

- 26. Sidhmukh Project (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (01) Maintenance and Repairs (Rajasthan portion)
- [01] Other maintenance expenditure

0	30.00		
		1,99.82	1,99.82
R	1,69.82		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,69.82 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
28. 001.	Major Irrigation Bisalpur Project (Commercia Direction and Administration Proportionate expenditure tra from budget head 2701-80	1				
	O R	29.23 - 5.33	23.90	1,66.98	+ 1,43.08	
	Reasons for the final excess of	f₹1,43.08 lak	h have not been intim	ated (August 2016)	).	
101. (02)	Gang Canal (Commercial) through the Chief Engineer, Y Resources (North) Hanuman Maintenance and Repairs Contribution paid to Punjab Government Other maintenance expenditu	garh				
	O R	80.00 1,67.01	2,47.01	2,47.01		
special	Additional funds of ₹ 1,67.0 maintenance work of Bikaner	-	• •	propriation on 31	March 2016 for	

- 2701. Medium Irrigation69. Rajgarh Project (Commercial)
  - 800. Other expenditure
  - (01) Other expenditure

O 5,08.83 R 2,50.92 7,59.75 7,53.46 - 6.29

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,50.92 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was less than the estimation which resulted in final saving of  $\gtrless$  6.29 lakh under the head.

2702. Minor Irrigation

- 01. Surface Water
- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Lift Irrigation Scheme

0	3,51.55		
		7,63.88	7,63.88
R	4,12.33		

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,12.33 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on power and water charges. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

5. In view of the final saving/ excess under the following heads, augmentation/ reduction of provision was excessive/ unnecessary:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2700.	Major Irrigation				
02.	Chambal Project (Commer	cial)			
101.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(03)	Left Main Canal				
[04]	Proportionate expenditure	ransferred			
	from other units				
	0	8.95	1 26 20	12.60	1 22 60
	R	1,27.25	1,36.20	13.60	- 1,22.60

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,27.25 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final saving of  $\gtrless$  1,22.60 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Other expenditure

O 45,46.91 R - 29,62.18 15,84.73 48,35.72 + 32,50.99

Provision of ₹ 29,62.18 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was excess than the estimation which resulted in final excess of ₹ 32,50.99 lakh under the head.

- 03. Beas Project (Commercial)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Other expenditure
- [01] Interest on Capital Account

0	15,84.73		
		 15,84.73	+15,84.73
R	- 15,84.73		

Entire provision of ₹ 15,84.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 in anticipation of nonadjusting the interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was charged on works outlay which resulted in expenditure of ₹ 15,84.73 lakh exhibited under the head without provision. 5. *Suspense Transactions*-The nature of "Suspense" transaction has been explained in note (3) of Revenue Section below "Grant No. 19-Public Works" of the Appropriation Accounts.

The break-up of "Suspense" transactions in the Revenue Section of the grant in 2015-16 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different sub-heads of "Suspense":-

Sub heads of ''Suspense'' under	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)		
	(₹in lakh)					
Revenue*						
Stock	(+) 5,08.33	1,45.23	1,64.54	(+) 4,89.02		
Miscellaneous Public						
Works Advances	(+) 2,89.03	1,06.66	1,15.44	(+) 2,80.25		
Total	(+) 7,97.36	2,51.89	2,79.98	(+) 7,69.27		

\* It includes suspense transactions of Major heads 2700 and 2701.

# Capital

# Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,94,27.93 lakh, a sum of ₹ 3,26.28 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 1,71,26.35 lakh, ₹ 2,28,96.72 lakh, ₹ 2,79,18.12 lakh, ₹ 2,11,68.34 lakh and ₹ 2,94,27.93 lakh respectively ranging from 18.16 *per cent* to 28.22 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. The saving was stated to be mainly due to less execution of works during 2011-15. Various reasons have been cited for the saving during 2015-16.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major Irr	rigation			
02.	Chambal Project (Commer	cial)			
001.	Direction and Administration	on			
(04)	4) Through the Area Development				
	Commissioner, Chambal (H	Right			
	Canal)				
[01]	Main Canal				
	0	40,00.00	1,17.09	1,17.09	
	R -	38,82.91	-,	-,	

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 38,82.91 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

..

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -			
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation						
	Chambal Project (Commercial)						
001.	Direction and Administration						
(04)	Through the Area Development						
	Commissioner, Chambal (Right						
	Canal)						
[03]	Proportionate expenditure transferred						
	from Major head 2700 Right Main						
	Canal (through the Area	•					
	Development Commissioner Chamba	1)					
	O 2,00.78						
		10.98	10.98				
	R - 1,89.80						

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,89.80 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal (Right Canal)
- [10] Water drainage

0	6,01.00	3,93.85	3,93.85
R	- 2,07.15	,	·

Provision of ₹ 2,07.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of repairs and cleaning of drains attached with canal. However detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal (Right Canal)
- [14] Regeneration/ Upgradation/ Modernisation

0	88,81.92			
		30,24.85	30,24.84	- 0.01
R	- 58,57.07	·		

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 58,57.07 lakh surrendered (₹ 15,02.60 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 43,54.47 lakh) on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (05) Through the Area Commissioner, Chambal (Left Main Canal)
- [05] Regeneration / Upgradation/ Modernisation

O 37,75.00 R - 37,50.55

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 37,50.55 lakh surrendered (₹ 22,32.98 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 15,17.57 lakh) on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT N	<b>o. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major I	rrigation			
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ect			
	(Commercial)				
001.	Direction and Administrat	tion			
(02)	Second Stage				
[01]	Through the Chief Engine	er, Indira			
	Gandhi Nahar Project, Bil	kaner			
	0	47,01.54			
			40,66.27	40,62.44	- 3.83
	R	- 6,35.27			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 6,35.27 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) post of Additional Chief Engineer, Vigilance, Quality Control and Regulation, Bikaner being transferred to another head, (ii) non-drawal of arrears of selection grade pay scale, (iii) non-submission of Draft Project Report by contractor resulting in payment not being made according to terms and conditions, (iv) non-sanction of tender of Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system by the State Government and (v) works sanctioned under this head being executed through annual action plan of department.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Second Stage
- [19] Guru Jambheshwar Water Lifting Scheme (Phalodi Lift Scheme)

0 4,25.14 3,07.44 3,07.41 - 0.03 R - 1,17.70

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,17.70 lakh was attributed mainly to works sanctioned under this head being executed through annual action plan of department.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project
- (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Second Stage
- [25] Through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project, Jaisalmer

0	39,43.69			
		33,58.08	33,51.72	- 6.36
R	- 5,85.61			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,85.61 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) construction obstructed due to 64 posts of Technical staff, Assistant/ Junior Engineers remaining vacant out of 94 santioned posts, (ii) nonreceipt of bills on time from engineering unit for payment of machineries and (iii) non-acquisition of land for Ramgarh Open Miner resulted in non-utilisation of PCC Block.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 6.36 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

Head

#### **Total grant**

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation
  - 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
  - 001. Direction and Administration
  - (03) Amount received from the Government of India under Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
  - [01] Choudhary Kumbharam Arya Water Lifting Scheme (Nohar Sawa Lift Scheme)

0

R - 40,00.00

Entire provision of ₹ 40,00.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 0.03 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 39,99.97 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of sanction of *Fountain System Project* from the Government of India.

..

•••

••

••

••

During 2014-15, entire provision was also surrendered and re-appopriated to other heads with the same reason.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Amount received from the Government of India under Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
- [02] Panna Lal Baru Pal Water Lifting Scheme (Gajner Lift Scheme)

0

10,00.00

40.00.00

R

- 10,00.00

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Amount received from the Government of India under Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
- [03] Dr. Karni Singh Water Lifting Scheme (Kolayat Lift Scheme)
  - O 20,00.00
  - R 20,00.00

		GRANT N	o. 046 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major I	rrigation			
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ect			
	(Commercial)				
	Direction and Administrat	tion			
(03)	Amount received from the				
	Government of India under				
FO 41	Irrigation Benefit Program				
[04]	Guru Jambheshwar Water	0			
	Scheme (Phalodi Lift Sch				
	0	10,00.00			
	R	- 10,00.00			
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ect			
	(Commercial)				
	Direction and Administrat				
(03)	Amount received from the				
	Government of India unde				
	Accelerated Irrigation Ber	hefit			
[07]	Programme Jai Narain Vyas Water Lit	fting			
[07]	Scheme (Pokran Lift Sche	•			
	0	9,99.97			
	R	- 9,99.97			

Entire provision of ₹ 49,99.97 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of sanction of *Fountain System Project* from the Government of India.

During 2014-15, entire provision under head 4700-04-001 (03) [03] was also surrendered with the same reason.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (07) Main Canal (KM 0 to 74 KM) (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
- [01] Extension, Renovation and Modernisation O 24,73.98

R - 10,08.03 14,65.95 14,54.80 - 11.15

Provision of ₹ 10,08.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of Environmental Resources Management (ERM) works because of continuous flow of water in canals.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 11.15 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

		GRANT No.	<b>046 -</b> ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major In	rigation			
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ct			
	(Commercial)				
001.	Direction and Administrat	ion			
(07)	Main Canal (KM 0 to 74 k	KM)			
	(Through the Chief Engine	eer, Water			
	Resources (North) Department	ment)			
[02]	Bean Prevention Work				
	0	5,00.00	2 40 50	2 40 56	
	R	- 2,50.44	2,49.56	2,49.56	••
	Provision of ₹ 2,50.44 lakt	n was surrendered o	on 31 March 2016 d	ue to non-receipt of s	anction from

Provision of ₹ 2,50.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of sanction from the Government of India for deweeding works.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (07) Main Canal (KM 0 to 74 KM)(Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
- [05] Solar Power Plant

O 25,00.00 R - 17,20.00 7,80.00 7,80.00

Provision of ₹ 25,00.00 lakh was estimated to establish 2MV Solar Power Plant in Indira Gandhi Nahar Pariyojana area through Rajasthan Rajya Renewable Energy Corporation (RREC). However, only ₹ 7,80.00 lakh was demanded by RREC as the tender was invited through Public Private Partnership mode resulted in ₹ 17,20.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (08) Main Canal (KM 74 to KM 189) through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department
- [01] Extension, Renovation and Modernisation

0	4,60.00			
		3,16.03	3,14.80	- 1.23
R	- 1,43.97			

Provision of ₹ 1,43.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of Environmental Resources Management (ERM) works due to continue flow of water in canals.

		GRANT No. 0	946 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 799. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major Im Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Suspense Stage Second Through the Chief Enginee Gandhi Nahar Project, Bika	et er, Indira			
	O R	44,12.25 - 8,74.97	35,37.28	35,37.52	+ 0.24
accour	Provision of ₹ 8,74.97 lakh nt. However, detailed reasons			U	t of suspense
799. (02)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Suspense Stage Second Through the Chief Enginee Gandhi Nahar Project, Jaisa	r, Indira			
	0	2,05.35			

73.72 73.72 .. R - 1,31.63

Provision of ₹ 1,31.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less adjustment of suspense account. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 05. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Administration
- [01] Expenditure on Indira Gandhi Feeder and related construction work in Punjab (through the Chief Engineer, Irrigation Punjab)

0 16,44.00

- 16,44.00 R

Entire provision of ₹ 16,44.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-execution of re-lining works by Punjab Government at Indira Gandhi Feeder Punjab portion.

••

••

••

- 24. Narbada Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Administration
- [01] Execution

0	10,19.66			
		7,00.23	7,00.24	+ 0.01
R	- 3,19.43			

1

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,19.43 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT No.	046 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major I	rrigation			
24.	Narbada Project (Commen	cial)			
001.	Direction and Administrat	ion			
(03)	Accelerated Irrigation Ber	nefit			
	Programme				
[01]	Construction works in Raj	asthan			
	0	51,22.36	32,73.12	32,73.05	- 0.07
	R	- 18,49.24	<i>`</i>	<i>`</i>	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 18,49.24 lakh was attributed to less execution of works due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

#### 24. Narbada Project (Commercial)

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
- [02] Share amount in construction work of Government of Gujrat

# O 25,00.00 9,37.50 9,37.50 .. R - 15,62.50

Provision of ₹ 15,62.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 32. Parvan Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Administration
- [01] Construction Works

O 7,72.84 54.66 54.66 ... R -7,18.18

Provision of ₹ 7,18.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 32. Parvan Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Proportionate expenditure transferred in Major head 2701 (establishment)

O 2,54.66 R - 2,39.13 15.53 11.89 - 3.64

Provision of ₹ 2,39.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

	GRANT N	o. 046 - (Contd.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4701. Capital Outlay or	Medium Irrigation			
63. Gardara Project (	Commercial)			
001. Direction and Administration				
(01) Construction works				
[01] Construction wor	ks (Pay and			
allowances of wo employees)	rk charged			
0	3,94.97	26.86	26.86	
R	- 3,68.11	20.00	20.00	

Provision of ₹ 3,68.11 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

# 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

- 101. Surface Water
- (08) Rehabilitation of Minor Irrigation Schemes (JICA)
- [01] Proportionate expenditure transferred from Major head 2701

O 3,53.25 R - 1,43.10 2,10.15 1,43.21 - 66.94

Provision of ₹ 1,43.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 66.94 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 101. Surface Water
- (08) Rehabilitation of Minor Irrigation Schemes (JICA)
- [02] Execution through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (Quality Control)

O 15,09.91 R - 6,80.69 8,29.22 8,15.79 - 13.43

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 6,80.69 lakh and final saving of ₹ 13.43 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 101. Surface Water
- (09) Minor Irrigation Construction works (for water concept)
- [01] Construction Works

0	1,60,70.07	79,72.63	79,72.63
R	- 80,97.44	19,12.03	19,12.03

Provision of ₹ 80,97.44 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

3	6	9

••

		GRANT No.	046 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
101. (09)	Capital Outlay on Minor Irri Surface Water Minor Irrigation Construct works (for water concept) Proportionate expenditure from Major head 2701	ion			
	O R	49,32.61 - 34,93.64	14,38.97	13,99.54	- 39.43
Provision of ₹ 34,93.64 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.					
	Reasons for the final saving	g of ₹ 39.43 lakh h	ave not been intimate	ed (August 2016).	
(10)	Surface Water Water course structure (for water concept) Construction Works				

O 46,55.46 R - 42,80.40 3,75.06 3,74.93 - 0.13

Provision of ₹ 42,80.40 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

101.	Surface Water				
(10)	Water course structure				
	(for water concept)				
[02]	Proportionate expenditure	e transferred			
	from Major head 2701				
	0	12,44.42			
			51.39	65.82	+ 14.43
	R	- 11,93.03			

Provision of ₹ 11,93.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 14.43 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

```
800. Other expenditure
```

- (09) State Partnership Irrigation Programme (European Commission) (through the Chief Engineer, S.W.R.P.D.)
- [01] Construction Works

0	9,51.00			
		3,24.82	3,24.82	
R	- 6,26.18			

Provision of ₹ 6,26.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works and less expenditure on computerisation. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

## GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major Ir	rigation			
01.	Bhakra Nangal Project (Co	mmercial)			
001.	Direction and Administrati	on			
(03)	Regeneration/ Upgradation	/			
	Modernisation of Bhakra C	Canal			
	System				
	0	15,03.10	20,90.99	20,92.75	+ 1.76
	R	5,87.89			

Additional funds of ₹ 5,87.89 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for accelerated progress of Environmental Resources Management (ERM) works of canals in Rajasthan portion.

04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ct			
001.	(Commercial) Direction and Administration	ion.			
		IOII			
(02)	Second Stage				
[13]	Choudhary Kumbharam A	•			
	Lifting Scheme (Nohar Sa	wa Lift			
	Scheme)				
	0	18,68.74			
		,	24,38.62	24,38.59	- 0.03
	R	5,69.88	,	,	
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ct			
	(Commercial)				
001.	Direction and Administrat	ion			
(02)	Second Stage				
[15]	Panna Lal Baru Pal Water	Lifting			
	Scheme (Gajner Lift Schen	-			
	0	14,70.30			
	0	14,70.30	16 99 10	16 99 10	
	D	2 19 10	16,88.40	16,88.40	
	R	2,18.10			

Additional funds of ₹ 7,87.98 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on power charges due to continuous supply of water from two groups of canals out of three groups and accelerated progress of works sanctioned through annual action plan of department.

2	7	1
3	1	I

	GRANT	No. 046 - (Contd.)		
Hea	ıd	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
31. Gang Na the Chie (North) I 001. Direction	Dutlay on Major Irrigation thar (Commercial) (Through f Engineer, Water Resources Department) n and Administration ction works in Rajasthan sation			
O R	44,45.18 24,67.91	69,13.09	69,13.39	+ 0.30
	al funds of ₹ 24,67.91 lakh were ogress of works. However, detail	1 0		
37. Re-gener	ration/Up-gradation/			

37. Re-generation/Up-gradation/ Modernisation/Renovation of Projects (Commercial)
001. Direction and Administration (01) Construction Works
O 1,72.20 R 5,99.66
7,71.86 7,65.15 - 6.71

Additional funds of ₹ 5,99.66 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

# 4701.Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation

- 62. Re-generation/Up-gradation/ Modernisation/Renovation of Projects (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Construction Works

0	13,37.56			
		17,30.48	17,30.48	
R	3,92.92			

Additional funds of ₹ 3,92.92 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 62. Re-generation/ Up-gradation / Modernisation/ Renovation of Projects (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Proportionate expenditure transferred from Major Head 2701-Establishment

0	4,24.44			
		6,00.54	6,67.03	+ 66.49
R	1,76.10			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,76.10 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 66.49 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>4701. Capital Outlay on Medium</li><li>66. Takali Project (Commercia</li><li>001. Direction and Administration</li><li>(01) Direction and Administration</li></ul>	l) on			
O S R	0.01 0.01 1,10.35	1,10.37	1,10.21	- 0.16

016 10

Additional funds of ₹ 1,10.35 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 67. Lahasi Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Administration

0	0.01			
S	0.01	7,68.73	7,67.28	- 1.45
R	7,68.71			

Additional funds of ₹ 7,68.71 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 69. Rajgarh Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Administration

O R

Additional funds of ₹ 21,16.87 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

32,01.80 32,01.80

9.74.80

10.75.24

...

+1.00.44

10.84.93

21,16.87

3.39.55

69. Rajgarh Project (Commercial)	69.	Raigarh	Project (	(Commercial)
----------------------------------	-----	---------	-----------	--------------

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Proportionate expenditure transferred from Major Head 2701

R

6,35.25

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  6,35.25 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 1,00.44 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 72. Gagrin Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Administration
- [01] Construction works

0	0.01			
S	0.01	17,11.57	17,08.33	- 3.24
R	17,11.55			

Additional funds of ₹ 17,11.55 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT N	No. 046 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>4702. Capital Outlay of</li><li>101. Surface Water</li><li>(02) Minor Irrigation</li><li>[02] Construction Weight</li></ul>	Construction Works			
Ο	0.01	24.00.02	24.00.02	
R	34,90.92	34,90.93	34,90.93	
	s of ₹ 34,90.92 lakh were p of works. However, detaile			
<ul><li>101. Surface Water</li><li>(02) Minor Irrigation</li><li>[04] Proportionate ex from Major head</li></ul>				
0	0.01			
R	6.20.57	6,20.58	6,12.81	- 7.77
Additional funds adjustment of proportion	s of ₹ 6,20.57 lakh were pro nate expenditure as per actu final saving of ₹ 7.77 lakh	ual expenditure on we	orks.	rch 2016 due to
<ul><li>101. Surface Water</li><li>(03) Regeneration/ U Modernisation</li></ul>	pgradation/			

[01] Construction Works

0	10,30.45			
		22,92.15	22,92.15	
R	12,61.70			

Additional funds of ₹ 12,61.70 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

(04)	Surface Water Construction works under Accelerated Irrigation Bend Programme (in Desert State Construction Works				
	O R	9,29.85 3,43.07	12,72.92	12,72.92	
(06)	Surface Water Through the Chief Enginee Resources Regeneration/ Upgradation Modernisation				
	O R	51.52 23,97.88	24,49.40	24,49.40	

<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Ir</li> <li>101. Surface Water</li> <li>(07) Water Storage Structure</li> <li>[01] Construction Works (Throw Water Resources Department</li> </ul>	ugh the					
O R	38,03.00 21,93.65	59,96.65	59,96.65			
Additional funds of ₹ 4 re-appropriation on 31 March 2010 not been intimated (August 2016).						

		-			
4711.	Capital Outlay on Flood O	Control			
	Projects				
01.	Flood Control				
103.	Civil Construction Work				
(03)	Flood Control constructio	on works in			
	other districts				
[03]	Other Districts				
	0	5,50.00			
	0	5,50.00	40,71.48	40,63.78	- 7.70
	R	35,21.48	10,71.10	10,05.70	1.10
		22,=1.10			

Additional funds of ₹ 35,21.48 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

# 5. In view of the final saving under the following heads, augmentation of provision was excessive:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
101. (03)	Capital Outlay on Minor Irriga Surface Water Re-generation/ Upgradation/ Modernisation Proportionate expenditure tran from Major head 2701				
		,39.55 ,54.99	6,94.54	4,02.37	- 2,92.17
(06)	Surface Water Through the Chief Engineer, W Resources Proportionate expenditure tran from Major head 2701				
	O R 5	16.98	5,78.53	4,29.97	- 1,48.56

Additional funds of ₹ 9,16.54 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works. However, actual adjustment of proportionate expenditure was less than the estimates which resulted in the final saving of  $\gtrless$  4,40.73 lakh under the above two heads.

Sub heads of ''Suspense'' under	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)		
		(₹in lakh)				
Capital*						
Stock	(-) 40,33.32	17,19.35	19,15.24	(-) 42,29.21		
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(-) 4,31.28	18,34.72	36,46.76	(-) 22,43.32		
Total	(-) 44,64.60	35,54.07	55,62.00	(-) 64,72.53		

6. *Suspense Transactions*- The break-up of "Suspense" transactions accounted for in the Capital Section in 2015-16 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different sub-heads of "Suspense":-

\* It includes suspense transactions of Major heads 4700, 4701 and 4711.

# GRANT No. 047 - TOURISM Major heads : Revenue - 3452. Tourism Capital - 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism and 7452. Loans for Tourism

	I	7452. Loans for Fourism		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	38,78,39	60,17,26	59,09,85	- 1,07,41
Supplementary	21,38,87			_,.,.
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1,04,67
Charged				
Original	1			-
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	66,89,22	66,89,22	53,02,39	- 13,86,83
Supplementary		00,09,22	55,02,59	15,00,05
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				13,66,11
Notes and comments :				

# Revenue

## Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,07.41 lakh, provision of ₹ 21,38.87 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant mainly to meet aggressive marketing campaign for tourist information and publicity was excessive.

# Capital

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 13,86.83 lakh, a sum of ₹ 20.72 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
80. 800.	Capital Outlay on Touris General Other expenditure Development of Tourist				
	O R	25,69.18 - 1,60.15	24,09.03	23,88.32	- 20.71

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,60.15 lakh was attributed to (i) less execution of works of Ranthambhore Tiger Project by Forest Department, Ren Basera at Jhalawar by PWD and Kuldhara at Jaisalmer by Archaeological Department and (ii) expenditure was not incurred by Archaeological Department for Gagron Forte, Jhalawar due to non-issuance of DDO authority by the Finance Department.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 20.71 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 800. Other expenditure
- (05) Development of Rural Tourism

0	38,20.00			
		18,14.08	18,14.07	- 0.01
R	- 20,05.92			

Provision of ₹ 20,05.92 lakh was surrendered (₹ 8,89.14 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 11,16.78 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to (i) non-incurring of expenditure by Archaeological Department as executive agency at *Amar Singh Rathore Ki Chatri* in Nagaur and *Suralia Baran* and (ii) slow progress of ongoing works for Sambhar Project by Archaeological Department and PWD as executive agencies.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Loans for Tourism				
	Others				
190.	Loans to Public Sector and	Other			
	Undertakings				
(04)	Loans to Rajasthan Tourism				
	Development Corporation L				
	0	0.01			
			8,00.00	8,00.00	
	R	7,99.99	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 7,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to release of loans to Rajasthan Tourism Development Corporation Limited.

GRANT No. 048 – POWER (ALL VOTED)						
Major heads : Revenue - 2801. Power and 2810. New and Renewable Energy Capital - 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects, 4810. Capital Outlay on New and Renewable Energy and 6801. Loans for Power Projects						
			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i>		
Revenue						
Original	1,01,40,12,90	1,1	1,39,29,96	1,10,16,41,83	- 1,22,88,13	
Supplementary	9,99,17,06					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					1,22,88,13	
Capital						
Original	46,97,17,73	3,3	35,02,10,38	3,11,44,02,34	- 23,58,08,04	
Supplementary	2,88,04,92,65	,	, , ,			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)					23,58,08,05	

## Notes and comments :

# Revenue

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,22,88.13 lakh, provision of ₹ 9,99,17.06 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was excessive.

# Capital

## Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 23,58,08.04 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,88,04,92.65 lakh obtained in September 2015 (₹ 7.50 lakh) and March 2016 (₹ 2,88,04,85.15 lakh) was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4801.	Capital Outlay on Power	Projects			
80.	General	·			
190.	Investments in Public Sec	ctor and			
	Other Undertakings				
(02)	Investment in Rajasthan	Rajya			
	Vidyut Utpadan Nigam I	Limited			
	0	8,18,18.25			
			7,37,88.00	7,37,88.00	
	R	- 80,30.25			

••

GRANT No. 048 - (Contd.)

<b>GRANT No. 048 - (Contd.)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
80. 190.	Capital Outlay on Power General Investments in Public Se Other Undertakings Investment in Rajasthan Vidyut Prasaran Nigam I	ctor and Rajya				
	0	3,79,22.40	3,68,01.54	3,68,01.54		
190.	R General Investments in Public Se Other Undertakings Investment in Jaipur Vid Vitran Nigam Limited					
	0	7,83,34.35	4,92,64.11	4,92,64.11		
	R	- 2,90,70.24				
190.	General Investments in Public Se Other Undertakings Investment in Jodhpur V Vitran Nigam Limited					
	0	8,91,30.08	4,64,98.64	4,64,98.64		
190.	R General Investments in Public Se Other Undertakings Investment in Ajmer Vic Vitran Nigam Limited					
	0	8,90,67.61	3,93,30.00	3,93,30.00		
	R	- 4,97,37.61	-,,	-,		
to redu	Provision of ₹ 13,05,90.4 action in plan ceiling which				rch 2016 due	
	Loans for Power Projects Loans to Public Sector a Other Undertakings					

- (02) Loan to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited
- [01] Rajasthan Renewal Energy Prasaran Investment Programme (A.D.B.)

0	5,76,00.00	53,51.12	53,51.12
R	- 5,22,48.88	,	,

Provision of ₹ 5,22,48.88 lakh was surrendered (₹4,96,45.82 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 26,03.06 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less loan taken from Asian Development Bank.

<b>GRANT No. 048 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
6801.	Loans for Power Project	ets				
190.	Loans to Public Sector Other Undertakings	and				
(02)	Loan to Rajasthan Rajy					
[02]	Prasaran Nigam Limite Green Energy Corridor					
[02]	Finance of Rajasthan In Transmission System (	ntra-State				
	0	1,22,20.00	3,13.77	3,13.77		
	R	- 1,19,06.23	0,10177	0,10177		
K.F.W	Provision of ₹ 1,19,06	.23 lakh was surren	ndered on 31 March	2016 due to less loar	taken from	
		1				
190.	Loans to Public Sector Other Undertakings	and				
(03)	Loan to Jaipur Vidyut '	Vitran				
	Nigam Limited					
[01]	Loan under UDAY Yo	jana				
	S	88,54,40.65	80,90,13.00	80,90,13.00		
	R	- 7,64,27.65	, ,	, ,		
190.	Loans to Public Sector Other Undertakings	and				
(04)	Loan to Jodhpur Vidyu Nigam Limited	t Vitran				
[01]	Loan under UDAY Yo	jana				
	S	82,00,12.32				
	R	- 8,00,12.96	73,99,99.36	73,99,99.36		
		52 07 1 11 1			016 1 1	

Provision of ₹ 1,70,54,52.97 lakh under the above two heads obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant in anticipation of loans to Power Companies under UDAY Yojana was excessive in view of anticipated saving.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 15,64,40.61 lakh under the above two heads was attributed to less release of Bonds under UDAY Yojana.

- 190. Loans to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (05) Loan to Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
- [01] Loan under UDAY Yojana

S 85,27,64.58 R - 4,36,65.53 80,90,99.05

Provision of ₹ 85,27,64.58 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant in anticipation of loans to Power Companies under UDAY Yojana was excessive in view of anticipated saving.

•••

Provision of ₹ 4,36,65.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of Bonds under UDAY Yojana.

## GRANT No. 048 - (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads : -

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
	Public Sector and kings Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran			
Nigam Limited	d under UDAY Yojana			
S R	0.01	5,56,35.29	5,56,35.29	
IX	5,50,55.20			

Additional funds of ₹ 5,56,35.28 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to release share capital to Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited for acquired bonds under UDAY Yojana.

1 Ojana	1.				
190. (03)	Loans for Power Projects Loans to Public Sector an Other Undertakings Loan to Jaipur Vidyut Vi Nigam Limited Loan for implementation for financial restrengthen (from World Bank)	nd tran of reforms			
	S R	0.01 3,94,64.03	3,94,64.04	3,94,64.04	
	Loans to Public Sector ar Other Undertakings Loan to Jodhpur Vidyut V	nd			
[02]	Nigam Limited Loan for implementation for financial re-strengther (from World Bank)				
	S R	0.01 3,17,90.23	3,17,90.24	3,17,90.24	
(05)	Loans to Public Sector an Other Undertakings Loan to Ajmer Vidyut Vi Nigam Limited Loan for implementation for financial re-strengther (from World Bank)	itran of reforms			
	S R	0.01 3,17,20.71	3,17,20.72	3,17,20.72	

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  10,29,74.97 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of loans from World Bank to power companies for implementation of reforms for financial re-strengthening.

# GRANT No. 049 - COMPENSATION AND ASSIGNMENTS TO LOCAL BODIES AND PANCHAYATI RAJ INSTITUTIONS (ALL VOTED)

	Major head :	Revenue - 3604.	Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions		
			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Original		53,54	53,54	9,94	- 43,60
Supplement	tary				,
Amount surrendere the year (31 March	U				42,44

382

Major he	eads : Revenue - 2505. Rural Employment and 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes Capital - 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes				
		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Original	32,07,03,87	32,07,03,87	24,68,02,91	- 7,39,00,96	
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				7,39,00,96	
Capital					
Original	71,44,79	71,44,79	71,44,79		
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year					
Notes and comments :					

# **GRANT No. 050 - RURAL EMPLOYMENT (ALL VOTED)**

#### Notes and comments :

#### Revenue

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 76,14.94 lakh, ₹ 60,69.06 lakh, ₹ 57,43.06 lakh, ₹ 12,21,59.91 lakh and ₹ 7,39,00.96 lakh respectively ranging from 9.08 per cent to 33.83 per cent of the total budget under the Grant. The saving was stated to be mainly due to receipt of less funds from the Government of India under various schemes.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2505.	Rural Employment				
02.	Rural Employment Gua	arantee			
	Scheme (State share)				
101.	National Rural Employ	ment			
	Guarantee Scheme				
(01)	National Rural Employ	ment			
	Guarantee Scheme				
[03]	Functional related				
	0	30,49,63.74	22,86,90.57	22,86,90.57	
	R	- 7,62,73.17	,,- <b>.</b> .	, - , <del>-</del> ·	

Provision of ₹ 7,62,73.17 lakh was surrendered (₹ 7,09,07.38 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 53,65.79 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

#### GRANT No. 050 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2505.	Rural Employment				
	Other Programme				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha	ds/			
	District level Panchayats				
	Dwelling Units for State I	B.P.L. Families			
[01]	Functional related				
	0	35,00.00			
		,	5,25.00	5,25.00	
	R	- 29,75.00	,	<i>`</i>	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 29,75.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
	Rural Employment				
	National Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parish	ads/District			
	level Panchayats				
(01)	Indira Awas Yojana				
	Grants (State share)				
	0	1,22,19.10			
			1,40,70.90	1,40,70.90	
	R	18,51.80	, -,,	, -,	
		- ,			

Additional funds of ₹ 18,51.80 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to more receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share.

- 02. Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme (State share)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Innovatives/ Novel Schemes of Rural Development Department

[01] Functional related

0	0.02			
		35,14.00	35,14.00	
R	35,13.98			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 35,13.98 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

## GRANT No. 051 - SPECIAL COMPONENT PLAN FOR WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTES

- Major heads : Revenue –2014. Administration of Justice,
  - 2029. Land Revenue,
  - 2041. Taxes on Vehicles,
  - 2059. Public Works,
  - 2202. General Education,
  - 2203. Technical Education,
  - 2204. Sports and Youth Services,
  - 2205. Art and Culture,
  - 2210. Medical and Public Health,
  - 2211. Family Welfare,
  - 2216. Housing,
  - 2217. Urban Development,
  - 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled
    - Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
  - 2230. Labour and Employment,
  - 2235. Social Security and Welfare,
  - 2236. Nutrition,
  - 2401. Crop Husbandry,
  - 2402. Soil and Water Conservation,
  - 2403. Animal Husbandry,
  - 2405. Fisheries,
  - 2406. Forestry and Wild Life,
  - 2415. Agricultural Research and Education,
  - 2425. Co-operation,
  - 2501. Special Programmes for Rural Development,
  - 2505. Rural Employment,
  - 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes,
  - 2701. Medium Irrigation,
  - 2702. Minor Irrigation,
  - 2705. Command Area Development,
  - 2810. New and Renewable Energy,
  - 2851. Village and Small Industries,
  - 2852. Industries,
  - 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
  - 3055. Road Transport,
  - 3425. Other Scientific Research,
  - 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services,
  - 3452. Tourism,
  - 3454. Census Survey and Statistics,
  - 3456. Civil Supplies and
  - 3475. Other General Economic Services

Capital – 4055. Capital Outlay on Police,

- 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works,
- 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture,
- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health,
- 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation,

#### GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

- 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development,
- 4220. Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity,
- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
- 4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare,
- 4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition,
- 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services,
- 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry,
- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life,
- 4425. Capital Outlay on Co-operation,
- 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes,
- 4575. Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes,
- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation,
- 4701. Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation,
- 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation,
- 4705. Capital Outlay on Command Area Development,
- 4711. Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects,
- 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects,
- 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
- 4885. Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals,
- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges,
- 5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport,
- 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism,
- 5475. Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services,
- 6216. Loans for Housing,
- 6801. Loans for Power Projects and
- 7055. Loans for Road Transport

Total grant or	Actual	Excess +
appropriation	expenditure	Saving -
	( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	

Revenue

Voted

Original	59,50,24,69	62,15,16,61	53,10,63,80	- 9,04,52,81
Supplementary	2,64,91,92	02,13,10,01	55,10,05,00	- 7,04,52,01
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				8,94,58,87
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary		1		1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				1

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	33,29,48,62	1,10,88,11,46	1,01,46,76,61	- 9,41,34,85	
Supplementary	77,58,62,84	1,10,00,11,10	1,01,10,70,01	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2016)				9,35,21,79	
Notes and comments:					

#### Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 2,64,91.92 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,64,91.48 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 9,04,52.81 lakh, a sum of ₹ 9,93.94 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 2,02,87.95 lakh, ₹ 1,95,65.11 lakh, ₹ 2,62,25.90 lakh, ₹ 16,54,41.49 lakh and ₹ 9,04,52.81 lakh respectively ranging from 2.18 *per cent* to 26.84 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. One of the reasons for the persistent savings over these years was less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2202. General Educ</li> <li>01. Elementary E</li> <li>111. Sarva Shiksh</li> <li>(02) Special Comp Scheduled Ca Guarantee Sc</li> </ul>	ducation a Abhiyan ponent Plan for astes (Education			
O R	10,09,48.07 - 2,54,07.70	7,55,40.37	7,55,40.37	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,54,07.70 lakh was attributed to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

01.	Elementary Education				
789.	Special Component Plan f	for			
	Scheduled Castes				
(04)	Reimbursement of fees fo	r Private			
	Schools under Right to Education				
	0	72,00.00			
		,	27,19.24	27,19.24	
	R	- 44,80.76			
(04)	Reimbursement of fees fo Schools under Right to Ec O	lucation 72,00.00	27,19.24	27,19.24	

Provision of ₹ 44,80.76 lakh was surrendered (₹ 5,21.84 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 39,58.92 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to delay in start of payment process on linking of first time payment under Right to Education through Pay-Manager.

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -			
2202.	General Education							
02.	Secondary Education							
107.	Scholarships							
(05)	Pre-matric Scholarships t of Scheduled Castes	to students						
[02]	Pre-matric Scholarships							
	0	80,50.00	19,44.21	19,43.86	- 0.35			
	R	- 61,05.79	·	·				

Provision of ₹ 61,05.79 lakh was surrendered (₹ 10,95.70 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 50,10.09 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to (i) inclusion of students of class IX and X of scheduled tribes in *Direct Benefit Transfer Scheme* by the Government of India under *Pre-matric Scholarship Scheme* and (ii) provision was transferred to other heads with the consent of State Government for reimbursement of expenditure to selected Schools under facility of free residential study to students of Scheduled Castes in highly reputed private schools.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (14) Pre-matric Scholarships to children of families engaged in scavenging works

O 26,04.30 R - 7,00.54 19,03.76 18,85.14 - 18.62

Provision of ₹ 7,00.54 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to actual number of students of families engaged in scavenging work being less than estimated.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 18.62 lakh lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (07) Rashtriya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan
- [02] Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan-for Scheduled Castes

0	1,72,55.00			
		1,00,41.79	1,00,40.28	- 1.51
R	- 72,13.21			

Provision of ₹ 72,13.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) payment of pay and allowances to teachers appointed under *Rashtriya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan* as per actual basis, (ii) reduction in plan ceiling of grants-in-aid (Non-Salary) and (iii) less receipt of funds from the Government of India for creation of capital assets and consequent less release of State Share.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (08) Girls Hostels
- [02] Girls Hostels–for Scheduled Castes

0	11,99.57			
		2,61.97	2,61.97	
R	- 9,37.60			

Provision of ₹ 9,37.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2202.	General Education					
02.	Secondary Education					
789.	Special Component Plan for					
	Scheduled Castes					
(01)	Special Component Plan (fo Scheduled Castes)	r				
[03]	Vocational education					
	0	7,07.88				
			4,00.83	4,00.83		
	R	- 3,07.05				
	Provision of ₹ 3,07.05 lakh v	vas surrendered of	n 31 March 2016 due	to reduction in plan	ceiling.	
789.	Secondary Education Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Communication Information Technical Education in scho Scheduled Castes area	n and				
	0	8,75.00				
			5,50.46	5,50.46		
	R	- 3,24.54				
Govern	Provision of ₹ 3,24.54 lakh v nment of India under ICT Sch		on 31 March 2016 du	e to less receipt of fu	nds from the	
789.	University and Higher Educ Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Special Component Plan (for Scheduled Castes)					

O 8,18.38 R - 2,82.08 5,36.30 5,36.31 + 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,82.08 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on office expenses.

- 04. Adult Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Sakshar Bharat

O 12,00.00 R - 12,00.00

Entire provision of ₹ 12,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

..

••

..

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )							
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
2202. General Education							
04. Adult Education							
789. Special Component P	lan for						
Scheduled Castes							
(04) Operation of Mahatm	a Gandhi						
Library and Reading I	Rooms						
0	3,18.10	1 51 00		0.00			
R	- 1,46.28	1,71.82	1,71.44	- 0.38			
R	- 1,+0.20						
Reasons for surrender	ing the provision of	₹ 1,46.28 lakh on 31	March 2016 have not	been intimated			
(August 2016).							

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) District Education and Training School

Ο	10,22.99		
		8,12.72	8,12.72
R	- 2,10.27		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,10.27 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant and (ii) less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

•••

••

#### 2203. Technical Education

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Technical Education Quality Reform
  - Programme

O 3,37.50 R - 1,50.00 1,87.50

Provision of ₹ 1,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of Central share from the Government of India for Engineering Colleges under *Technical Education Quality Reform Programme* and consequent less release of State share.

	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Scholarship for students of				
(00)	level Institutions	National			
	0	1,70.00	11.85	11.85	
	R	- 1,58.15	11.00	11.00	

Provision of ₹ 1,70.00 lakh was estimated for scholarship of native students of Rajasthan studying in national level institutions i.e. IIT, IIM etc. The distribution of scholarships was to be determined by the Department of Social Justice and Empowerment. However, provision of ₹ 1,58.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less number of beneficiaries.

•••

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
789.	Sports and Youth Services Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Grants to Rajasthan Sports					
~ /	• •	2,20.79 - 1,10.39	1,10.40	1,10.40		
	R	- 1,10.39	1,10.10	1,10.10		
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering th st 2016).	e provision of ₹	t 1,10.39 lakh on 31 N	larch 2016 have not	been intimated	
<ul> <li>2210. Medical and Public Health</li> <li>01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy</li> <li>789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) Hospital and Dispensaries (Director, Medical and Health Services)</li> </ul>						
	0	10,30.05 - 9,78.52	51.53	51.37	- 0.16	
	R	- 9,78.52				
Anticipated saving of ₹ 9,78.52 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant and (ii) late release of purchase order for machinery and equipments.						
789. (02)	Urban Health Services-Oth of medicine Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Education Grants to Rajasthan Ayurve University	r eda				
	0	3,34.15				

1,33.21 1,33.21 - 2,00.94 R Provision of ₹ 2,00.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants to

Rajasthan Ayurveda University for creation of capital assets. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 03. Rural Health Services- Allopathy
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (03) Block level establishment for
- **Scheduled Castes** [01] Primary Health Centre

Provision of ₹ 18,95.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to posts remaining vacant.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>2210. Medical and Publ 03. Rural Health Serventiation</li> <li>197. Assistance to Block Intermediate leventiate</li> <li>(03) Block level Establish</li> <li>(03) Health Sub-Centre</li> </ul>	vices- Allopathy ck Panchayats/ l Panchayats lishment for					
0	6,31.03	2 5 4 7 9	0.54.77	0.01		
R	- 3,76.25	2,54.78	2,54.77	- 0.01		
vacant. 03. Rural Health Serv		red on 31 March 20	16 mainly due to p	osts remaining		
<ul><li>789. Special Compone Scheduled Castes</li><li>(01) Community Heal</li></ul>						
O R	20,24.29 - 7,65.57	12,58.72	12,58.71	- 0.01		
Provision of ₹ 7,65.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.						
05. Medical Education Research	-					
Scheduled Castes (01) Hospitals and Dis [01] Medical College	<ul> <li>789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) Hospitals and Dispensaries</li> <li>[01] Medical College and Associated Group of Hospitals, Jaipur</li> </ul>					
0	20,00.01	18,86.92	18,86.93	+ 0.01		
R	- 1,13.09					
	3.09 lakh was surrendere ever, detailed reasons have			expenditure on		

L	2	,			` C		/	
	05.	Medical Education, Trainin	ng and					
		Research						
	789.	Special Component Plan for	or					
		Scheduled Castes						
	(01)	Hospitals and Dispensaries						
	[02]	Medical College and Associated Group of Hospitals, Bikaner						
		0	13,19.01					
		0	13,17.01	11,36.91		11,36.91	1	
		R	- 1,82.10	11,50.71		11,50.71	L	••
		IX	1,02.10					

Provision of ₹ 1,82.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

					373
		GRANT No.	. 051 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
05. 789. (01)	Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Trainin Research Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Hospitals and Dispensaries Medical College and Assoc of Hospitals, Ajmer	r iated Group			
	O R	15,86.53 - 2,48.36	13,38.17	13,37.22	- 0.95
receipt	Provision of ₹ 2,48.36 lakh out of 806 sanctioned pos of less rates in bid, non-rece Medical Education, Trainir	was surrendered ts and less exper ipt of bid and non	nditure incurred on 1	nachinery and equip	0
789. (01)	Research Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Hospital and Dispensaries Medical College and Assoc of Hospitals, Jodhpur	r			
	0	26,47.48 - 1,61.74	24,85.74	24,85.59	- 0.15
	R	- 1,61.74	24,05.74	24,03.33	- 0.15
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,61	.74 lakh was attri	buted mainly to redu	ction in plan ceiling.	
789. (03)	Public Health Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Nishulk Janch Yojana Through the Director, Med Health Services				
	0	23,77.03	14.92.22	14.92.22	
	R	- 8,94.70	14,82.33	14,82.33	
	Provision of ₹ 8,94.70 lakh		on 31 March 2016		penditure on

Provision of ₹ 8,94.70 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances, contract services and less release of grants for non-salary. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 06. Public Health
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) National AIDS Control Programme

0	10,70.00			
		4,72.57	4,72.57	
R	- 5,97.43			

Provision of ₹ 5,97.43 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India for AIDS Control Programme.

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2211.	Family Welfare				
	Special Component Plan for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(02)	National Rural Health Mis	sion			
	(NRHM)				
[01]	B.P.L. Mukhya Mantri Jee	van			
	Raksha Kosh (30:70)				
	0	12,46.00	3,89.24	3,89.24	
	R	- 8,56.76			

~ - -

. . . . . . . .

**.** .

Provision of ₹ 8,56.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme and the expenditure under this head also affected after commencement of *Nishulk Dava Yojana* and *Bhamashah Swasthya Bima Yojana*.

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
(02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)
[02] State wide Emergency Ambulance Service Scheme (50:50)
O 15,13.00

- 8,96.76

Provision of ₹ 15,13.00 lakh was estimated in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for State wide Emergency Ambulance Service Scheme but the Government of India released funds in NRHM Flexi Pool instead of Ambulance Service Scheme which was drawn from Pool with State share by the department and in some districts payment was not made because of seize of records by the Anti-Corruption Bureau which resulted in provision of ₹ 8,96.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.

6,16.24

6,16.24

•••

- · · I		I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	- ,		
(02)	Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes National Rural Health M (NRHM) National Rural Health M (NRHM) (15:85)	lission			
	0	3,22,18.00	2 15 10 05	2 15 10 05	
	R	- 6,98.05	3,15,19.95	3,15,19.95	••
(03)	Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes National Urban Health M (NUHM) National Urban Health M (NUHM)	lission			
	O R	51,64.32 - 37,85.15	13,79.17	13,79.17	

Provision of ₹ 44,83.20 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

R

3	a	5
$\mathcal{I}$	/	$\mathcal{I}$

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
05. 190. (02)	Urban Development Other Urban Development Assistance to Public Sector other Undertakings Rajasthan Transport Infrast Development Fund Jaipur City Transport Servi Limited (for Scheduled Cas	and ructure ces			
	O R	21,35.00 - 8,35.28	12,99.72	12,99.72	
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering th st 2016).	e provision of ₹	8,35.28 lakh on 31 M	Iarch 2016 have not	been intimated
191. (30)	General Assistance to Municipal Corporations Expenditure from Environr Health Fund Sewerage Treatment Plant	nent and			
	0	3,56.00			
	R	- 3,56.00			
works.	Entire provision of ₹ 3,56	.00 lakh was su	urrendered on 31 Ma	rch 2016 due to slo	ow progress of
01.	Welfare of Scheduled Caste Scheduled Tribes, Other Ba Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Caste Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats	ackward es s/ District			

(12) Development of Sambal Villages

O 40,60.00

R - 40,60.00

Entire provision of ₹ 40,60.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-release of grants for development of Sambal Villages. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

••

••

•••

- 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (17) Incentive Amount for Inter-caste Marriage
- [02] Programme and Activities

0	20,00.00		
		14,94.00	14,94.00
R	- 5,06.00		

Provision of ₹ 5,06.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less release of grants for incentive under *Inter-caste Marriage Scheme*. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789.	Welfare of Scheduled Ca Scheduled Tribes, Other Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Ca Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Scholarship and Stipend Scheduled Castes	Backward stes for			
	O R	2,11,84.41 - 13,35.06	1,98,49.35	1,98,47.75	- 1.60
the Go	Provision of ₹ 13,35.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).				f funds from
01. 789.	Labour and Employment Labour Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes National Health Insuranc	for			
	O R	14,04.00 - 9,15.88	4,88.12	4,88.12	
compa	Provision of ₹ 9,15.88 lak ny as per agreement made				by insurance
	Employment Services Special Component Plan	for			

- (05) Rajasthan Unemployment Allowance Scheme- 2012 [01] Unemployment Allowance

0	6,30.00		
		4,06.77	4,06.77
R	- 2,23.23		

Provision of ₹ 2,23.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of applications from beneficiaries for unemployment allowance.

••

2235.	Social Security and Welfare				
02.	Social Welfare				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District				
	level Panchayats				
(19)	Other Programme				
[09]	Assistance to Scheduled Castes BPL				
	families for Jan Shree Beema Yojana				
	0 4.33.23				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		3,32.45	3,32.45	
	D 1.00.78	-	,52.45	5,52.45	••
	R - 1,00.78				

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,00.78 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

397

#### GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

тт	I
н	ear
	vau.

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

Excess + Saving -

••

		(₹in la
2235.	Social Security and Welfare	
02.	Social Welfare	
789.	Special Component Plan for	

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Through the Woman Empowerment Department
- [06] Mission Gramya Shakti

0	3,50.00
R	- 3,50.00

Entire provision of ₹ 3,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-implementation of *Mission Gramya Shakti Yojana*.

During 2013-14 and 2014-15 also, the entire provision of ₹ 3,50.01 lakh estimated in both years was surrendered.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [08] Indira Gandhi National Old Age Pension for Scheduled Castes

0	44,59.04			
		35,45.29	34,84.85	- 60.44
R	- 9,13.75			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 9,13.75 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 60.44 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [09] Indira Gandhi National Widow Pension for Scheduled Castes

O 11,19.71 7,80.02 7,63.73 - 16.29 R - 3,39.69

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,39.69 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 16.29 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT N	No. 051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2236.	Nutrition				
02.	Distribution of Nutritiou	s Food and			
	Beverages				
789.	Special Component Plan	for			
(01)	Scheduled Castes	1 1 1			
(01)	Through the Integrated C Development Services D				
[01]	Nutrition Crash Program	1			
[01]	-				
	0	2,97,88.86	2771654	2 77 45 02	1 20 29
	R	- 20,72.32	2,77,16.54	2,77,45.92	+ 29.38
₹29.38	Reasons for surrendering 8 lakh have not been intime			31 March 2016 and	final excess of
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parish	ads/ District			
10.01	level Panchayats				
(08)	District level Agriculture	e Schemes in			
[14]	Special Component	lission			
[14]	National Food Security N Wheat	11881011-			
	0	6,88.18			
		- ,	1,70.79	1,70.79	
	D	5 1 5 00			

\_\_\_\_\_

R - 5,17.39

Provision of ₹ 5,17.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less receipt of funds from the Government of India, (ii) low cost of per head demonstration despite physical targets of organization of crop demonstration being achieved, (iii) non-utilisation of provision due to infestation of insects/ diseases in Polypropylene (PP) Chemical and Bioagent Component being less from E.T.L., (iv) less number of beneficiary farmers due to lower amount of grant in *Sprinkler Irrigation Programme* in comparison to other schemes, (v) less number of farmers in scheduled castes population and (vi) less demand from farmers due to increase in rate of gypsum after removal of top-up subsidy on gypsum.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component
- [15] National Food Security Mission-Pulses

0	27,03.93			
		15,89.82	15,89.82	
R	- 11,14.11			

Provision of ₹ 11,14.11 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) late approval of rates of agriculture inputs, (ii) low cost of per head demonstration despite physical targets of organization of crop demonstration being achieved, (iii) non-utilisation of provision due to infestation of insects/ diseases in Polypropylene (PP) Chemical and Bioagent Component being less from E.T.L., (iv) less demand from farmers due to increase in rate of gypsum after removal of top-up subsidy on gypsum, (v) less number of beneficiary farmers due to lower amount of grant in *Sprinkler Irrigation Programme* in comparison to other schemes, (vi) non-passing of bills by treasuries submitted in the month of March 2016 by district officers and (vii) less number of farmers in scheduled castes population.

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2401.	Crop Husbandry					
196.	Assistance to Zila Paris	shads/ District				
	level Panchayats					
(08)	District level Agricultu	re Schemes in				
	Special Component					
[17]	National Food Security	Mission-				
	Coarse Cereal					
	0	9,97.69				
	-		4,01.66	4,01.66		
	R	- 5,96.03	,	<i>,</i>		

Provision of ₹ 5,96.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less organisation of barley crop demonstration in rainfed areas due to early departure of monsoon, (ii) less distribution of certified seeds being less availability of seeds of millet, sorghum, corn and barley, (iii) late approval of rates of agriculture inputs, (iv) low cost of per head demonstration despite physical targets of organisation of crop demonstration being achieved and (v) less number of farmers in scheduled castes population.

196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
(08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component
[20] National Agriculture Extension Mission- Agriculture Extension
O 4,51.79 S 0.01 R - 1,26.06
3,25.74 3,25.65 - 0.09

Provision of ₹ 1,26.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of applications of scheduled caste farmers resulted in less release of funds under ATMA Yojana.

(08)	Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level Agriculture S Special Component National Agriculture Exter Mission-Agriculture Engin	Schemes in nsion		
	0	1,85.00	45.14	45 1 4
	R	- 1,39.86	45.14	45.14

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,39.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of on-line/ offline applications at district level offices for *Agriculture Equipment Grant Distribution Programme* and establishment of Custom Hiring Centre.

196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
(08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component
[23] Sustainable Agriculture Mission-Rainfed Area Development
O 10,63.00
R - 9,16.39
1,46.61
1,46.61

Provision of ₹ 9,16.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-availing the Green House Activity by the selected farmers in cluster area.

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2401.	Crop Husbandry					
	Special Component Plan for					
	Scheduled Castes					
(01)	Through the Agriculture Dep	partment				
[18]	Innovative Programme/ Min	ikit				
	distribution					
	0	8,50.00				
	S	0.01	4,73.22	4,73.22	••	
	R	3,76.79				
	Reasons for surrendering the	provision of $\gtrless$ 3,	76.79 lakh on 31 Ma	urch 2016 have not be	een intimated	

(August 2016).

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Through the Agriculture Department
- [23] Mission for Livelihood

O 12,59.77 R - 4,15.77

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,15.77 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
   (21) The second se
- (01) Through the Agriculture Department
- [28] Rajasthan Agriculture Competitiveness Project

R

0

15,30.00 29.77 29.76 - 0.01 - 15,00.23

Provision of ₹ 15,00.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less expenditure incurred because of passing of entire year in achieving the guidance/ action of restructuring of *Rajasthan Agriculture Competitiveness Project*, (ii) non-achieving the targets of Kharif 2015 being failure of monsoon and unanticipated deviation of temperature in Rabi 2016.

789.	Special Component Plan for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(02)	Through the Horticulture				
	Department				
[04]	National Horticulture Miss	ion			
	(15% State share : 85% Ce	ntral			
	share)				
	0	7,56.01			
	0	7,50.01	3,48.24	3,48.24	
	D	1 07 77	3,40.24	3,40.24	
	R	- 4,07.77			

Provision of ₹ 4,07.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

10	1
40	1

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
2401. Crop Husband	ry					
789. Special Comp Scheduled Cas	onent Plan for stes					
[05] For conversion	lorticulture Department n from flow irrigation on (20% State share : hare)					
Ο	31,50.00	4,29.20	4,29.20			
R	- 27,20.80	.,_>0	.,_>0			
	27,20.80 lakh was surrender		1	of funds from		

the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Through the Horticulture Department
- [06] Drip Irrigation State Scheme
  - 0
  - R - 11,23.00

Entire provision of ₹ 11,23.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to closing of scheme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Through the Horticulture Department
- [12] Additional grant on solar pump set

15,50.00 0 6.89.33 6.89.33 R - 8,60.67

11,23.00

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 8,60.67 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Through the Horticulture Department
- [13] Assistance on automation

0 1,51.67 R - 1,51.67

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,51.67 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

<ul> <li>789. Special Component Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(03) Rashtriya Krishi V (S.C.A.)</li> <li>[01] Through the Agric</li> </ul>	Vikas Yojana			
O S R	32,74.98 0.02 - 11,72.67	21,02.33	20,99.60	- 2.73

Anticipated saving of ₹ 11,72.67 lakh was attributed mainly to less demand and less expenditure incurred due to drought in State.

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2401.	Crop Husbandry					
	Special Component Plan f	or				
	Scheduled Castes					
(03)	Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo	ojana				
	(S.C.A.)					
[02]	Through the Horticulture I	Department				
	0	18,05.00	2,48.85	2,44.24	- 4.61	
	R	- 15,56.15	2,0	_,		

Provision of ₹ 15,56.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less demand even approval of projects, (ii) delay in tendering of works to be done through Public Works Department and (iii) late receipt of sanction from the Finance Department.

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
(05) National Oilseed and Oilpalm Mission
[03] National Mission on Oilseed-Oilseed
O 10,74.51
R -9,89.22
85.29 85.29 ...

Provision of ₹ 9,89.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) showing of less interest in Seed Production Programme by scheduled castes farmers, (ii) non-supply of gypsum on time by institutions and (iii) less expenditure on Oilseed Fair and Exposure visit of Farmers.

789.	Special Component Plan for	r			
	Scheduled Castes				
(07)	National Mission of Sustain	able			
	Agriculture				
[02]	Sustainable Agriculture Mission-				
	Soil Health Management				
	0	3,28.24			
	S	0.03	0.58	0.58	
	R	- 3,27.69			

Provision of ₹ 3,27.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-availability of agriculture inputs on time.

2402. Soil and Water Conservation
789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
(02) Mitigating Poverty in Western Rajasthan Project (IFAD Funded) (M Power)
O 7,02.03
R - 2,52.03
4,50.00 4,50.00

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,52.03 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

403
-----

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2403.	Animal Husbandry						
789.	Special Component Plan for	or					
	Scheduled Castes						
(01)	Through the agency of An	imal					
	Husbandry Department						
[04]	Mukhya Mantri Pashudhar	n Nishulk					
	Dava Yojana						
	0	33,20.00					
			1,99.00	1,97.64	- 1.36		
	R	- 31,21.00					

Provision of ₹ 31,21.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less purchase of medicines under *Mukhya Mantri Pashudhan Nishulk Dava Yojana* as the medicines were purchased under *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana* to spend the funds on priority and non-purchase of medicines and consumable surgicals by the department because of non-completion of rate contract period on time.

789. Special C	component Plan for			
Schedule	d Castes			
(01) Through	the agency of Animal			
Husband	ry Department			
[05] Animal E	Disease Control Scheme			
Ο	2,41.70			
		58.02	57.97	- 0.05
R	- 1,83.68			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,83.68 lakh was attributed mainly to non-purchase of medicines due to non-completion of rate contract period on time.

789.	Co-operation Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Assistance to Co-operative Institutions for Interest Pay	2			
	O R	30,88.00	22,49.00	22,49.00	
789. (06)	<ul> <li>789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(06) Interest Grant to good loanees of Co-operative Societies</li> </ul>				
	O R	63,49.00 - 9,77.50	53,71.50	53,71.50	

Provision of ₹ 18,16.50 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of claims from Central Co-operative Banks.

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
2501.	Special Programmes for I	Rural						
	Development							
05.	Barren Land Developmen	nt						
	(State share)							
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha	ads/ District						
	level Panchayats							
(02)	For Integrated Water Cat	chment						
	Development							
[03]	Functional related							
	0	1,12,12.00	71,32.00	71,32.00				
	R	- 40,80.00	,	. ,				

Provision of  $\gtrless$  40,80.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

05.	Barren Land Developmer (State share)	nt			
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District				
. ,	level Panchayats ) For Water Concept ] Functional related				
	0	11,25.00	1 00 97	1 00 99	0.01
	R	- 10,15.13	1,09.87	1,09.88	+ 0.01

Provision of ₹ 10,15.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) work being obstructed because of non-availability of labours in forest areas, (ii) engagement of machinaries in *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*, (iii) engagement of all technical staff in preparation of Detailed Project Report of Projects under *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan*, (iv) non-release of sanction on time for execution of work in forest area by Forest Department and (v) non-execution of works "For Water Programme" due to late receipt of funds.

- 06. Self Employment Programmes (State share)
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) National Rural Livelihood Mission
- [03] Grants

Entire provision of ₹ 38,88.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for *National Rural Livelihood Mission*.

••

During 2014-15, entire provision was also surrendered with the same reason.

GRAN	Г No. 051	- (	(Contd.)	)

		0			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2501.	Special Programmes for Ru	ural			
	Development				
06.	Self Employment Program	mes			
(State share)					
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ls/ District			
$\langle 0 0 \rangle$	level Panchayats				
· · ·	National Rural Livelihood	Project			
[03]	Grants				
	0	9,35.76			
			2,47.50	2,47.50	
	R	- 6,88.26			

Provision of ₹ 6,88.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India for *National Rural Livelihood Project*.

- 06. Self Employment Programmes (State share)
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (09) Planned Skill Development Training Project
- [03] Grants

0	34,26.24
R	- 34,26.24

Entire provision of ₹ 34,26.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for *Planned Skill Development Training Project*.

••

••

••

- 2505. Rural Employment
  - 02. Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme (State share)
  - 101. National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
  - (01) National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
  - [01] Functional related

0	7,53,38.33	5 59 26 10	5 59 26 10
R	- 1,95,02.23	5,58,36.10	5,58,36.10

Provision of ₹ 1,95,02.23 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequently less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 60. Other Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) Dwelling Units for State B.P.L. families
- [03] Functional related

0	21,00.00			
D	17.05.00	3,15.00	3,15.00	••
R	- 17,85.00			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 17,85.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	t				
196.	Programmes Assistance to Zila Parisha	ads/ District				
(05)	level Panchayats To District Rural Develo	pment				
	Agencies for establishme expenditure Stare Share					
[03]	Functional related					
	0	7,62.45 - 1,31.29	6,31.16	6.31.16		
	R	- 1,31.29	-,	-,		
Govern	Provision of ₹ 1,31.29 lak ment of India.	h was surrendered	l on 31 March 2016 du	e to less receipt of fu	nds from the	
(25)	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Rural B.P.L. Awas Functional/Activities in S Component Plan					
	0	1,21,50.49	1 11 09 20	1 11 09 20		
	R	- 9,52.29	1,11,98.20	1,11,98.20		
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering st 2016).				en intimated	
(06)	Assistance to Gram Panc National Nutrition Assist Programme (For Students Elementary Schools of G Panchayats) Assistance u Mid-day Meal Functional/Activities	ance s of ram				
	0	1,31,40.98	1 24 27 61	1 24 27 61		
	R	- 7,03.37	1,24,37.61	1,24,37.61		

Provision of ₹ 1,31,40.98 lakh was estimated to provide cooked mid-day meal per educational day for class 1 to 8 students of Government-aided Schools. However, provision of ₹ 7,03.37 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### 2701. Medium Irrigation

80. General

- 789. Special Component Plan for
- Scheduled Castes (01) Survey (through Chief Engineer,
- Water Resources) [01] Construction works

#### 0 5,11.57 81.63 81.63 - 4,29.94 R

•••

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 4,29.94 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )							
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -			
<ul> <li>2702. Minor Irrigation</li> <li>01. Surface Water</li> <li>789. Special Component Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) State Inter-commu Programme</li> <li>[01] Through the Chief Water Resources F Department</li> </ul>	nity Irrigation Engineer, State						
O R	21,55.00	16,14.29	16,14.29				
Provision of ₹ 5,40.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of bills from contractors. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).							

2810. New and Renewable Energy

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Solar Energy Electrification in Rural Areas
- [01] Through the agency of Rajasthan Renewable Energy Corporation Limited

0

R

- 8,75.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 8,75.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

••

••

•••

During 2014-15, entire provision was also surrendered.

8,75.00

2,56.08

- 2,56.08

3452.	Tou	rism	
00	0	1	

80. General

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

(01) Tourist Information and Publicity

0	11,61.85	0 21 59	0 21 59	
R	- 2,40.27	9,21.58	9,21.58	••

Provision of ₹ 2,40.27 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure incurred on advertisement and publicity.

- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics
  - 02. Surveys and Statistics
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
  - [20] Swan Vertical/ State Share

O R

Entire provision of ₹ 2,56.08 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
3454. Census Surveys and Statisti	CS					
02. Surveys and Statistics						
789. Special Component Plan for	r					
Scheduled Castes						
(01) Information Technology an						
Communication Departmen	t					
[23] Raj Sampark						
0	2,30.40					
		44.57	44.57			
R	- 1,85.83					
Provision of ₹ 1,85.83 lakh			16 due to slow prog	ress of works.		
However, detailed reasons have not	been intimated	(August 2016).				

02. Surveys and Statistics

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [25] E-District

0

R

1,03.93 - 1,03.93

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,03.93 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

..

•••

..

••

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [30] Sampark Kendra Operation

0

1,08.00

R - 1,08.00

Entire provision of  $\mathbf{E}$  1,08.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to slow progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

..

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Economics and Statistics Department
- [01] Direction and Administration

0	3,22.71		
		1,34.19	1,34.19
R	- 1,88.52		

Provision of ₹ 1,88.52 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.

4	0	9
-	υ	/

051 -	(Contd.)
	051 -

	(comu)			
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>3456. Civil Supplies</li> <li>789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) Civil Supply Scheme</li> <li>[06] Computerisation of Public Distribution System</li> </ul>	DĽ			
O R	15,94.00 - 15,37.14	56.86	45.96	- 10.90

Provision of ₹ 15,37.14 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 10.90 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Civil Supply Scheme
- [09] Sugar Distribution Scheme to B.P.L. and Antyodaya families

O 5,40.00

R

- 5,40.00

5.04.34

Provision of ₹ 5,40.00 lakh was estimated for subsidised sugar distribution to B.P.L. and Antyodaya families. However, entire provision of ₹ 5,40.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-increase in rates of sugar.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) National Food Security Scheme
- [02] Antyodaya Families Ann Yojana

O 10,18.05 R - 4,52.63 5,65.42 5,56.44 - 8.98

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,52.63 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 8.98 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 3475. Other General Economic Services
  - 191. Assistance to Municipal
  - Corporations (02) National Urban Liv
  - (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission[02] Development Works

0

R - 5.04.34

Entire provision of ₹ 5,04.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/
- Municipal Councils
- (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
- [02] Development Works

O 5,96.89 R - 5,96.89

Entire provision of ₹ 5,96.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Edudation				
02.	Secondary Education				
	Government Secondary So	chools			
(09)	Model Schools				
[02]	Model Schools-for Schedu	iled Castes			
	0	29,63.11	37,22.78	37,22.78	
	R	7,59.67	,		
	Additional funda of 7 750	67 Jolth war m	avided through no a	manufaction on 21 N	Ionah 2016 for

Additional funds of ₹ 7,59.67 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for implementation of new schemes and expansion of existing schemes. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 02. Secondary Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Special Component Plan (for Scheduled Castes)
- [01] Boys Schools (Residential School)

0	1,57,72.27			
R	48,43.08	2,06,15.35	2,06,05.91	- 9.44

Additional funds of ₹ 48,43.08 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on pay and allowances of teachers/staff after merger of Elementary Education with Secondary Education and payment to schools under facility of free study of Scheduled Tribes students in highly reputed private residential schools. Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 9.44 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

02. Secondary Education

789.	Special Component Plan for	r		
	Scheduled Castes			
(03)	Gargi/ Incentive Award to g students of Scheduled Caste			
	0	3,57.02	1 (1 2)	1 < 1 20
	R	1,07.26	4,64.28	4,64.28

Additional funds of ₹ 1,07.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to increase in number of girls students secured 75% or more marks for Gargi Award.

02.	Secondary Education
789.	Special Component Plan for

**Scheduled Castes** 

(09) Distribution of bicycle to girls students of rural area of Scheduled Costos area

Castes area				
0	14,00.00			
		21,84.52	21,84.52	
R	7,84.52			

Additional funds of ₹ 7,84.52 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of outstanding liabilities under Free Bicycle Distribution Scheme.

4	1	1

•••

...

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2202.	General Edudation					
02.	Secondary Education					
789.	Special Component Plan for	•				
	Scheduled Castes					
(10)	Distribution of transport vou girls students of rural area o Scheduled Castes area					
	Scheduled Castes area					
	0	17.50				
			1,48.75	1,48.75		
	R	1,31.25				
	Additional funds of ₹ 1.31 3	25 lakh were pr	ovided through re-a	ppropriation on 31 N	March 2016 for	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,31.25 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of outstanding liabilities and increase in number of beneficiaries.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (14) Distribution of Lap-top

O 10,50.00 R 4,79.91 15,29.91 15,29.91

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,79.91 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for purchase of Lap-top during the year for 2014-15 and 2015-16 as the tender process finalised in 2015-16 for both years.

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (06) Rashtriya Uchhtar Shiksha Abhiyanfor Scheduled Castes

O 0.03 R 28,73.97 28,74.00 28,74.00

Additional funds of ₹ 28,73.97 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for *Rashtriya Uchhtar Shiksha Abhiyan*.

- 05. Language Development
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Special Component Plan (for Scheduled Castes)

[02] Sanskrit School

0	4,51.26			
		7,10.15	7,10.14	- 0.01
R	2,58.89			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,58.89 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on pay and allowances after filling of vacant posts.

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 789. (01) [01]	Medical and Public Health Rural Health Services- Othe Systems of Medicine Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes National Rural Health Missi Ayurveda Department- State amount	on			
	O R	9,84.00 8,00.00	17,84.00	17,84.00	
sanctior	Additional funds of ₹ 8,00.00 1 for the year 2014-15 and 20 nnual Action Plan.				
789. (01) [03]	Medical Education, Training Research Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Hospitals and Dispensaries Medical College and Associ of Hospitals, Udaipur				
	0	7,81.02	12,57.07	12,56.54	- 0.53
	R	4,76.05	,	,	
meet in	Additional funds of ₹ 4,76.0 creased expenditure on pay l College.				
789.	Public Health Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Nishulk Dava Vitran Yojana				

[01] Through the Director, Medical and Health Services

0	16,64.11			
		19,43.33	19,40.62	- 2.71
R	2,79.22			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,79.22 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 06. Public Health
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (05) Public Health Insurance Scheme
- [01] Through the Director, Medical and
  - Health Services

0	34,00.04		
		36,38.00	36,38.00
R	2,37.96		

•••

Additional funds of ₹ 2,37.96 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for making more contribution in *Public Health Insurance Scheme*.

Excess + Saving -

..

GRANT No. 051 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )	
Total grant	Actual
	expenditure
	( <b>₹in lakh</b> )

2217. Urban Development

Head

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [02] Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission

0	34,78.95			
		36,49.80	36,49.80	
R	1,70.85	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,70.85 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to release grants to Municipal Corporations as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission.

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (36) Swachh Bharat Mission
- [02] Swachh Bharat Mission (for Scheduled Castes)
  - 0

R

4,09.00 9,09.57 9,09.57 5,00.57

Additional funds of ₹ 5,00.57 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for *Swachh Bharat Mission*.

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [02] Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission

0	83,26.63	96,56.44	96,56.44
R	13,29.81	90,30.44	90,30.44

Additional funds of ₹ 13,29.81 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to release grants to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission.

80.	General				
192.	Assistance to Municipalities/				
	Municipal Councils				
(22)	Urban Infrastructural Developme	ent			
	Scheme of Small and Medium				
	Towns (UIDSSMT) (10:10:80)				
[02]	Development Works				
	0	0.01			
	0	0.01	8,66.52	8,66.52	
	R 8.60	6.51	0,00 <b>.0</b> -	s, s s . <b>c</b> _	••

Additional funds of ₹ 8,66.51 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
80. 192. (39)	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalities Municipal Councils Swachh Bharat Mission Swachh Bharat Mission (for Scheduled Castes)					
	O R	4,80.00 17,60.10	22,40.10	22,40.10		
to rece	Additional funds of ₹ 17,60.10 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for <i>Swachh Bharat Mission</i> .					
01. 196.	Welfare of Scheduled Caste Scheduled Tribes, Other Ba Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Caste Assistance to Zila Parishads level Panchayats Operation of Residential Sc	ekward es s/ District				
	O R	18,17.79 2,97.49	21,15.28	21,15.28		
2016 h	Reasons for providing addi ave not been intimated (Augu		₹ 2,97.49 lakh throu	igh re-appropriation	on 31 March	
	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parishads	s/ District				

196. As	ssistance to Zila Parisnads/ District			
lev	vel Panchayats			
(08) Di	strict level Agriculture Schemes in			
Sp	ecial Component			
[18] Na	ational Oilseed Mission-Oilseed			
0	3,23.99			
		4,46.27	4,46.02	- 0.25
R	1,22.28			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,22.28 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of more funds from the Government of India for *Additional Area Expansion Programme* for Rabi 2015-16.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component
- [26] Traditional Agriculture Development Scheme

S	0.02	1 02 07	1 02 07	
R	1,93.05	1,93.07	1,93.07	••

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,93.05 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for execution of organic farming related work in cluster area under *Traditional Agriculture Development Scheme*.

415

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>2401. Crop Husbandry</li> <li>789. Special Component</li> <li>Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(03) Rashtriya Krishi V</li> <li>(S.C.A.)</li> <li>[04] Through the Dairy</li> </ul>	'ikas Yojana					
O R	10,00.00 8,00.00	18,00.00	18,00.00			
Additional funds o approval of projects of Da <i>Yojana</i> .	f ₹ 8,00.00 lakh were pr iry Department by State					
<ul> <li>789. Special Componen Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(03) Rashtriya Krishi V (S.C.A.)</li> </ul>	'ikas Yojana					

[08] Assistance to Rajfed (through the Co-operative Department)

0	5,00.00	12,00.00	12,00.00
R	7,00.00	12,00.00	12,00.00

Additional funds of ₹ 7,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of Co-operative Department by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana*.

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
(03) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (S.C.A.)
[12] Through the Rajasthan Animal Medical and Animal Science University, Bikaner
O 10,00.00 R 2,00.00
12,00.00 12,00.00

Additional funds of ₹ 2,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of University by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana*.

789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	ſ			
(06)	National Agriculture Extens Technical Mission	sion and			
[02]	<ul> <li>2] National Agriculture Extension Mission- Seed and Plantation Material</li> </ul>				
	0	0.02	2,49.78	2,49.78	
	R	2,49.76	2,77.70	2,77.70	

The Seed Village Programme of sub-scheme Seed and Plantation Material of *National Mission on Agriculture Extension and Technology* was a 100 *per cent* centrally sponsored scheme of Government of India till 2014-15. On 01-04-2015, the State Seed Corporation had an unspent amount of ₹ 2,49.78 lakh of the scheme. During 2015-16, the Government of India revalidated the unspent amount with the condition that State share will be borne by the State Government which resulted in additional funds of ₹ 2,49.76 lakh being provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016.

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
789.	Crop Husbandry Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Pradhan Mantri Krishi Si Yojana					
[05]	Through the E.G.S. Rural Development Department					
	S	0.01	12,10.00	12,10.00		
	R	12,09.99	12,10.00	12,10.00		
to rece	Additional funds of ₹ 12,09.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under <i>Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana</i> .					
	Special Programmes for I Development Barren Land Developmer (State share)					
	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Pradhan Mantri Krishi Si					
	Yojana (PMKSY) Other I Functional related					
	S	0.03	147400	147400		
	R	14,73.97	14,74.00	14,74.00		
to rece	Additional funds of ₹ 14, ipt of funds from the Gove					
01. 196. (01)	Rural Employment National Programmes Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Indira Awas Yojana Grants (State share)	nds/ District				
	0	49,84.00	1,80,68.91	1,73,65.41	- 7,03.50	
	R	1,30,84.91	1,00,00.71	1,75,05.71	1,00.00	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,30,84.91 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 7,03.50 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

800. (02)	Rural Employment Guarant Scheme (State share) Other expenditure Innovative/ Novel Schemes Development Department Functional related				
	0	0.02	9 59 00	9 59 00	
	R	8,57.98	8,58.00	8,58.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 8,57.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for additional material component in compliance to declaration made in Budget Speech 2015-16.

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
196. (04)	Other Rural Development Programmes Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Assistance for Zila Parish the recommendations of S Finance Commission (3% provision) Functional/Activities	ds/ District ads under state					
	O R	11,07.35 8,92.83	20,00.18	20,00.18			
2016 h	Reasons for providing ad ave not been intimated (Au		₹ 8,92.83 lakh thro	ugh re-appropriatior	n on 31 March		
(17)	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Untied Fund for Panchaya Institutions						

[02] Functional/Activities

0	2,67.83	5 92 24	5 92 24	
R	3,15.41	5,83.24	5,83.24	

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  3,15.41 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (27) Total Sanitation Campaign
- [02] Functional/Activities

0	88,58.52			
S	2,64,91.32	4,02,71.00	4,02,71.00	
R	49,21.16			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  49,21.16 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Total Sanitation Campaign*.

197.	Assistance to Block Pancha	ayats/			
	Intermediate level Panchay	vats			
(05)	Grants for Panchayat Sami	tis under			
	the recommendations of Sta	ate			
	Finance Commission (12%	of total			
	provision)				
[04]	Functional/Activities				
	0	44,29.50			
	-	,,	60,00.53	60,00.53	
	R	15,71.03	,		
		<i>,</i>			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 15,71.03 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>2515. Other Rural Devel Programmes</li> <li>197. Assistance to Bloc Intermediate level</li> <li>(12) Untied Fund for Pa Institutions</li> </ul>	k Panchayats/ Panchayats					
[02] Functional/Activit	ies					
Ο	10,71.79	31,68.66	31,68.66			
R	20,96.87		·			
Reasons for provide 2016 have not been intimated and the second s	ding additional funds of ted (August 2016).	f ₹ 20,96.87 lakh thr	ough re-appropriatio	n on 31 March		
<ul> <li>198. Assistance to Gran</li> <li>(03) Grants for Gram P</li> <li>the recommendation</li> <li>Finance Commission</li> </ul>	anchayats under ons of State					

[04] Functional/Activities

O 3,13,75.75 R 6,27.08 3,20,02.83 3,20,02.83

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  6,27.08 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

••

- 3055. Road Transport
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (07) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
  - [01] Through the Transport Department

O 0.01 R 4,24.95 4,24.95

Additional funds of ₹ 4,24.94 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to release of more funds to Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund.

	Census Surveys and Statistics Surveys and Statistics					
	Special Component Plan for					
	Scheduled Castes					
(01)	Information Technology and					
. ,	Communication Department					
[02]	U.I.D. Project under the					
	recommendations of XIII Finance					
	Commission					
	0 (	0.01				
	0		3,12.00	3,12.00		
	D 2 11	1.00	3,12.00	5,12.00	••	
	R 3,11	1.77				

Additional funds of ₹ 3,11.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for U.I.D. Project under the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission.

...

GRANT NO. 051 - (Conta.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
3454.	Census Surveys and Statistic	cs				
	Surveys and Statistics					
	Special Component Plan for					
	Scheduled Castes					
(01)	Information Technology and					
	Communication Department	-				
[03]	District Office					
	0	2,93.66	4,54.26	4,54.26		
	R	1,60.60	1,5 1.20	1,5 1.20		
20161	Reasons for providing addit	ional funds of ₹	1,60.60 lakh throu	ugh re-appropriation	on 31 March	

2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

3456.	Civil Supplies
0.00.	erin supplies

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Civil Supply Scheme
- [04] Grant on Domestic Gas

0

R

Additional funds of ₹ 4,66.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 for payment of outstanding liabilities of Commercial Taxes Department under *Rajasthan Domestic LPG Subsidy Scheme*, 2011.

4,67.00

4,67.00

0.01

4.66.99

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) National Food Security Scheme
- [03] For families other than Antyodaya Family Anna Yojana

0	40,96.05			
		43,45.98	43,18.83	- 27.15
R	2,49.93	- ,	- , - ·	

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,49.93 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet increased expenditure on transportation and distribution of wheat under *National Food Security Scheme* due to increase in rates.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹27.15 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

6. In view of entire provision remained unutilised under the head, augmentation of provision was unnecessary:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>3456. Civil Supplies</li> <li>789. Special Composition</li> <li>Scheduled Cas</li> <li>(01) Civil Supply S</li> <li>[07] Distribution</li> </ul>	tes			
O R	0.01 1,40.99	1,41.00		- 1,41.00

Additional funds of ₹ 1,40.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to compensate the loss of farmers after reducing minimum support price by the Government of India for lower quality of wheat because of unseasonal rain and hailstorm. However, entire provision of ₹ 1,41.00 lakh remained unutilised, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

## Capital

## Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 9,41,34.85 lakh, provision of ₹ 77,58,62.81 lakh obtained in March 2016, through second supplementary grant out of total supplementary grant ₹ 77,58,62.84 lakh was excessive.
- Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 to the extent of ₹ 4,01,80.68 lakh, ₹ 1,23,83.38 lakh, ₹ 2,75,07.63 lakh, ₹ 4,97,46.10 lakh and ₹ 9,41,34.85 lakh respectively ranging from 8.49 *per cent* to 32.11 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. One of the reasons for the persistent savings over these years was less receipt of funds from the Government of India.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	Vorks			
	General				
001.	Direction and Administrati				
(03)	Percentage Charges (sched castes area)				
[91]	Percentage charges for esta expenditure (2059)	blishment			
	0	2,08.93	62.32	63.06	+ 0.74
	R	- 1,46.61			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,46.61 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) General Building (Jail Department)
- [02] Construction of Jail building

0	8,44.25
R	- 8,44.25

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 8,44.25 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

•••

••

••

•••

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes(03) General Building (Police
- Department)
- [03] Police Modernisation Scheme

0	6,63.72
R	- 6,63.72

Entire provision of ₹ 6,63.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to cancellation of works under the scheme, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture	,			
	General Education Special Component Plan for				
709.	Scheduled Castes				
	College Education				
[90]	Major construction works				
	0	8,84.96	6,16.60	6,15.44	- 1.16
	R -	2,68.36	_, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _, _	- ,	

Provision of ₹ 2,68.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) late allotment of land for construction of four colleges and (ii) less execution of works by Public Works Department.

- 01. General Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (06) Block Institute for Teacher Education
- [90] Construction Work

O 1,78.00 R - 1,78.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,78.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

..

••

During 2014-15, entire provision was also surrendered with the same reason.

789.	Sports and Youth Services Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Zila Sankul through Sports Department	r			
	O	4,96.00	2,90.00	2,90.00	
	R	- 2,06.00	,	,	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,06.00 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical and	1			
	Public Health				
01.	Urban Health Services				
789.	Special Component Plan for				
	Scheduled Castes				
(02)	Works under XIII Finance				
	Commission				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	0.02			
	-			- 4,80.13	- 4,80.13
	R	- 0.02		<b>y</b> · -	<i>y</i> · -
		I			

*Minus* expenditure of ₹ 4,80.13 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount of XIII Finance Commission received from *Rajasthan Medical Services Corporation Limited*.

••

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)								
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -				
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical and								
	Public Health								
02.	Rural Health Services (Directora	te of							
	Medical and Health Services)								
789.	Special Component Plan for								
	Scheduled Castes								
(01)	Construction of Health Sub-Cent	tres/							
	Primary Health Centres and								
	Community Health Centres								
[90]	Construction Works								
	O 30,4	6.00							
			10,00.00	10,00.00					
	R - 20,4	6.00	·						

Provision of ₹ 20,46.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to slow progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

02.	Rural Health Services (Directo Medical and Health Services)	rate of			
789.	Special Component Plan for				
	Scheduled Castes				
(02)	Works under XIII Finance				
	Commission				
[90]	Hospital and Dispensaries				
	0	0.02			
				- 1,23.00	- 1,23.00
	R	- 0.02			

Minus expenditure of ₹ 1,23.00 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount regarding XIII Finance Commission received from Rajasthan Medical Services Corporation Limited.

02.	Rural Health Services (Dir Medical and Health Servic				
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	or			
(03)	NABARD Loan based Sch	emes			
[01]	Construction of Health Sul	o Centres			
	0	35,38.21	16.55.00	16.55.00	
	R	- 18,83.21	16,55.00	16,55.00	••
02.	Rural Health Services (Dir Medical and Health Servic				
789.	Special Component Plan for	<i>,</i>			
	Scheduled Castes				
· /	NABARD Loan based Sch				
[02]	Construction of Primary H	ealth			
	Centres				
	0	7,38.97	2,42.50	2,42.50	
	R	- 4,96.47	2,72.30	2,72.30	

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and						
	Public Health							
02.	Rural Health Services (Dir	rectorate of						
	Medical and Health Service	ces)						
789.	Special Component Plan f	or						
	Scheduled Castes							
(03)	NABARD Loan based Sch	nemes						
[03]	Construction of Communi	ty Health						
	Centres							
	0	3,85.76	1,45.50	1,45.50				
	R	- 2,40.26	1,15.50	1,10.00	••			

Provision of ₹ 26,19.94 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to slow progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedul Area Other Rural Drinking W	n for ed Castes			
[01]	Schemes				
	0	1,58,78.66 - 99,55.13	59,23.53	59,22.66	- 0.87
	R	- 99,55.13	57,20.00	57,22.00	0.07
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedul Area Kolayat Tehsil Water Su	ed Castes			
	O R	6,14.02 - 1,07.42	5,06.60	5,06.59	- 0.01
789. (01)	<ul> <li>R - 1,07.42</li> <li>I. Water Supply</li> <li>P. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>I) Water Supply in Scheduled Castes Area</li> <li>B] Narmada Water Supply Project (F.R.) NABARD</li> </ul>				
	O R	9,08.34 - 5,68.86	3,39.48	3,39.47	- 0.01

		GRANT N	No. 051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)	1 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation	upply and				
	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	or				
(01)	Water Supply in Scheduled Area	Castes				
[19]	Barmer Lift Canal Water S Project Phase-II	Supply				
	0	3,85.78	2,72.67	2,72.66	- 0.01	
	R	- 1,13.11	2,72.07	2,72.00	- 0.01	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes					
	Water Supply in Scheduled Area Nagaur Lift Canal Phase-II					
[]	0	74,27.94	20.15.51	00.15.60	0.01	
	R	- 46,12.33	28,15.61	28,15.60	- 0.01	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Areas					
[26]	Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura W Supply Project	Vater				
	0	2,22.21	1,04.00	1,04.00		
	R	- 1,18.21	<b>,</b> - ·	<b>,</b> - ·		
01. 789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	or				
(01)	Water Supply in Scheduled Area	Castes				
[31]	Narmada Gudamalani Wat Scheme	er Supply				
	0	4,40.96	2,30.90	2,30.90		
	R	- 2,10.06	_,	_,		
	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	Dr				
(01)	Water Supply in Scheduled Area	Castes				
[32]	Rajgarh-Bungi Water Supp					
	0	10,68.00	4,99.53	4,99.53		
	R	- 5,68.47	· · · · · · · · · · · ·	, <b>.</b>		

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Se Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Narmada Project (D.R.)	or			
	O R	7,32.83	1,22.93	1,22.92	- 0.01
		- 0,09.90			
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled				
[39]	Area Barmer Lift Canal Water S Project Phase-II Part-C (Cl Scheme for 473 Villages)				
	0	4,40.96			
	R	- 4,40.96			
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Water Supply in Scheduled Area	Castes			
[64]	National Rural Drinking W Programme 5% assured an Water Quality Control				
	0	13,47.31	6,20.12	6,20.11	- 0.01
	R	- 7,27.19			
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled				
(01)	Area				
[65]	Operation and Maintenance Percentage Charges for Na Rural Drinking Water Prog	tional			
	0	42,30.58			
	R	- 30,43.27	11,87.31	12,77.80	+ 90.49

Provision of ₹ 2,10,74.91 lakh under the above twelve heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final excess of ₹ 90.49 lakh under head "4215-01-789 (01) [65]" have not been intimated (August 2016).

426					
		GRANT N	No. 051 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (02)	Sanitation Water Supply Special Compone Scheduled Castes Water Supply in S Area (Urban) Re-organisation v	Scheduled Castes vork of Urban			
	Water Supply Scl O R	26,70.00 - 22,68.81	4,01.19	4,01.18	- 0.01
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Compone Scheduled Castes Water Supply in S Area (Urban) Nagaur Lift Cana	ent Plan for Scheduled Castes			
	O R	44,50.00 - 15,72.82	28,77.18	28,77.18	
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Compone Scheduled Castes Water Supply in S Area (Urban) Nagda-Anta-Bald Supply Scheme	Scheduled Castes			

	Supply Scheme			
	0	3,10.95	75.30	75.30
	R	- 2,35.65	75.50	75.50
01.	Water Supply			
	Special Component Plan fo	r		
	Scheduled Castes			
(02)	Water Supply in Scheduled	Castes		
	Area (Urban)			
[24]	Rajgarh-Bungi Water Supp	ly Project		
	(Urban)			
	0	4,47.51		
	-	.,	1,93.27	1,93.27
	R	- 2,54.24	,	,
01.	Water Supply			
	Second Common and Diam for			

2,49.20

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
(02) Water Supply in Scheduled Castes Area (Urban)

# [25] Indroka-Manaklao-Dantiwada Drinking Water Project (Urban)

O 3,78.00 R - 1,28.80

# 2,49.20

•••

•••

••

#### GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

		GRANT N	No. 051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area (Urban) 200 M.L.D. Water Purif Surajpura (Urban)	for led Castes			
	0	9,71.64	<b>5</b> 10 0 <i>4</i>	5 10 04	
	R	- 4,52.80	5,18.84	5,18.84	••
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area (Urban) Urban Water Supply Sch Jalore (Urban)	led Caste			
	0	3,96.00	1 00 00	1 00 00	
	R	- 1,98.00	1,98.00	1,98.00	••
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area (Urban) Narmada Project (D.R.)	led Castes			
	0	2,70.00			
	R	- 1,70.00	1,00.00	1,00.00	
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area (Urban) Peeplad Water Supply S	for led Castes			
	0	2,11.73	1,07.53	1,07.52	- 0.01
	R	- 1,04.20	1,07.55	1,07.32	- 0.01
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area (Urban) Construction work of Isa (through the Water Reso Department)	led Castes arda Dam			
	0	1,80.00	12 67	12 67	
	R	- 1,66.33	13.67	13.67	

Provision of ₹ 55,51.65 lakh under the above ten heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works in urban areas. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>									
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -				
03. 789.	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Integrated Development of and Medium Towns Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yojan	r							
	O R	4,45.00 - 2,38.48	2,06.52	2,06.52					
03. 789. (07)	<ul> <li>Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,38.48 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimat gust 2016).</li> <li>Integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns</li> <li>Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>Urban Roads and Drainage etc. (ROB)</li> <li>For various Urban Bodies</li> </ul>								
	O R	22,25.00 - 3,52.72	18,72.28	18,72.28					
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,52.72 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).									
789.	Slum Area Development Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Rajeev Housing Scheme fo Free India								
	O R -	46,28.00 45,49.97	78.03	78.03					
Provision of $\gtrless$ 45,49.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).									

01. 789.	<ul> <li>Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities</li> <li>Welfare of Scheduled Castes</li> <li>Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>Construction of hostel building for boys</li> </ul>					
	0	6,40.00	31.48	31.47	- 0.01	
	R	- 6,08.52				

Provision of ₹ 6,08.52 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2016).

Λ	2	a
-	-	/

					429
		GRANT No.	051 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789.	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedul Other Backward Classes a Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Cast Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of Scheduled hostel building under NAE Assistance	led Tribes, nd tes Dr Castes BARD			
	0	6,00.00	1,37.56	1,37.59	+0.03
	R	- 4,62.44	1,57.50	1,57.57	$\pm 0.03$
4235. 02. 789.	Provision of ₹ 4,62.44 lak d reasons for which have no Capital Outlay on Social S and Welfare Social Welfare Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of Dhan Lax	t been intimated (A ecurity or	on 31 March 2016 ugust 2016).	5 due to less execu	tion of works,
[01]	Mahila Samridhi Kendra Through the Woman Empe Department	owerment			
	0	2,14.00			
	R	- 2,14.00			
limits.	Entire provision of ₹ 2,14.	00 lakh was surrend	dered on 31 March	2016 due to reduction	on in financial
02. 789.	Capital Outlay on Nutrition Distribution of Nutritious B Beverages Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of Aanganba	Food and or			
~ /	Construction of Aanganba under I.C.D.S. Mission Mo				
	0	34,70.18	10,13.25	10,13.25	
	R	- 24,56.93	10,13.23	10,13.23	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ed (August 2016).	the provision of s	₹ 24,56.93 lakh on	31 March 2016 h	nave not been
02.	Distribution of Nutritious	Food and			
789.	Beverages Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	or			
(02)	I In anodation and maintana	and of			

 (02) Upgradation and maintenance of Aanganbari Centre including Cretche Construction under I.C.D.S. Mission Mode
 O 2,56.59

R - 2,56.59

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 2,56.59 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

••

••

••

During 2014-15, entire provision was surrendered with the same reason.

GRANT No. (	051 - (	(Contd.)
-------------	---------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4250.	Capital Outlay on Other Sc	cial			
	Services				
789.	Special Component Plan for	r			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Training				
· · ·	Plants and Equipment				
	0	7,13.28			
			2,04.17	2,04.17	
	R	- 5,09.11			
	Reasons for surrendering th	e provision of ₹	5,09.11 lakh on 31 M	March 2016 have not	been intimated

(August 2016).

- 789. Special Component Plan for
- Scheduled Castes
- (02) Construction of new I.T.I. buildings
- [90] Construction works

0	27,72.16			
		9,52.49	9,57.71	+ 5.22
R	- 18,19.67			

Provision of ₹ 27,72.16 lakh was estimated for construction of 14 new ITI buildings, construction of computer labs and workshop for plumber trade in Scheduled Castes Area, but non-allotment of land for 2 ITIs, non-commencement of construction works in 2 ITIs being less allotment of land, allotment of the land for 5 ITIs in February and March 2016 and non-execution of works in 2 ITIs by the Public Works Department resulted in less expenditure incurred and provision of ₹ 18,19.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Construction of new I.T.I. buildings
- [91] Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure (2059)

0	2,21.78			
		8.92	9.33	+0.41
R	- 2,12.86			

Provision of ₹ 2,21.78 lakh was estimated for percentage charges on expenditure incurred on construction of new ITI buildings, Computer Lab and Workshop for Plumber Trade. However, expenditure incurred only on construction of Computer Lab and Workshop for Plumber Trade resulted in less adjustment of percentage charges and provision of ₹ 2,12.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016.

- 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (01) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Pariyojana (S.C.A.)
  - [03] Through the Animal Husbandry Denartment

Department				
0	5,00.00		o - <b></b>	- 10
		93.17	86.77	- 6.40
R	- 4,06.83			

Provision of ₹ 4,06.83 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) less demand of budget even approval of new projects, (ii) delay in tendering of works to be done through Public Works Department and late receipt of sanction from the Finance Department.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  6.40 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

1	2	1
4	5	I

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>4401. Capital Outlay of 789. Special Composition Scheduled Caster (01) Rashtriya Krish (S.C.A.)</li> <li>[06] Through the Ag Board</li> </ul>	nent Plan for es				
O R	5,00.00 - 1,00.00	4,00.00	4,00.00		

Provision of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less demand of budget even approval of new projects.

789. (04)	Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Building construction for Seva Kendra and Gram C	Kisan			
	0	17,10.00	5,71.97	5,89.61	+ 17.64
	R	- 11,38.03	3,71.97	5,89.01	+17.04

Provision of ₹ 17,10.00 lakh was estimated for construction of Kisan Seva Kendra through the Panchayati Raj Department. Out of total sanctioned amount, 20 *per cent* as mobilisation fund is released by NABARD for starting the work and 5 *per cent* is contributed by the Agriculture Department as State share.

However, provision of ₹ 11,38.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to delay in process of making available such 25 *per cent* contribution to Panchayat Samitis through treasuries since NABARD did not release of funds due to non-submission of Utilisation Certificate of entire amount on time by Panchayati Raj Department.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 17.64 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Other Sp Areas Programme Dang Districts Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes For Zila Parishad (Rural Development Cell) Development of Dang Area	Dr			
	O R	8,90.00 - 1,01.28	7,88.72	7,88.72	
789. (01)	Backward Area Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes For Zila Parishad (Rural Development Cell) Development of Mewat Ar				
	O R	10,68.00 - 2,45.60	8,22.40	8,22.40	

Provision of ₹ 3,46.88 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of proposals for execution of works relating to Jal Swavlamban to utilise reserve fund under *Mukhya Mantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan* from districts in the financial year.

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>4575. Capital Outlay on Areas Programme</li> <li>02. Backward Area</li> <li>789. Special Component Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) For Zila Parishad (Development Cell)</li> <li>[02] Magra Area Development</li> </ul>	t Plan for Rural				
O R	8,90.00 - 1,97.70	6,92.30	6,92.30		
Provision of ₹ 1,97 execution of works relat <i>Swavlamban Abhiyan</i> from	-	in to utilise reserve			
<ul><li>06. Border Area Devel Assistance)</li><li>789. Special Componen Scheduled Castes</li></ul>					

(01) For Zila Parishad (Rural Development Cell) O

R

30,26.00			
	24,96.00	24,96.00	
- 5,30.00			

Provision of ₹ 5,30.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Border Area Development Project*.

02. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major In Chambal Project (Commer Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Drainage (through th Development Commissione Chambal) Right Main Canal	cial) or ne Area			
	0	2,11.06	65.92	65.92	
	R	- 1,45.14			
	Chambal Project (Commer Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(02)	Water Drainage (through th				
	Development Commission Chambal)	er,			
[02]	Left Main Canal				
	0	1,24.50	0.99	0.99	
	R	- 1,23.51	0.77	0.77	••

Provision of ₹ 2,68.65 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 051 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
04.	Capital Outlay on Major Ir Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial)	ct				
(01)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer Gandhi Nahar Project					
[01]	Construction Works O R	36,12.54 - 23,75.72	12,36.82	12,36.82		
(ii) noi	Provision of ₹ 23,75.72 lak					
	Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Special Component Plan fo					
(02)	Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Enginee Gandhi Nahar Project, Jais Construction Works	er, Indira				
	0	9.79.00				

 $\mathbf{TD} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{NT} \mathbf{N}_{\mathbf{a}} \mathbf{A} \mathbf{E} \mathbf{1} \quad (\mathbf{C}_{\mathbf{a}}, \mathbf{A}, \mathbf{I})$ 

7,16.94	7,16.95	+ 0.01
	7,16.94	7,16.94 7,16.95

Provision of ₹ 2,62.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 mainly due to (i) construction was obstructed due to 64 posts of Technical staff, Assistant/ Junior Engineers remaining vacant out of 94 santioned posts, (ii) non-receipt of bills on time from engineering unit for payment of machineries and (iii) non-acquisition of land for Ramgarh Open Minor.

- O5. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)
   789. Special Component Plan for
- Scheduled Castes
- (01) Expenditure on construction at Indira Gandhi Feeder in Punjab (through the Chief Engineer, Irrigation, Punjab)
- [01] Expenditure on construction at Indira Gandhi Feeder in Punjab (through the Chief Engineer, Irrigation, Punjab)
  - O 3,56.00

```
R - 3,56.00
```

Entire provision of ₹ 3,56.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-execution of relining works in IGN Feeder of Punjab portion by the Punjab Government.

..

••

••

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
24. 789.	Capital Outlay on Major In Narbada Project (Commer Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Construction Works	cial)					
	O R	27,18.00 - 7,76.78	19,41.22	19,41.22			
789.	Parvan Project (Commerce Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Construction Works						
	O R	2,70.00 - 2,57.53	12.47	12.46	- 0.01		

Provision of ₹ 10,34.31 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Capital Outlay on Minor In Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes					
(03)	) Chief Engineer, Quality Control and					
	External Assistance Progra					
[01]	Rehabilitation of Minor Irr	igation				
	Projects					
	0	4,37.60	1,93.33	1,85.84	- 7.49	
	R	- 2,44.27	1,70.00	1,00.01	1.17	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,44.27 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 7.49 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

789.	Special Component Plan f	or		
	Scheduled Castes			
(04)	Minor Irrigation Construc	tion Works		
	(for water concept)			
[01]	Construction Works			
	0	46,23.11	21.55.40	01 55 40
	R	- 24,67.71	21,55.40	21,55.40

Provision of  $\gtrless$  24,67.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

•••

	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Minor Irrigation Construct				
	(for water concept)				
[02]	Proportionate expenditure	transferred			
	from Major Head 2701				
	0	9,45.39			
		,	3,83.43	3,78.36	- 5.07
	R	- 5,61.96			

Provision of ₹ 5,61.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of establishment charges as per works outlay. However, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 5.07 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
789. (05)	Capital Outlay on Minor In Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Storage Structure (for water concept) Construction Works					
	O R	14,14.30 - 13,07.94	1,06.36	1,06.36		
Howev	Provision of ₹ 13,07.94 la ver, detailed reasons have no			6 due to less exec	ution of works.	
(05)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Storage Structure (for water concept) Proportionate expenditure from Major Head 2701					
	0	2,89.22	18.96	18.67	- 0.29	

R

Provision of ₹ 2,70.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to adjustment of establishment charges as per works outlay. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 2,70.26

4705. Capital Outlay on Command Area Development 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (01) Through the Development Commissioner cum Regional Development Commissioner [01] Land Development Works (Bisalpur, Ajmer) 0 2,62.00 97.74 97.54 - 0.20 - 1,64.26 R

Provision of ₹ 1,64.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to (i) construction of pucca water courses in lesser area as the work was done only after harvesting, (ii) work was obstructed because of dispute with farmers for construction of water courses and (iii) posts of 20 Jr. Engineers remaining vacant, out of 27 sanctioned posts.

789. Special Component Plan for	
Scheduled Castes	
(08) Through the Chief Engineer,	
Command Area Development,	
IGNP, Bikaner	
[01] Land Development Works	
O 4,40.00	
2,49.66 2,63.09	+13.43
R - 1,90.34	. 10110

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,90.34 lakh on 31 March 2016 and final excess of ₹ 13.43 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
80. 789.	Capital Outlay on Powe General Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Investment in Rajastha Vidyut Utpadan Nigam	n for n Rajya			
	O R	2,79,07.00 - 27,39.00	2,51,68.00	2,51,68.00	
789.	General Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Investment in Rajastha Vidyut Prasaran Nigam	n Rajya			
	O R	98,25.60 - 2,16.80	96,08.80	96,08.80	
789.	General Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Investment in Jaipur V Nigam Limited				
	O R	2,55,93.40 - 1,07,68.60	1,48,24.80	1,48,24.80	

Provision of ₹ 1,37,24.40 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling resulted in less investment in share capital.

80.	General				
789.	Special Component Pla	an for			
	Scheduled Castes				
(05)	Investment in Jodhpur	Vidyut Vitran			
	Nigam Limited				
	0	2,91,55.75			
	0	2,71,55.75	1,47,84.80	1,47,84.80	
	R	- 1,43,70.95	1, 17,01.00	1,17,01100	
80.	General				
789.	Special Component Pla	an for			
	Scheduled Castes				
(06)	Investment in Ajmer V	idyut Vitran			
	Nigam Limited				
	0	2,94,27.50			
	-	,- ,	1,24,20.03	1,24,20.03	
	R	- 1,70,07.47	, ,	, ,	

Provision of ₹ 3,13,78.42 lakh under the above two heads was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to reduction in plan ceiling resulting in less investment in share capital.

		GRANT N	T No. 051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
03. 789.	Capital Outlay on T State Highways Special Component Scheduled Castes Strengthening, Mo Renovation and W Highways	t Plan for dernisation,				
	0	13,38.94	6,79.97	6,79.98	+ 0.01	
789.	R State Highways Special Componen Scheduled Castes Strengthening, Mo Renovation and W District Roads	dernisation,				
	0	13,70.44	4,04.41	4,04.40	- 0.01	
789. (04)	R State Highways Special Component Scheduled Castes Recouped Roads o Development Fund Construction Work	f State Road l (State Highways)				
	0	56,70.80	11,81.64	11,81.64		
R - 44,89.16 03. State Highways 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (04) Recouped Roads of State Road Development Fund (State Highways) [91] Percentage Charges for Establishment expenses (2059)						
	O R	4,53.66	1.28	1.28		
789. (04)	State Highways Special Component Scheduled Castes Recouped Roads on Development Funct Percentage Charge Tools and Plants (2)	t Plan for f State Road l (State Highways) s for				
	O R	1,13.42 - 1,13.10	0.32	0.32		

	Head		No. 051 - ( <i>Contd.</i> ) Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 789. (04)	Capital Outlay on Roads an State Highways Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Recouped Roads of State R Development Fund (State I Percentage Charges for Roads and Bridges (3054)	or Road			
	0	1,70.12	0.48	0.48	
789.	R State Highways Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Recouped Roads from Cen Fund				
	0	44,50.00	15,99.98	15,99.98	
789. (04)	R District and Other Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Roads of RIDF financed by NABARD Missing Link Project II (Ashtadasham)				
	O R	7,87.61	4,68.12	4,78.87	+ 10.75
789. (04) (08) 04.	District and Other Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Roads of RIDF financed by NABARD Road Upgrading Project (Navdasham) O R District and Other Roads	11,94.69 - 3,54.07	8,40.62	8,45.80	+ 5.18
(04)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Roads of RIDF financed by NABARD Road Upgrading Project (Ekvinshtitamh)				
	O R	9,20.35 - 5,57.02	3,63.33	3,63.32	- 0.01

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
04. 789. (06)	Capital Outlay on Roads a District and Other Roads Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Roads recouped from Star Development Fund (M.D Construction Works	for te Road						
	O	37,80.53	11,34.00	11,34.00				
789. (06)	R District and Other Roads Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Roads recouped from Star Development Fund (M.D Percentage Charges for Establishment expenses (2)	te Road .R.)						
	0	3,02.44						
789. (06)	R District and Other Roads Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Recouped Roads of State Development Fund (M.D Percentage Charges for Roads and Bridges (3054)	Road R.)						
	0	1,13.42						
789. (12)	R District and Other Roads Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Rajasthan Road Area Mod Project financed by World Rural Link Roads	dernisation						
	0	35,39.82	32,48.59	32,48.59				
789. (12)	R District and Other Roads Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Rajasthan Road Area Mod Project financed by World Road Safety Management	dernisation d Bank						
	0	2,65.49	11.25	11.25				
	R	- 2,54.24						

Provision of ₹ 1,45,37.74 lakh under the above fifteen heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less/ non-execution of works, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final excess of ₹ 15.93 lakh under heads "5054-04-789 (04) [07] and [08]" have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
04. 789.	Capital Outlay on Roads an District and Other Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Expansion and construction Air Strips				
	O R	4,29.21 - 2,98.90	1,30.31	1,15.32	- 14.99
Public	Provision of ₹ 2,98.90 lakh Works Department on develo	was surrendered	on 31 March 2016 d	ue to less expenditur	re incurred by
	Reasons for the final saving	of ₹ 14.99 lakh ha	ave not been intimate	ed (August 2016).	
789.	Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of Inter-State				
	0	3,56.00			
	R	- 3,56.00			
schem	Entire provision of ₹ 3,56.00 e. However, detailed reasons				ementation of
80. 789.	Capital Outlay on Tourism General Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Development of Tourist Pla				
	0	5,55.00	2 20 55		
	R	- 3,26.25	2,28.75	2,28.75	
	Provision of ₹ 3,26.25 lakh v	was surrendered o	on 31 March 2016 du	e to reduction in plan	n ceiling.
	General Special Component Plan for	•			

- (02) Development of Rural Tourism

0	5,56.00		
		2,36.43	2,36.43
R	- 3,19.57	,	,

Provision of ₹ 3,19.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of sanction for development of *Havelis of Ramgarh Shekhawati* and less execution of works by Executive Agencies.

••

5475.	Capital Outlay on Other Gen	eral		
790	Economic Services			
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes			
(01)	Information Technology and			
	Communication Department			
[01]	Swan Vertical (State share)			
	0	1,00.98		
	R -	1,00.98	••	 ••

Entire provision of ₹ 1,00.98 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5475.	Capital Outlay on Other Gen Economic Services	eral			
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Information Technology and Communication Department				
[10]	Aarogya Online				
	0	1,80.00	10.00	10.00	
	R -	1,70.00	10.00	10.00	
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Information Technology and Communication Department				
[17]	CMIS (Common Manageme Information Services)				
	0	4,50.00	23.04	23.04	
	R -	4,26.96	20101	20101	
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Information Technology and Communication Department				
[24]	Raj Sampark				
	0	1,52.60	17.83	17.83	
	R -	1,34.77	1,100	11100	
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Information Technology and Communication Department				
[30]	Rajasthan Accountability As System (RAAS)				
	0	7,86.00	5,00.00	5,00.00	
	R -	2,86.00	_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	-,	

Provision of ₹ 10,17.73 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2016 due to less expenditure on computerisation. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
(01) Information Technology and Communication Department
[12] Swan Horizontal
O 10,88.48
R - 10,88.48

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 10,88.48 lakh on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

..

••

..

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Other Economic Services Special Component Plat Scheduled Castes Information Technology Communication Depart G.I.S.	n for y and					
	O R	9,16.53 - 6,40.00	2,76.53	2,76.53			
Howev	Provision of ₹ 6,40.00 ver, detailed reasons have			6 due to slow prog	gress of works.		
789. (01)	Loans for Power Projec Special Component Plat Scheduled Castes Loans to Jaipur Vidyut Nigam Limited Loan under UDAY Yoj	n for Vitran ana					
	S	23 02 27 47					

~ - - -

**.** .

. . . . . . . . .

	S	23,02,27.47		
			21,03,55.16	21,03,55.16
	R	- 1,98,72.31		
0	Secolal Common and Dia	. for		

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Loans to Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
- [01] Loan under UDAY Yojana

.

S 21,32,15.14 R - 2,08,04.52 19,24,10.62 ...

Provision of ₹ 44,34,42.61 lakh under the above two heads obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant in anticipation of loans to Power Companies under UDAY Yojana was excessive in view of anticipated saving.

Provision of ₹ 4,06,76.83 lakh under the above two heads was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2016 due to less release of bonds of UDAY Yojana.

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

- (03) Loans to Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
- [01] Loan under UDAY Yojana

S 22,17,31.21 R - 1,13,53.67 21,03,77.54 21,03,77.54

Provision of ₹ 22,17,31.21 lakh obtained in March 2016 through second supplementary grant in anticipation of loans to Power Companies under UDAY Yojana was excessive in view of anticipated saving.

Provision of ₹ 1,13,53.67 lakh was surrendered (₹ 13,17.00 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,00,36.67 lakh) on 31 March 2016 due to less release of bonds of UDAY Yojana.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

the following heads :-					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled O Area Chambal-Dholpur-Bharatpu Supply Project (NABARD) O	r Castes 11 Water			
	R	2,22.51	4,87.31	4,87.31	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled O Area				
[03]	Bisalpur-Dudu Water Supp Project (NABARD)	ly			
	0	5,28.96	13,67.10	13,67.10	
789.	R Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled C				
	Area Indroka-Manaklao-Dantiwa Supply Scheme (NABARD	nda Water			
	O R	2,67.00 3,90.43	6,57.43	6,57.43	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes				
	Water Supply in Scheduled Area Pokran-Phalsund Water Sup Project (NABARD)				
	0	14,64.80	42,34.12	42,34.12	
	R	27,69.32	<del>4</del> 2,J <del>4</del> .12	42,34.12	

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Sup	pply and					
	Sanitation						
	Water Supply						
789.	Special Component Plan for						
	Scheduled Castes						
(01)	Water Supply in Scheduled Area	Castes					
[16]	Tinwari-Mathania-Bhopalga	arh Water					
	Supply Project (NABARD)						
	0	3,30.92					
			13,24.98	13,24.97	- 0.01		
	R	9,94.06	,	,			

Additional funds of ₹ 52,14.46 lakh under the above five heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works under these NABARD Projects. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

- 01. Water Supply
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Water Supply in Scheduled Castes Area
- [05] Churu-Jhunjhunu Water Supply Project Phase-II (EAP)
  - O 14,89.64 27,00.68 27,00.67 - 0.01 R 12,11.04

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  12,11.04 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled C Area Water Supply Project from D Dam to Tonk, Uniyara and D	Castes Bisalpur			
	0	3,08.88	6 07 01	6 07 01	
	R	3,88.13	6,97.01	6,97.01	••
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Chambal-Bhilwara Water Scheme	Castes			
	O R	6,61.36 3,21.65	9,83.01	9,83.01	

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Fatehpur-Laxmangarh D	for ed Castes						
	Water Project O	12,83.20	21,22.03	21,22.03				
789. (01)	R Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area Fluoride Control Project Pisangan	ed Castes						
	0	1,32.25	5,41.05	5,41.04	- 0.01			
	R	4,08.80	0,1100	0,1101	0.01			
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Areas Chambal-Baler-Sawaima Water Supply Scheme	led Castes						
	0	1,54.44	3,39.11	3,36.81	- 2.30			
789. (01)	Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area	ed Castes						
[34]	Nagaur Lift Canal Phase	-I						
	O R	10,13.52 2,94.58	13,08.10	13,08.10				
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area Water Supply Project for of Navan	for ed Castes						
	0	17.80	2,07.00	2,07.00				
	R	1,89.20						

GRANT	No.	051 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	-------	----------

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Water Supply Project for 1 Villages of Niwai and Ton	or Castes 99 k Tensil					
	O R	2,97.68 2,70.11	5,67.79	5,67.78	- 0.01		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Areas Barmer Lift Canal Water S Project- Phase-II Part-B (Cluster Scheme of 68 Vill	d Castes Supply					
	O R	1,65.38 2,21.66	3,87.04	3,87.04			
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Areas	or					
[40]	Jawai-Pali-Jodhpur Pipelin Phase-II (Cluster Project)	- 					
	O R	2,91.60 6,60.20	9,51.80	9,51.79	- 0.01		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Areas Beawer –Jawaja Cluster So	d Castes					
	0	3,88.68	7,08.81	7,08.81			
789. (01)	R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Areas Gagrin Water Supply Sche	d Castes					
r _1	0	3,30.76					
	R	10,97.49	14,28.25	14,28.25			

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on V Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area Jawai Cluster Proje	Plan for neduled Castes					
	O R	11,68.54 5,18.54	16,87.08	16,87.07	- 0.01		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area Bisalpur-Dudu Proj Phagi and Bassi	Plan for neduled Castes					
	0	11,57.66	26,52.29	26,52.29			
789.	R Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area						
[48]	Chambal-Bhilwara Scheme-Cluster	Water Supply					
	0	15,94.26	50,96.25	50,96.24	- 0.01		
789.	R Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area						
[49]	Narmada F.R. Clus						
	O R	2,20.56 5,77.80	7,98.36	7,98.36			
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area Chambal-Dholpur-Phase-I Part-II	Plan for neduled Castes					
	O R	2,75.74 8,82.84	11,58.58	11,58.58			

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head	UNAIL	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Banswara Water Supply Pr	or Castes oject				
	O R	3,85.94 11,84.96	15,70.90	15,70.90		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Areas Banswara-Pratapgarh Water Project	Castes				
	O R	7,23.48 4,96.97	12,20.45	12,20.45		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Areas Narmada Project-Cluster (I	or I Castes				
[ ]	O R	1,32.37 3,86.21	5,18.58	5,18.58		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Sikar, Jhunjhunu, Khetri In Water Supply Project unde Kumbharam Lift Project	or Castes tegrated r				
	O R	10,45.24 36,11.15	46,56.39	46,56.39		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Water Supply Project from	or Castes Narmada				
	to Shiv Tehsil, District Bar (205 Villages)					
	O	6,61.52	7,77.97	7,77.97		
	R	1,16.45				

	GRANT No. 051 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on W Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area Bavrikalan Khara an Supply Project from Lift Canal Scheme	Plan for eduled Castes nd Jaloda Water					
	O R	77.19 10,81.34	11,58.53	11,58.52	- 0.01		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area Ghator, Kanasar and Supply Project from Lift Canal Scheme	Plan for eduled Castes l Baap Water					
	O R	61.88 6,17.51	6,79.39	6,79.39			
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area Water Supply Proje Villages of Bhinmal Bhinmal Tehsil	Plan for eduled Castes ct for 256					
	O R	2,64.66 1,54.24	4,18.90	4,18.89	- 0.01		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sch Area	Plan for eduled Castes					
[62]	Panchla Devra-Chir Scheme						
	O R	4,95.98 13,21.22	18,17.20	18,17.19	- 0.01		

<b>GRANT</b> N	o. 051 -	(Contd.)
----------------	----------	----------

	GRANT No. 051 - (Conta.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area National Rural Drinkin, Programme (D.D.P.)	n for led Castes					
	0	33,49.51	36,44.74	36,42.97	- 1.77		
789. (01)	R Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area Rural Water Supply Pro Saagri-Jambeshwar Na RD 111 (National Rura Water Programme 1009	led Castes oject Peelwa gar RGLC to l Drinking					
	O R	88.16 2,54.06	3,42.22	3,42.22			
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area Nagaur Lift Canal Proje (DDP) Rural	led Castes					
	O R	6,61.20 4,62.96	11,24.16	11,24.16			
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area Rajgarh Drinking Wate Tehsil Panchpahad, Dis	n for led Castes r Project,					
	S R	0.01 4,52.61	4,52.62	4,52.62			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,26,06.16 lakh under the above thirty heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works under the projects. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -		
01. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban) Other Urban Drinking Wa Schemes	for d Castes					
	0	23,02.00	24,32.87	23,92.49	- 40.38		
	R	1,30.87	21,02107	23,72.17	10.00		
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban) Chambal-Baler-Sawaimad Water Supply Project	d Castes					
	0	90.00	2.08.24	2,08.24			
	R	1,18.24	2,08.24	2,08.24			
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban) Chambal-BhilwaraWater S Project	d Castes					
	0	4,25.00	11 20 20	11.20.20			
	R	7,13.39	11,38.39	11,38.39			
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban) Deeg Water Supply Scher	d Castes					
	0	0.01	1 24 60	1.24.60			
	R	1,24.68	1,24.69	1,24.69			
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban)	d Castes					
[28]	Churu-Jhunjhunu Water S Project Phase-II (Urban)	upply					
	0	0.01					
	R	4,98.39	4,98.40	4,98.40			

		GRANT	(0. 031 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area (Urban)	r Castes			
[37]	Tonk, Deoli-Uniara Water S Project	Supply			
	0	0.01	3,44.83	3,44.83	
	R	3,44.82			
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled				
	Area (Urban) Chambal-Bhilwara Water S Scheme- Cluster				
	0	4,14.00	6,15.90	6,15.90	
	R	2,01.90	,	,	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes				
(02)	Water Supply in Scheduled Area (Urban)	Castes			
[42]					
	0	3,53.00	15,97.19	15,97.18	- 0.01
	R	12,44.19		- ,	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area (Urban) Jawai, Pali Pipeline Project	Castes			
-	Part-B (Urban)				
	0	0.01	1,24.00	1,24.00	
	R	1,23.99			

Additional funds of ₹ 35,00.47 lakh under the above nine heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works, detailed reasons for which and reasons for final saving of ₹ 40.38 lakh under head " 4215-01-789 (02)[02]" have not been intimated (August 2016).

4	5	3
	$\cdot$	$\cdot$

	GRANT N	No. 051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4217. Capital Outlay of Development</li> <li>03. Integrated Devel and Medium Tow</li> <li>789. Special Component</li> <li>Scheduled Caster</li> <li>(09) Atal Mission for Urban Transform</li> <li>[01] Through the Loce Department</li> </ul>	opment of Small vns ent Plan for s Rejuvenation and nation (AMRUT)			
	0.02 17,60.40 of ₹ 17,60.40 lakh were			 Aarch 2016 due
4225. Capital Outlay of	s, Scheduled Tribes,	inder AMRUT schem	ne.	

R 1,82.52 Additional funds of ₹ 1,82.52 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2016).

7,82.52

7,82.53

+0.01

6,00.00

Minorities

0

01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

boys/ girls of College

(08) Construction of hostel building for

789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Crop Hust Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Proje (S.C.A.) Through the Forest Departm	ect		-	
	0	3,00.00	6 07 00	6 07 00	
	R	3,97.90	6,97.90	6,97.90	••

Additional funds of ₹ 3,97.90 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 due to approval of projects of Forest Department by State level Sanctioning Committee of *Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Project*.

4406.	Capital Outlay on Forestry Wild Life	and			
01.	Forestry				
789.	Special Component Plan fo	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(05)	Forestry works under the as	ssistance			
	of NABARD				
	0	14,06.05			
			20,13.20	20,34.57	+21.37
	R	6,07.15			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  6,07.15 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final excess of  $\gtrless$  21.37 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### ~ - -

		GRANT No.	051 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Major Irri Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial) Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer Gandhi Nahar Project Choudhari Kumbharam Ary (Nohar Sahva Lift)	, Indira			
	S R	0.01 2,51.99	2,52.00	2,52.00	
meet e	Additional funds of ₹ 2,51.9 expenditure on Nohar Sahva L		ovided through re-ap	propriation on 31	March 2016 to
789. (01)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial) Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer Gandhi Nahar Project Pannalal Barupal Lift (Gajna	, Indira			
	S R	0.02 1,97.20	1,97.22	1,97.22	
		0 1 1 1		• • • • • • • • •	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,97.20 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to meet expenditure on Gajner Lift.

- Gang Nahar (Commercial) (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
   Special Component Plan for
- Scheduled Castes
- (01) Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North), Hanumangarh
- [01] Construction Works

0	11,25.00		
		16,00.40	16,00.40
R	4,75.40		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 4,75.40 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

..

789.	Re-generation / Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renovation of Projects (Commercial) Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction Works					
	0	37.80	1	70.20	1 70 05	0.24
	R 1	,40.59	1	,78.39	1,78.05	- 0.34

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,40.59 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

	4	5	5
--	---	---	---

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
62. 789.	Capital Outlay on Medium In Re-generation / Upgradation Modernisation/ Renovation of Projects (Commercial) Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction Works	/ of			
	0	4,00.00	12,76.97	12,76.97	
789.	R Rajgarh Project (Commercia Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction Works				
	O R	2,75.52 12,08.48	14,84.00	14,84.00	
4702.	Reasons for providing addit copriation on 31 March 2016 h Capital Outlay on Minor Irri	tional funds of states and the second states are states and the second states are states and the second states are states			eads through
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer, Resources Minor Irrigation Projects				
	0	0.02			
	R	7,99.65	7,99.67	7,98.16	- 1.51
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer, Resources Water Harvesting Structure				
	0	16,07.14	23,38.37	23,33.95	- 4.42
	R	7,31.23	23,38.37	23,33.93	- 4.42
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer, Resources Modernisation/ Upgradation, Regeneration	, Water			

O 3,60.00 R 4,53.62 8,13.40 - 0.22

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 19,84.50 lakh under the above three heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Minor Irri Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer, Resources Accelerated Irrigation Benef Programme	Water				
	O R	1,80.00 1,05.73	2,85.73	2,85.19	- 0.54	
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer, Resources Regeneration / Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renovation	Water				
	O R	18.00 7,34.27	7,52.27	7,52.27		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 8,40.00 lakh under the above two heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

#### 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (13) Acquisition in Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited under UDAY Yojana

1,29,20.54 S 1,68,55.79 1,68,55.79 •• R 39,35.25

Additional funds of ₹ 39,35.25 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to release share capital to Jodhpur Vidiyut Vitran Nigam Limited for acquired bonds.

- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges
- 03. State Highways
- 789. Special Component Plan for
  - Scheduled Castes
- (09) Construction of roads from Private Public Partnership (P.P.P.)

0	3,04.88			
		4,88.30	4,88.31	+ 0.01
R	1,83.42			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,83.42 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

+2.65

		GRANT No.	051 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
5054.	Capital Outlay on Roads and	l Bridges			
04.	District and Other Roads				
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(03)	Urban Roads				
	0	1,49.65 3,67.82	5,17.47	5,17.47	
	R	3,67.82	-,	-,	
2016 h	Reasons for providing addit ave not been intimated (Augu		3,67.82 lakh throug	h re-appropriation o	n 31 March
04.	District and Other Roads				
789.	Special Component Plan for				
(04)	Scheduled Castes Roads of RIDF financed by				
	NABARD				
[09]	Road Upgrading Project				
	(Vinshtitamah)				
	0	50,35.40			
			1,03,58.02	1,03,41.91	- 16.11
	R	43,22.62			
	Reasons for providing additi	ional funds of ₹	43.22.62 lakh throus	h re-appropriation o	n 31 March

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 43,22.62 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 16.11 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

04.	Dist	ric	t and	Other Roads
=	~		1 0	

789. Special Component Plan for **Scheduled Castes** 

(05) Rural Roads

0	1,33,80.53			
R	17,79.78	1,51,60.31	1,50,77.71	- 82.60
	, ,			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 17,79.78 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 and final saving of ₹ 82.60 lakh have not been intimated (August 2016).

80. General

R

001. Direction and Administration

- (03) Percentage Charges (Roads of Scheduled Castes Area)
- [91] Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure (2059) 20,96.00 0 2,66.24 23,62.24 23,64.89

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 2,66.24 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 have not been intimated (August 2016).

		GRANT No.	051 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Other G Economic Services Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Information Technology a Communication Departme Back-end and Novel Proje	or nd ent			
	O R	4,95.00 1,95.38	6,90.38	6,90.38	
789.	Reasons for providing add ave not been intimated (Aug Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Information Technology a	ditional funds of ₹ gust 2016). or	<sup>4</sup> 1,95.38 lakh throug	th re-appropriation of	n 31 March
	Communication Departme Data Centre and Network Centre (NOC)	ent			
	0	8,85.80	24,52.28	24,52.28	
6801.	R Reasons for providing add ave not been intimated (Aug Loans for Power Projects	gust 2016).	15,66.48 lakh throus	gh re-appropriation o	on 31 March
(01)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Loans to Jaipur Vidyut Vir Limited Loans for implementation for financial restrengthenin World Bank)	tran Nigam of reforms ng (from			
	S R	0.01 1,02,61.22	1,02,61.23	1,02,61.23	
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Loans to Jodhpur Vidyut V Nigam Limited Loans for implementation for financial restrengthenin World Bank)	Vitran of reforms			
	S R	0.01 82,65.91	82,65.92	82,65.92	

		GRANT No.	051 - (Concld.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
789. (03)	Loans for Power Projects Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Loans to Ajmer Vidyut Vi Nigam Limited Loans for implementation for financial restrengthenin World Bank)	tran of reforms			
	S R	0.01 82,47.84	82,47.85	82,47.85	
implen	Additional funds of ₹ 2. ropriation on 31 March 20 nentation of reforms for fina	16 due to receipt incial restrengthen	of loans from W		

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
(04) Loans to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited
[01] Rajasthan Renewal Energy Transmission Investment Programme (A.D.B.)
S 0.01
2,91.16
2,91.16

Additional funds of ₹ 2,91.15 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2016 to release loan of ADB to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited.

•••

# APPEN

Referred to on the summary of (Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of

Num	ber and Name of grant	Budget Estimate		
		Revenue	Capital	
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
)09.	Forest	1,80,00		
)10.	Miscellaneous General Services	1		
)12.	Other Taxes	30,20		
)14.	Sales Tax	9,33,73		
)15.	Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits	3		
)16.	Police	10,00		
)19.	Public Works	3,22,98,94		
)21.	Roads and Bridges	94,22,44	5,83,95,01	
)22.	Area Development		23,67,85	
)26.	Medical and Public Health and Sanitation	1		
)27.	Drinking Water Scheme	3,56,54,22	1,85,00,00	
)30.	Tribal Area Development	20,01	1,14,75,00	
)33.	Social Security and Welfare			
	Voted	56,67,52		
	Charged	10		
)34.	Relief from Natural Calamities	11,03,00,00		
)35.	Miscellaneous Community and			
	Economic Services		9,35,03	
)43.	Minerals	1,28,27,10		
)46.	Irrigation	2,49,80,94	1,27,34,46	
)51.	Special Component Plan for Welfare			
	of Scheduled Castes		1,51,30,00	
	VOTED	23,23,25,15	11,95,37,35	
	TOTAL RECOVERIES			
	CHARGED	10		

# DIX

Appropriation Accounts at page 15 recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure)

		Actual compared with Budget Estimat			
	Actu	More + Less -	More + Less -		
l	Revenue	Revenue	Capital		
L	( <i>₹in tl</i>		thousand)		
	1,57,86	- 22,14			
		- 22,14			
	 28,50	- 1,70			
	10,00,66	+ 66,93			
		- 3			
	 10,00				
	2,66,29,47	 - 56,69,47			
	75,58,00	- 18,64,44	 -3,62,16,57		
			- 16,53,10		
		- 1			
	3,57,49,67	+ 95,45	- 73,20,50		
	••	- 20,01	- 91,05,20		
		,			
	51,74,88	- 4,92,64			
	3	- 7			
	25,59,75,36	+ 14,56,75,36			
			- 1		
	14,88,66	- 1,13,38,44			
	2,03,10,17	- 46,70,77	- 58,73,55		
			- 1,12,12,29		
	5,40,83,23	+ 12,17,58,08	- 7,13,81,22		
	3	- 7			

# © COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 2015

www.cag.gov.in

agaerajasthan@cag.gov.in